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Nothing in this lnformation Memorandum constitutes an offer of securities for sale in the United States
or any other jurisdiction where such offer or placement wffFould be in violation of any law, rule or
regulation.

You should carefully read and retain this lnformation Memorandum. However, you are not to construe
the contents of this lnformation l\remorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax

sult with your own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax,

ing an investment in the Bond.rn
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Anmucen's Dlscr-lrmen

Trust Bank Limited (the "lssuer") has authorized Standard Chartered Bank ("standard Chartered,,or
the "Arranger") to distribute this lnformation l\ilemorandum in connection with the proposed transaction
outlined in it (the "Transaction") and the bond proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the,,Bond,,).

"Standard Chartered Bank" means Standard Chartered and any group, subsidiary, associate or
affiliate of Standard Chartered and their respective directors, representatives or employees and/or any
persons connected with them.

The lssuer has prepared this lnformation Memorandum and the lssuer is solely responsible for its

contents. The lssuer will comply with all laws, rules and regulations and has obtained all regulatory,
governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bond. All the information contained in
this lnformation l\ilemorandum has been provided by the lssuer or is from publicly available information,
and such information has not been independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or
warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted,
by the Arranger or its affliates for the accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this
lnformation lvlemorandum or any of the inlormation or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger
hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permifted by law, any responsibility for the contents of
this lnformation memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otheMise, relating
to or resulting from this lnformation lvlemorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any
omissions there from. By accepting this lnformation Memorandum, you agree that the Arranger will not
have any such liability.
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This lnformation lvlemorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of prospectus. The issue
of Unsecured Subordinated Floating Rate Bond is being made strictly on a private placement basis.
l\ilultiple copies hereof given to the same entity shall be deemed to be given to the same person and
shall be treated as such. ll does not constitute and shall not be deemed to constitute an offer or an
invitation to subscribe to the bond issue to the public in general. Apart from this lnformation
Memorandum, no information memorandum or prospectus has been prepared in connection with the
offering of this issue.

This lnformation Memorandum has been prepared to provide general information aboul the issuer to
potential investors to whom il is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the bond
issue. This lnformation lvlemorandum does not purport to contain all the information that any potential
investor may require. Neither does this lnformation Memorandum nor any other lnformation supplied
in conneclion with the bond issue is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation and
any recipient of this lnformation Memorandum should not consider such receipl a recommendation to
purchase any bonds. Each potential investor contemplating the purchase of any bonds should make
his/her own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the issuer and his/her
own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the issuer.

Potential investors should consult their own financial, legal, tax, and other professional advisors as to
the risks and investment considerations arising from an investment in the bonds and should possess
the appropriate resources to analyze such investment and the suitability of such investment to such
investor's particular circumstances.

The information relating to the company contained in this lnformation Memorandum is believed by the
issuing company to be accurate in all respects as to the date hereof.

It is the responsibility of potential investors to also ensure that they will sell/transfer these Bonds in
strict accordance with this lnformation Memorandum and other applicable laws. None of the
intermediaries or their agents or advisors associated with this issue undertake to review the flnancial
condition or affairs of the issuer during the life of the arrangements contemplated by this lnformation\\$t\'l$il

\$tt\

emorandum or have any responsibility to advise any investor or potential investor in the bonds of any
rmation available with or subsequently coming to the attention of the intermediaries, agents or
sors

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained

1$'1
or incorporated by reference in this lnformation Memorandum or in any material made available by the
issuer to any potential investor pursuant hereto and, if given or made, such information or
representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the issuer

The contents ofthis lnformation Memorandum are intended to be used only by those potential investors
to whom it is distributed. lt is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be

of this lnformation Memorandum shall maintain utmost confidentiality
nformation Memorandum and shall not reproduce or distribute in whole
ment in public or to a third party regarding its contents, without the prior
ill the time the lnformation lvlemorandum comes within public domain' Notwithstanding the foregoing, a bondholder may provide this lnformation lvlemorandum to a ooten'1,0E a

investor for the sole purpose of lransferring the bonds
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Such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has reviewed and
received this lnformation Memorandum and all additional information considered by an
individual to be necessary to verify the accuracy or to supplement the information herein; and

Such person has not relied on any intermediary that may be associated with the issuance of
the bonds in connection with his/her investigation of the accuracy of such information or his/her
investment decision.

The issuer does not undertake to update the lnformation Memorandum to reflect subsequent events
after the date of the lnformation l\ilemorandum and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to

such subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the issuer. Neither the delivery of this
lnformation lvlemorandum nor any sale of bonds made hereunder shall, under any circumstances
constitute a representation or create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the
issuer since the date hereof.

This lnformation l\ilemorandum does not constitute, nor may it be used for or in connection with, an

offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or

to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation. No action is being taken to
permit an offering of the bonds or the distribution of this lnformation Memorandum in any jurisdiction

where such action is required. The distribution of thjs lnformation Memorandum and the offering and

sale of the bonds may be restricted by law in certain jurisdiction. Persons into whose possession this

lnformation lvlemorandum comes are required to inform themselves about and to observe any such
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Md. Mahfuzur Rahman
Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Head Office
Shadhinata Tower (Level-7),
Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate
Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka- '1206

Phone: 02-44870046,02- 9570261, Ext- 2060
Cell: 01730334649
E-mail: mahfuzur.rahman@tblbd.com
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Dear Sir,

We refer to the Subordinated Floating Rate Bond lssue of BDT 4,000 million (the "Bonds") which, you

(the Arranger) are arranging at our request, the principal terms and conditions of which are set forth in

the attached Information lvlemorandum (the "lnformation Memorandum"): Trust Bank Limited (the

lssuer), the undersigned, conflrms that:

a) Except as otherwise provided in the lnformation Memorandum, allthe information contained therein
relating to the company and its business has been provided to you by us.

b) We confirm that we are fully responsible for all material statements, facts and opinions in the
I nformation l\il emorand u m.

c) To the best of our knowledge the lnformation Memorandum does not omit any fact in the context of
the proposed facility although the lnformation Memorandum does not purport to be all the
information which investors may require in order to evaluate the issuer's business.

d) The forecasts contained in the lnformation Memorandum were made after due and careful

consideration on our part based on the best information available to us and we consider them fair

and reasonable on the circumstances now prevailing; and

The lssuer does not however make any expression of implied representation of warranty as to the
fairness, accuracy; or completeness of the information (including statements of opinion) or forecasts.

Appropriate warranties or other undertakings in relation to the information and forecasts will be given

on the bond documents and no representations or warranties other than those specially set forth on the

bond documents shall be deemed to be given to any party.

We hereby request and authorize you to distribute this lnformation Memorandum to prospective

investors who may subscribe the Bonds. We understand that as per local practice, no confidentiality

agreement will be signed between the Arranger and the prospective participants (including their relevant

statf members and board of directors) to whom the lnformation lvlemorandum shall be placed, and we

confirm our consent to the distribution of "lnformation lvlemorandum" and other relevant documents to
prospective investors distributed in this manner.

Sincerely,
sd/-

@Trust Bank

Humaira Azam
Managing Director & C
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LETTER OF AUTHORITY

e) The information (including forecast) in the lnformation Memorandum fairly represents the basis on

which the lssuer and its shareholders are proceeding with the business.
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The following matters should be considered carefully before making any investment decision with

respect to the lssuer or the Bonds. This Section contains a list of risks usually associated with the lssuer

and the Bonds that lt is issuing. The sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be

indicative of any order of priority or of the extenl of their consequences. This list of risk factors is not

meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in

the Bonds. lt does not take into consideration an investor's speciflc knowledge and/or understanding

about the risks typically associated with the lssuer and the purchase and ownership of the Bonds. You

are advised to review the risks below, if necessary, with the assistance of your own professional

advisors, prior to making any investment decisions. lf any of the risks described materialize, they could

have a serious effect on the lssuer's financial results, and the ability of the lssuer to fulfill its obligations

under the Bonds to be issued.

a) lnterest Rate Risks
lnterest Rate Risk can be deflned as the risk of change in the value of an asset due to volatility in interest

rates rendering the security in question non-competitive or increasing its value. Though the risk is said

to arise due to an unexpected move, generally, investors are concerned with downside risk. This risk

directly affects the fixed-rate security holder. Whenever the interest rate rises, the price of the fixed-

income bearing security falls and vice-a-versa. For a bank, this risk arises from differences in the

repricing profile, interest rate basis, and optionality of banking book assets, liabilities

and off-balance sheet items. lnterest Rate Risk represents an economic and commercial risk to the

Bank and its capital adequacy.

M an age me nt's P e rc e pti o n

The bond that TBL is issuing is characterized as non-callable and floating interest rate bond, implying

that even after a drastic drop at market interest rate TBL would not be able to go for an early redemption

and has to bear the burden of high interest rate till the maturity of the bond. This could significantly

impact the interest rate spread of the bank and thus ultimately impact profitability.

b) Foreign Exchange Risks with Risk Mitigation Policy
Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a business' financial performance or financial position will be

impacted by fluctuations in the exchange rates between currencies. The risk can manifest itself through

a bank's holdings of assets (or liabilities) with net payment streams denominated in a foreign currency.

Foreign exchange rate fluctuations alter the domestic currency values of such assets. Foreign exchange

risk is not confined to proprietary positions taken by a bank and client driven transactions but can also

arise from known profit flows in foreign currency, and provisions for bad debts denominated in foreign

currency. lt is important that these exposures are identirled and, where necessary, hedged, on a timely

basis with the proper mitigants at place.

M an age me nt's P e rc e pti o n

TBL measures and monitors foreign exchange risk with the help of its Treasury Division. To address

^.e l$T[he issue and as a risk mitigant, all foreign exchange activities are segregated between front ofi]ce, mid

t \ Ur" - office and back offlce which are responsible for currency transactions, deal verification, limit monitoring

and settlement of transactions
0 ( oEc 2022
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ln this case, mid office acts as bridge between the front and back office in terms of providing MlS,

analytical observation, market trends projection, budget planning, contingency planning of both local

and foreign currency. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at market rate determined by

Bangladesh Bank at the monlh end.

c) Non-repayment Risks
Non-repayment risk is defined as the potential risk that a bank's borrower or counterparty may fail to

meet its obligations in accordance with agreed terms, resulting into an adverse impact on the quality of

bank's assets and profitability. Non-repayment risk also refers to the bank's risk of having its cash flows

interrupted when a borrower fails to make their repayment. Such a scenario results into having the loan

classified in separate categories, the extreme one being Non-Performing Loans (NPL) which adversely

impacts the bank's profitability due to higher required provisioning.

M a n ag e m e nt's P erc e ptio n
Late payment risk arises from delay in payment of either interest or principal or both by the lssuer. As
per terms and conditions of bond if the lssuer fails to pay any sum in respect of the bonds when the

same becomes due and payables under these conditions, interest shall accrue on the overdue sum at
therateof [2% per annuml plus the rate of interest from the due date. ln case of such a delay in payment,

the instrument (subordinate debt) would be declared as default, and thus will not get any benefit for
capital treatment through inclusion of the bond in Tier-,1 capital.

d) Pre-payment, Call or Refunding Risks
Call risk is the risk that the bond an investor has invested in will be redeemed by the issuer before its
maturity date, thereby raising the risk for the investor as they would have to reinvest the redeemed

at a much lower rate or in an unfavorable investing market scenario. lf the bond is called at or
par value, as is usually the case, investors who paid premium for their bond also risk a loss of
l. ln reality, prices of callable bonds are unlikely to move much above the call price if lower
rates make the bond likely to be called

M an age me nt's P ercepti o n
The bond that TBL intends to issue is non-callable, thus mitigating such risk

Security Risks
sk of loss arising from errors in the nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of collateral securing

gre

"o$
a transaction with credit risk. lnstitutions that actively accept and deliver collateral and are unable to9
manage the process accurately are susceptible to loss

M a n ag e me nt's P ercepti o n
Since this is an unsecure debt, this particular risk is not applicable here

f) Liquidity Risks
Liquidity is a bank's ability to meet its cash and collateral obligations without sustaining unacceptable
losses. Liquidity risk refers to how a bank's inability to meet its obtigatiots4(ffinfr|pat or perceived)
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ln the case of an unpaid loan, non-repayment risk can result in the loss of both interest on the debt and

unpaid principal, whereas in the case of an unpaid account receivable, there is no loss of interest. ln
both cases, the party granting the credit may also incur incremental collection costs.
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threatens its financial position or existence. lnstitutions manage their liquidity risk through effective asset
liability management (ALM).

M an ag e me nt's Perc e ptio n
To control liquidity risk, bank shapes the slructure of its assets and liabilities. TBL manages the risk by
estimating short term and long term bank liquidity, planning client payments & injections, gap analysis,
stress testing and calculating required liquidity norms that comply with Bangladesh Bank requirements.
The bank forms liquidity reserve with most liquid financial instruments and highest credit quatity to
ensure steady position in both normal and crisis situations.

g) Management Risks
The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. lneffective, myopic, or
inadequate slrategies undertaken by the management hurt the shareholders and in turn, expose the
company to management risk. Lack of proper succession planning and experience of the management
are also some key variables in considering the said risk.

M a n ag e me nt's P e rc epti o n
TBL is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of consistent
performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. Trust Bank Limited has

a sound management system that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking relevant decision to
make the organization more effective and results oriented. Therefore, with a strong leadership on the
back, management risks are not a matter of concern or a vital risk factor for TBL.

h) Operational Risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss due to failed internal processes or external events at an organization.
Operational risk involves the legal and compliance risks in response to the disruption of day{o-day
business operations. lt also involves risk of losses suffered by the institutions stemming from the
operational errors or mismatches in the process flows inherent in the lines of businesses.

Due to rising customer expectations, increasing regulatory requirements, proliferating financial
engineering, uprising technological innovation and mounting competition, banks and financial

institutions are undergoing changes. This has increased the probability of failure or mistakes from the

operational point of view that can result in increased focus on managing operational risks.

Management's Perception
TBL has established an effective operational risk management framework by strengthening internal

control, setting rules and procedures with change in scenario, maintaining adequate clarification &
documentation and establishing anti-fraud mechanism.

i) Business Risks
Business risk is the possibility that an organization's operations or competitive environment will cause

it to generate financial results that are worse than expected. An entity with high business risk should be

operated in a more conservative manner, keeping the debt level as low as possible. Business risk is

influenced by a

government reg

lot oi including revenue, costs, competition, and overall economic climate and
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M an age me nt's P e rc e pti on
TBL has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and to maneuver in a

hostile business environment. Most business risks have been covered in Credit, Liquidity and lnteresl
Rate Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following mitigation measures are in place:

. Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures

. lnnovative and convenient financial products and services;

. Taking prompt action on cuslomer complaintsi

. Frequent assessment of clients' satisfaction;

. Regular review of performance against budget and targetsi

. Review and analysis of competitors' performance;

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives TBL competitive edge over other

competitors in the local market. ln order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the equity and
research team regularly assesses the market information. This assessment updates the Management

about the current market situation, growlh of certain industries, current global phenomena, price index

of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by central bank and regulatory steps taken by various
regulatory bodies. This also helps to make fulure prediction on any industry and the market as a whole.

j) lndustry Risks
lndustry risk is the systematic risk inherent in a particular industry affecting all the entities. The risk can
manifest itself through increased competition in the industry, threats of substitutes, bargaining power of
supply chain entities etc. Macro-economic conditions also impact the ecosystem of the industry a
particular company is a part of. Specially for the financial sector, there can be certain economic events
or anomalies that adversely affect the industry sending it on a decline.

M a n ag e mant's Perceptio n
To address the industry risk arising from cyclicality of financial market Trust Bank has developed a

o differentiated its product offerings

based income makes it more adapt
alternative source of financing

lance sheet positions arising from
adverse movements in market prices. Market risk stems from all the positions included in the Bank's
kading book, foreign exchange risk as well as from commodity positions.

es of technology risks, such as information security

0 [ oEC 20n 0 ( 0EC 2022
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risk, or information technology risk, is the potential for any technology failure to disrupt the

incidents, cyberattacks, password theft, service outages, and more. Every type of technology risk has
the potential to cause financial, reputational, regulatory, and/or strategic risk. As such, it's critical to
have an effective technology risk management strategy in place to anticipate potential problems.
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M an ageme nt's P e rc e ptio n
TBL is susceptible to market risk due to movement in the interest rates, equity prices and exchange

rates and the bank has no exposure to commodity risk. However, as a commercial bank, TBL is well

insulated to such risks with its robust market risk monitoring policies.

l) Risks related to potential or existing Government Regulationg
Excessive groMh of risk weighted assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of Trust Bank

Limited might breach the Bangladesh Bank's criteria of minimum capital requirement. Also, the Bank

might fail to comply with the laws, regulations or codes applicable lo the financial services industry.

lnternal Control and Compliance team of TBL works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency of

operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 of

Basel-lll Accord also focus on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching

considerable importance to internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As

prescribed in the BB core risk guideline on lntemal Control & Compliance, Management Committee

(MANCOM) of TBL reviews the overall effectiveness of internal control system.

m) Risks related to potential changes in Global or National Policies

nge (i.e., regulatory changes made by the Bangladesh

0E"t ?$1? 0rr [}EC&,,
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TBL has a comprehensive lT Security Policy and procedures which are formally documented and

endorsed by top management. lT Division (hereinafter lT) has established standard Physical &

Environmental Security lvleasures (e.9. Locked Ooor, Locked rack, CCTV, AC, Fire Extinguisher, etc.)

to all Sensitive areas (e.9. Data Centre, Disaster Recovery Site, Power Rooms, Server Rooms, etc.).

lT has standard Logical Security Measures (e.9. Access card, Password Protected Server, Access Log,

lvleasuring Device Logs, Periodic Testing Results, etc.) to all core devices (server, PC, etc.), connecting

devices (switch, router, etc.), security devices (Ilrewall, lDS, etc.), all applications (core banking system,

antivirus, firewall, VPN, utilities, etc.), databases, networks and others. lT has standard design and

practice in network connectivity, access, build-up, conflguration, monitoring, maintenance and security.

lT has Business Continuity Management (BCM) to support and handle any human made or natural

incidenudisaster, moreover, regular backup schedule and retention avoids the risk of data loss based

on the criticality of the system.

M a n ag e m e nt's P erc e pti o n
Basel team of the bank works to minimize the risk weighted assets (RWA) in accordance with the

prudential guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and proposes respective divisions to take on strategies and

effective measures in managing business and risk so that RWA can be minimized. ln addition to that,

Basel team emphasizes on maintaining adequate capital to maintain minimum capital requirement set

by Bangladesh Bank and inform management to take necessary steps to maintain the requirement.

TBL has successfully maintained the CRAR ratio as per the regulatory requirement.

potential global issues (i.e., a global financial crisis or a massive volatility in

and Exchange Commission).

\"-h
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M a n a g e m e nt's P erc e pti o n

Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have

any impact on the security issued. lvloreover, TBL has a robust risk management team and has the

capability to adapt to any global scenario that might affect the local market.

4. DETAILED Descnrprrox aND lnronmlrror oF lssuERts
APPLtcATtoN

'1. Particulars of the lssuer. Trust Bank Limitod

CSa

r,ifc

,,\,

Huma ra
Managing Dkedor &

Nasimul Baten
Maragirg Director & CEO

DBH Fi:.iance PLC'

Name of the lssuer1 Trust Bank Limited (TBL)

2 Logal status of tho issuer Public limited company (listed), private commercial bank

3 Details of Contact lnformation Md. Mahfuzur Rahman

Chief Financial Officer
Corporate Head Office

Shadhinata Tower (Level-7),

Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate

Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka- 1206

Phone: 02-44870046,02- 9570261, Ext- 2060

Cell: 0 1730334649

E-mail: mahfuzur.rahman@tblbd.com

4 Dato of incorporation June 17, 1999

5 Dat6 of commencgment of
business

June 17, 1999

6 Authorized capital BDT 10,000,000,000 as of 30 September 2022

7 Paid-up capital BDT 7,783,881,320 as of 30 September 2022

8 Total equity BDT 20,255,248,986 as of 30 September 2022
od Total liabilities BDT 392,449,966,104 as of 30 September 2022

:JO BDf 412,705,2'15,090 as of 30 September 2022

,i(P Net worth BDT 20,255,248,986 as of 30 September 2022

12 Others Not Applicable

3
d

1

te
Name of th6 issue Trust Bank 6th Non-convertible Subordinated

Floating Rate Bond
14 Type of instruments to be

issued
Non-convertible Unsecured Floating Rate Fully
Redeemable Subordinated Bond

15 Purpose of the issue The issuance is to generate liquidity to strengthen
Tier ll capital of the bank.

16 Numbsr of securities and total
size of the issue to be offered

400 bonds for total issue amount of BDT
4,000,000,000

17 Face value and issue price of
securities mentioning discounl
or premium thereof 6, ^_-

Face value and issue price of each Bond is BDT

0 r DEI ?0?2

'10,000,000

SficAy Private & Confiden

Trust Bank Limlted

2. Particulars of lssus Manaqer: Not applicable

3. Particulars of tho lssue:

Total assets

Page 12
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20% of the total bond value to be redeemed at the
end of each year starting from 3d year.

Not applicable as the bond is non-convertible and

fully redeemable

Floating rate bond with YTM floored at 6.00% and
capped at 9.00%

Unsecured

oLsEC 10fl

uma a
Managing Director & CEO

Nasimul Baten
Men:rgi:lg iri.ector & CEO

DBH F ii.rlce PLC'

18 Coupon rate /discount rate and
YTTt/I

To Be Oetermined as a sum of Benchmark Rate &

i/argin; however, during the tenor the yield

[benchmark + margin] will be floored at 6.00% and
capped at 9.00%

Tenor or maturity 7 years

20 Details of conversion/ exchange
option features

21 orMode of rsdemption
conversion/ exchange

22 Mode of option (call or put), if
any, in case of redemption or
conversion/exchange and
discount or prsmium thereof
Rate of return

24 Applicable tax rat6 As per applicable Tax Laws of Bangladesh
Default protoction mechanism
(details of credit enhancement
arrangemenU agrgsment,
r6demption rsserve, sinking
fund etc.,), if
Any

Not applicable (This bond is unsecured in nature. No

credit enhancement is applicable)

26

LL

ix
)ft$ '

27 Status of securities holders in
case of priority of payment

t\
i.t::r

The Claims of the lnvestors/Bondholders shall:
(i) be superior to the claims of investors in

equity shares;
(iD be subordinated to the claims of depositors

and general creditors of the bank;
(iiD be subordinated to the claims of Bank's

existing non-convertible, listed, debt
instrument;

(iv) pari passu without preference amongst
themselves and other unse6ured debt
instruments classifying as Additional Tier 1

(AT1) Capital and Tier 2 in terms of Basel
lll Guidelines whether currently outstanding
or issued at any time in the future.; and

(v) neither be secured nor covered by a

guarantee ofthe lssuer nor related entity or
other arrangement that legally or
economically enhances the seniority of the
claim vis-e-vis bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the

meaning ascribed to such terms in the Basel lll
Guidelines.

28 Period within which securities
to be issued

Within 6 (six) months of regulatory approval in

Single or Multiple Tranches

Trust Bank Limited

Page'13
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19.

Not applicable as the bond is non-convertible

23.

25.

Type of collateral securities
being offered, if any
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4. Particulars of the Trustee:

5. Particulars of the Credit Ratinq ComDanv:

$ stt 1$11

\

ta\

Not Applicable

Particulars of o qinators. if anv: Not applicable

Particulars otother contractual parties:

Naturs of tradability or listing ln
the stock exchango(s) (Main

Board / ATB /any othor platform,
montioning the name of tho
stock exchange)

As per regulatory approval as per the guidance of
BSEC

30 Othors Not Applicable

Name of the trustee DBH Finance PLC

Paid-up capital of tho trustee BDT 1,772.64 million (as of 31 December 2021)
Net worth of the trustse

34 Name of the issue(s) whore
porforming as trustse

UCBL sth Subordinated

Subordinated Bond

Bond, sth PBL

35 Oth€rs Not Applicable

36 Name of credit rating company Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited
Alpha Credit Rating Limited

Credit rating status of the
issuer or originator

Long Term Rating: AA1

Short Term Rating: ST-1

Outlook: Stable
Credit rating status of the issue Long Term Rating: AA-

Outlook: Stable
39

i$en

Date and validity of rating along
with surveillance rating for tho
issuer or originator and for the
issua

lssuer Rating Validity: 30 June 2023
lssue Rating Validity: '13 June 2023

c
(ttr
ntte

Latost default rato of tho credit
rating company

0o/o as on 2020

41 Avorago time to default of ths
rated category

Not Applicable

42 Rating trigger, if any Not Applicable
43. Othors

44 Name of the Mandated Loar
Arrangor

Standard Chartered Bank
Bangladesh Branch

acting through its

45 Logal statu3 of the Mandated
Lsar Arranger

Foreign Commercial Bank

Dstails of contact information
of the Mandated Lear Arranger

Md. Maroof Ur Rahman lvlazumder
Executive Director & Head of Capitat lvlarkets

fl r 0E[ ?01?Bangladesh

Nasimul Baten
Mao:rgirg Director & CEO

DtsH Fi-rlce PLC.

Stricdy Private & Conlidential Page '14
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31.

BDf 7 ,244.13 million (as of 31 December 2021)

46.
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Address: Level 3, 67 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212

Phone: + 88-02-8833003-4 ext. 53031

Fax: r 88-02-8837810

Mobile: + 880171-3009646

E-mail: md-maroofur.rahman@sc.com

47 Others Not Applicable

@Trust Bank
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Nasimul Baten
tlaD,rgirrg Director & CEO

. H ;{ Firiuocc PLC.

Strictly Private & Contidanlial Page 15
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5. Deulrs oF THE UrlLtzATtoN oF PRocEEDs

The lssuer has planned to raise BOT 4,000,000,000 to generate liquidity to strengthen its Tier ll Capital
(As per the terms defined in Basel lll Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014)
base. over all capital of the Bank (i.e. lssuer) for strengthening its capital adequacy and for enhancing
its long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

The fund raised through issuing the proposed bonds will provide the bank additional Capital cushion in

light of risk weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio and will help the bank to grow its loans and advance
portfolio and to open new branches. The fund raised through this Bond will help to generate liquidity
and support planned business expansion in the Corporate, SME and Retail sectors.

0 r $E-[ ?011

0 L 0E-[ ?e?2

01 ctc 20?2

uma ta
Managing Dlrector cEo Nasimul Baten

Mauagiug Dircctor & CEO

DBH Fi-.ilce PLC.
Trust Bank Limited

St ictly Private & Conlidenlial
Page t6
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a. Basic Features of the lnstrument

A A..r lot Ft^.rti.) tn.lutton
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Page 17

Managing 0irador & CEO
Trust Bank Llmltad

SErNl

p1 asirnul Baren I

Th€ lssue: BDT Floating Rate Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond

BASEL lll compliant Tier 2 Debt inslruments for inclusion in Tier 2
Capital for capital adequacy purposes.

lssue Type:

Standard Chartered Bank ("SCB") and referred to as the
.Mandated Lead Arrange/ or the "l\ilLA'

Mandated Lead Arranger:

DBH Finance PLC

Transf6r Ag€nt DBH Finance PLC

Paying Agent: DBH Finance PLC

Registrar:
Best Efforts / Strictly Non-Underwritten

Purposa To strengthen Tier ll Capital Base

Local Financial lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Funds
Corporate etc. and any other eligible investors

lnYestors:

Currency: Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

Fac6 Value: up to BDT 4,000 million

Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT 10,000,000
Face Value

Denomination:

Number of lssuing Unit 400 units/bond
Market Lot 05(five) units/bonds and in multiples of 01 uniubond thereafler
Minimum Application BDT 10,000,000
Minimum Application 1 (one) lot

Mode of Placoment: Private Placement

lssu€ Prico:
End of 7 years from the lssue Date

Naturs of Debt lnstrument Subordinated Bond

Status of Debt: Subordinated

Unsecured
Registered

Listing: Unlisted

Date of Declaration . 14 June 2022
Valid Till: 13 June 2023

Credit Rating of the lssue:

To be determined as a sum of Benchmark Rate & l"largin;

However, during the tenor the yield lbenchmark + margin] will be

floored at 6.000/o and capped at [benchmark + margin] 9.000/0

Coupon Rate:

The Benchmark rate shall be determined by following method

cs
'rd

ted

lPenchmark Rate:

omPa Litnifll st

',"$ii:ou

lssuer:

II

Trust Bank Limited (TBL)

Trusteo:

DBH Finance PLC.

Arrangement Basis:

100% at Par

Maturity:

Sscurity:
Form:

Average of most recent month's published fixed deposit rates
(6 months tenor) of all Private Commercial Banks (excluding

lslami Banks and Foreign Banks). The issuer's 6 months

tenor deposit rate to be considered at the time of calculating
the average. The published deposit rate to be taken from

Bangladesh Bank sources. This will be flxed semiannually.

SficAy Private & Contidential
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Nasimul B aten
Managirg Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

&

The Benchmark rate will be fixed by the Trustee semi-annually on
("lnterest Reset Date') the immediately preceding business day of
the issuance and afterwards semi-annually throughout the tenor of
the bond. For avoidance of doubt, the Benchmark Rate shall be

calculated by the Trustee and notifled to the lssuer and all

lnvestors on every lnterest Reset Date.

Margin with Rate of Return 2.00%
Semi-annually not later than 60 days from expiry of 6 months and
12 months of each year from the issuance of the Bond

Payment of Coupon

To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from
end of 3rd year from the subscription closing date/deemed date of
allotment and each 12 months from thereafter as per following
table:

Rsdemption Schodule:

'100%

Percentaoe
RedemDtion

gn
20Yo

20Yo

2QYo

20%

lnstallment due
(ln Months)

36
48
60
72
84

No. of
lnstallmsnt

1

2

3
4

5

lncremental charge at the rate of 2% per annum payable by the
lssuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be paid by the
lssuer to the Bondholders on the Redemption Oate for failure of
the lssuerto make paymenttothe Bondholders on the Redemption
Date.

Late Rsdemption:

$a$.

$i:b
ln event of this issue ol the bond being oversubscribed, the
allotment will be a first come first serve basis

Ovsr Subscription:

Any under-subscribed portion will be re-offered for fresh
subscription depending on prevailing market conditions.

Undor Subscription:

Term Sheet
Bond Subscription Agreement
Trust Oeed

Any other documentation related to the transaction
Customary documentation including force majeure, negative
pledge, cross default and indemnity provisions.

Documentation Will include but not limited to the followings

r,fcs

3*d

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance
with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021. Any dispute arising thereof shall be

Gov6rning Law:

subject to the jurisdiction of the co rqrete^[t-co-urts of Ban gladesh

The Laws of The People's Republic of Bangladesh

Saric,y Private & Coilidential

Managing Dlrector

Tru.t Bank Llmited

Page 18
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The Bonds are being made in pursuance of "Guidelines on Risk
Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework
for banks in line with Basel lll)" on Basel lll capital regulations
issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No- 18 dated
December 21,2014 ( herein afier Basel lll Regulations/ Basel lll
Guidelines/ Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) covering
criteria for inclusion of instruments in Regulatory Capital (Specirlc
Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital
stated in ANNEX-4 of Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2o14).
The issue of Bonds and lerms and conditions of the Bonds will be
subject to the applicable guidelines/orders /rules/circulars issued
by Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission from time to time.

Applicablo Bangladesh Bank
Guidelinos:

Regulatory Approval

Validity of the Consent
(to be issued by BSEC)

The consent for issuance of securities under private otfer shall
remain valid for 06 (six) months from the date of consent or for
such a period as determined by the BSEC in the consent letter.
Freely transferable subiect to the terms and conditions ofthe Bond
documents.

Transferability:

Freely transferable subject to the terms and conditions ofthe Bond
documents.

Liquidity:

Prepayment: No Prepayment option
Call: Bond is non-callable
Refunding Not applicable

Conversion f6atures:
Exchange options: Not applicable
Early Redemption: Not applacable

The bond indenture to be aligned, where applicable, for
compliance with 'Guideline of Risk Based Capital Adequacy"
issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB).

Rules & Regulations of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and applicable Laws of the land.

Compliancs

All payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of the Trust
Deed or the Bonds will be subject to any present or future taxes.
duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature
imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on behalf of
Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any authority
thereof or therein having power to tax. The lssuer will not be

Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such taxes.
duties, assessments or governmental charges that may from time
to time be deducted or withheld from such payments but will
provide or procure the provision of original or authenticated tax
receipts relating to any such deductions or withholdings to
Bondholders.

Features

n

L

rcs

Arrangemont Fee: Total of 0.50% of the Face Value Amount of
the Bonds + VAT
Trustoe Fee:

. BDT 400,000 per annum + VAT
r

Cos Related to the lssue

Credit Ratin Fee:

Page 19

Upon approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission and No-Objection Certificate from Bangladesh Bank,
the lssuer will issue the Bonds.

Bond is non-convertible

/
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Nasimul Baten
Maoagirg Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

. BDT 80,000 per rating + VAT
Application Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.1 0% on the Face Value
Other/LegauRegulatory Cost (if any): BDT 120,000 + VAT

Credit enhancement
guarantee, if any:

or Not Applicable

Enforcement of charges over Not Applicable
s6curities:

ln form and substance satisfactory to the [ilLA including without
limitation: (i) due diligence having been conducted and completed,
(ii) documentation for Financing and appropriate business
description disclosure in the offering circular, (iii) receipt by the
MLA of appropriate legal opinions from external counsel, (iv) the
lssuer having obtained all relevant approvals for Financing.

Conditions Precedent:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the
Trustee may, and without further notice in writing, take such
proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust
Deed, but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings unless
(a) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not
less than 662/3 per cent. in principal amount of the Bonds then
outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been
indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No Bondholder will
be entitled to proceed directly against the lssuer unless the
Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a
reasonable period and such failure shall be continuing.
Global minimum standards for the prudential regulation of banks
set by the Basel Committee on Bank Supervision, housed with the
Bank for lnternational Settlements. The BaselAccords do not have
legal force. The standards need to be incorporated into local legal
frameworks through each jurisdiction's rule-making process within
the predefined time frame established by the Basel Committee on
Bank Supervision. There are three main sets of these agreements,
which are commonly known as Basel l, ll, and lll.

Basel Accords

"as,
li::

lvleans the Basel lll lnternational regulatory framework for banks.
Basel lll framework was drafted by the Basel Committee on
Banking Supervision, which is a Committee of Bank of
lnternational Settlements. lt is the risk-based capital framework to
be followed by banks across countries and it has been designed
to be risk sensitive across various types of banking assets,
including securitization exposure. Basel lll is based on the
following three mutually reinforcing pillars that allow banks and
supervisors to evaluate properly the various risks that banks face:

(i) minimum capital requirements, which seek to refine the
present measurement framework;

(ii) supervisory review of an institution's capital adequacy and
internal assessment process; and

market discipline through effective disclosure to encourage safe
and sound banking practices.

Basel lll

ccF
$S'.
eir{*"d
,tf'"

Capital instruments that meet the criteria for inclusion in the
additional tier 1 capital as defined bv the Banqladesh Bank, the
Central Bank of Bangladesh. [}'1 DEC 20i?

Additional Tier 1 (AT1) capital

Stric/y Private & Con

Managing Dkector

Trust Bank Limlted

Page 20
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pital instruments that meet the criteria for inclusion in
the tier 2 capital (gone-concern capital) as defined by the
Bangladesh Bank, the Central Bank of Ban

Tier 2 capital Sum of Ca

gladesh
ar No.-18 dated December 21, 2014 issued by the

Bangladesh Bank (the central Bank of Bangladesh) on Basel lll
Capital Regulations (Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy,
Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Baset
lll), as amended from time to time covering terms and conditions
for issue of debt instruments for inclusion in regulatory capital
(Annex 4 of the Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy,
Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Baset
lll). ln the case of any discrepancy or inconsistency between the
terms of the Bonds or any other Transaction oocument and the
Basel lll Guidelines, the provisions of the Basel lll Guidetines as
per Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. The issue of Bonds and the
terms and conditions of the Bonds will primarity be subject to and
govern by the applicable guidelines issued by the Bangladesh
Bank from time to time and the Rules and Regulations of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as amended
from time to time.

BRPD CirculBasel lll Rsgulations/ Basel lll
Guidelines/ Bangladesh Bank
RBCA Guidelines.2014

$\ $\.1

Transfer and transmission of the Bonds shall be subject to the Depositories Act. 1999, the rules
made thereunder, the byelaws, rules and regulations of the Depositories as amended from time to
time.

Not applicable

Eady redemption-Not applicable but Penalty rate on delay repayment (as flxed by the Regulator@
2% (two percent) per annum above the usual rate of return of the debt instrument as per rule 14( 1-

h) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021.

Tax Features:

Deduction of tax at source at the rates prevailing from time to time under the provisions of the
y other statutory modification or re-enactment thereof

0 q DEt ?022 0 4 0rl 2c22
Page 21

umaira Aza
Managing Dlrcctor & CEO
Trust Bank Llmlt.d

N asimul Baten
Maoigirg Diiectr-rr & CEO

UBFI Fi-arcc ?LC.

6(b) Rate of Return. Yield to Maturitv. Couoon/Discount Rate:

Floating Rate and total return on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark rate/coupon rate plus
a predetermined additional profit rate/margin @2.00ok pet annum on the outstanding balance of
the Bonds to be paid semi annually. The Benchmark rate will be calculated and duly notified by the
Trustee on every Coupon Rate Determination Date throughout tenor of the bond.

6(c) Transferabilitv/Liouiditv:

6(d) PreDavment. Call. Refundino. Conversion Feature:

6(e) Earlv redemption or late redemDtion:

N-,h
Stric0y Private &
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20o/o ot lhe total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each year starting from 3'd year and the
repayment schedule is depicted below:

ll or th ifa

applicable

5(i) Crcdit enhancement or ouarantee. if anv:

Not applicable

5(k) Enforcement of Charqes over securities

At any time afrer the Bonds have become due and repayable, the Trustee may, at its sole discretion
and without further notice in writing, take such proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to
enforce repayment ofthe Bonds and to enforce the provisions ofthe Trust Deed, but it will not be bound
to take any such proceedings unless (a) it shall have been so requested in writing by lhe holders of not
less than 662/3 per cent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or shall have been so directed
by an Extraordinary Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been indemnified and/or
secured to its satisfaction. No Bondholder will be entitled to proceed directly against the lssuer unless

I:l;'i::";,llx',11: 
o"'"'" o*Ti"ottso rairs to do so within """Ylt&pi[ff and such rairure

Hu a fa
Managing Director EO

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT
BSEC fees:
Application Fee to BSEC Fixed

Consent Fee to BSEC @ 0.'10% of total lssue size BDT 40,00,000

The estimated other cost(fees, commissions & misc. expenses):

Trustee Fee (yearly) BOT 400,000 per annum only per year excluding VAT and
trust management fee (at actual).

Arranger fees @0.50% (excluding VAT) on total lssue size

Rating Agency fee with periodic
review

BDT 80,000 Lac per rating (excluding VAT)

Legal Consultant fee BDT 1,20,000 only (excluding VAT). Besides Professional
Fee, all ancillary cost (i.e. notarization, registration, tlling, non-
judicial stamp, cartridge paper, printing, etc.) to be borne by
the Bank At actual.

lssus Size (BDT)

End of lstyear

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

End of 2"d year 4,000,000,000

End of 3'd year 800,000,000 3,200,000,000

End of 4th year 800,000,000 2,400,000,000

End of 5th year 800,000,000 1,600,000,000

End of 6ih year 800,000,000 800,000,000

End of 7th year 800,000,000 0

Repayment (BOT) Balance

Stricdy P vate & Conli.lential

Trust Bank Limlted

Page 22
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Nasimul Baten
Malagitg Director & CEO
DBH Firancc PLC.

BDT 10.000
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Notwithstanding anything contained in this Letter, SCB may by notice in writing to the lssuer terminate
this Letter at any time before the time on the Closing Date when payment would otherwise be due under
this Letter to the lssuer in respect of the Bond if, in the opinion of the MLA, there is a change in national
or international tinancial, political or economic conditions or currency exchange rates or exchange
controls as would in their view be Iikely to prejudice materially the success ofthe otfering and distribution
of the Bond and, upon notice being given, the parties to this Letter shall (except for the liability of the
lssuer in relation to expenses related to the Transaction and except for any liability arising before or in
relation to such termination) be released and discharged from their respective obligations under this
Letter.

@Trust Bank
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@Trust Bank

Descnrprrox oF CoLLATERAL SEcuRrry lxo Tvpe or Gxances
TO BE CREATED AGAINST ISSUE

The issue is an unsecured corporate bond hence no charge on Assets to be created. The issuer

only owes the bondholders an indebtedness which is secured by claims over all present and future

assets of the issuer subsequent to all secured lenders/investors.
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8. Rlcxrs & OEr-rclrlors oF THE lssuen

lssue of th6 Bonds: Upon receipt of amount in accordance with the Subscription Agreement
to be entered with each investors the lssue shall issue Bonds subject to and jn accordance with
the provisions of the Trust Deed, Agency Agreement and the Subscription Agreement and to
seal, sign and issue the Bonds and deliver the Bond Certiflcates on the Closing Date to be fixed
by the lssuer and the Trustee.

Covenant to Repay: The lssuer has obligation that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of
them become due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due
to be repaid unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in

Bangladesh Taka in Ohaka in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Bond in
immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them
becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (sublect to the terms and
conditions of the Bond) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order)
are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee on the
relevant dates provided for in the terms and conditions interest on the principal amount of the
Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:
(i) every payment of principal or interest in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to

or to the account of the Paying Agent in the manner provided in the Agency Agreement
shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment, the relevant covenant by the lssuer
contained in this Clause except to the extent that there is default in the subsequent
payment thereof to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions;

(ii) if any payment of principal or interest in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made
after the due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full

amount is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been
given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has
been received by the Paying Agent or the Trustee except, in the case of payment to
the Paying Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the
Bondholders under the Conditions; and

$& (iii) in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in

respect of any Bond is improperly withheld or refused upon due presentation of a Bond

Certificate, interest shall accrue at applicable interest rate for the Bond on the whole or
such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until the
date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if barlier,
the seventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the
terms and conditions that the full amount payable in respect ofthe said principal amount
is available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due presentation

thereof such payment is in fact made.

d

Observe instruction of the Trustee: At any time after any Event of Default shall have

occurred, the lssuer shall comply with the instruction of the Trustee subject to provision of the
terms and conditions of the Bond.

Observe Bond Documents: The lssuer shall have obligation to comply with, perform and

observe all those provisions of this Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement, the terms and

conditions of the Bond which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the
same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall
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be binding upon the lssuer and the Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under

them respectively

Observe Applicable Law: The lssuer shall have obligation to comply with, perform and

observe all those provisions of the applicable law including but is not limited to The Securities

and Exchange Commission (Private Placement of Debt Securities) Rules 2012. The lssuer

agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also

be entitled to the benelit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to

have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

Books of Account: The lssuer shall at all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep

such books of account as may be necessary to comply with all applicable laws and so as to

enable the financial statements of the lssuer to be prepared and allow, subject to confidentiality

obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free access to the

same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the lssuer;

Notics of Evont of Dafault: The lssuer shall give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon

becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting for the Trustee to take any further

action.

Corporats Govemanco: The lssuer shall comply in all material respects with the corporate

governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Securities and Exchange

Commission.

Notices to Bondholders: The lssuer shall send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less

than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication, one copy of each notice to be given

to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon publication, send to the
Trustee two copies of such notice;

\\
$11

Nasimul Baten-^
Maougiug Dirtcror & Ct'u

DBH Fil-taocc PLL'

Page 26

Notification of late payment: ln the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any

sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of them being made afrer the due date for payment

forthwith give notice to the Bondholders that such payment has been made.

Notification of redemption or rspaymont: Thel}t$sgeErcs,i!fr2**'. 't4 (Fourteen) days prior to

lnformation: So far as permitted by applicable law, the lssuer shall at all times give to the

Trustee such information, opinions, certificates and other evidence as it shall require and, in

form, as it shall require in relation to lssuer for the performance of its obligations under

the Bond Documents.

Erecution of further Documonta: So far as permitted by applicable law, the lssuer shall at all

times execute all such further documents and do all such further acts and things as may be

necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions of
this Trust Deed.

Notification of non-payment: The lssuer shall notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it
does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay

unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on such due
date on all such Bonds.

$ \$tt 1\11
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of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly proceed to
redeem or purchase such Bonds accordangly.

Obligation of AgenB: The lssuer shall Observe and ensure agents comply with its obligations
under the Agency Agreement; maintain the Register; and notify the Trustee immediately it

becomes aware of any material breach of such obligations, or failure by any Agent to comply
with such obligations, in relation to the Bonds;

Authoriz6d Signatories: The lssuer shall upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith
upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a list of the Authorized Signatories of the
lssuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and

Payments: The lssuer shall Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off,
counterclaim, deduotion or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of
any deduction or withholding compelled by law will pay such additional amount as wilt resutt in

the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to
the Trustee hereunder.

Auditod Financials and Annual General Meeting: The lssuer shall complete audit of its
financial statements and hold its annual general meeting within such period as may be specific
by the SEC. lf no such period is prescribed, lssuer shall complete audit of its financial
statements and hold its general meeting in accordance with law of its jurisdiction of
incorporation. The lssuer shall submit copy of its audited financial statements along with its
annual report and the minutes of its annual general meeting with the SEC with a copy to the
Bondholders within 14 days (or such other period agreed by SEC) of the completion of audit or,
as the case may be, holding of the annual general meeling.
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9. Rlcxts & OBLIGATIoNS oF THE TRUSTEE

Rights of the Trustee of Non-Converlible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond are, inter alia

Trustee's detsrmination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the
performance or observance by the lssuer of any Obligation under the provisions of the Trust
Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any
such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certilicate shall be conclusive and
binding upon the lssuer and the Bondholders.

$L$tt 
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Trustee's discrotion: The Trustee shall (save as expressly otheMise provided herein) as
regards all the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed or by
operation of law, have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non- exercise
thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liability that may result from the
exercise or non-exercise thereof (save as otheMise provided by applicable law) but whenever
the Trustee is under the provisions of the Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of
the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or
provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands
to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities
which it may incur by so doing.

. Trustee's consent: Any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of the Trust Deed may
be given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require.

(

6 Conversion of currsncy: Where it is necessary or desirable for any purpose in connection
with the Trust oeed to converl any sum from one currency to another it shall (unless otherwise
provided by the Trust Deed or required by law) be converted at such rate or rates available to
the Trustee on the relevant date, in accordance with such method and as at such date for the
determination of such rate of exchange, as may be specified by the Trustee in its absolute
discretion as relevant and any rate, method and date so specifled shall be binding on the lssuer

ds: The Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or apptication
ceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Certificate
o it.

Error ofjudgment: The Trustoe shalkiot be tiable for any enor ofjudgment made in good faith
by any officer or employee of the Truslee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate
trust matters.

Agents: The Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of the Trust Deed instead of acting

n \ ..\ ( personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a tawyer or other

4, \)*.+$;:"i::::1.rff:,::Jilr:fiflll"H,:T,"J;J:,11"""fffl:i;:,::i",."flfl,i1:
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Determination of questions: The Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have
full power to determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of
the Trust Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a queslion actually raised
or implied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the
Trustee and the Bondholders.
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Delegation: The Trustee may, in the execution and exercise of all or any of the trusts, powers,

authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and having exercised reasonable care
in so doing, act by responsible officers or a responsible officer for the time being of the Trustee
and the Trustee may also whenever it thinks tit, whether by power of attorney or otherwise,
delegate to any person or persons or ffuctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee
of the Trust Deed or not) all or any of the trusls, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it

by the Trust Deed and any such delegation may be made upon such terms and conditions and

subject to such regulations (including power to sub - delegate with the consent of the Trustee)
as the Trustee may think fit in the interests of the Bondholders and the Trustee shall not be

bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of and shall not in any way or to any extent be

responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by

reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of such delegate or sub-delegate
provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such delegate.

1$[
s

Custodians and nominegs: The Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a

custodian or nominee on any terms in relation to such assets of the trust as the Trustee may

determine, including for the purpose of depositing with a custodian the Trust Deed or any

document relating to the trust created hereunder and the Trustee shall not be responsible for
any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the

misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be

bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had

exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such personi the Trustee is not Obliged to

appoint a custodian if the Trustee invests in securities payable to bearer.

Confidential information: The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do

by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential
information or other information made available to the Trustee by the lssuer in connection with

the Trust Oeed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee

any such information.

execute, acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents deeds, instruments
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or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the
proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable
care in the appointment of such person.

papers in connection therewith.
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Obligations of the Trustee of Non-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond are, inter alia:

. To hold the beneflt of the covenants made by lhe lssuer in the Trust Deed and the Conditions

on trust for the Bondholders.
. To open such accounts as the Trustee deems necessary for discharging the functions of

Trustee.
. To keep the money and assets representing the Trust Assets (including enforcement proceeds)

and to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required from time to time

and in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed.
. To undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any outstanding payments in accordance

with the provisions of the Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and papers

and to do all acts in relation thereto.
. To manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed and to
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To convene any meeting of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed and the Conditions, and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems
appropriate in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed.
To implement, give effect to and facilitate the Conditions and such other documents, deeds and
agreements in contemplation thereof or in connection therewith.
Upon receipt of the instructions of such requisite majority of the Bondholders in accordance
with the terms of the Trust Deed, to sell or otheruvise dispose of the Trusl Assets and close any
bank accounts that may have been opened in pursuance of the Trust Deed after the distribution
of amounts standing to their credit; and
To do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to the above
provisions unless such acts require the prior consenl of the Bondholders in accordance with
the terms of the Trust Deed.
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1O. Rrexrs & Oelrcarrons or Txe Anmxeen

The lssuer has appointed Standard Chartered Bank acting through its Bangladesh Branch as the
Mandated Lead Arranger of the proposed Bonds.

Rights and Obligations of the Arranger of the Non-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond

include:

a, Due diligence of the issue prior to submission of the proposed bonds to external parlies.

b. Coordinate and provide integral support for preparation of lnformation lvlemorandum and
appointment of relevant parties.

c. Ensure proper documentation completion and compliance with regulatory requiremenls, prior

to submission to regulators.
d. Engage with regulators and lssuer for approval of the bonds.

e. Support due diligence of prospective investors for investing in the bonds.

f. Complete documentation of the bonds prior to subscription of the bonds.
g. Monitor compliance with conditions precedent prior to issuance of the bonds.
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Rights and Obligations of the eligible lnvestors of the Non-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated
Bond, inter alia:

Owne6hip of the Bond: Each of the lssuer, the Trustee and any Agent may deem and treat
the registered holder of a Bond as the absolute owner of such Bond, free of any equity, sefoff
or counterclaim on the part of the lssuer against the original or any intermediate Holder of such
Bond (whether or not the Bond shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership
or other writing thereon or any notice of previous loss or theft of the Bond Certificate issued in
respect ofthat Bond)for all purposes and, excepl as ordered by a court of compelent jurisdiction

or as required by applicable law, the lssuer, the Trustee and the Agents shall not be affecled
by any notice to the contrary.

Right to receive payment: Subject to terms and conditions of the Bond, each Bondholder shall
have a right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the redemption date and
interest amount of the Bond on each lnterest Payment Date.

Transfsr of Bonds: Subject to terms and conditions of the Bond Documents each Bondholder
shall have the right to transfer the Bonds freely

Basic Rights: Basic rights ofthe Bondholders/lnvestors include but are not limited to: (i) secure
methods of ownership registration; (ii) obtain relevant information on the company on a timely
and regular basis; (iv) participate and vote in bondholders' meetings.

The rights of the Eligible lnvestors are ensured through the Trust Deed

Rights Subordinated: The rights of the holders of Bonds against the lssuer (including for
principal and interest) are subordinated and junior in dght of payment to its Obligations (a) to
its depositors, (b) under bankers' acceptances and lefters of credit issued by the lssuer, (c) to
Senior Creditors (including the Bangladesh Bank and the Deposit lnsurance Trust Fund). ln the

l(ievent of any insolvency, receivership, conservatorship, re-organisation, readjustment of debt
or similar proceedings or any liquidation or winding up of or relating to the lssuer, whether
Yoluntary or involuntary, all such Obligations of the lssuer shall be entifled to be paid in full
before any payment shall be made to the Bondholders in respect of the Bonds. ln the event of
any such proceedings, after payment in full of all sums owing on such prior Obligations, the
Bondholders and any other payment required to be made to a creditor in respect of
indebtedness which ranks or is expressed to rank pari passu with the Bonds, shall be entifled
to be paid from the remaining assets of the lssuer, the unpaid principal thereof and any unpaid
premium, if any, and interest before any payment or other distribution, whether in cash, property
or otherwise, shall be made on account of any capital stock or any Obligations of the lssuer
ranking junior to the Bonds.
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12. Descnrprrou oF THE lssuen: TRUsr Blxx Lrmrreo

Trust Bank Limited is a leading private commercial bank of the country, having a spread network of 1 13

branches & SME centres,228 AT[/ Booths,20,000 Pay points and 65 Bank POS in 55 branches across
Bangladesh. The bank is sponsored by the Army Welfare Trust (AWT). With a wide range of modern
corporate and consumer financial products Trust Bank has been operating jn Bangladesh since 1999
and has achieved public confidence as a sound and stable bank.

A. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

@Trust Bank

Authorized capital:

Paid-up capital:

Shareholdinq Structure:

Sources of lssuer's Caoital Sources:

BDT 10,000,000,000 (as of 30 September 2022)

B0T 7,783,881,320 (as of 30 September 2022)
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1 Sponsors 4,670,261,650 60.00%

2 Financial lnstitutions '1,343,279,000 17 .260k

1 0,573,4'l 0 0.14%3 Foreign lnvestors

4 Non-Resident Bangladeshi 7,995,990 0.10%

1 ,751,771,270 22.51YoGeneral Public

Total 7,783,881,320 100.00%

Sep-22Pa rticulars
Amount in BDT

Mn
% of Total

Asset
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and
agents

37,9 98.07
9.2L

320,553.89 77.67Deposits and oth€r accounts
35,877.64 8.69Cunent / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts

7.225,053.56Bills Payable

61 ,266.16 14.85Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits
218.356. s3 52.91Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Term Deposits

33,898.01 8.27Other liabilities
392,449.97 9s.09Total Liabilities

Capital/ Shareholder's Equitv
7,7 83.88 1.89Paid up Capital

1 1.33 0.00Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
2.0s8.479.75Statutory Reserve

66.52 0,02

3,898.40 0.94Retained Eamings
4.9020,239.89Total Shareholders' f, quity

100.00412,705.22Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

"""

) t-1
rimm"ttm
fruit Bank Llmlteo

sl. Shareholder Typo
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No. of Sharss Shareholding %

Other Reserve
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30-Sep-22 31-Dec-21Capital Adequacy Ratio under Consolidated basis

A. Total Risk weighted Assets (RwA)
228,02t.57 206,805.7 4Credit Risk Weighted Assets

3,?06.7 2 9,773.94Market Risk Weighted Assets

23,716.78 2t,758.75Operational Risk Weighted Assets

254,944.48 238,338.43

31,868.06 29,792.30
B. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) with Capital Conservation

Buffer ICCB) [12.50y0 of riskweighted assets]

C. Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital (Going-concern capital)

Paid up capital 7,783.88 7 ,07 6.26

Non-controlling interest 15.3 6 752.09

Share premium 0.00 0,0 0

Statutory reserve 8,479.7 5 7 ,829.7 5

Retained earnings 3,898.40 3,667.43

20,L77.39 t8,725.53
Less: Regulatory Adjustments

Deferred Tax-Assets 274.23 27 4.97
Intangible assets 77 .89 7 .21

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital 19,885.28 18,443.3S

*R@,ired Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital
t)ftO0ft of risk weighted assetsl 1-7 ,846.71 76,683.69

Sf.Eicess Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (C - 7% of RWA) 2,039.t6 L,7 59.66

-E Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital

Non-cumulative irredeemable reference shares 0.00 0.00
Trust Bank Limited Perpetual Bond 4,000.00 4,000,00

iCSOthers (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank) 0.00 0.0 0

I 4,000.00 4,000.00
rtetess : Regulatory Adjustments 0.00 0.00

4,000.00 4,000.00
Maximum Limit of Additional Tier 1 Capital
[1.50lo of RWA + 33.330/o of Excess CETI] 4,503.82 4,t6L.57
Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital 4,000.00 4,000.00
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ [Unoccupied Limit) ofTier-1 Capital -503.82 -16t,57-
F. Total Tier- l Capital (C+E) 23,8A5.2A 22,443.35

0rG. Tier 2 Capital fcone-Concern Capital l uLl, iu{l
General Provision S 4atlo+ 4,389.86
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Trust Bank Limited Subordinated Bond 7,800,00 7,800.00

B. BUSINESS

Trust Bank Limited is one of the leading private commercial banks having a spread network of '1 13

branches & SME centres, 258 ATIVI Booths, 89,'130 Pay points and 1 30 Bank POS in '1 '13 branches
across Bangladesh and plans to open more branches to cover other areas. The bank, sponsored
by the Army Welfare Trust (AWT), is first of its kind in the country. With a wide range of modern
corporate and consumer financial products Trust Bank has been operating in Bangiadesh since
1999 and has achieved public confidence as a sound and stable bank.

ln 2001, the bank introduced automated branch banking system to increase efficiency and improve
customer service. ln the year 2005, the bank moved one step further and introduced ATM services
for its customers. Since bank's business volume increased over the years and the demands of the
customers enlarged in manifold, Trust Bank's technology has been upgraded to manage the groMh
of the bank and meet the demands of our customers.

\\
January 2007, Trust Bank successfully launched Online Banking Services which facilitate Any
nch Banking, ATM Banking, Phone Banking, S[/S Banking & lnternet Banking to all customers

Customers can now deposit or withdraw money from any Branch of Trust Bank nationwide without

Trust Bank has successfully introduced Visa Credit Cards to serve its existing and potential valued

customers. Credits cards can now be used at shops & restaurants all around Bangladesh and even
internationally.

Trust Bank is a customer oriented financial institution. lt remains dedicated to meet up with the ever
ustomer is always at the centre. The

ts under its main business divisions
Banking, lnternational Banking and
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growing expectations of the customer because at Trust Bank, c
bank conducts its business activities through different segmen
viz. Retail Banking, S[/E Banking, lslamic Banking, Corporate
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Revaluation Reseryes 0.0 00,00 I

12,615.64 12,tAg.86
Less : Regulatory Adjustments I

Revaluation Reserves (according to Phase-in deductions as per Basel
III Guideline) 0,0 0 0.0 0

12,615.64 72,t8g.A6
Maximum Limit of Tier 2 Capital

[4,00% of total RWA plus 88.8970 of Excess CET 1] 12,010.3 9 1,1,,097.70
Total Admissible Tier-Z Capital 12,010.39 tt,o97 .7 0
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied LimitJ of Tier-2 Capital 0.00 0.00
H. Total Eligible Regulatory Capital (Tier 1 & 2) (F+c) 35,895.67 33,54t.04
Surplus Capital as per Bank Weighted Assets (H-B) 4,027,6r 3,744.74

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) [H/A)*100 14.080/o t4.070/o
Common Equity Tier 1 to RWA [C/A]*100 7 .80V0 7 .7 4o/o

Tier I Capital to RWA (F/A)*100 9.37 0/o 9.42o/o

Tier ll Capital to RWA [G/A)*100 4.7 7o/o 4.660/o
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needing to open multiple accounts in multiple Branches. Via Online Services and Visa Electron
(Debil Card), ATlVls now allow customers to retrieve 24x7 houts Account information such as

account balance check-up through mini-statements and cash withdrawals.
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Treasury l\4anagement. However, the most forward thinking and notable initiative of Trust Bank has
been its investments and commitments to Sustainable Financing.

Sustainable Financing (Green Banking)
Trust Bank is committed to practice digital, nearly paperless, sustainable, green banking operations
by making best use of the information technology and related professional skills. The bank widely
practices using online banking, mobile banking, internet banking, e-mailing and Sl\ilS banking.

Trust Bank Ltd. has developed innovative green banking financial products named'Trust Shufola'
which can directly or indirectly contribute to the reduction of carbon emissions and increase financial
inclusion. The bank is sincerely looking for financing green projects such as LEED certified industry
(Certified Green lndustry & Green Building/Green Featured Building), Recycling & Recyclable
Product (PET Bottle recycling plant), Ensuring Work Environment and Security of Factories
Workers, Effluent Treatment Plant (ETP), Hybrid Hoffman Kiln (HHK), Zigzag u equivalent
Technology in Brick Field, Renewable Energy (Bio-Gas Plant, Solar Home System & Solar lrrigation
Pumping System) etc.

The Bank has signed participation agreement with Bangladesh Bank for Refinancing schemes.
TBL's finance in this sector has been recorded at BDT 641 .15 million against 2,934 nos. of Bio gas
plants in different locations of the country, under 4 cow model of Bangladesh Bank. Rural families
/farmers are largely benefited from each bio-gas plant with gas, milk, slurry and organic fertilizer.
TBL also financed a loan for BDT 100.00 million favoring a MFt (SOJAG) for financing of a ctuster-
base bio gas plants at Dhamrai. This is not the all Trust Bank extended finance for installation of
4,197 Solar-Energy Systems through MFls linkage in the district ofJhenaidah, lvlunsigonj, Jessore,
Satkhira, Panchagrarm, Kurigram and Mymensingh.
TBL in partnership with IDCOL financed a PET Bottle Recycting Plant at Rupgonj, first of its kind in
Bangladesh. The bank also opened 02(two) solar-based branch in the district of Lalmonirhat and
Kishoregonj respectively. A 'Green Day' was observed for awareness building of the bank
employees as well as other stakeholders. TBL is equally concerned with carbon emission and waste
management. Keeping this in mind, besides its financing in ETps and auto brick fields, it has

a Certified Green lndustry named Pretty Group. The Bank also flnanced a 17 storied
named 'Cityscape Building' located at Gulshan, which is popularly known as,Green
ln recognition to TBL's green activities, central bank has nominated Trust Bank Ltd as the

mber of its Technical Advisory Committee for environment friendly banking from the
industry

C. MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors

with the regulatory requirements. The Board has three sub committees, Executive committee, Audit

{

ommittee. A Shariah Supervisory Committee has been established
nder the lslamic Banking Division

0 1 0EC 2fi12
Board has 6 members and is headed by Maj Gen lvld Moshfequr
as Chairman. The E tive C mmittee reviews all the credit

Nasimul Baten
Maoagirg Director & CEO

DBH Fi-.aace PLC'

Committee, Risk Management C

. L $9-t 
$11 to monitor lslamic investments u

u 1r 
Executive committee (EC)
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proposals beyond the delegation of management and approve loans, other than large loans (10%
or above of regularly capital). Large loans are recommended by the EC for approval by the Board.
It is also responsible for administration, investment aspect, expansion of business etc. The Board
confirms the decision of all Executive Committee meetings and assesses the operational results.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Bank comprising of 2 members of
the Board. The Committee is headed by Mr. Arshad Jamal, lndependent Director as Chairman as
per the revised corporate governance guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC). The committee reviews and monitors regulatory compliance,
financial reporting, internal control & internal audit functions, and other operational activities.

Risk Management Committec
The Risk Management Committee of the Board has 3 members and is headed by Brig Gen [/d
Nishatul lslam Khan, ndc, afwc, psc as Chairman. The Committee mainly reviews and discusses
the observations and findings on Risk Management concerns along with other relevant risk
parameters related with credit portfolio, liquidity, market and operational risk management
submitted through the l\ilanagement of the Bank. The Gommittee also reviews the risk appetate
capacity of the Bank commensurate with its capital base, slress test results and implementation of
Bank's ICAAP etc. The decisions/resolutions of the Committee are submitted to Bangladesh Bank
for regulatory compliance. The resolutions were also disseminated to all concerned of the Bank for
ensuring compliance and implementation.

Board of Directors
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1 General S lV Shafluddin Ahmed SBP, OSP, ndu, psc, PhD Chairman

2 Maj Gen Md Moshfequr Rahman SGP, SUP, ndc, psc Vice Chairman
3 Brig Gen Abul l\ilansur Md Ashraf Khan ndc, psc Director
4 Brig Gen S M Zia-Ul-Azim ndc, af, c, psc Director

5 Brig Gen Md Kaisar Hasan Malik ndc, psc Director

Brig Gen Mohammad Moazzem Hossain ndc, afwc, psc, G, Mphil Director
Director7 Brig Gen l\/ld Nishatul lslam Khan ndc, afwc, psc

D irector8 Brig Gen Nild Munirul lslam psc, Ph.D

lndependent Director9 lvlr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan
lndependent Director10 lvlr. Arshad Jamal

lvlanaging Director & CEO11 Humaira Azam

ChairmanN/aj Gen lild Moshfequr Rahman SGP, SUP, ndc, psc

Member9Y Brig Gen Abul Mansur Md Ashraf Khan ndc, psc

Member3 Brig Gen S M Zia-Ul-Azim ndc, afi,vc, psc
l\ile m ber4 Brig Gen Mohammad Moazzem Hossain ndc, atwc, psc, G, N/phil

F Mr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan
MD & CEOHumaira Azam6

ob

Trust Bank Llmltecl
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Shariah Supervisory Committee
The Shariah Supervisory Committee of the Board has 4 members and is headed by Hafiz lvlowlana

Prof. Dr. Md. Shahidul lslam Barakaty as Chairman. The Committee primarily oversees the lslamic
banking undertakings and Shariah compliance of the Bank.

N-",h

SL. Name of Board Member Designation

6.

sL. Nama Dasignation
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Audit Committee

Risk Managemant Committoe

Sonior Managemont Team: The management of the Bank is being headed by the Managing Director
& CEO, Humaira Azam. Prior to her role as MO & CEO, she has served Trust Bank as the Additional
l\ilanaging Director & Chief Risk Officer since 2018 until the Board choose her to confer the
responsibility to lead the Bank in an extremely challenging market. The Managing Director is
supported by a group of experienced professionals comprising of the Additional lvlanaging Directors,
Deputy Managing Directors and functional divisional heads.

D. DESCRIPTION OF ENCUMBERED ANO UNENCUMBERED ASSETS WITH VALUE
THEREOF

Assets ofTrust Bank Limited are unencumbered. The value ofthe assets ofTBL (standalone basis)

comprising of Cash, Loans and Advanceylnvestments, Placements, Fixed Assets including

premises, etc. as of 30 September 2022 is BDT 412,705,215,090 only, total value of which is

unencumbered.
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Humaira
Managlng Dltodor & EO

Trust Bank LimIted
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Nasimul Baten
Ma[rgiug Dircctor & CEO
DBH Firrutcc pLC. r

1 l\ilr. Arshad Jamal Chairman

2 Brig Gen Md Kaisar Hasan [ilalik ndc, psc l\ilember

1 Brig Gen Md Nishatul lslam Khan ndc, afwc, psc Chairman
2 lvlr. Arshad Jamal lvlember

lvlr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan lvlember
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E. BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS/OWNERS OF THE ISSUER

General S M Shafiuddin Ahmed SBP, OSP, ndu, psc, PhD
Chairman

General S M Shafiuddin Ahmed, SBP, OSP, ndu, psc, PhD has taken over the Command of
Bangladesh Army as the 17th Chief of Army Staff on 24 June 2021.

The General was born on 01 December '1963 in a reputed Muslim and Freedom Fighter Family in
Khulna. He was commissioned with gth BMA Long Course in the Corps of lnfantry on 23 December
1983 in Bangladesh Army. He has been maintaining a phenomenal military career having the blend
of Command, Staff and lnstructional experiences at different levels with Bangladesh Armed Forces
and Overseas Peacekeeping Mission.

His diversified command credential at Army level includes commanding Army Training and Doctrine
Command (ARTDOC); at Division and Brigade level, he commanded the only Logistics Formation of
Bangladesh Army, an lnfantry Division and an lnfantry Brigade. Besides, he also commanded an
lnfantry Battalion and the 1st Bangladesh Battalion (only one of its kinds) at Bangladesh l\ililitary
Academy. He also has an iconic experience of commanding multinational forces in a start-up
peacekeeping mission as the pioneer Deputy Force Commander in the United Nations
lvlultidimensional lntegrated Stabilization Mission in the Central African Republic (MINUSCA).

ln his long illustrious career, he has served as the Director General of Bangladesh lnstitute of
lnternational and Strategic Studies (BllSS), and Senior Oirecting Slaff (Army) of National Defence
College (NDC), Bangladesh. General Shafiuddin has served as Brigade Major of an lnfantry Brigade
and Grade-l Staff Officer at the Formation Headquarters. He was also the Adjutant of Barishal Cadet
College. The General has also served as the Chief of Ooctrine Division in ARTDOC and Director of
Military Training Directorate at the Army Headquarters.

General Shafiuddin has attended several military courses both at home and abroad. He is a graduate
of Defence Services Command and Staff College (DSCSC), Mirpur, Bangladesh. He attended
lnternational Symposium Course in National Defence University (NDU), China and Defence and
Strategic Studies Course at the same University. He is also a NESA graduate from NDU, Washington
DC. Besides, General Shafiuddin led military delegations to USA, China, lndia, Japan, Kuwait,
lndonesia, Nepal, Singapore and Sri Lanka, and held bilateral talks with the senior military
leaderships on regional security and defence cooperation.

General Shafiuddin attained three master's degrees on varied disciplines. He was awarded MPhil
degree with First Class on Development and Security Studies from Bangladesh University of
Professionals (BUP). He obtained Masters in Oefence Studies (MDS) from National University,
Bangladesh. He has also obtained Master of Business Administration (MBA) from Dhaka University
where he secured 1st position and received l\illsT Gold Medal. He obtained a Ooctor of Philosophy
from Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP) through his research on Development and
Security Studies.

General Shalluddin is a widely travelled person who has visited many countries around the globe.

-. e tsfbe Sports loving General is a keen Golfer. Happily married to Noorjahan Ahmed the General is a
g $Lu "-proud father of two daughters, Dr. Sheikh Rubaiya Ahmed and Sheikh Rufaida Fatima.
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Born in Dhaka Major General Md Moshfequr Rahman was commissioned in lnfanlry in 'l906. ln his
initial years of service, he took part in a successful Counter lnsurgency Operations (ClO) in South
Eastern (SE) Hill Tracts Region of Bangladesh.

l\ilajor General lvloshfeq commanded an lnfantry battalion, an lnfantry brigade and an lnfantry division.
He was the Commandant of Bangladesh lnfantry Regimental Centre. Following the division command
l\ilajor General iiloshfeq took over as Director General of Defense purchase (DGOp). ln recenl years,
N4ajor General l\iloshfeq served as Area commander Logistics Area. He was the vice chancellor,
Bangladesh university of Professionals (BUP) before taking over his present assignment of Adjutant
General at Army Headquarters.

lVajor General Moshfeq held instructional assignments like Directing Staff at School of lnfantry &
Tactics and at Defense services command and staff college. He also served at National Defense
College on the Faculty.

His staff tour of duties include Grade-3 staff in a clo brigade, Grade- 2 staff in Army Headquarters
and as Lieutenant colonel he was assigned to Headquarters united states central command
(USCENTCOM), USA as an international staff. Besides, as Colonel, he served as Colonel Staff in
one of the infantry divisions. His staff assignments also include the appointment of Chjef Evaluator in
Army Training & Doctrine Command.

under united Nations banner, he participated in lraq-Kuwait mission as a member of the 1st
Bangladesh contingent. Major General Moshfeq obtained master's from National university of
Bangladesh, lvladras University of lndia and Bangladesh University of Professionals in Defence.
strategic and security studies respectively. He is awarded the Army Medal of Glory for his special
contribution to military training. For topping in 3 army level courses Major General Moshfeq is
awarded the Army Excellence Medal. He is married to Munshi Raihana snigdha and the couple has
a son.

Brig Gen Abul Mansur Md Ashraf Khan ndc, psc
Director

operating in the Counter-lnsurgency operalional environment. He also served with two Ban g lade sh
th the UN Peacekeeping Mission at lraq-Kuwait in ,1995 and tvory Coast in 2006-2007
so had been a UN Military Observer at DR Congo during 2013-2014. He commanded
egiment in 2008-2009

General, he commanded a Mechanized Brigade and an lndependent lnfan try Brigade
manded a Military Outfit in Kuwait as part of mititary co-operation with Kuwait Armed

Forces. As Staff he has held several appointments like AOC to Goc, PS to PSo, Armed Forces

Ma,i Gan Md Moshfoqur Rahman SGP, SUP, ndc, psc
Vice Chairman

DBH Firaoce PLC.
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Brig Gen S M Zia-Ul-Azim ndc, afirvc, psc
Director

Brigadier General S M Zia-Ul-Azim was commissioned in the Corps of Electrical and i/echanical
Engineers from Bangladesh lvlilitary Academy on 21 Decembe|l990. He belongs to 23rd BMA Long
Course. The Gen completed B.Sc. in Electrical and Electronics Engineering from BUET in 1997. He
completed Masters in Defence Studies, i/BA in Finance and M.Sc. Engineering. He also completed
master's in Security and Development Studies in 2020. He is a graduate of Defence Services
Command & Statf College and National Defence College.

ln his service career, he is equipped with a balanced composition of command, staff and instructional
assignments at different capacities in Bangladesh Army. ln his unit service he has served 1 18, 1 '1 5

& '137 Field Workshop Company EIVIE in different appointments including Officer Commanding. He

also served as Commanding Otficer Production in 901 Central Workshop and Chief lnspector in

lV&EE and lE&1. He has served in Army Headquarters, EME Directorate as staff offlcer. He was
lnstructor Class B in Eleckical and l\rechanical Engineering Centre and School and DS in School of
lnfantry & Tactics (Sl&T). Hewas 0S inArmed Forces War Course wing of National Defence College.
He was also served as Commandant in Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Centre and School.

He has served in different UN missions. As contingent member he served in Siearra Leone. As

Military observer he served in Liberia and Syria and as Staff officer in the Force Headquarters in lvlali.

He has attended several courses at home and abroad.

He has travelled ditferent countries ofthe world such as USA, China, France, Germany, Turkey, lran,

Malaysia, Cambodia and United Arab Emirates. He has also performed Hazz and Umrah

On 05 Jan 202'1 before joining in EME Directorate as Oirector of Electrical and i/echanical Engineers

he was the Course lvlember of National Oefence College 2020.He likes to travel with family and read

books, He is married. His wife is a Banker. He is a proud father of one daughter and one son.

Brig Gen Md Kaisar Hasan Malik ndc, psc
Director

Brigadier General Md Kaisar Hasan Malik, ndc, psc was commissioned in the Corps of lnfantry on 20

Decembe 1991 . He had the distinction of serving in command, staff and inskuctional appointments.

He commanded reputed 51 lnfantry Brigade in sylhet and BGB North-west Region which controlled

40% of Bangladesh Border.

He also commanded 27 BIR both in Chittagong Hill Tracts (Bilaichari Zone) and Mymensingh

Cantonment. ln staff capacily, currently he is the Director of Movement & Quartering Directorate in AHQ

and served as Director of Inspection and Technical Development Directorate in AHQ. He served as the
pioneer Colonel Staff of newly raised 10 lnfantry Division and contributed significantly for raising of the

new division. He was also Brigade Major of 71 lnfantry Brigade in savar. He has the rare opportunity to

serve as General staff officer Grade 3 in operations both in 309 lnfantry Brigade and 66 lnfantry

Division. As instructor, he was a Directing staff in Defence services command and staff college,
s a distinguished instructor in the Tactics Wing of the School ol lnfantry and
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Business Administration (iilBA) from Atish Dipankar University of Science & Technology. He is a
graduate of Defense Services Command and Staff College, and National Defence College, Dhaka.
He was part of Military Delegation to China, Germany, Nepal and Brunei. He takes interest in

travelling and sports like golf. He is happily married to Nasrin Jahan lvlunni, a senior teacher in

Cantonmenl Public School, and an lnvigilator of British Council, Bangladesh. They have two grown-
up sons.

He also served
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As a Peacekeeper, he served as lvlilitary Planning Officer, in, OPKO, UN HQ, New York, USA for more
than 3 years, where he conducted strategic level planning on current and new missions. He also served
in the UN Missions in Sierra Leone (UNAMSIL). Brigadier General Kaisar attended number of courses
at home and abroad. He compleled his ndc from National Defence College, Mirpur in 2019. He is a
graduate from Defence Services Command and Staff College, Bangladesh and Armed Forces Staff
College, Malaysia. He obtained Master's in Social Science in Security and Development from
Bangladesh University of Professionals.

Brig Gen Mohammad Moazzem Hossain ndc, afwc, psc, G, Mphil
Director

Brigadier General Mohammad Moazzem Hossain, ndc, afi/vc, psc, G, lvlphil was commissioned in the
Corps of Artillery on 20 December 1992. During his long illustrious career he served in various important
appointments of Bangladesh Army.

He has attended several professional trainings both at home and abroad. He is a graduate of Oefence
Services Command and Staff College (DSCSC), Mirpur, Dhaka. He has completed National Defence
Course (ndc) and Armed Forces War Course (a6^,c) from National Defence College, Mirpur, Dhaka. He
has attended courses and military exercises in abroad. He is a graduate of Nanging Artillery Academy
China and School of Artillery, Pakistan. He has two master degrees: Master of Defence Studies (MDS)
and i/asters in Science (Technical) from National University Bangladesh. He has obtained his I\I Phil
degree from Bangladesh University of Professionals, Mirpur.

Brig Gen Mohammad Moazzem Hossain has served in various command, staff and instructional
appointments in Bangladesh Army. He has commanded two artillery brigades and two artillery
regiments. He has also served as Platoon commander in Bangladesh Military Academy and Senior
lnstructor Gunnery in Artillery Center and School. ln staff appointment, he has served as Grade-3 Staff

Ofiicer in AHQ, lvlilitary Training Directorate

General Statf Branch, Budget Directorate
n UN l\ilission for Two times as Staff Otflcer
"National Suddachar award' in 2019. He is

married with Mahfuza Rahman and the happy couple is blessed with two Daughters, Saiyara Nusaiba,
Shafia Nusaiba.

fcs
Gon Md Nishatul lslam Khan ndc, afwc, psc

reclor

Brig Gen Md Nishatul lslam Khan, ndc, a6^/c, psc was commissioned on '18 June 1993, with 28rh BMA
Long Course. He served in four lnfantry Regiments, three Headquarters and two training institutions
where he held various command, staff and inskuctional appointments. He served as General Staff
Ofiicer Grade-3 in an lnfantry Brigade in CHT, Brigade lvlajor in an lnfantry Brigade, Deputy Assistant
Mllitary Secretary in l\rilitary Secretary Branch, Army Headquarters and General StaffOfiicer-'l Training
in National Oefence College. Besides, he served as Assistant Director in Special Securily Force,
General Staff Offlcer-1 in the Headquarters, Directorate ceneral of @of$[flnfillipence and Oeputy

Nasimul Baten
Maaagiug Director & CEO
DBH Fiaance PLC.
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He also earned master's degree on Defense and Strategic studies from National University of
Bangladesh. Additionally, he obtained diploma in Defence Studies from University of Malaya, Kuala
Lampur, Malaysia. He participated as keynote speaker in seminars conducted in OSCSC to speak on
Conflict Dynamics and UN planning Process. He also conducted a Joint Warfare Training Package for
students in Sri Lankan Staff College in Colombo. He has also participated in lndo-Bangla Joint Exercise
SHAMPRITI Vll conducted in lndia. He is married to Mrs Amatun Noor and has a lovely daughter.
Brigadier General Kaisar finds interesl in playing golf and loves reading books.

Staff of 17 lnfantry Division.
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Commander in President Guard Regiment. He commanded an lnfantry Regiment in 19lnfantry Division
and an infantry brigade in 11 lnfantry Division, Bogura.

Brig Gen Nishat attended number of professional courses at home and abroad. He is a graduale of
Defence Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur. He attended the Higher Oefence Management
Course in UK Defence Academy. He is also a graduate of the National Defence College, l\ilirpur. He
completed National Defence Course from NDC, Tanzania and did his lvlaster's in Security and Strategic
Studies ([/SSS) from Dar-es-Salam University, Tanzania.

ln the instructional domain, he served as the Directing Staff of the Armed Forces War Course in the
National Defence College. Brig Gen Nishat participated as a contingent member in United Nations
Mission in Sierra Leone (UNAMSIL) and as a Staff Officer at the Force Headquarters of United Nations
Assistance Mission in Darfur, Sudan (UNAMID). He vlsited a total of 32 countries in both official and
personal capacity, covering most of the continents of the world.

Brig Gen Nishat is married and blessed with two daughters. Presently he is serving as Director, lnternal
Afiairs Bureau in HO DGFI.

Brig Gen Md Munirul lslam psc, Ph.D
Dircctor

Brigadier General lvld l\ilunirul lslam, psc, Ph.D. is commissioned with 28 B[/A Long Course in the Corps
of Ordnance on 18 June1993. ln his long 28 years carrier, he is basically performing as a logistician in
general but Supply Chain and Procurement Specialist in particular.

Presently he is working as the Director, Personnel Services and Provost Marshal of Bangladesh Army
Headquarters. Previously, he worked as G-2 and G-1 (Procurement) in the Prime Minister's Office,
Armed Forces Division, Assistant Director Ordnance Services in Army Headquarters, Assistant Director
Purchase in Directorate General Defence Purchase. He commanded two logistics unit of Bangladesh
Army in the capacity of Lieutenant Colonel and Major. ln his long carrier as a logistician, he also served
in the mother logistics depot; Central Ordnance Depot of Bangladesh Army. He was a trainer in
Ordnance Centre and School (A Logistics lnstitute of Bangladesh Army). He was also a part time faculty
member of South-East University, where he used to impart lessons on Strategic Management and
lnternational Contract Law in regular MBA Programme.

The General has completed his Ph.O. from Jahangirnagar University. His research topic was "Public
Procurement in Bangladesh-A Study in the Health Sector". ln research he mainly worked on the
prevailing Public Procurement System in Bangladesh. ln that, he tried to bring out the strength and
limitations of Public Procurement Act (PPA)-2006 and Public Procurement Regulations (PPR)-2008. He
also completed his Masters on Explosive Ordnance from Bangladesh University of Professionals ,

diploma on Supply Chain Management, training on L/C procedure for Export Operation and Effective
Negotiation Skills to Win from Ohaka Chamber of Commerce and lnstitute, Warehouse and lnventory
Management from Bell Helicopter, Singapore, lnternational Oefence Management course from Naval
Post Graduate School, USA, US Procurement and Financing system from USA, Advanced Arbitration
Training from lnternational Law lnstitute, USA, Accreditation course on Mediation and TOT to the
Mediations from UK. He is also an accredited mediator on Alternative Dispute Resolutions in

Bangladesh lnternational Arbitralion Centre (BIAC).

He worked as a negotiation committee member in diflerent high value defence procurement with
Russia, China, Turkey, Hungary and lndia. He served as a peacekeeper under blue helmet in lvory
Coast, Ethiopia and Eretria.

, " 1qfft is married with Shakh Shamima Akhter and the happy couple is blessed with three sons, Muhammad

XL\ 'Farnan Munir, Muhammad Fahmid lvlunir and Muhammad Faiyaz Munir.
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Mr. Anisuddin Ahmsd Khan
lndependent Dircctor

Mr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan, a Fellow of the lnstitute of Bankers, Bangladesh is former Managing
Director & CEO of Mutual Trust Bank Limited (MTB), where he served for nearly eleven years from April
2009 till November 2019. Prior to joining MTB, he headed IDLC Finance Limited for six years. A career
banker, he served ea iet fo( 21 years with the then Grindlays Bank plc and its successor banks - ANZ
Grindlays Bank and Standard Chartered Bank (SCB), both in Bangladesh and abroad.

He has sound knowledge in corporate banking, credit appraisals and credit operations, banking
operations and systems, trade finance, risk management, syndications, merchant banking, stock
brokerage services, leasing, factoring, legal and compliance, mergers and acquisitions, business
process re-engineering and transformation and up-gradation of information technology platforms,
acquired in Bangladesh, lndia, UAE, UK, Australia and South Africa. He has presented a paper on
"Financing the Transformation of the Bangladesh Garments lndustry" at the School of South Asian
Studies, University of Harvard, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA and 'Achieving SDGS: Financial
lnclusion, Bangladesh Perspective' at the Bangladesh Oevelopment Conference held there in June
20'15. Similarly, he presented another paper on 'Financial lnclusion' at Kennedy Law School, University
of Harvard in June 2017. He presented a paper on investment in Bangladesh at Yale University in lvlarch
2019.

He serves as Vice President of the Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & lndustry, Dhaka (MCCI), Life
Member of the SAARC Chamber of Commerce and lndustry, lndependent Trustee of the CSR Centre
and as a member of the Management Committee of lspahani tstamia Eye lnstitute & Hospital (llEl&H),
Dhaka. He has served as Chairman of both the Association of Bankers, Bangladesh Limited (ABB) and
Primary Dealers Bangladesh Limited (PDBL). White at MTB, he was Vice Chairman of t\rTB Securities

irector of Eastem Bank Limited, Credit Rating Agency of Bangtadesh Limited,
imited, Bangladesh Rating Agency Limited (BDRAL), Vice President of the
of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC) and as Vice Chairman, lndependent

of the Board Audit Committee of lndustrial and lnfrastructure Development

the category of "lnspirational Leader

Business of lndependent University

Humat fa
Nasimul Baten
Maaaging Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.Managing 0koctor
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l\i\r. Anis has attended training courses on leadership, corporate governance and strategic management
at the University of Cambridge, United Kingdom; INSEAD, Fontainebleau, France; University of
California, Berkeley, California, USA and at the London School of Economics, London, United Kingdom.

and NiITB Capital Limited and Director of MTB Exchange (UK) Limited.

s Finance company Limited (ll0Fc). He was presented the 'Business & Entrepreneur Excellence Award

()
u!la Year" in November 2018.

\tru
Bangladesh (luB). He also serves as the chairman of the Board Audit committee and Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of Berger Paints Bangladesh Ltd., lndependent Director of Summit Alliance
Port Limited (SAPL), Ananta Apparels Limited. A director of W&W Grains Corporation, Mr. Anis is also
on the board of Central Counterparty Bangladesh Limited (CCBL), a newly formed company for the
clearing operations of the stock exchanges.
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Mr. Arshad Jamal
lndependent Director

Mr. Arshad Jamal (Djpu), Chairman of Tusuka Group was born in the year 1968. He was meritorious

and bright since his boyhood. He completed Honors' and MBA (Finance) from IBA (lnslitute of Business

Administration) of Dhaka University in the year 1992, before that he studied in BUET (Bangladesh

University of Engineering and Technology) for 3 years. AfteMards he also earned MDS (Master of

Development Studies) from BRAC University and finished MDP Course from Colombia University (USA)

in the year 2008.

Mr. Jamal started Buying House businesses while he was a student of Dhaka University. His hard work
and perseverance started to bring success one after another in the business. He established Tusuka

Fashions Ltd, first manufacturing unit in this group in the year 2000. Now Tusuka Jeans Ltd, Tusuka

Trousers Ltd, Tusuka Processing Ltd and Tusuka Apparels Ltd are the successful units in this process.

Not only in Garments sector he also entered into the lnternational Telecom business with NovoTel Ltd,

milestone success for him.

NovoTel is one of the IGW Company that got the license from the BTRC through an open bid in the
year 2007. All his business units are well managed with high level of professionalism, his wise, judicious

and well-composed directives are the key success factors in this regard. He also started chartered

operation of China Southern Airlines in the year 2008.

He is Vice President of BGi/EA from 2019.He was the successful Chairman ofthe Foreign Mission Ce I

of BGMEA and visited US Congress, Senate and State Department as an active member of the BGIVIEA

Lobbing Team in the year 2006 and 2010 to facilitate the Duty-Free Access in the USA market. He also

attended WTO conference at Geneva as BGMEA representative in the year 2009. He was also the sole

representative from the private sector in Bangladesh for First US Bangladesh Partnership Dialogue in

Washington DC in 2012. ln the year 2010 he worked as representative from Commerce ministry to

facilitate the Duty-Free Access in the lndian market. He also accompanied Prime Minister during her

visit to Japan and lndia.

For consecutive three terms, he was elected as board member of Bangladesh Garments lvlanufacturers

and Exporters Association (BGMEA). As Director in Research and Policy matters, he was the facilitator

between GOB (Commerce Ministry) and BGMEA in GSP issue. He was the only representative of

BGMEA & BKiIEA in the minimum wage board of 2013.

He was also declared CIP (Commercially lmportant Person) by The Government of Bangladesh for the

year 2008, 20'10, 201 1. His father Late Mustafa Jamal was the high-level Government Officer, Freedom

fighter. He served different ministry with his honesty, sincerity, and professionalism.

Humaira Azam

Managing Dircctor & CEO

Humaira Azam has been appointed as the new lvlanaging Director & Chief Executive Offlcer of Trust

Bank Limited by breaking another'Glass Ceiling' as her latest appointment happens to be the first-ever

r female banker in the commercial banking industry of Bangladesh in 50 years
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Prior to her new role, she has served Trusl Bank as the Additional Managing Oirector & Chief Risk

Oflicer since 2018 until the Board choose her to confer the responsibility to lead the Bank in an
extremely challenging market.

After completing master's in social science (lnternational Relations), Humaira Azam started her career
in 1990 as a lvlanagement Trainee in ANZ Grindlays Bank. Since then, she has been involved in various
leadership roles entailing problem solving in a multicultural challenging environment. She directly
worked with l\rr. lvlr. lruhammad A. (Rumee) Ali and grew the Local Corporate business in ANZ Bank

as early as in '1993. She joined HSBC Bangladesh in its inception in 1996 and laid a very strong
framework for Corporate Banking/ OBU, Custodian and lnstitutional Banking including formulation of 10

years' strategy in Bangladesh. She helped Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) in Bangladesh in their four
most critical years to cover for the shorthll in country budget through successful recovery. She was the
first ever female member of the Country Management Committee (MANCO) of SCB Bangladesh. She
played a critical role in the Country Strategy and restructured and broadened the role of financial

institutions in SCB. She turned around IPDC, Bangladesh by restoring the capital and made significant
progress in business and operational groMh both in terms of quantity and quality through developing a

strong deposit base, reducing dependency on banks for funding, rolling out specific policy to allow
managed and sustainable credit growth including composition of branches. She built the internal
framework for the systems and rolled them out along with final implementation during her tenure with
Bank Asia including building a strong credit risk management (CRM) & risk management (RMD) team.
Since joining in TBL, she is looking after strategy, policy roll out, risk and overall business. She has
contributed signiflcantly and participated in key decision-making processes of the bank (Strategic

Planning. Capital Planning, Liquidity Planning, New Products and Services, Compensation Oesign &

Operation

maira Azam has attended in a good number of professional trainings, development programmes,

hops and seminars both at home & abroad. She has been Featured in the 300 most influential
women in lslamic business and finance in the world in WOMANi 2020 annual report by Cambridge IFA
Junior Chamber lnternational (JCl) Bangladesh has presented Mrs. Azam with the 'Woman of
lnspiration Award 2020' for her magnificent display of skill and irrefutable success in financial seclor of
Bangladesh. She was honored with 'Top Women Bankers Award" by Brac Bank Limited, Bangladesh
She received "BOL

\\''

ll,a rds 2017" unde

D (Bangladesh Organization for Learning & Development) Women of lnspiration
r pinnacle career achiever subcategory for her outstanding contribution in Banking.

04 DEC 2C22

ter she was awarded with "Hexagon Sales Award' by HSBC, Bangladesh for her outstanding
ievement.

Humaira Azam, a scholastic & an anlhophile, was born on 03 Oecember 1964 in a respectable muslim
family of Dhaka. She is happily manied with Mr. Ershadul Haque Khandker and blessed with one
daughter. She has successfully led and worked with different teams over the last 31 years and delivered
excellent results.

0 ( 0i[ 2C?t

Huma fa
Nasimul Baten
Manugirg Director & CEO
DBH Firrauce PLC.
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Before joining TBL, Humaira Azam served Bank Asia as Deputy Managing Director and had been
holding the postion of Chief Risk Officer of the bank. She was the first woman to head a private

commercial flnancial institution in Bangladesh (l\ilanaging Director & CEO, IPDC Bangladesh from 2009

lo 20121.
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F. Oescription of Assets and Liabilities

Assets (as of 30 September 2022)

(amount in BDTlVlillion)

il::,lTXl:;',.%.
DBH Firrarrce PLU'

\ 0(0'-c?ilz

4(--az
Ffumaira Az.afi'
Managlng Dirodor & CEO
Trust Bank Limited

Progenv & Asset Sep-22

Cash

Cash in hand (including foreign cunencies) 4,706 66

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (lncluding foreign
cunencies)

14,428.36

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 16,091.59

In Bangladesh 14,968. 14

Outside Bangladesh 't ,123.45
Money at call and short notice 6 08.48

lnvestm€nts 70,580.38

Govemment 50,535.72

Others 20,044.66

Loans and Advances/lslami Banking Investments 293,80'1.93

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Investment 277 ,800.20

Bills purchased and discounted 16,001.73

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 2,1 98.59

Other assets 10,289.23

Non-banking sssets 0.00

Total Assets 412,705.22

Particulars Sep-22

Liabilities Taka

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 37,998.07

Deposits and other accounts 320,553.89

Current / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts 35,877.64

Bills Pavable 5,053.56

Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits 61,266.16

Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Term Deposits 2'18,356.53

33,8 98.01

Total Liabilities 392,449.97

Paid up Capital 7,78 3.88

Foreign Cunency Translation Reserve

Statutory Reserve I479.75
Other Reserve 66.52

Retained Eamings 3.898.40

Total Shsreholders' Equity 20,2 39.89

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 412,705.22

t\$v-u

-r.t$a$l[

1ci

Liabilities (as of 30 September 2022)

(amount in B0TlIillion)
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G. DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUSLY ISSUED DEBT OR SECURITIES

Descriplion of Previously lssuod Debt lnstrumonts
Trust Bank Limited (TBL) has issued five unsecured non-convertible subordinated bonds to the local

market under Private Placement to consolidate the Bank's capital base (Tier-ll Regulatory Capital
Raising) in line with the Basel-ll framework.

Detail of the issuances as on 30'l November 2022 is provided below.

Y ear

of
Issue

T1'pes ol
Issue

Trustee Issue
Size
(Crore)

Subscribers Amount
Invested
(Crore)

Remarks

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 20
AB Bank Limited 5

Bangladesh Fund l5
ICB Unit Fund 5

Eastem Bank Limited l0
Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd t0
BRAC Bank Limited 3

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited t0
Janata Bank Limited 20
Green Delta Mutual Fund
NCCBL Mutual Fund-1 I

DBH First Mutual Fund 2

I

Standard Bank Limited
25

Prime Bank Employees Providenl Furrd ?

First Janata Bank Mutual Fund 5

PHP First MLrtual Fund 9

Popular Life I st Mutual Fund 9

EBL NRB Mutual Fund I6
l0

First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund l0

Subordinated
Bond I

20t I

I
(

,1\$

"/ ' e Ti'LL

.(
l) ccF

,ffi*'

200

Total 200

0

National Life lnsumnce Co. Ltd 5

Pubali Bank Limited 25
Reliance lnsurance Limited 5

Midland Bank Limited 25

NRB Commercial Bank l5
Janata Bank Limited l5
Sonali Bank r00
Mehgna Bank Ltd. t0

Subordinated
Bond tl

Huma
Managing
Trurt B

2014

0|'0

t\

IDLC

EC 2T?1

o .r)

ira Azqtll
Dirodor trcEc
ank Llmlt'(

200

I

Total 200

0

Sonali Bank Limited 60
Rupali Bank Limited 90
Janata Bank Limited 50
South East Bank Limited 50

Subordinated
Bond III

20 I 6 Sena
Kalyan
Incurance
Company

400

Pubali Bank Limited 100

80

\

{

Nasimul Baten
Maaagiag Dircctor & CEO
DBH Fi-,"rirce PLC.
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Outstanding
amount (ln
Crore) as

on
30.r.2022

2

Green Delta Securities Ltd
t0

Sonali Bank Limited

AB Bank Firsl Mutual Fund

a

Investment
Corporetion
of
Bangladesh
(ICB)
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Uttara Bank Limited 30

Description of Previously lssued Equity Securities
Details of TBL'S equity issuance to raise paid-up capital as of 30 September 2022 is given below

1,16,667,000

11,656,700

25,666,7 40

30,800,080

36,960,100

44,352,120

26,61t,274

53,222,550

34,594,656

45,664,946

42,620,616

37,506,142

50,633,292

55,696,621

ordinary shares ofTk

ordinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shar€s ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary sharcs ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

0rdinary shares ofTk.

ordinary shaEs ofTk.

Ordinary shares ofTk.

10 each issued for cash

10 €ach issued bonus shares

10 each issued for.ight 1Ris

10 each issued bonus shares

10 each issued bonus shares

10 €ach issued bonus shales

10 each issued bonus shaEs

10 each issued for right 1R5

10 each issued bonus sharcs

10 each issued bonus shares

10 each issued bonus shares

10 each issued bonus shares

10 each issued bonus shares

10 each issued bonus shafts

$rs
1\11

30,633,141 Ordinary shares ofTk. 10 each issued bonus 5hares

64,329,597 0rdinary shares ofTk. 10 each issued bonus shares

70,762,557 0rdinary shares ofTk, 10 each issued bonus shares

\\

0 r, oEC 2322

7,076,255,750
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10

l0
Total 400

20t8 Sena

Kalyan
Incurance
Company

500

i Bank
Ru i Bank

Janata Bank Limired

Total

Sonali Bank

Dhaka Bank

400150

500

25

50

200
'75

Agrani Bank Limited 200
Eastem Bank Limited 100

Pubali Bank Limited 50
Square Pharmaceuticals Limited 50

Subordinated
Bond V

2020 400

Total 400

400

1,166,670,000

116,662000

256,667,400

308,000,800

369,601,000

443,521,200

266,112,740

532,225,500

3{5,946,560

456649,460

4?,6,706,1,60

375,061,420

506,332,920

556,966,210

306,331,410

643,295,910

70?,625,510

1,165,670,000

116,661,000

256,667,400

308,000,800

369,601,000

443,52t,200

266,112,740

532,225,500

345,946,560

456,649,460

426,206,160

375,06r,420

506,332,920

556,966,210

306,331,410

643,295,970

Total in BDT
30 Sept 2022

TOTAI iN BDT
31 Dec 2021

St'ic{y Privele & Conlidential
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7,783,88t,320
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Mercantile Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Subordinated
Bond IV

Green
Delta
Incurence

ParticularsNo. of
Shares
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THE rssuER, Tnusr BaNK LlMtrED

Audited Financials have also been annexed with this Information Memorandum as Annexure - 3
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MABS &J Partners

As part of an audrt In .ccordance with tsAs, w€ .x.nise profe*t", iro$Tr"l"l#'#ilHiI"
professional sk?pticism tlrquShour the audil W. also:

. Identlfy ard assess the rlsks of materlal mlsstatem.nt of the Consolldated and S.parate
Flnancial Statemcnt!, whcthe! due to fraud or crror, dcslgn alrd perfolm audit procedures
rliponsive to thosr rlsl6, and obtain audltevldence that k suficlent end approprl.te to provid€
a basis for our oplnlon, Th. rlsk of not detecd[g a mater.l.l mbst tement r$uldng from fraud is
hlthrr than ior o[e r€suhlnt from error, a! tsaud m.y lnvolve .olluslon, fort.ry, lntlrldonal
on ssions, nlsEpEs€nradon!, or the oven'ldc of totlmil cono-ol.

. obtala a! understaodint of internal control relcralt to the audit in order to deslgr audlt
procedures that are appropriate h the cllcumrarEer, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an
opinion on the elfectiveners ofthe inteanal controls of the Group,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the reasonableness of
accounting esdmates and relatad disclosurcs hadc by managemlnl

. Conclude on th€ eppropriateness of managerrlaofs usr of the going aoncern balis of
accountinS ajr4 based oo the audit evidenc€ obtalod, whrther a materlal uncertalnty exists
related to evenB or condltions that may cait ritnif,calt doubt on the Group's and the Balk's
ability to contlnle as a tolnS concern. lf we conclude that a materlal unccrtalnty eds6, we ar.
rcqulEd to draw attention In our auditor's report to tha .elated disclosuras ln the consolldatad
and s.parate inatcial statlmeots or, ifsuch dlsclosurer a!.lmdequate, to modlry our gpit on.
ourconcluslons are brsed o,t the audlt evldencr obtalndd up to th. d.te ofolraudlto/s r€port.
However, future events or condldons may cause the Croup and tie Bank to c€asc to co[tinue aa

a going concern.

. Evaluate the ovemll prcsentation, s$ucture and contlnt of the Consolldat€d and Separate
Flnancial Statements, includiDg the disclosues, alld whethe! the Consolidated aod Separat.
Financial Statements repaerant the urderlyint tranracdon! and events ln a manner that
achievo6 hlr presentatlon.

. obtain sumclent appropriate Budit ev'lderce retardlng the nnalclal Infomadon of the entitles
o. businels acdvldes wlthi! thc Group to cxprgss ltl oplnlon or the Consolldated Flnaftial
Statements. We are rcspo.ldbh for the dlrecdon, supervlsto,l and perlormanc! of the group
audll We reEtaia solely responslble for our audlt oplnlon,

We communlcate with those charged wlth govcrrance retardhg, among otler ltlattlrs, thc
pl.rned scope and tln nB of the rudit ard slgllf,cant rudlt irdlrys, lffludlnS ary sltria.ant
deflcienci€s irl irternal controltllat we ldendry durlr! ouraudiL

We also provide those .harged with tovernance with a statement that we have complied with
relsvant ethical requlrements regaldlng lndepend.nce, and to corhmunicatr with them dl
reladonships and other maners tlut may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepetdeoce,
ard whlre applicable, relatcd safe$ards.

From the matters communicated widl those charged with govehance, we determine those
matters that were ofmost slgnlffcance i[ rhe audtt ofrh€ Consolidated and Separate Fimmial
Statements of $e current perlod and are ther€fore thc key audit man€rs. We descnbe these
matt€rs in our audltors' report unless law or regulatlon prrcludes publlc dlsclosure about the
matter or when, io extremely lare drcumstances, wc determine that a matter should not be
communlcated ln our report beceuse the adverso consequcnces ofdoing so would reasoDably
b. erp€cted to outweigh the public lnterest ben?fits ofsuch comDunis.tion.
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MABS & J Partners
Chadered Accountanti

Other matter

Th. Consolidat.d Flnanclal SlatemeDts ofthr foup and also Separate F,nancial Staternents of
the Bank as at end for th! y.a. end.d 31 Drember 2021 wer€ audlted by M. ,. Abedln & Co.

Cha.tered Accountants and crpresild atr unmodif,ed opiniotl on thos€ statements on 25 April,
2022.

Other Informatlon

The other informadoh comprises .ll of the lnformation ln the Amual Repo.t other tlan the
aonsolidated and separata flnancial statements and oua audltors'report theraor. However, our
opinlon on the Consolidated ard Srparate Flnancial statemehts doej not cover thc odler
inforrnation e3 it i! not aho applicable for lnt€rlm Audit atld wa do not axpress any fomt of
assuGlce co[clusion thetmn.

RespoElbllldes of M.nrgemort rnd Thoso Chargcd wltlr covemance for the
Cotuolldatcd .nd ScparatE thrttdal StrtcEcotr.nd lEtlruat CotrEols

Management ls responsibl. for th! p..paradoD and fair prus€ltation of thc Consolld ed
Financial Statlm.nts of th. Gtoup and also Slparate Flnanclal StatemenB of $e Bank ln
aacordance wlth IFRSs as €xpla,rcd in nota r 02.1, and for ruch lnternal aontaol ai Elarlagement
determlnes ls necessary to enable the pr.psr.don of Consolldatld and Sepaiate Flna.clal
slarements lhat are frce from materlal Eri$fatement, whetier due to fraud or error. The Bank
Company Act 1991 and tho Bangladesh Bank Regulatlons rcqulre the Managemelt to ensune
eflectlve internal audit, lnternal control and lisk management functlons of the BaDk Thc
Management is also raqulred to rnake a self-assessment on thc effactiven€ls of and.fi-aud
intrmal contmls and report to Eanglad.3h Bank on instames of Faud and forBerles.

ln prepallry the Consolld.ted and Scparetc Fln.nci.l SEtemcot!, m.oa8crnent ls respoostble
for assesslng the croup's and the BanlCs ablllty to condnue as a gojllg concern, dlscloslng as
applicablg matters relrt.d to toing conclrn and using the golng concem basls of accounting
unless mana8ement elther lntends to llquldatc thc Croup and the Benk or to caase operaHons.
or has no reallstic alteanative but to do so.

hose charged with governance are respoDsible for overs€elnt the Croup,s and tle Bank,s

and Separate Flnanclal Statement!.

Humaira Az
Managing 0lrector
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fl nan.ial reportlng procrss,

Audltor's Responslbllldes for the Audtt of the Conroltdated .nd Scparate Ftnarrlal
StatcmeDts

oua obiectives rre to obtaln reaJonable a3rulance about wh€the. the Consolidated and S€parate
Flnancial Stat.menE as a whole arc fr€e flom materlal mi$tatement wh€ther due to fraud or
error, and to isiue an audlto/! Eport thrt ln.ludes our oplnlon. Reasonable Nsuraoce is a hig!
level of assurancc, but k not I guarant.e that .n sudit corductrd lD accordance with ISA5 will
ell,l?).! d€tect a meErlel rairstrtllult whan lt cxlsts. Mlsstatemcnts can arlse from fraud or
.ror and arc consldcrld maErtsl If, hdlvldu.lly or in tte agSrcgatc, they could rrasombly be
erpected to lnfluencr the c$norElc d.cislom of uilrs takcn oB thr basls of thBe Co8olidat.d
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a
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MABS &J Partners

Chane.€d Acmunlantt

lDdependent Audltors' neport
To thc Shareholders ofTrun Bank Llmlted
Report oD the Audlt ofthe Consolldatld aBd Sapsnte Flratlclal Statemcnts

Oplt on

We have audited the Consolidated Financial Statements of Trurt Ballk LlBlted, ard its
subsidiaries ['the Group'] as well as the Separ"te Firlanclal Statements of Trust Bank Lirnlted
('the Banf), which comprls. the Consolldated and the Sepdrate Ealance She.t a5 at 30
september 2022 and the coniolldated and Separatc Proit ard Losi AccounB, Consolldated ard
Separate Statemerts ofChanges ln Equlty and Consolidated and Separate Cash Flow Statements
for tle period erded, and lotes lo the CoDsol]dated and Separate Pinancial Statements,
includinS a surnmary ofsitd-ncant accountjnS pglicies.

ln our opinion, the accompanyiog coniolld.ted Flnancial Statrments ofthe Croup al1d Separate
Financlal Statements of thc Sank 8ve a true rnd hlr view ofthe Consolidated Balanc€ Sheet of
tie Croup and the Separate Balance She€t of the Bank a5 at 30 Sept mber 2022, and of lts
Consolldat€d and Separate Pront and Loss Accounts and lts Consolldated and SepaEte Cash
Flaws for the tllrd quarter ended ln accordahce wlth hternadonal tlnan.ial Repordng
Standardr (lFRSS). as cxplalned ln note # 02,1

Barlr foroplnlon

We.onducted our audit in accordarce witl Int rnadonal StaDdards on AudldDg (lstu).our
responsibilities undcr those stand.lds are further dlscrtbcd lr th. Auditors' Rcrponslbtlities for
the Audlt of the Consolldated alld Separate Finandal StatcmenB s.cdon ofour report we are
indepeDdent ofthe Group and the Bank ln accordance wlth the tntemadonal Etlics Standards
Board fgr Accountants' Code of Ethlcs for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh
S.curitles and Excharye Commlss,on IBSEC) and Bangledesh Sanl( and we have tulfi]led ou.
oth€r ethical responslbilides I't accordance wlth the IESBA Code and tha Institute of Charte.ed
Accounlants of Bangladesh 0CAB) Bye Laws. We belleve that the audlt evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropliate to provide a basls for our oplnlon.

Etaph.rls of Mattcrs

Without qualiryin8our opinior, we dr.w attentlon to tho followlng rnaB rs:

L Reference to Note # 02.8 to th! Fln.nclal StatgDents, whlch drsfflbes the basb of
accouotin& The Flnarcld St terhent .re prep.led fo! thr puryosc of lssuht
subordinate bond. As a r6ult, the Rnanclal statemrntr may not be suitable for other
than that for which thcse are prepared.

ll, The consolldated financlal itatements of the grcup have be.n prcpared based on the
llnancial statem€nts of the Ba[k and its subsidiaries namely, Trust Axiata Ditltal
Limlted, Trust Bank Investment Ltmlred and Trust Bank Secudties Limited, Wlile
prcparlhg the consolidated Unarclal statcments of the group, tla EalaSement of the
Bank h.s considered unaudited lhterlm 6DaIlcial statemlnts of Trurt Axiata Dlgital
Limited,Trust Bark Invertment Llmlt.d and Trurt Bank Securlties Limlted.

iii. The comparative consolidated flmncial statemelts of the Group and also separat.
flmllcial staternelB ofth€ Sank for th. pcrlod ftom 01 ,anurry 2022 to 30 Slptemb.r

"J
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15t082604
3l,9.r,a,6z0,Jrz
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a-a (r)

l.l
32
{r)

6
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coMltdtr.d arrt 8d crn g{linl.nlt d rn .!rl ot rt. y.4
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a,706,66aJ5,0
la,128,3S5,39a
16,091,593,925

448,a775@

4,601,233,1r4
't1,2O1,129,lAa

1{,5t2,a71,751
3,385,000,000

----l!:9E!9- 

--------l!9i,.r!.L35,&1t6S9,569 35,7U,a37,a7L

04 D5C 10fl

Humaira Azam
Managing Diroctor &

0 rt OaC lCll

il"l:,1txl,.H:%"
DBH h i-'ruce Yr-u'

30-o9.t022

(1,@6,9r4,!5aJ

(219,9rS,r37)

or,9o2,o3lj
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(..r66,3211
3191.,302
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TNUST BANX LIMITED
etrd lt $Urldl..lct

Consolld.d Ptoflt end Lott accourt
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MaDagitrg Director & CEO
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B

Dhlka Baryladesh.
Daredr 1 9lt0v 2@

iL

,(

xl.

MABS & J Partners
Chanrrld Aacornlanl!

adequate provisiors have been made foa ad\"a.oca a,ld othar asset! which are in our
opir on, doubtfuI ofrecovery

the infurmatioD ard explanaions requlrid byus havr b€en r.ceived and found
satlsfactory; and

Capltal to Rlsk-wei8hted Asset R.tio (CRAR) as rcqulred by Baogladesh Bar* has been
maintained adequately durint the thlrd quart.r ended

tLsEt', 
ltll

$Et 1t11
\ll

SlSred for & oE blh.lf of
MABS & J Partrerf
Chartered Accountanls

Nasir Ahmed
FcA FCS, CCMA (AlcPA), ACMA (U(), FCA (Enslald&wal€sl
D€puty MrnrglnS P8rlner
ICAB Bnrollment No: 535

04 05t Bn

Huma fa

O E DEC ?3I2

tt}.*tf':t'rs:"

oNexia
lnlerrulional

SHcAy t+ivate & Conlidenaial

Managing Dlreotor & CEO

Trust Bank Limited

Page 65
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MABS &J Partners
Chad.Ed AccointanB

Rcporton oth€r Letal and R.gulatory Rcqulrclr.nts

h accordanc. wlth the Conparl.s A.t, 1994 th. SecurldB and Exchall€ Rules 1987, the Eaok

Comp.ny Acl, 1991 as alnlnded up to d.te lnd thr ,ules and rc8uladons lssued by Baotladdh
gank wc 8bo rcpott tiaE

l. wa hsve obtalned aI the lnformadon ar|d erplanadons whlch to thc best of ou!
knowledte and bellcf were necetlary for tlte purpore of our audit and made due
vetiEcation thrraot

, to the extent noted durku the cours€ ofour audlt work peaformed on the basl5 stated
under the Audjto/s Responslblllty s.cdon ln folE tr8 the .bovc oplnlon on thr
consolidared financlal statem€nts oftte croup and the separate firanclal statem€nts of
the Bank and considerinS the rcports of the Management to Banglade.h Bank on alltl-
fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgerles as statgd urder the
Mana8ement's Respolsibllity for the ffnanclal statEments and lntemalconhol:

a. Intemalaudll lnternalcontrol and risk managemert an'angements ofthe Group
as dlsclos€d inth. fiorrcial .tatcmentg appeared to be matcrially adequate;

b. nothlng has come to our att€ndon regardlog material insanc.s of forgery or
lrregularlty or admlnlst atlvc erro! and exceptlon or anythlng derlmental
committld by employe.s ofth. C.oup and iB related entides;

lI FinancialStat€ment5 for tie period fror! 1 lanuary2022 to 30 September 2022 of dwe
subsidialies naln.Iy, TruJt Axlata Dtgltal Llrlitcd, Tn st Bark lnvestm.nt Llnlt.d and
Trust Bank Securides Umitadhave bcan unaudited.

ln our oplnlon, propcr book of account! as requlrad by lew have been kept by tha
6roup and the Bankso far as ltappeared from our examlnation ofthose books;

the records and statements submlttcd by the branchca have bcen properly malntained
and Consolidated lu tlrc Plmrcl.l StatGments;

d
the Consolidated klance Shed and Consolidat€d Profit and Lo$r account together with
the ennexed notes deah wlth by tie report are ln ag€ement wlth th! boob ofaccount
and retumsi

lv

\\

(

{

c-l
E.
.)
a
a

viii. the Consolidated Financlal Statemcrts of the G.oup and the Separate Financial
Statsments ol the Bank have becn drawn up ln .onformiv with pr€vaillng rul€s,
regulatlons and accoundrg ltandardr as well ar related Buidauce lsju.d by Bantladesh
Bank;

oNexia 0,. DEI 1C?2

olrootor & CEO

ank Limlted

0 t, !5[

u
Managing
Trust B

Stic[y Private E Confidential Nasimul Baten
Matr3f iug Direetrrr & CEO

DBH- Fi -..rrrce PLC'

Page 66
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the lrpendltur.6 inerred were for thc purpose oftie Banfs buslness for th€ pertod 1

lanualy2022 to 30 Septembe. 2022;
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14. GoupemrrvE FTNANGTaL Srlreuexrs
Comparative Financial Performance Summary for last five years of Trust Bank Limited is given below

Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

2018

Taka

t5 TJli

1.730

7,7J5

192,978

I Bills purchased and discountcd

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

CapitaUShsreholders' Equity

Paid up Capital

Stictly Private & 0 r, D:C ?ll2

fl, B+ryy6gg ,,

4t*Q
Hi-rmaira Azafi

Psrticulers Sep 2022 2021 2070

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Taka Taka T'lka Taka
('ash 1 9,135 18,{.r0 17,5t6 19,{55
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 4,707 4,416 4,540 4, r83

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent
bank(s) (lncluding foreign currencics)

14,428 14.024 12,976 15,272 12.008

Balance with other banks and financial
institutions 16,092 11.126 13,469 t2,t7 t

In Bangladesh 14,968 t3,429 11,993 t0,917 6.960
Outside Bangladesh 1,123 997 1.476 1,494 175
Money at c.ll and sho notice 608 680 2,100

Investments 70,580 63,891 90,945 41,012 32,305

Covemment 50,536 49,426 85,435 36,561 28,489

Others 20,045 14,468 5,510 4,481 3,8r6
Loanr rnd Advrnccsnshmi Banking
Inveslmelrts 293,802 251,295 221,064 210,161 l97. t 2E

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Invcstment 201,323

16,002 21,484 7,180 3,.143 4. t50
Fixed assets including premises, furniture qnd
fixtures 2,199 2,190 t,917 1,930 5?8

0ther assets 10,289 9,262 9,t69 6,928 6,155

Non-banking assets

Totsl Assets 365.508 259.6.t8412,705 J5{.7?8 294,892

Bonowings from othcr banks, financial institutions
and agents

3'.1,668 26.11I 19,775

Deposits and other accounts 284,881 28.1.88r 212,025 212.68t

Current / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other
Accounts 35,878 34,116 3 t,882 35,352 29.540

Bills Payable 5,054 5,035 5,157 3,316 4.228

Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits 61,266 53.lll 18,906 36,085 3 r,909

Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Term Deposits 218,357 t6'1.21t t17.001

Bearcr Cenificates of Deposit

Other Deposits

Other liabilities 33,898 21,100 22,905 18,l5J 13, t57

392,450

7,784

341,249

'7,0't6 6,433

279,952

6,12'1 5.5 70

Foreign Cunency Translation Reserve 11 3 )

,,$p4tutorl Reserve r{i1 8,480 7,830 6,980 6,580 5,639
:'tlh"rR"r.ru. t\UL:- 67 32 658 22

Md
ch
Tr*:ur#{ffij

Managlng 0irector & CEO

Trust Bank Limited

N.*,h

2019

277,800 235,81I 213,581

20,9t4

320,554

192,618 201,859

Total Liabilities 137,739 216,15t

1d N asimul B aten
-t"tuo"giug 

Dir'ctor &CEO

DBH Fio3nce PLL'
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r$

Retained Eamings 3,898 3.318 2.966 2,209 |,675

Contingent Lisbilities

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

olrU

\

uma a
Menrglng Dlrcctor &

Totsl Shareholders' Equity 18.259 17,039 11,9t0 12.888

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 412,705 365.508 354.778 294,892 259,638

OF F-BA LA:\..C E SHEET ITE MS

't 45,073 l3J,2l0 87.{0,1 85,122 109,165

Acceptances ard Endorsements 50,730 43.727 2r.0t6 18.084 22-939

l-etter ofGuarantees 34.160 28.545 35.803 36,856

lrrevocable Letter of Credits 49,239 50,013 33.159 21,263 45 47t

Bills for collection 5.3 t0 4.684 3,971 3,896

Other Contingent Liabilities

Value oftravelers'cheques in hand

Total 145,073 133,210 87.{0{ 85,122 109,165

Other commitment5 12,900 6,231 1,621

Documentary Credit and shon-term rade-related
transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits
placed 12,900 6.234 4,627

Undrawn note issuance and revolving facilities
Llndrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines &
othcr commitments
Tot0l Off-Balance Sheet items including
contingenl liabilities

'157,973 lJ9,{{1 92.03t 85,122 l09.l6s

Particulars Sep 2022 2021 2020 2019

Taka Taka Taka Taks

",[ftrest 
income / Profit on Investment 15,099 17 ,693 t7 ,822 19,722 t7,418

fit paid on deposits and
tc.

9,047 l 1,34t t3,678 13,47 4 l 1,210

N€t interest income 6,051 6,352 4,144 6,2.18 6,209

4,470 7 ,483 5,787 2,888 2,159
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,222 I,117 |,324 I ,491 r,238
Other operating income 489 473 507 479
Total operating income 13,232 t6,05J 11,729 I l,l3l 10,086

-pglaries and allowances 2,107 2,494 2,314 2.130 1,950

$.ent, taxes, inrrrun"., .G.t icity, etc. 456 415 393

i$fal expenses 8 2 4 3
'' Postage. stamps. telecommuniiatOns,

100 91 88 82 86

Stationery, printing, advertisement etc 67 55 44 54 5l
Managing Director's salary and benefits 10 10 l1 ll l0
Directors'fees 2 2 3 l J
Auditors'fee I I l I

Depreciation and repair ofbank's assets s42 558 537 231
Other expenses 471 2320 1,00e q01

Stricly Ptivate & Confi.tontial

Trust Bank Limlted

,/ I"1"",'.fi8I"*TtJ*"/ dro* i,ff"rii."".

*oot'

\

20,240

36,874

8,230

2018

Taka

Income from investrnents

501

575
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Total o eratin ex enses 1,272 6,096 4,444

0 L 0EC t0n

H u maira Aza

4,020 3,784

0lr OEC 20?t"g"ee

Nasimul Baten
Man,i,iirt t-lir':ctor & CEO

DtsH Fi-.ruce PLC'

Profit before provision 4,494 9,957 7,285 7,tl4 6,t02
Provision lor loans & advances /
Investments

2,891 4,382 2,871 2,443 2.033

Provision for Diminution in value of
Investmenl

-17 0 t8 '7

Other provision 451 62 -54 t47
5,593 5,t42 '1.352 4,106 .l,t t 5

Provision for Taxation 2,398 2,564 2,675 ) 2,223
Current tax 2,960 2,400 2,568 2,696 2,237
Deferred tax 1 2 -4 -14

Net Profit aft€r Taxation 2,632 2,7 44 t,788 2,032 I,893
Appropriations 1,686 1,106 'l l8 941 823

Statutory Reserve b5u 850 400 941 823

Startup Fund 27 l8
Coupon Interest on TBL Perpetual
Bond

296 228

Retained surplus r,638 I,370 r,090 t,070
Eamings per share (EPS) 4 3.88 2.53 3.16 3.09

Particulars Sep 2022 2021 2020 2019 20r8
Taka Taka Taka

A.Cash flow from oDeratinq activiti€s
lnterest received in cash 12,861 19,261 I5,9r0 19,846 17,379
Interest payments -7 ,849 -12,226 -t4,163 - 12.548 -t0,440
Dividend receipts 106 6-l 40 30 23

Fees and commission receipts in cash 2,075 1,700 I,ll8 1.4i8 1.215

Recoveries of loans previously writtenoff 24 88 8l 49 66
Cash paid to employees -2,231 -2,357 -2,2t I -2,142 -2,032
Cash paid to suppliers -32 -47 -35

Income Taxes paid -2,368 -2,686 -2,594 -2,566 -2,315
Received from other operating activities
(item-wise) 4,370 7,178 5,132 3,1 84 2,724

Payments for other operating activities
(item-wise)

-1,837 -t ,703 -1 ,709 - r ,535

Operating profit before changes in
operating
Assets and Liabiliti€s 5,!00 8,768 I,567 5,536 5,050
Increase/(Decrease) in operating assets
& liabilities
Statutory Deposits
Nel In\estment in trading securities -1,878 -8,958 -1,028

Loan & advance to other banks
Loan & advance to customers -32,355 -39,293 -8,528 - l3,l 37 -12,t49

-'7 36 -l78Olher assets (item-wise) -1,327 -t,174 85r
Deposits from other banks 4,643 -2,160 3,262 -2,635 3,132

!Deposits from customers 2 9,888 -12 43.618 3 1,t 06 8.3 r6
-Other liabilities accgur(6f cqCfomers

rI!

III

Managlng Direotor & CEO

Trust Bank Limlted

232

Total Profit before Taxes

2,961

1,686

Statement of Cash Flows

&

Taka Taka

-665 -86'7

sL$Et
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15. RATtos FoR THE Llsr Frve Accouxrlxc YEARS

A Sant lot hn.a.i.l t^.1!tt.n

tll

Key Ratios for Trust Bank Limited for last five years are as follows

2021 2020 20'19 2018 20'17

Net lnterost Margin 1.810/0 2.11vo 1 .38Vo 2.56% 2.880/0 2.69vo

0 DTC 2C

0 4 0EC 2C?2

Nasimul Baten
Mauagiug Director & CEO

DBH Fi-aoce PLC.

Humat fa a
Managing Dkector &

Other liabilities (item-wise) 551 -349 5l 546 148

Net cash from operating activities (A) 4,622 -44,378 39,795 20.016 3,45r
B.Cash flow from investinq activities
Proceeds from sale ofsecurities -1,027 35,084 -48.240
Payments for purchase of govemment
securities

-8,049 -2,896

Purchase of property, plant & equipment -220 -t29 -387 -96
Purchase of intangible assets -14 -6 8 I -1

Sale ofproperty, plant & equipment -18 32 2 9 2

Purchase/ Sale of Subsidiary -230

Net cash from investing activities (B)
-1,278 34,980 -48,86J -8,139 -2,991

C.Cash flow from financins activities
Increase(Decrease) in Borrowing:
Call loan
Re-Purchase agreemenl (REPO)

Other bonowings .TJU I I,237 6,656 -1,139 4,377
Dividend paid in cash -885 -643 -306 -l,tl4
Net cash from financing activities (C ) -1,614 10.594 6,350 -l,lJ9 3,263
D.Net increase in Cash and Cash
Equivalent (A+B+C)

,t,730 1,196 -2,718 r0.737 3,723

E.Effects of exchange rste changes on
cosh

and cash equivalents t6s 4.97 156.71 17.17 ,1.8

F.Opening Casb and Cash Equiyalent 33,945 31.670 34,232 23,171 19,106
G. Cash and cash equivalents at end of
year (D+E+F) 35,840 32,871 31,670 34,232 23,477

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end
of th€ year

.<&'Eh in trana lincluding foreign

^du?itOciesl
4,707 4,416 4,540 4,1 83 3,730

i0}'lince *ith Bangladesh Eank & Sonali
'Bank 1lncl. FCs.l

14,428 t4,024 12.9'76 12,008

Balance with Other Bank and Financial
Institutions

16,092 14,426 t3,469 t2,47 t 7,735

Money at call and short notice 608 680 2,300

.f$ze Bond 5 6 6 6 4
,Totel 35,840 32,811 31,670 34,232 23,477

IIIII

ITII

Stricdy Private & Conlidentiel

Trust Bank Limited

$"-"

N*,h

-98

t 5,272

Pa rtic u lars 2022
(30 sep)
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Credit / Deposit Ratio (%) 91.10% 90.32Yo 76.65Yo 92.69yo

Non-Performing Loans (%) 4.910k 3.65% 4.51Yo 5.49Vo 7 .90Yo 3.35%

Cost of Fund (%) 6.09% 3.58% 4.710k 5.400k 5.040k 4.410/o

Cost to lncome Ratio (%) 32.260/0 37 .89yo 37 .520k 39 05%

Debt to Equity Ratio 19.65 19.02 19.82 18.7 4 19.15 1 8.8

Oebt to Total Assets Ratio 9 5.0 00/o 95 7o 95% 95% 95%

Op6rating Profit Margin (%) 39.76vo 36.35% 28.67Yo 28.92% 29.60Yo 31.58%

Net Profit Margin (%) 12.24Vo 10.02% 7 .04Yo 8.26Yo 8.89% 9.400k

Return on Averag6 Assats (%) 0.69% 0.760k 0.55% 0.730k 0.760/0 0.77vo

Rstum on Average Equity (%) 14.090k 15.55% '11 .'180/o 't4.600/0 15.14Yo

Earnings psr Sharo 3.45 2.78 3.32 3.4 J. I I

Net Asset Valus psr Share 25.44 26.49 24.38 23.14 21.75

Price Earnings Ratio 10.1 3 8.59 12.01 8.25 9.56 13.72

CONFIDENTIAL

0r,

@Trust Bank

E-[ 10?1 sLs

A Atnk lot Fih.n.t.lt^.|uron

d

Humaira Aza
Managing Dlrador & CEO
Trust Bank Llmlted 0 q DlC 822

0 OEC

lrrri"f$ri:"

Stricdy Pivate & Confidential Page 71

87 .08!o 92.250k

37.970/o 36.1 1%

14.86%o

3.88

\^&

/
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16. GReorr Rlrrxc Reponr oF THE lssue ano Txe lssuen

Credit Rating of lssuer: Trust Bank Limited

'CRAB- Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd.

Credit Rating of the lssue: 6th Floating Rate Subordinated Bond

-ACRL- Alpha Credit Rating Limited

Fot Detalled Credl Ra ng RaporT, please aee Annaxure-l,

$I t\ $r-r,
an11
L')'-

A o.At fo' Fin.n.lrl tn.lotloh

c\

X\,
$i'!

\l$
{

$,,) $EC ?t12

Nasimul B aten
Maoagiog Director & CEO

DBH F-i-ance PLC.

30 Jun 2022 30 Jun 2023 Entity AAr Dt-l CRAB' Stable

Rating
ActionValid Till

14 Jun 2022 13 Jun 2023 lnitial ACRL' Stable

Rating Type Long Term Rated By OutlookValid Till

Slricdy Private & Conlidential Page72

{ t-n
lruim*-

/

0 rt llt niz

N*.h

Date of
Declaration Long Term Short Term Rated By Outlook

Date of
Declaration
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17. Llresr Deraulr MATRTX ero Tn^axsrrlox Srlrrsrrcs oF CRC

CRAB Rating's Default Matrixi

CRAB RATINGS, DEfAUTT SIUDY.2O2O

CRAB Rating's Transition Matrix (2019-2020)

CRAB RATTNGS' TRANSTTTON MATRTX (2019-2020)

A A.n, lor Fi^.n.l.l ti.lurton

0 L 0Lc ?tiz

#*.*?'
Ittitri"l$Ei:"

-- "nn, 
Elch row corrcsponds to a prcrrious rutint,

St-L rt';r Each column corrcsponds to a rating rftGr I yc!r,

AA/A AAA CCC

0.00% 1.83Yo 0.00%

0.00% 0.00%

Strictly Private & Confidential Page 73

Category l-Year D€feult Rate 3-Year cumulative
Default Rate {cDR)

MA o.0(}% 0.00?6

o.0006 o.00'9(

BBB l a.otrx 0.00%
BB 0.00% o.00?6

B 0.00% 0.0096

ccc o.00% 0.offi

Year Rating

AA

BBB

AA 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.000/o

BB

0.00%
2.l8Yo O.OO% 0.00%

B

0.00%
0.00o/o

0.00%
0.00o/o

'l2.9oYo 87.10% 0.00o/o

0.000/o 100.00% 0.00o/"

A

BBB

0.00% 97.22Yo

3.76% 93.55% 2.69% o.AAYo

0.00% 2.43YoBB

B

ccc
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.000/o 0.00% 0.00%

K"H
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18. Descnrprrox oF THE Tnusree: DBH Frrurce PLG.

DBH Finance PLC. is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Financelnstitution in the private

sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996 the company has registered commendable

growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the country. At the same time,

the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate sectorto the large cross sections

ofprospective cliens who had but yet unfulfilled dream of ovming a home.

Among all Bank and Financial Institutions ofBangladesh only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA'
creditrating for l6th consecutive years. The level ofcredit rating provides a very important indication

of the fmancial safety, security and strength of the concemed Bank or Financial lnstitution and is

particularly relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

Incorporated as public ltd. Company: May 11, 1995
Date of certiflcate of commencement of business: May 11, 1996
License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996
Initial public offerinq (IPO): March, 2008
Stock exchange listings: 24th April, 2008
Business lines:
i) The principal activities of the Company during the year were providing loans for
construction of houses, purchases of flats or houses, extension and improvement of existing houses or
flats and purchase of housing plots.

ii) The Company has also various investment and flnancing products like term deposit
scheme, cumulativedeposit, tripple money deposit, double money deposit, annual income deposit,
quarterly income deposit, monthly income deposit, easy way deposil profit first deposit etc, for its
individual and corporate clients.

$s
Authorized Capital: BDT. 2,000,000,000/-
Paid up capital: Bor 1,772,639,6801-

itut ional Sponsor of: DBH 1st l"lutual Fund (Inception date 4th February, 2010)

A 3.^t lot Fth.^.t.] trclltt.n

Strategic Obiective: 0 r ctc 2c?2

Humaira
Manrglng Dlredor cEo

ot1.hi BDT 7,244,131,090 I -

d

o be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and

togenerate value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing ofthe society

Mission:
To strengthen the society ofthe country by continually expanding home ownership

0 [ cE[ 2c32

on merit
ng satisfled

Nasimul Baten
Malaging Director & CEO

DBH Fi-'iuce PLC'

Stticdy Privale & Conlidentidl

Truet Bank Llmlted

Page 74

Core Valuesr

, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business
service to the customer, above all else R--h

E
.)
o
c2
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. Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as
well as real-estate developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products
and services.

. Focus on developing our human resource talents,

. Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs.. Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term

Ooerational & Financial Hiohliohts:

(amount in BDT million)

Oper.tlonal Hlthllghts 31-Dec.l7 3l.Dec. 31.Dec. 31-0er-20

Loan approvals 15,198 8,632 8,934 7,521 10,896

14,717 L0,273 r0,7r2 7,028 10,803

93,001 t03,274 113,386 !ZO,4L4 t3L,2t7

Cumulative sanction 97,L48 105,780 L74,714 722,241 133,137

31-Oec-21

FlnanclalHlghlithts

Profit before tax

31-Oe..17 31.Dec.l8 31-Dec-19 31-0e..20

1,492 r,601 1,555 1,498 1,721

31-Dec-21

Profit after tax 949 1,048 1,073 891 !,044

Shareholders'fund 4,358 5,040 5,809 6,437 7,244

Total deposlt 41,188 43,319 43,417 43,827 43,978

Long term borrowing 2,610 2,2!9 1,954 1,709 2,223

Loan portfolio 42,243 43,848 44,522 42,750 43,831

Total balance sheet size 54,581 57,499 s9,280 58,507 60,279

NPL ratio (%) 0.21% 0.30% 0.45% 0A1% 0.63%

Return on equity (average equity) 23.88% 22.30% 79.'t9ya 74.56% t5.27%

Earnings per share 7.19 8.60 8.04 578 5.89

Earnings per share (restated) 5.35 5.91 6.05 5.03 5.89

value per share 35.76 41.36 43.36

2.34 1.93

40.87

2.36
t$r, Oividend aover ratio

D. Shareholding Structurs Huma (a Aza
Managing Dlrsdor &

0 t BEI ?e12

N"'i*Y"r.P,3Tluo

Biifi'li:-':";"''

2.60

0 E oEC l0t?

T
(
1

/

Strictly Privale & Confidential

Trult Bank Llmlt€d
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Loan disbursement

Cumulative disbursement

1918

2.46

41.12

I
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Sponsors/ Directors 5 90,973,942 51.32

General Public 4,405 19.474.OO9 11.21

Financial lnstitutions
& other Companles 242 32,1 58,1 62 1 a, 1 4

Forelgn lnvestors 13 34.257.455 19.33

Total: 4,667 177,263,96a 100.OO

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES:

DBH Finance PLC is the pioneer, largest and sp€cialist in Housing Finance Institution in the private sector
of the country.

DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of
the leading non- bank financial institutions. Today, we are an acclaimed brand for a high level of
customer service; and respected for ethics, values and corporate governance. We have developed an
attractive suite of products that cater to all customersegments, with our primary focus to strengthen
the society by expanding home ownership. By leveraging our understanding of customers from different
economic segments, we are today in a position to extend a range of products and services in loans
through our specialized team members.

DBH is the only Financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans for
Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, Home equity loan

has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism. As a

s managed to fund over 800/0 of its home loan operation through deposit. At present the
rs a diverse deposit product line including Annual Income Deposit, l'4onthly Income

Deposit, Quarterly Income Deposit, Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Deposit and Day-wise Deposit

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

0 q otc 2i22
0 4 D5C 2C?2

ge

v' ti&

Page 76

Menrglne olr.dor & cEo
Trust Bank Llmltod

No. of
Shares

Percent
()

eQlr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman Cha irm a n

Dr. A M R Chowdhury, Vice Chairman Vice Chairman

Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar- at- Law

Mr. Md. Mujibur Rahman Director
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Director
Mr. M. Anisul Haque, FCMA Director
Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman Director
Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury lndependent Director
Malor General Syeed Ahmed, 8P (Retd.) lndependent Director

Name of the Directors

x\

Slticdy Private & Conlictential

Nasimul Baten
Man.rgiug DirectLrr & CEO

DBH Fi"unc'" PLC'

Group Name
No- of
Share

holders

I' U,l
Humaira Azarna^

Designation

D irector
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Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

Due Diligence Certificale of the Trustee is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please

check

19. MoousOpennxoroFTHE lssuE

Any Schedule Banks, Corporate, Financial lnstitutions and/or lnsurance Companies duly registered in

Bangladesh and operating its business under the license or approval duly issued by the respective
competent authority or institution ofthe Government of Bangladesh.

a. Application Procedure:

The Bonds shall be distributed through private placement

Each investor (Bondholder) shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with the lssuer and shall
be bound by the terms and conditions contained in such Subscription Agreement containing in details
the rights and Obligations of the investors.

Undertaking to lssus
The lssuer will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the Subscription Agreement, on the
Closing Date, duly execute and deliver to the Bondholder a Bond Certificate attached with the
Conditions, representing the allocation amount of Bonds subscribed.

Undertaking to Subscribe
The investor will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the Subscription Agreement, on

the Closing Date, subscribe and pay the aggregate purchase price for the allocation, in Bangladesh
Taka for same day value to such account as the lssuer designales.

Subscription and Closing
Subject to the conditions precedent contained in the Subscription Agreement, the closing of the issue
of the Bonds shall take place on the Closing Date.

lnvostor Representation Lettar: On the date indicated in the Subscription Agreement, the
Bondholders will execute and deliver a letter addressed to the lssuer.

Payment of net issuo proc6eds: On each Closing Oate, of the Bondholders shall pay the purchase
price of Bonds to the lssuer in Bangladesh Taka.

Bond Certiflcates:

Rsgistration: On each Closing Date, the lssuer shall procure that the principal amountof Bonds

,^ na^fubscribed for by the Bondholders for which payment has been received in accordance with the

1$!L t$tsubscription Agreement and are registered in name ofthe Bondholders (with a notation on the Register
ng the lssue Date of such Bond Certiflcate)

$ L BEt ?$t2 Page 77

0 r, Da[ 2i?2

Huma
Managing
Trust B

ira
Okoctor & CEO

ank Limited

$
and on each Bond Certifi

ilu;r'xrlf$.ri:"

t.

i

Annexure - II.

Closing
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lssue:On the Closing Oate, the lssuer shall duly execute and deliver the Bond Certificates to the Trustee
for authentication. Promptly following the Closing Oate, the lssuer will deliver to each Bondholder Bond

Certificates, duly authenticated by the Trustee and representing such lnvestor's entire holding of Bonds.

b. Allotment:

On the closing date, to be determined, the lssuer shall allot and issue the Bonds, in registered form in

a minimum denomination of BDT 1,000,000 and integral multiples thereof. A bond certificate (each a

"Bond Certificate") will be issued to each Bondholder in respect of its registered holding of each series
of Bonds. Each Bond and each Bond Certilicate wil! be numbered serially with an identifying number
which will be recorded on the relevant Bond Certifrcate and in the register of Bondholders (the
"Ragists/'), which will be kept by Registrar on behalf of the lssuer.

Not applicable at the time of lssuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the
lssuer and each Bondholder.

\lt \t$[ d. Transfer:

ct to the terms and conditions as to be implemented in the Trust Deed, a Bond may be transferred
nother person in Bangladesh (a "Transfgree') upon surrender of the Bond Certificate issued in

respect ofthat Bond, togetherwith a duly completed and executed instrument oftransfer (a 'lnstrument
of Transfer') by the registered holder of the Bond, as transferor (the "Transferor") or the proposed

Transferee

A valid lnstrument of Transfer shall be duly stamped, completed and executed by both the Transferor
and the Transferee. lf the Transferor or the Transferee is a body corporate, such lnstrument of Transfer

I be executed by the authorized persons of lhe Transferor or the Transferee, as the case may be

n receipt of the Bond Certificate issued in respect of the Bond to be transferred along with the duly
completed and executed lnstrument of Transfer at the specified office of the Transfer Agent, together

$I with such evidence as such Transfer Agenl may reasonably require to prove (i) the title of the Transferor
and (ii) the signature and authority of each of the individuals who have executed the lnstrument of
Transfer on behalf of the Transferor and the Transferee

Upon receipt of the Bond Certificate, the lnstrument of Transfer and the other supporting documents
named above, the Transfer Agent, as the duly authorized delegate of the lssuer's Board of Directors,
shall approve and certify the transfer on behalf of the Board of Oirectors of the lssuer. lf the Transfer

\).

(

H\m
sStricdy

&
s
s

Nasimul Baten
Maaaging Direcr,r & CEO
DBH Fir,uncc pLC.

Managlne Dlrector

Trust Bank Llmited

r Page 78

Each of the lssuer, the Trustee and any Agent may deem and treat the registered holder of a Bond as
the absolute owner of such Bond, ftee of any equity, set-off or counterclaim on the part of the lssuer
against the original or any intermediate Holder of such Bond (whether or not the Bond shall be overdue
and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other writing thereon or any notice of previous loss or
theft of the Bond Certificate issued in respect of that Bond) for all purposes and, except as ordered by
a court of competent jurisdiction or as required by applicable law, the lssuer, the Trustee and the Agents
shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

c. Rofund:

refuses to register the transfer of any Bond it shall immediately provide notice of such refusal to

s l| sEt 1t1?

& Conlidenlial
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the lssuer. lf the lssuer does not agree with the Transfer Agent's refusal to approve and certify such
transfer, it shall within 3 (three) Business Days of receipt of such notice from the Transfer Agent, direct
the Transfer Agent to approve and certify the transfer as requested in the relevant lnstrument of
Transfer. lf the lssuer agrees with Transfer Agent that the requested transfer should be refused, the
lssuer shall, within 30 (thirty) days from the date on which the relevant Instrument of Transfer was
lodged with the Transfer Agent, send or cause to be sent notice of such refusal to both the Transferor
and the Transferee.

Where it is proved to the satisfaction of the lssuer that a duly completed and executed lnstrument of
Transfer has been lost, the lssuer may, in its discretion, on application in writing made by the Transferee
and bearing such stamp as is required by an lnstrument of Transfer, register such transfer on such
terms as to indemnity as the lssuer may think fit. Where not all the Bonds represented by the
surrendered Bond Certificate are the subject of the transfer, a new Bond Certificate in respect of the
balance of the Bonds will be issued to the transferor.

e Trading or Listing with Stock Exchange

f. Repayment and Coupon Payment

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled, the principal on the Bonds will be amortized
and paid annually on a pro rata basis to the Bondholder in instalments of 20% per year commencing at
the third anniversary of the Bonds from the lssue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will be at the
end of seventh year of the Bonds from the lssue Date. Payments on the Bonds shall be made without
deduction for or on account of taxes in Bangladesh.

\'$$, Redemption Schedule
\\.

0 :i:2BiC

.Iasimul B aten
Managi:rg Director

DBH Finaoce I
s cEO

04DEt2
td Mizafi n!hra!' FCS

:"-ounv tcrerarf cremental charge at the rate ol 2% per annum payable by the lssuer to the Bondholders above the
'rusi gink Limiwtount to be paid by the lssuer to the Bondholders on the Redemption Date for failure of the lssuer to

make payment to the Bondholders on the Redemption Date.

lnterest on the'Bond" is to be paid semi-annual basis on the interest payment dates. The interest
payment dates shall be determined depending upon bond issue date. lnterest payment will be
calculated on the actual number of days over a 365 day basis, irrespective of leap year, and will be
payable semi-annually.
striciy privdte & contidentiat (I I 0:C ?t?2 pase 7e

I
Hu fnaif a Aza
Managing Dkoctor & cEO

800,000,0001 36

48 8 00,000,0002

3

72 800,000,0004

800,000,0005 84

Total 4,000,000,000

TruBt Bank Limlted

To be redeemed in 5 equal annual lnstalments starting from end of 3d year and each '12 months from
lhere afrer as per following table for the Bond:-

The Bonds will be issued on private placement basis among the Eljgible lnvestors. lt will not be issued
publicly and hence will not be listed on the Stock Exchange. Subject to regulatory approval for trading
on the Alternative Trading Board, the Bonds maybe traded afier issuance as per trading guidelines of
the relevant exchange.

No of
lnstallment

lnstallment due
(ln Months) Total Repayment

800,000,00060
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g. Redemption or conversion or exchange:

The bond will be fully redeemed. There is no option of convertibility or exchange of the bond. The bond
is to be redeemed in 5 equal annual Instalments starting from the end of the 3d year and each 12

months thereafter as per the table given above.

h. Details of convarsion or exchange option exercise procedurEs, if applicable:

The bond is non-convertible and fully redeemable, hence conversion or exchange options are not
applicable for this issue.

i. Termination and Final Settlemont of the Proposed Bond

Date of Commencement of the Trust:

The Trust hereby created shall be established from the date of this Trust Deed.

Date of Termination and final settlement of the Trust (Bond)

The Trust shall continue to exist until all liabilities including the principal, premium (if any) and interest
are repaid in full in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Bonds and Trust Deed.

20. Derarls oF FEE Srnrcrune AND ExpENsEs

The issuance of this bond will incur following fees and expenses

Arrangement Fse

Miscellaneous

All fess aro quotad not of applicable VAT.

0 I, DEC 2C?2 Nasimul Baten
Mauaging Direclor & CEO

t)BH Fi;,auce PLC'

0Lt,EC 2W

Managing 0l16otor
Trust BEnk Li

umalra
& o

li'%
$igutatory rees

Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission

Application Fee to BSEC: BDT

10.000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.100/o on

the Face Value

a

Standard Chartered Bank
Total of 0.50% of the Face Value Amount
of the Bonds + VAT

)Trustee Foa DBH Finance PLC BDT 400,000 per annum + VAT
Credit Rating Feo Alpha Credit Rating Limited BDT 80,000 per annum + VAT

r(Legal Expenses Shamim Aziz & Associates BDT 120,000 per annum + VAT
lnterim Audit fee N/A N/A

Other Expenses

As required related to the issuance of the
Bond. e.9., Application fee, Bond
Registration fee, Trustee Registration fee,

ATB Expenditure, Listing Expenditure etc.

Fee Type Party to be Paid Fee Structure/Amount
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AI.Ixexune 1: DECLARATIoN ABoUT THE RESPoNSIBILITY oF THE
DTRECTORS, tNCLUDING THE cEo OF THE TSSUER OR ORTGTNATOR

IN RESPECT OF THE INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
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Ar.rruexune 2: Due Durceuce CeRrrrrcate or Tnusree
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Managing Dkedor &

Tru.t B.nk Limited 01 Drc 2022

Nasimul Baten
Maaaging Director & CEO
DBH Fi,raucc pLC.
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Ai.Iuexune 3: AUDITED FIHaIcnI SureueNrs TRUST BANK
LIMITED FOn Txe YEAR ENDED 30 SepreruaER2022
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Managiag Director & CEO
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*"tt-informed decision for investment
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Declaration about the responsibility of the directors, Including the CEO of
the Issuer or originator in respect of the information memorandum

ISee rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually

and collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy ol the

statements made, information given in the prospectus. documents. financial statements, exhibits.

annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all

reasonable inquiries that all conditions conceming this public issue and prospectus have been met

and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any information

or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or

administrative actions against any or all ofus as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and lair disclosures have been made in this infbrmation memorandum to

ble the investors to

0 l' 0Ec 20?2

I
Hum
Managing Director & CEO

Trust Btnk Llmitrd

Tel : 9850635, 9850638, 44870030-32,44870040-41, Fax : 9850651
Web : httpsr/www.tblbd.com

Trust Bank Limited
Corporate Head Office

Shadhinata Tower
Bar Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate

Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206
Bangladesh

0 4 D5C 2C?2

Nasimul Baten
Ma[agiog Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
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Due diligence certificate of the Trustee

DBH Finance PLC.

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: tssuance 4OO numbers of bonds of Trust Bank Limited Vl Floating rate Redeemable Non-Convertible

Unsecured Subordinated Bond of BOT 4,0OO,0OO,O0O issued by Trust Bank Limited

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the

draft lnformation Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other

agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning obiects of the issue and the contents of

the documents and other materials furnlshed by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and

the draft lM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been

approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that

the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the lM: N/A;

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh securities

and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be

executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as

described in the deed of trust and in the lM;

abide by the Bangladesh securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021

mposed by the commission as regards of the issue; and

tl, tttM' '"0 
irrevocableclarations are u

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Date: November 24,2022

fcs

0 ! 0t-c 1c22

Nasimul Baten
Mauagiug Director & cEO
DBH Filance PLC.
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H uma ra
Managing Dkector & CEO
Trust Bank Limlt.d
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PHoNE : aa'09612334455.02-5aa16001. 2222a2374 (HUNT|NG). FAx : |aa.o212222a2110. E.MAIL : dbh@dbhnna^ce,.om
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DBH Finance PLC.
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Status of Debt Securities issued under the Trusteeshi P Of DBH

Name of
the lssuer

Name of
the lssue

Maturity
Period

o

E*

==

Date of
completion

of the
Subscription

lssu e

Amount , qJisE5
3h

Out-
stan
ding

Default
s

(if any)

Remarks

United
Commercial

Bank Limited

UCBL 5th
Subordinated

Bo nd

7 Years N/A N/A
BDT

10,000,000,000
N/A N/A No

Trustee
Certificate
lssued on
luly 26

2022

Premier Bank

Limited

", nEt t$11

sth PBL

Subordinated
Bo nd

rLs

7 Years

$uI

N/A N/A
BDT

6,000,000,000 N/A N/A No
Trustee

Certificate
lssued on

September
22, 2022

0r10EC ?0n

Nasimul Baten
Maoaging Director & CBO

DBH Fioance PLC.

0 ( Dlc 2122

umaira Aza

Nasimul Baten
MatagiDg Dire!-tr)r & CEO
DBH Filaace pLC.

Managing Director & CEO
Trust Bank Limited

HEAOOFFICE IANDMARK BUITOING (9TH F!CIOR), 12.14 GULSHAN NOR.TH OA. GULSIIAN.2, OHAXA.I2\2, BANGLAD€SH, O 16562, WEB * {,dbhfnance,com
PHONE:84-09612334455,02-5aa16001.222242374 (HUNTING) FAX : IAA-O2) 2222A2110, E-MAIL : dbh@dbhfinan@.@m
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Credlt Ratlng Report $urvelllance)
Trust Bank Llmltcd

Asslgncd R.tlng:

long Tcrm Mr
Shon TGrm sT-r
outlook Stablc

D.tc of lrdng

M.thodology: CnAE'. E.nk Rttlng M.thodology (www,(r.b.com.bd)

^" ' Qt-t

nltl G t s@ ot{: Audtt€d financlal statementr
up to 3l Drccmbcr 2021, unaudlted flnancial
statcmcnts as of]una 2022 and other relevant
quantitative as well as qualltatve informa on
up to th. date of ra ng dcclaratlon.

fiti. NDT) 2l)21 2020
Loint 2s7,293.! 22t ,061.7
D_!p9!l! , 284,tt0.7 288.403.9

m
NIM 2.5

ROAA (.t!r r!x) 0.6

Cost to lnaomr Ratio 18,0 37.9
CRAR l4.l t 3.7
Cross NPL Ralio 3.6 4.9

-l!!t8__ It7.9 t22.6
rcR 121.7 !q.33

r Corporert ProlllG

Trust Sank Limltcd (her€after also raferred to as TBL or the
Eank) was incorporated on 17 June 1999 as a private
commercial bank. ThG Bank wcnt into tpo tn 2007. The paad up
cepital of TBL rrechcd BDT 7,076.3 milllon agatn5t aurhoriz.d
capital of 8DT | 0,00O.0O million at th€ end of Dacember 2021.
Army Welfarc Trust holds 60.00* shar€s of the Bank. The Bank
offcrs all kinds of bankang and tnvastment lrrvicer for retail,
SME and corporatc customers, ll ha5 a customer bas€ of l.l j
million cllcntele.

__ 0.t
t.2

Prls€ntly the Sank ha3 I l3 branchcs lncluding O SME c€nters
and 4 5ub-branchci and off-shorr banking unir. Ihe Bank atso
hag l5 lslamic Eankhg w,ndorrs ln 15 branch€s wht(h ar€
gov.med by lslaml Shariah. Along with rraditional branches,
the Bank ls continuously expanding irs alternative delivery
channel!. lt has countr\ xide n€twork of own (246) and shared
ATM'S. Th. Bank also has 7 premtum lounges named T-Lobby
for its valued cllenas. The Eank ha3 two substdtary companies:
l) Trust Eank lnvlttment Ltmited and lt) Trust Bank Securities
Limited. Eesides, it has a joint v€nture company with Axiara
Digital S€rvices Sdn Berhad, Malaysta named Trusr Axiaia
Digiral Limit€d OADL).

Pcdormrncc lndl..tor of thr Eankx

I nAnNG mINGTH

) Strong ornership structure and group suppon
) Sound operational efficiency in terms of cost to income ratio
> Relatjvrly lower largc loan concentration

) Sound liquldity in terms of liquidity rarios
> Sufficient capttalization with moderate tier-t ratio.
> Cood earing gencration capaciry

RAnNc

Sizable incrcase in classtfied loans in rccent time
Relatlvely lorr/er co

::'"':?:'ffli"'"posit 
baso 

[ou?trzt!? 
its network an

m
Managing Director & o

d branding
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Nasirul B aten0
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CRAB Bank Rating

frust Sank Limited

I RAIOMrI
Credit Rating Agcncy of Bangladcsh Llmlted (CRA8) has upgradcd the long t€rm ratlng of Trurt llnk Llmltr{ to Mr
(Pronounced Oouble a one) and retained the shon tcrm ratlng to ST-l based on audited financials up ro 31"
Oecember 2021 , unaudited financial statementr of 3l March 2022 and oth€r rclevant information. The rating reflects

the Eank's str.ngth ln sound capitallzatlon wlth good tler lcapltal, €arning generation capacity, good efflciency in

terms of cort to incom€ ratio, relatlvrly low larg! loan conccntratlon as well as sound liquldity in terms of liquidity
ratlos. Tha asrlgnment of rating emphaslze on the Eank's ownership structure and brand value b€lng 6016 ornad by
Army Walfarc Trust. BGsides, alro ensure preslncc of good governance and compliance within the Bank. On thc other
hand, the Eank's sizable amount of classified loans ln rccent time is prlnclpal con(erns for the 8ank.

Trust Bank'5 loans and advances portfollo graw by I 6.4X ln 2021 and reach€d SOT 257,295.4 mllllon, Thc Bank's

loan segregation based on loan typa rGmalnrd almost samc for tha last couple of years havlng strongly domlnated

by corporate loans. ln 2021 , loan ponfollo was strongly domlnated by corporate loans (73.8X of total) followed by

rerall/consumer loans (1 5.1,6 of total) and SME loans (l 1.0* of total). ln rptte of corporate loans dominant loan

po.tfolio, the Bank mainraincd rclativcly lorver large loan Gxposura. At tha Gnd of 2021, tha Bank's top 50 fund€d

loans and advan(cs wa5 38.ofi of total loan ponfollo (2020: 29.9X).

nk's total deposlt reduced marglnally during 2021, whercas growth of loans were higher during the last

2021. Loans to deposlt ratio was 84.1* at the €nd of 2021 havlng monthly average of 70.0X throughout

I B.Iten
Thc Bank'3 ltquidity in t€rmr of liquidity ratio3 wrrc sound in Gvery quancr of 2021. At the cnd 

"f 
zozUflit'&tPtliil'i

NSFR of rhr Eank was I 23.7x ard I t 7.9f respecdv.ly. The Eank's pollclcs rcgardlng fundlng and llquiattfi&Haftd'"t'" '
day opcratloflr as well for strcssad situatlon wGra found more srlngant than the regulatory rcqulr€mcnts whl(h glvr-s^ 

^^^^
them blner flexiblllty to ad1ult with any st.esscd situatlon. 0 L Bt-U luit

ln spite of lntcra3t caps, net inErast lncomc soarcd by t3,3* in 2021 and raach€d BDT 6,351.8 million. Hlgh growth

of off-balance shclt portfolio hrlpcd TBL to book slzcabl€ fe€5 & comml3sion lncomc. ln\Gstmcnt incomc from

trca3ury bonds was al3o good. As a r.sulr, total oplratlng incoma of Trust Sank gra . by 36.9X in 2021 and rcached

BDT 16,053.2 mllllon on thc back of substantlel growth in both fundcd rnd non-fundcd lncomc. Therrforc, cost to
income ratlo remelncd rcl.tlvcly low at 38.0i at tha and of Oec€mbrr 2020 (having avcrag! of 37.x for the last fiv.

& CEO

Lc.

Aftar wlthdrawal of loan moratorlum, fresh NPt (ln ab3olutc amouno soar.d to 8DT 4,017.6 millaon durlng 2021.

Thercfore. thc Bank managed to reduce 9103! NPL (in absolute amount) marginally (by s.9*) in 2021 to 8DT 9,382.0

milllon on thr back of BDT 3,322.9 milllon wrlt!-off. ThU.forG. 9ros9 NPt ratlo of thc Bank reducld to 3.6% in 2021

from 4.5S in 2020. ln 2O2l . NPt a3 S of 5harcholdlrs' aquiry plus LLR was 29.1x (2020: 33.9%). Trust Eank malntained

8oT 13,940.9 million provisions for clasrlfied and unclarslflld as well as for off balan€€ shret exposures including
th€ provislon requlred for COVIO in 2021 . Gro33 NPt coverage ratio wat hlgh at 148.6% ln 2021 .

Capltal to risk wclghted ratlo of the San k wa3 l 3.t % at the and of 2020 (havlng sound Tier I ratlo of 8.610 agai$sl

Ilrulatory requirament of I 2.5X including capital (onvarclon buffer. Cor€ Gtpital to total exposure (on and off balante'
'li\|&eo of the Bank ryas 3.8x ar the €nd of 2020. CRAR furthcr increascd to 15.4x in Jun'21 on the back of issuance

$ET NB

of BDT 4,OOO.O million p€rp€tual bond. The Bank's consistent focu! on credlt rating of clients helped the

risk whlch re5ult in lowcr gro./th of RWA. At the end of 2020, 96.0% of total corporate cljents

wera rated.

(tler I and tler ll) grew by 22.3% ln 2021 and reached BOT 32,900.6 million malnly on the back of
8DT 4,000.0 million pcrp€tuel bond. Thcrefore, capital to risk w.ightad ass€t ratio increased to l4.lS in

Tlar I rario of 9.5X. Core capltal to total lxposurc (on and off balance sheet) of the Eank was 4.4X ln 2021

3.8x). Shareholders' fund of th€ Sank wa3 5.16 of degosit & borrolvinq at thc €nd of 2021 .

2021, total deposlt was strongly domlnated by term deposit (60.6S of total) followed by saving deposit

of toral) and currenr deposlt (l 2.ofi of total). Contribution of low cost deposit bas€ incrcased to 30.6i in 2021

28.0X ln 2020. 8€sides, rh€ Sank rclatlvely hlghrr contribution of SNO (7li of total dcposlt) compared to other



{e,ato
Trusl Sank Limited

yaars). Tha Eenk ldll enjoys onG of thc lowcr cost to incom€ ratlo In thc lndu!try. ln spitc of higher provision expense,
hlgh€r gro,vth of revcnuc r€sult€d in high€r bottom line profit of the Bank. Proflt after tax of th! Eank was BDT

2,744.1 mllllon 2021 whlch was 53.S% high.r compared to that of lts prcvious plriod. NIM war 2.5X in 2021. ROAE

improvld to I 5.Str in 2021 . Profitability of the Bank in respect of risk return pcrspective was still low at L2% in 202 t .

Bcsldes the abovc, thc Bank is predomlnandy (60fi) o ned by Army Wrlfarc Trust. A,l the Oirecrors of the Bank a.e
cithcr indcpandcnt dircctor or nominatcd dlrcctor from Bangladcrh Army which cnsura presenca of good gov.rnance
and compllanca wlthln thc Eank comparcd to any othc. privatc comm.rcial banks that are own€d by corporate entities
or indlvldual5.

I O?a^no.r^r PBforI xcE

Asrat Bduadon
Trust Eank's aJsrt cxprrlcnccd Slightly change ln a!set rtructure during the last two years. Sinc€ the onset of COVID-
19, major poruon of 2020 was under grncral holiday dcclarrd by Cov€rnmlnt to contatn the coronavirus. Th€se
sltuatlon3 ditruptcd rlmost all flnsncial institutions operations, disbursrmant as wcll as rlcov€r. Ther€fore
consldering th€ uncrnaintics in 2020, Trust Eank was foruscd on ass€t consolidation and liquidity than any
aggrcssivc loan grolvth. ln spita of the second surgc of covlD- ! 9 dudng 2o2l, sttuation sraned to improve wirh lh€
launch of COVID vacdnatlon program. Thcreforc, tha Bank fo(uscd on loan gro,th. Ar a .!sult, contribltion of
Invcstmant rcducad, r,hcraa3 contribution of loans & advanccs incraatad.

0fl1. BDT) 2020
A,tlount x Anrount

Money at Call

Cash in hand and with BB r8 ,140.0
Balance wlth othar Eank Fl'5 - 14,425.7
lnvestment ,q3,891.7

257,295.4
Fixcd Asscts _ _?.1-9q.a, _.
Oth!r Ass€ts 9,262.3
Totrl 365 507.5 I 00.0

680.0

I 7,5 r s.8

90,944.8

221 .063.7
r,936.6
9,r 68.7

351,776.3

f Grow$ 00
0.2 (70.4)

4.9 (r 0.0)

3.8 8.0

t21.6
4.9

0.4

3 2.3

20.3

s-q

3.9

l7:5
70.!
q,0

2.5

5.3

7.1 t3 ,468.7
(29.7)

16.4

I3.t

? 5-6

6?.3

0.5

2.6

r@g
1.0

3.0

ln 2021, thc Eank's assct composition rvas strongly dominated by loans & advances (70.4X of total) followed by
lnvcstment (17.5I of total). On an average, loans and advances domin.rad th€ assct structurc by 7l .4* of roral for
thc lasl flve y!ar. Othct .3s.R of thc Bank was 8DT 9,262.3 mlllion in 2O2l , major ponton of which was the Bant's
lnvcstm€nt ln its two subsldiarlat end on€ joint vcnture company (BDT 3,579.5 million). ThG Eank's Risk weighted
asser was 51.7X of total as3et in 2021 (2020: 55.2S).

lnYtttrant
Th! Eank's lnv.rtmcnt portfolio r.duccd to 8DT 63,893.7 million in 2021 from 8OT 90,944,E mtllton tn 2O2O mainly
r.tultad frcm chrngGd attct 3ructure. Th. Sank'r invcstmlnt portfolio wa! domlnatcd by hlgh qualiry llqutd a$Gt
(llke Gov€mmrnt Sccuritlct) follorvcd by bonds. ln 2021, 77.4X of th! Eank'r lnvlstmGnr comprlscd of covernment
Sacurltics. Tha purpota of Invastmlnt in thcs€ sacuriti€r is to mect sLR as wlll at to rcmain liquid. TBL raalizad 8DT
5,466.9 million incomc from holding and tradlng rhcse s.curitl.s.

Eaiid€5 lnvcstmcnt in govarnmGnt securitlas, tha Bank had investment in dlfferent rypes (p€rpetual, subordinated) of
bonds amounting 8OT 12,830,0 mlllion of twelv€ diffarent banks and rwo corporares. The Bank earned 8DT 503.3
million intlrast ln€oma in 2021 from holding thasa bonds. T8L also hald quot€d shares of I2 different companres.

.-ld4rketpflceofthesequotedshareswasBDTlST.8millionattheendof202lagalnstcosrpriceofBDT2l5.5million.
bwr Bank maintalnad proyision as per rcquiremcnt for th€sc diminishing valuer of inv€stment. Und€r th€ unquoted

A5set Com osition of rhe Bank

c

d

{rgsr 9 r.t
Trr rst Rank I imited

th€ Bank shares of CAPM Unit fund, CDBL and SUFT. 8e3id.s thc3c, th. Eank also had BDT I ,404.0
o|DEt \An o6 oEc ton

c t ma a
Managing Director & EO

CRAB Bank Rating

-Ycar rn4d Dccsltbcr , I -
2021

Loans and advancas

Nasinul B atea
Maqgil€ Dir.cl.r & CEO
DBH Fiaaace pLC.
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fru &ank Limitcd

Trbl.2

--Yc[ cndcd lr.cambar 3l --
(Mll 8DT)

Covernm€nt Securities & Bonds

Amount
49,426.1

14,467.6

2l5.5
t8.l

t 2,830,0

I of Totel

77.4

0.1

Arnount
E 5.4 3 5.1

5.5 09.5

2t5:4
t8. t

4,980.0

2 96.0

90,9,t,1.8

I of Totll
e i.e

6.I

0.2

Others

Shares

u_qClgled !LC!!!
Sonds

0.0

- 20:l
2.2

r@.0

0.0

!.s
0.3

Totrl

lo Anelysls
ust Bank's loans and advanc€s portfolio grew by

in 2021 and r€ach€d 8DT 257,295.4

100.0

0! DEC 2li?2

Humaira m
Managing
Trust BanK Limi

Diredor & cEO
tca

Nasimul Baten

Preference shares !t019 .-
63,te1?_ _

\tsil

a torr!/Crtdlt prdlc
CRAB revlrws the fundamcntals of maneging cradlt rl3k ln€ludlng qualitativa and quantltativr analyris as a pan of
cradit rlsk evaluatlon. Qualltative evaluatlon lncludcs crcdit pollcy, cradit approval and c.edlt monitoring. CRAB
addr€sses lntrlnglc rlsk, concantratlon rlst as well a3 rlsk arising from larg€ loan Gxposures. CRAE analfzes Eank's
credit quality in tcrms of past tr€nd, prr3ent scenario a3 w€ll as future aspc€ts.

Cndlt Follcy rnd Appronl $tocrts
The Bank has lts Structured and establiihcd proca3s for approvlng na,v (cdits as wcll as €nhancemrnt of existing
credlts. Soard of Olrectors is th€ suprem€ authority to approv€ all sons of credit policies and maxlmum llndablc
credit facllity a5 prr Eangladcsh Bank'r dircctivcs. Slmllarly. Exccutlw Committ€a (tC) of the Soard and Managemcnt
can approve cr€dlt facillty up to cenaln llmit for specdy dllposal of cllent'3 proposal a5 p€r delegation allowad by tha
Board. Credlt proposals are g€n€rally inltlatld by thc rclatlonshlp manager of Branch. After detailed analy5is of the
pro al ard documcntation, branch forward the proposals to head office. ln head offlae, credit risk managem€nt

thoroughly 5crutlnizes the propolal from rlsk w.lght€d polnt

,.a

r approval$r" of vlcw and proces5 the proposal fo

,?,\
q*rrt-ffit.a..rr!acrlr. 

\

on. The Sank's loan sagregation based on

type remalned almost same for the last
ars havlng strongly dominated by

ated by corporare loans (73.8X of

.6!. and SME

by ratail/consumcr loanr (l 5.3 of
loans (l l.0X of total). Crowth of
and r€tall loans wer€ 18.3x, 13.8Xrare. SME

i
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O
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*
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tot I DBH Finalce PLC.
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lnve5tment Ponfolio of Eank
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mlllion preference sharts of scvcn companies. mostly from poncr sectoB. The investm€nt yield of thc Bank incraased
by 0.9 percentag! polnB ro 9.7X ln 2021 on tha back of htghcr incoma from bond invcstm€nr.

2021 2020

loans. ln 2021. loan pordolio was

and 9.8X respectlvely ln 2021 . lt ls also obsrrved
that though the loan segregatlon remainrd
almost sam€ for thc last coupla ofycaB, classlllcd
loan segregation changcd substantlally durlng
last y.ar. Up to 2020, m4or ponlon of cla5slflad
loans wcrc g€ncratcd from corgoratc loans
bccausr of hlgher contrlbution and largcr flckat
riz.. Ho.r.vcr, 5,t.6t6 o, clatllflcd loanr (amc
from SME loans in 2021 followed by corporat.
loans (56.5% of total) and retait toans (7.3S of
total NPU. Growth of classlfied loans from SME

R=$htro.l.rct 
'|x 

Cl... rld I d! S.irta.dai

Director & CI
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loans lncrarscd by 37.0f during 2021. Howcwr, tt's obvtour ts small bono^rars and informal scctor of economy
hav. bcen affad.d s.v.rcly du€ to pandcmtc and lockdown.

On th€ othcr hand, lcctor wlse conc€ntration distribution of th€ Bank shorrs that loans and advanc€s ponfolio was
domlnatcd by consumer crcdit (l5.lS of total) followed by other manufacturing industries (13.2* of total) and
readymada garm€nts indusrry (l 0.4% of total) in 2021 . Out of toral classified loans, 2 7. tX came from rradjng secror
financing follorued by rcadymadc garments industry (26.sf of totel) in 202l . Sector wise NpL rate depicts that tradrng
sector flnanaing lxp€rlcn(Gd highest NPL rate of t2.0S ln 2O2l.

Teblc 3

. tDT --For !!c p.rlod cndcd DGGGmbcr 2021--
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Lr'is l,rn Elpoourr
Sacausa of consl3tent focus on corporate hnding, tha Senk

had substrnual larga lorn €oflclnBedon sinc! inceptlon. tqx
Thcrr ryes signlflcant improvamcnt ln larga loan

conccntration durhg 2020. Ho ev!r, thc lank antlcipated 8(x

that isiat qodity of rctril and sME loans m.y dctcriorat.d 6(r
duc to prndlmlc, thcrcforc focused growth of corporatc
cllcnts ln 2021. Th. Eank's tot 50 ourrhndlng largc loan 'c
o(po3ur$ (fundad and non-fundad) amounEd to 8oT z(r
171,621.7 nillior agalnst approvcd faciliti€s of 8DT

241 ,61 8.3 million. As a rcsult, the Bank's top SO fund€d loan5 0t

^and advancat to total loans increased to 38.0ff in 2021 from
., $&g.sfr in 2020. All of th.se loans wrrc rGponed ai

logofth total capital Sank in 2021
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2,768.0 l.l

-_Trade q ggmmerce 21,24!.9 8.3 2,543.4

_ Residential Eeg!"..r8!ate Finanqlllq 7,990.0 3.1 I 73.9

_!9omqr!!l Bg4lElrate - 13,3!4.1

27.1

L9
1.6

0.2

Trtnd of Llttr Lo.n Erporurt

a{.ot 13.5t a2.3r

unclassified at the end of 2021. The Eank had 2l loans oubtanding amount of 8DT 103,820.8 million €ach above
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toil/Crdlt Ordlty
Tha Banks 9.055 NPt ratio was much lo,yar than thc rc8 lndustry avrrag! up to 2017. Horf,avar, sub5tantial fresh NpL
aros! durlng 2018. On thc back of mas3iw rGschcduling and recov€ry. gross NpL rcduced substantlally. Alongstde,
Itrict monltoring, continuous efforts wlre glvcn to brlng do^,n frash NPI- glncra$on. on the onset of covto-I9
pandamlc, Gov.mmcnt decidad to suppon th. flnencial hstitutioni as well aJ borro,ers and declarcd toan
moratorium up to Orccmber 2020. Thcrcrore, no frash NPL ganera$on war raponed for the 2O2l . Aftrr withdrawat
of loan moratorium, frash Npl- (tn abrolutc amoun0 roared to BoT 4,017.6 mlllion during 2o2l . Th€ Bank wrt$ln off
loan amountlng 8OT 3,322.9 mlllion ln 202I. Ecaldc!, racovcry from classttled loans was BDT 7 t S.6 m lton in ZO2l .
The Bank also rcschcdulad loan amounting 8OT 638.5 million and had wrlttan off loan amounthg BOT 361 .l mlllton
in 2021 . Aj an ov.rall rffc(t, 9ros3 NpL (in ab3oluta amouno reduced margtnally (by S.9*) in 202 t and raeched 8DT
9'382.0 mlllion. Th.r€fore, gross NPL ratio of the Bank r€duced to 3.6tr tn 2O2l from 4.sx in 2020. SMA to total
loans and advanc.s of th. Eank was 1o!^. at I .3x at the end of 2021. tn 2O2 t , NpL as S of sharehold€rs' equtty ptui
LLR was 29.1X (20201 33.9).

MII. BDT 202r
lYar :ndcd Daccmbcr 3'l --

2020 201 9

1

Partlculars Amount
O^.^l.d h-1.n.. 
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Out of total NPL, E2.9* brtong
category (7.3S). ln 2021, requi

IofTotrl X ofTot t

Lo.n3 Anount Loan3
tq lt577t s2

f of Toral
Arnount Loanr
lssano 74
3 \65 S 1 ?
2q66S t4
4,5 0 7.9 2. 1

. ]l ttal -___ _10 0r
0? 60t t ol
0.3 638.5 0.3

i 122 q

9,382.O
t3
3.6

361 l
9,966.1

sm Arnount X ofTod Loan!

8,89 r .5

t2 32,r.5

12,324.5

00
5.5

D r 1$11
ed to bad & loss catagory follou,rd by sub-standard category (9.8X) and doubrful
rrd provlslon for claliiflcd loans was BDT 9551.0 million whtch the Aank kept a,

spec provislon. ln addition, tha Bank malntaload 8DT 4.389.9 milllon provislon for unclassifled loans and advanccs
off-balenca shret axposur!3 including tha provision rrquircd for COVID. cross Npt coveragr ratio of th€
I 48.6X at the end of 2021 (2020: t 23.7X).
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4 Total Proylrlon HGld 3,9.t0.9

- Required Provislon r 1,940.9

NPL Movem€nt of the Eank

loan Loss Provision of the Bank
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I rrr ar(h tpaovprv Zl q 6

02 q40
4.5 I1,577.t

ProYlrlo.l rurDlur/(rho.frll) -

--Ycsr andcd Occcmbcr 3l --
202',|

4.3E9.9 _ 1.7 3.433.0
9.551.0
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C.plt lAdcqu.ry lilr:'iritrri I;lt,:?
The Eank's tier rcapital soaredbv30.8sin202t onth!backof rssuanc.of gor 4.oo0.o mi ion o.rr",)!'[r-'- - ,,, r -t Cr,o
rr capital also inc.eased marginally. As an overall effect, total capltal (tier r and trer r) grew by 22.396 i; zbzl ana L{-"
reached BDT 32,900.6 million. Core capital to total exposure (on and off balancc sheet) of the Bank wa s 4.4% in zo2t
(20201 3.8%). sharrhold€rs' fund of the Bank was 5.7x of deposir & bor.owing at the end of 202t. Risk watghred
assets of the BanI soarcd by l8 8l in 2o2l reachrd 8DT 232,754.4 mtllion mainly rcrulted from lncrea3ed cr€dit
r'sk due to sizeabla loan growth. As an ov€rall cffrct. (apital to risk waighted asset ratio increased marginally to
l4.l%, havingTi€r I ratioof 9.jXattha Gnd of 2021.

't



Gt?elD

Trust Rank Limiled
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Prrdculr,r

--Yrrr Gndld Dcclnbcr 3l --
202 t 2020

Arndint XofRWA Amount lof m
20t 9

Ti€r I Capltal
_A,tro,rn!
14,7 42.1

, r r.6E7.Z_

26,{r0.q

!dm
, 8.0

_ 6.3

I{.3

2 2,03 8.6 -9.s 16,8173 _ !.6
Tier 2 Capital r0,862.0 3.7 5.1

Totrl C&ltrl 32,9@.6 | 4.r 26,t9r.r 13.7

Requlr.d Capital

{!clu!!ir!q!4rital convarslon buffer)
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2 094.3 12.5 24.490.9

L6 2,,100.2

23,025.4
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5 5.096

27.814

r 2.5
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Th. Sank rcmelnrd focuscd on credlt ratlng of
cllents ro limit credir rlsk. At the .nd of 2021 ,

95.5S of rctal corporatr cllent5 and 78.4X of
SME clllnts rf,ere rated. ln 2021, 56. of
ratrd corporatc cliants were from "single A'
category followed by 'AAA & M" cat€gory
(26.6S of total) and '888' category (16.5x of
total). On thc othcr hand, 75.5X of SME cllents
were from "SME-3" cat€gory. The Sank

conduct€d stress t€sting based on "simple

Sagrlg lon of CorpomE Lornt brrd on Rrdngt

17.2%

I
Fo

rm.(x

8(}(x

60fi

400t

20.0x

r 8.6X

4t.6X

32.8X

I6.5X

56.9%

Sensitivity and Scenario Analysis", Stress test 0'0'6 '
revcated rhat the Bank's capirat adequacy .* * nr'Ll,'^o rr rrri$*rne:l ,i3',1r.,,"n 1
ratro may be affected if there is significan(
increase in NPL5 due to default of rop large
loan borrowers. Ho$/ever, CRAR of the Eank will be affected in n€ar future if capital has not been enhanced and/or
cllent ratlngs arc not continued.

Furdlng ]d t lquldtw
Th€ Eank's assctt was funded by malnly dcpoiit (77.9ft oftotalairlts) follorved by borrowings (6.6 of total ass€ts),
.quity (5.05 of total r5srts) and bonds (3.7X of total .ssets). Tha Sank's total drposlt reduced marginally during
2021 . On th. othcr hand, growth of loans & advanccs w.r€ hlghcr durlng thc last quan€r of 202 t . Ihereforu, monthly
loans to dcPosit rado showcd at incraaslng trcnd during la5t quancr of 2O2l and stood modcratc at 84.1 in
Dlccmbrr 2021. Howlvcr, monthly avcrag! loans to dcposit ratlo ryas comfonablc at 7O.OS throughout the year.
Thcs€ ls also reflacted ln thc Eank's call mon€y market opara ons, Thc Eank was nct borrower for thr month of
August to Dctcmbcr of 2O2l to suppon lts buriness gro,vth.
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The Eank's total depo3lt reached 8DT 284.880,7 million at the end of 2O2l which tvas strongly dominated by term
dcposlt (60.6r of total) followcd by savlng daposit (l 8,6% of toEl) and current depostt ( I 2.0% of total). contribution
of low cost depotit base increased to 30,6% in 202 I from 2 8.ClX ln 2020. Though thc contribution of low cost stable
deposit base s€ems low€r com red to the Bank's brandlng, the Eank has compeiive advantage belng a bank majorly

rust, Ther€fore, lt cnjoys ralauve
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Trust Eenk Limitcd

ln 2021) compared to other banks t^dich provldes r.latively high€r rtability while rrducing cost. The average cost of
depotlt & borrowlng reduced to 3.6X in 2O2l and rcmained slightly lorrycr than the pC8 average on the back of
increas€d low cost dcposlt as wcll a5 from raducGd lnt€rast rate in the banklng tndustry, At the end of 2021, g3,gx
of total d€poslts had maturity less than a year.
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Trust Bank Limltet

The Bank adoptrd BASEL llgutdity srandards and follofls
crlt€rion for matntalnlng MCO, Liquldity Covaragc Ratio
{LCR) and Net Stablc Funding Ratto (NSFR}, Commttment.
wholesale borro,vlng etc. as per ganglada3h gank

Cuidelines. The Eank enjoyed sound llqutdity posiflon tn
2021 ln terms of liquidtty ratior. At the end of 2021, LCR
and NSFR of the Eank was high at 123.7X and 7.9*
respectively. LCR r€prcsrnts shon term rlsillancc (30 days)
for the llquidity risk profile of banks, f,,harGas NSFR
indlcates availabtllty of stablc funding over raquir.d llvel

provid! better a3sessm€nt of liquidity rl3k across all
and off-balancG ihcct it.ms. L€verag€ ratio of Trult

5.lS at the cnd of 2021

d

. 8DT

uptol
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The Ba nk's asset-llability maturlty bucket rho ,s that tha Bank possGssld ncgativr net liquidity gap for all the ty
buck tts up to l2 months. Thc Sank's ltquid as3.t to daposit and borrowings was 25.5X in 2021 (2020: 37.2

i-r ri - iirr:ll Batt-'n
Eamlngi lnd Profit$tllty ,,,,; 1.,,.,-,,,, .r (.Lo
Revenue composltion of the Eank changed durlng the last two years mainly resulted from changed 355s1,grutfii?.r.it t i'LC.
and regulatory guidellnes due to ongolng pandemic. contributiqn of net lnter€st lncome decreased substanlaly
during last two y€ars, whereas contribution of non-fund€d incomc In(rcasrd mainly resulted from r€duced n€t
lnt€rest lncome dua to lnterest ratE caps lmpotad by cantral banks. ln 2021, total operalng tncgme of the gank was
strongly dominatld by lnvesrment Income (46.6X of total) follolry€d by net interest income (39.6X of toral) and
commlssion/fee3 & cxchange incomc (lO,7X of total),

osit Mix of the EankDe
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ln splte of reduced lnv€stm€nt assets, Investment
income of the Bank soared to BDT 7,482.8 milion in
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2O2l lrcm BD|I 5,7t7.1 million in 2020 mainly on
thc back of hlgher lntercst from veasury boflds. ' r".h*rrsotu 

' 
rm'r'E! rtd

Gropth of fc€s & comnisslon and erchang! lncomc 
r co'lt'.t,/r"r bofr 

' 
qhn 0*'!'E r*m

was also high at 8DT I,717.1 milllon on thr back of substantial incrGas€ in off-balance sh€€t porrfolio as well as
from intrca3rd lxchangc deallng proflt. Oth.r op€ratlng income wls 8DT 501.4 million in 2O2l which includes
lnEomc through crcdit cards, slrvlcc charge, ml3cellancous incomc ctc. As an ovarall eff.ct, total op€rating tncome
grclv by 36.9fi in 2021 .nd rcachcd 8DT t6,053.2 mtl on.
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lnterest lncome

lnt€rest Expcnte

Nct lntc lncomc

lnvestment lncome

Comm./f€es & Exchanqe lncome
Other Op€rati nq Income

Personncl Expensc

Provi!ion

Profit Before Taxes

--Yur rndld DG€.mbrr ll --
2021 2O2g 2019

Amount Crow$ m Amount crfinh m Amount crowth 00
12169 ,2 (0.7) t7,822.2 (9.6) 19,722.0 13.2

1r,341.4 (r7.t) 13,678.5 t.5 13,473.9 20.2
q,3Jr t 53.3 .t113.7 (33.4 6,24!.1 0.6
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Total op€rating rxpanse ofTrust Bank was BDT 6,095.9 million ln 2O2l: among which 79.gfi comprtied of p€rsonnel
cxpense and tha rest ara infraitructure and ovcrhead cxpanses, Growth of op€ratlng €xpense was moderate for the
last couple ofyearr which r€fl€ct b€tter cost control by the Sank managemant. On thc other hand, pcrsonnel exp€nse
increased sizably. A3 an Gffect, both colt to lncome ratio and staff cogt to income ratio increased marginally in 2O2 t .

However, cost to incomc ratio ramained much lo,ver than thc rc8 industry average for the lasr couple of years, The
Eank's prc-pr(,vislon pro{lt rcached 8DT 9,95 7.3 million in 2O2l . Provision expense was high at BDT 3,054.3 million
ln 2021 duc to lncrcas€d loan portfolio and incrcasrd provisron for off-balance shccr portfolio. profit after tax of the
Bank was 8DT 2,74i1.1 milllon 2021 whlrh war 53.5X higher compared to rhat of tts previous period.

Teblc I I

Revenue and Profitabiltt Statu5 of the Bank

Efficiency Ratlor of the Ba'lk
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ln spite of sizeabl€ growth of loan ponfolio, interest
in(om! of thc Eank rcduced marginally mainly
rc5ultld from raduced lcndlng rate. Howaver, th€5e
caps hclpcd $c Sark to reduc€ it! antcrcst Gxpcnsc
subttantlally (by 17.1tr) during rhe same prrlod. As
an ovarall !ffGct, net interest Income soarcd by
53.3fr ifl 2021 and rcached BDT 6,351.E millto'l.
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Trust Sank Lmitcd

ln spit€ of highcr provlslon expens€, hlghGr growth of rcvcnuc es wcll as better efficlency which resulted ln higher
bottom line profit of the 8ank. N€t interest mergin of Trust Eank lmprov€d to 2.5* in 202 I from I .8 in2O2Oonth!
bact of lncrlasld margln dua to loncr lnterast ratr on daposit, ROAA and ROAI tmproved to O.8X and 15.5%
respectiv.ly ln 2021. Pre-provlslon profit (PPP) to net loans wa9 4.lX ln 2O2l which indicat€s thar 4.lX of currently
performing loang can be w'inen off without charging on reserves and equity. Net profit margin stood at I 7.1% in
202I . Profitability of the Bank in respect of risk return pcrspective was still low ar 1.2* tn 2O2l .

Trblc l2
Profitability Ratios of the Eank
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The abov. exhibit shotus the maturity rvlsG inter€st sansltlve arset and liabiltfles and thereby the exposures to inter€st
rate risk of thc 8ank. The Sank had assrt slnsitiya positions in all maturity buckets up to l2 months. Gap lndicates
that the Bank wlll bG b€nafited on increasing lntcrest rate5 and wlll suffer on decrcating tnterost .ate scenarlo
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As a commcrcial bank, thG Bank is crpos€d to potcntial changr! in eamings arising du€ to changcs tn market pnce

of currcncy and thc aolltlon in thr currcncy that 13 h.ld durlng th. drang.s. ln addldon to Eenglad€sh Bank guide
line, th! Eank ha3 also dcvclop€d and follow5 dlfferent stratcgirs to handle torelgn exchange rlrk by setting limirs
on nrt opcn positions by currncica, mismatch llmits by currcnclas and timc buckct! of forward foralgn exchange
transactlons, ovarall gross llmit for FwD transaction, maximum lots llmit pcr day, per month and value at risk kmrts.

As of 3l9t Drccmbcr 2021, thc Eank possasscd sum of ovcrall net posltions in differ€nt (urr€ncies resulted in net
asset position of 8OT 2,143.7 million whlch wa5 9.7* of corc capiEl of thc 8ank. The Eank's ovcrall net open positron
was domlnat€d by USD heving 9.4X of cor€ capiul. Foraign cunency dlallng profit of th€ Sank showed an increasrng
trend for last couplc of y€ars and reached 8DT 732.3 million ln 2O2l (2020; BDT 568.3 million).

Forelgn Erdrrngc Busln.rs

Trblr l5
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lsGlgn Remittan( ard r6,s0!.8

Th€ Eank exp€rllnccd substantial growth in its forrlgn exchangr business during 2O2l . Expon buslncss soarcd by
34.2x in 2021 and reach.d BOT 46,548 milllon. On thc othar hand, impon busancsr soarcd by 86.6 in 2O2l and
rea(hrd 8OT I 34,752 mllllon. Th?se hlgh grotvth of forelgn .xchrngc bustn.ss also hclprd rh. Sank ro book sizeabte
incomc during 2021. Ourlng 2021. 16,505.8 million remlttanca ransactions were done. As a result, remitrance
incrrascd to BOT 16,505,8 million tn 2021 from BDf I0,291 .6 mlllton in 2020.

Ofr 8ahnc. Shrlt Exposurls

Expon-lmpon Susiness of rhe Bank
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MII. 8DT

Prrdohrr _ f ofTqlal Amount
3t.4 2t,0t 5.9

24 _1- 2E,5{ 5.3

Acceptance & Endorsement
Arount

43,727 .3

I ql Totrl

. .?2.8
3l.0Letter Guarant€e

Bills for Coll on

Others

34.!6q.3
s0,0I2.6

5,3 r 0.2

6,2 3 3.8

r 3g,,t,r,r.2Tot l

_.15J
3.q

__15
t 00.0

36.0

5. t

5.0

r@.0

Thc Bank's total off balanc. shert ponfolio soarrd by 5l .5% in 202 | and reached 8DT I 39,444.2 miltjon. Ar the end
of 2021, th€ Bank's contingent liabilitles ponfolio was dominatrd by trn€r of credit (3s.lx of total) foltowed by
acc€ptance & endors€m€nt (3t.4 of total) and letter of guarant€! (24.S% of totat). Total off balance sh€et exposures
of thG Eank was 4.2 tim$ of its total capital and 38.2s of total aSset of thr Sank at th. end of occambcr 202t. The
Eank camcd 8DT 903.O m lton durtng 2O2l from con nglnt liabmtics ponfolto.

a Martct Sher. lnd Groxrth

Off Ealance Sheet Ex o5ur€ of the Eank

crowth of Ioan portfollo of the Eank was t5.4% in 2021. Th€rcfor€, market share of the Bank in terms of toans &
adYances incrcascd in 2O2l on the back hlgher grouh of loan ponfolio than that of industry. On the other hand,
d€polit portfollo ot th€ Eank reduccd marginally in 2021. Therefore, market shar€ of the Bank in terms of d€posit
raduccd to l.9X in 2OZl. The Bank has plan to increasc lts loan portfolio by 8.EX and dcpostr pordolio by lS.9% rn

million

\tc.d

\ttu I oo9

L'l!.1

Truot Brnk Llmlt€d

i '[ffi?2. uo to uar'22, toan po hed 8DT 259,1 58.0 millton, whcreas dcposir ponfolio r.ached BDT 294,847.6
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Humalra
Managing Dlreotor & cEO

Nasirul B atcr
Mele3iqt Dircctor & C8,O
DBH Finance PLC.
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2020

2.0
201720r t
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2.0

2.1

3nndr Nctsort
Prrsently Trust Sank has I I 3 branchcJ acrosr tha country lncludhg 6 SME/Xrishi branches & sarvtc€ cenErs. Among
total branche3,63 btanches ar€ locat€d in urban arcas and the r.st arc tn rural areas. The Bank ha3 thrce branchcs
ln the hill distrlctr of Chittagong to seruG thr ribal and unbank.d peoph. On th€ other hand, SME 5ervicc
crnters/Krishi branches ar€ op€ratcd both in urban and rural arca3 to iuppon th€ gronth of SME. Tha gank al3o has
l5 lslamic Banklng wndo,v3 in l5 branchc! rvhlch ar. governed by lslami Shariah. Th€ seleclon of location for
expandlng tha distrlbution network dcpcnd5 on products and customcr segmants. The Bank has (ountrywlde nrtwork
of own (own: 246) and shared ATM's. The Bank also has s cotl.ctlon booths. Tha Sank also has 7 pramium loung€s
named T-Lobby' for its valued clirnts. As of D.clmbcr 2O2l, thc 8:nk have more than 44S,OOO debit and I 5,OOO
crcdit cards, The Eank al3o focuslng o dcvcloplng altarnativG dalivGry channcls to providc scrvlcc mainly focustng
on lo,v lncome pcogle.

t Errnhg Dh,.rrlf,cadon
Th

' 
Banl has relatlvely modcratc customcr basa and offcrs a compr€henstvc range of financial lervices to tts

customers, The prlnclpal servic€s offared arc as follo,v:

' corporate Banking: Thc Bank off€rs a full range of advliory, financing and operaflonal servlces to ttg
corporate client groups combining tradc, treasury, syndlcatlon. structured finance, investment and
transactional banking acttvttles in one packagc.

' Retail Eanking: offers a comprehenrive and diverse range of retail products across deposits, loans.
paym€nts, cards, inward and outwaral remlttances,

lslamic Sanking: The Eank offers sharrah ba3rd rslamrc Benking s€rvr€es to it5 crients. The bank has r 5
lslamic Banking windows through ryhrch th€ c[ents may arair rsramic ganking servrces, rsramic gankinI
clients can op€rat€ thrir account using any of the branches of the bank across the country through onlt ne

Y

klng: TBL has 6 SME servlcc centa*/Krlshi granchca across th€ country to help soclo_e(onomtc
These units provld€ comprch€nslve suppon to thc grospecflve cllents of difflrent busin€ss

s€9ments

Financing: Considerlng the importanca offlnancing ln ren€wable ftnancin 9, sustainable development,
T st k shn€d financtng tn Bio gas plents and Solar-horn€ system and said to be the ploneer ln the

e
1(

cttrlo
@

$ | sEt ?$['

fi I of Biogas plants among the Banking financial tnstitutlon3 ln 8an9la desh.

Banklng: Trust Bank al5o provtdcs off-shora banking facilirie3.

"St\
ternatlonal Banking: Und€r lnternatlonal Banklng, TBL provldes different foreign curr€ncy account

{ facllltles, remimance of foretgn curancy, travelerg' cndorsem€nt facllltles, and investm ent facilitles in
foreign currancles.

Treasury Managefilent TBL,s Treagury management mak€ assesrmen
55et!

m
and liability in such a mann€r that incrcasc profitabillty of t
, forelgn €xchange €xposure, flxed lncome s€curifles ctc.

t of rhe market and deploy th€ Bank's
he bank from it5 invegtme,lt, mon€y

," u,"., ,"ll"g5l ll! n,^"0 .ule Eanking: Trust Eank ha! lntroduced Trust Sank Mobi
It rs a d€po3rt p.pard ac<ount faciltres rn whrch customcr can tran.far fund, drpo3rt and wrthdraw

Nasimul Bateh
Mauaging Director & CEO' Sourcc: 585, Sangladesh Ean*
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money from thc accraditad pay-polnt! by using mobil€/card. Customcrs can also send ramittance farter to
thc rCmote placc of Sangladcsh by availing this produd.

r Manaoamcnt

Sanbrtlln{mrtrlt
PrascndY, thc manegamant of dlc Eank ls haaded by the Maneglng Diractor and CEO Humaira Azam. Humiira is the
first-rvlr top ltrcutlvc of a commcrclal bank in thc commarclal banking industry of Eanglad.sh. she took the
r€sponsibllity of Managing Dlr?ctor & CEO of Trust Eank on April 2020. Prior to joining a3 the Managing Dircctor and
CEO, shc was the Addidonal Managing Dlr€ctor and Chlef Rirk Officar (CRO) of the Bank. 5h€ has more than I I years

of experlcnca in Eanking and flnancial seMces s€ctor. The MD & CEO ls supponed by a group of trained and
cxparianccd profcrslon.ls comprising of thr.G D€puty Managing Directors and differ€nt Divlsion I Dcpartmental
haads. For smooh opera on, the Bank has follo,ving committlcs:

Sqrlor tLn4gtlctlt Ta]r 6MI] was formcd ln D€cembcr 2O2l compri5lng all depanmenEl heads and th€refor€,
MANCOM ls dlssolv.d €ffcctlvely from January 2022. SMT ls compris.d of l3 senior offtctals of the Eank ls headcd
by the Managing Dlr€ctor & CEO. The Commlncc ls respon3ibl€ for managing and overseeing all aspacts of the Bank's
busaness opGrations and franchisc, from busin!s5 and financial to all kind of opcrational tssues.

Agct Urullty lhnaeGt|Git Cootnlttar (AIO): Thc commitllc ts comprts.d of g membrr! and is headed by the
Managing Dircctor & CEO. Th. committc! mccts once in a month to monltor liquidtty risk, marker risk and (aptral
manag!m€nt of th€ 8ank. lt discuss and takas decislons on economic and market status and outlook, reviey/ monthly
changes in verious k€y param€ters, ovarall fund position including loanable funds, interbank dependence.
mobilization ofwholesale funds, inter€st rat€ of pe€r banks, mainteflance of liquidiry ratior, assat concentration and
quality , liabilitY posltion, cost of fund, forelgn exchange position, rcview interest rate, off-balance sheet position
etc. The commin€€ hcld l2 mlrtings in ZO2l.

1T rd Mrnrgcmtnt lnfonn tlon Systlm OllS)
Thc lT dlvision of th! Sank comprltes of 43 m€mbers which comprises system analyst, engineer. network
adminlstr.tor, programmcr €lc. Th€ divlsion 13 headed by a scnior omcial of th€ 8ank. Th€ Eank uses Florr Sank
lrnlvurl Lnkhg tfrtrn as thc platform for flnancial and managem€nt reponing. R€al time online banking system
i! 3uppofted by optic fibcr and radio lirk connectivity, Thr gank also uges other in_housa dev€loped software for
managemant informatlon, ragulatory requiramGnt, activity monltoring and other opantional processing. The Bank
continuously updates thcsc rcponing systems to comply wlth enhancing reporflng rcquir€m€ntt a5 well as to enhance
th€ scope of pcrccption of dalivered Mls on aime. The Eank's 'Drastcr Ra(ovary site' as situatcd at rlssorc.

0 { 0EC 202?

To assess the Eank's corPoratc governance practlc€s CRAB evaluatas thc quallty of financial reporting and disclosures,
of internal con(rol and lntcrnal audit function; thc in(luston of appropriate qualified independent

of Dir€ctors, the formadon of audit commi nee, del€gation of power to executiv€s

Nasiaul B ate I

n

uma ra
Managing Dlrsctor & CEO
Trurt Bank Limited

g

directoG on

'o t\ $11

CRAB Bank Rating

Humu Raloutra MrnteGmcnt
The HR divlllon of thc Sank comp.ises of l5 membcrs and is hradcd by senior llval etccutiv€ of the Bank, The Bank
has dlflncd HR polici€s on r€cruitment, tralning & developmrnt, promotion, leav€, transflr and disciplinary acrion.
Usually, intcmal rerrultm.nt procedurcs (promotion, transfrr/posting) ar€ considered to fill up the mid and rop
meragcmant positions, whilr cntry-levcl pocitions are fillad through comp€tidve recruitment lasts. Total human
re5ourcc5 str.ngth of thc Eank reachcd 1,936 ar the end of 2O2t (2020: 1,95 t). Among totat employees, 28% are
famala. Employec turnover ratio of the Bank was low at S.7Xin 2O2l .

The Senk organiz€s both internal and €xternal training programs to enhance the skills and knowledge of its
employecs. The Sank has its orvn trainlng ccntlr knovyn as .Trust gtnk Training Academy" (TBTA), 6enerally, trainrng
actlvitics consist of in-depth foundation programs for all entry lev€l officcrs. Specialtzed tratning programs ln the
areas llke grncral banking, advance, forclgn Gxchangc, informetlon tt(hnology, markcting and accounts etc. are also
organizcd by thc acadamy depQnding on n..d. lT, Olgital 8anklng, Rctail Eanking Division and Cardr division of the
Sank alto provida ralnlng activitias for the rmployecs. ln addition, thc Eank al5o sends lts €mployees for external
training ln homc and abroad.

t t
Meregiag Dirccror & CEO
DBH Fisaacr pLC.
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and staff and protection of rhareholders rights. CRAB evaluates holv thc Eank complies with these corporate
9Overnance requir€mQnts.

Rnudd ltpordng rnd Dlrdollltti
Th! ,lnanclal statcmcnts of the Bank wrs rudlt€d by <henrrcd accountant flrm M. j. Abldln & Co. Accordtng to rha
auditor thc flnanclal 3tetemcnB of thc Banl werr praparcd end pr€santcd ln accordarca wlth tntcrnational Flnanctal
Reponlng Standerds 0FRS), IESBA Cod., Sangl.da3h Securitlcs and Exchange Cornmt3sion and Bangladrsh Bank.
Accordlng to the audltors, tha financlal statGmrnts gavc a truc and fatr vi€w of the sbte of rhe Bank as at Decemb€r
31, 2021. Trust Sank has complled with all €ondltionc applicablr to thcm tmposcd by thc Sangladcsh S€curities and
Exchange Commtssion.

lorrd of OlrtcE'r
The Sank's Eoard comprls.s of I I membcrs lncluding Managlng Oirector a! ex-offtcio memberofthe Board. Cencral
s M Shafluddin Ahmcd, sBP, osp, ndu, psc. pfiD ls thc chairman and Major c€neral Md Moshfcqur Rahman, scp, sup,
ndc, psc ls the Vlca-Chairman of th.8aak. Therc arc two lnd.pendent diracrors ifl thc 8oard. The Board is hvolvad
ln policy formulatlons, stratcglc dlrlcdon s€ning, buSincss plan approval and ravicw of va.ioui actlvitlrs and also
providlng ncccisary dlrectlon to thr managament fo, conducting busincssca l|| a comp?tltive and profitabla manner.
Board also ensurct Gffccllve risk managemant acro3s the Bank as per tha Cenral Bank's guld€llnrs. The gank's Board
of Dlractors meats monthly; but may hold mora m€Gtlngs ln case therr arc special nleds. ln 2O2l, the Board held I I
meetangs (2020; ll). The Board has thrle sub commlttees: Ex€cuflve Committ€e, Audlt Commlttee and Rlsk
Manag€mant Committe€.

ExcutlYt Commlttaa
Thc Exccutlv€ Committe€ compriscs of six mcmbcrs lncluding Managlng Director from the Board. pr€sently, Major
c€neral Md Moshf€qur Rahman, SGp, SUp, ndc, psc i5 th€ Chairman ot the committee. The Executiv€ Commi

Et $lh"taws all tha proposals for loans and advencc3 that do not fall withln thr discration of thc Managlng Director. []iuic mu
al30 rcaponsiblc for admlnistrauon, invcstmcnt asplct, Gxpanslon of bustn€ss. proprny purchase of

€tc, The Board conflrms tha d€cision of all Ex€cutive Committ€e meetings and as
21, the committc€ held 37 meetings (2020: SO).

two mambers ln th? Audit Commltt€e. Th€ Committee iJ h€aded by Mr. Arshad
committee merti on(e monthly to revi€w and monitor regulatory Compllanc€,

I & lnrcrnal audit functlons, and oth€r op€rational activi cs particularly the recovery
ces. The commtttec h€ld 5 me€tings in 2O2l (2020: tO)

Commlncc irnul Baten
1U

@Lal,

Managcment commrnac comprrsrs of thre€ members of tha BoD of th€ Bank, presrntry, th€ commrttee rs
by Srlg 6cn Md Nishatul lslam Khan, ndc, afrvc, ps( is as chairman. Thc cornmittce ls rcsponribl€ to formulata

risk pollclas, ltrengthln rltk manaqemcnt cultura and rcview risk rclated performanc€s across tha gank, Th€ focus
of th€ Commlttle ls to rcvla, all €xilting and potentlal rlsks in all ereas of benking including cr€dtt risk, operatlonal
risk, moncy laundcring rlsk, lnt€rast rnd llquldlty rl3k, lntcrnal control and complianca rigk or for€ign currency
transaction risk. Th€ commtftGa h€ld 4 ma€ n9 ln 2O2l (2020: S).

lntemrl Control end Compllancc
lnternal control & compllance divlsion indapendcntly vlrlfles compliance with all approved rtsk management and the
govrrnlng rules, regulatlons and pollcles on a rrgular basls. Th€ divislon 13 under dlr€ct supervision of Board Audit
commlttee. The olvlslon ls hcaded by a lenlor lcvcl ex€cutivc of tha Bank and the audit team comprised of l6 people.
The Divlslon makes a ycar wlse rlsk bascd audlt plan to carry out comprehenrive audlts and lnspcctlons on th€
banking opcratlons In varlou3 dlvl!lons of hcad ofrlcc and branchas in ordar to en3urc that lntrrnel control practlaG
and procldures ara in placa end compllGd wlth. Sasldca, 86 branch audtt, tc & c oiviston also conduct€d 9 rpcrlal
audlt and 25 !urprl3r audlt durlng 2o2l . Th! audll commltt.G of the Soard subscqucntly rGvtatys all audttTinspiction
repons and authorl:cs ruggcttad corractlvc mcaruras. Thc Divisiofl rnsurcs lts intarnal control process through
rcview of Dcpanmrntal conlrol function chackllst (DcFcL). Loan Doaum€nbtion checkliit (LDCL) and euan€rly
operation R€port (QoR) of the branch?s and otha. mechanisms. After r€cetving rhe compltance rGport, complianca

(.-,
trla
a

Director & C[
..rircc PLC.
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dapanm€nt carefully checks the compllanc€ status with the hclp of th€ systcm. ln 2021, th€ lxt€rnal auditors
rlvlrwcd ovrr EoX of thc risk weighted atte! cov€ring differ€nt bran(h€s of I l3 branches of the Bank.

CorDorer Sodd f.rponrlblllty
Tha Eank a3tebli3hcd Trutt Banl Limltcd Spcdal R€serv€ Fund'to pcrform thei. corporate socaal responsibiliries.
Trust Sank has board approved CSR pollcics and CSR activlties arc carried out by d€dicated CsR desk. Every year, CSR

activitict of Trust Eank Llmltad arc audltcd by lnt.rnal Control and Compllance (lC&C) division of thr bank and an

Ext.mal Audltor (MA8S & J Panna6 audltcd in 2O2l). ThG Sank's 6R program focuses on the arca of hcalth care,
dirastcr managcmcnt, spons rtc. ln 2021, thc Eank proyldcd finencial assist nc. of 8DT 193.1 million. ThG Sank's
CSR axplnditurc for 2021 war es follor,s:

IOT mllllo'l
t7t.7

f of CsR Don.don
88,9

Oiiaster Man ement 20.4

- 
. -10,!

0.5Others r.0
t93.1

. Subrldlrrles lnd Jolnt Vcnturc3 (lndlyldua.l Pcrformancc)

Tru't !.nl lnYartrn.nt Umlt d OllD
Trust Eank lnvrstm€nt Llmlt€d (TBlU, a subsldlary company of Trust Eank Limlred was lncorporated on 9 Septemb€r
2010 to run and manage th€ operation of merchant banklng wlng of th€ Eank indcpend€ntly. Thc Company obtatned
license from BSEC ln October 2010 to carry out merchant banking buslness in Bangladesh. Th€ princlpal activities of
the Company lncludc irsue managemcnt, ponfolio management, underwriting etc. The paid up capital of the

Company was BDT 3,000.00 mlllion at the end of 2021 against authorlzcd capital of BDT 5,000.00 million. TBIL

provldes lnvcstors a pladorm of tradlng in all branches. Pr€sently TBIL har 7 branches including the head office.

At th. end of 2021, margin loans of TBIL roarld to BDT 3,091.2 milllon from 8DT 2,167.2 million in 2020 on the

back of hlghGr demand dua to lncraased turnovlr in capital marirt. Tha Company mada provlsion amountlng 8DT

323.2 mllllon ag.lnst margin loan in 2021 . On thc oth€r hand, TBIL had BOT I,257.6 mllllon loan outstandlng with
Its parlnt company Trult 8.nk at tha Gnd of 2021, Proflt brforc tax ofTB|L was BDT 75.2 million in 2O2l lyhich wa5

8DT I ,1.5 mllllon ln 2020. Ho^,awr, thG 3tablllty of.arnlngs of any mer€hant banking flrm dapendr on the movem€nt

of crpital market, which as a whole is quit€ volalile.

Trurt Ln: s.qrrlor. umlt d (Itsu
Truit Bank Sacun ai (TBSL) is a fully own€d subsidlary (ompany of Trust Bank Limated and was incorporated on 7

February 2013. ThG Company offcrs full rangc of rtock brok€ragc services that in(ludes buy and s€lls of shares &

s.curl!.s, flxad lncome securlties, bond & dcbcnture5 et(. Paid-up Capital of the Company was 8OT 350.00 million

at rhc Gnd of 2021. TBSL n.t proflt soared to 8OT 63.9 million in 2021 from 8DT I 7.5 millioI! in 2020 on the back of
incrcascd turnovcr.

Tru* Adrlr Olgltrl Llmlt d
Trust Axlata Digital Limited a joint ventur€ bltweer Trust Bank Umilcd, Eangladesh and Axiata Oigital SeMces Sdn

Berhad, Malaysia. whlch was lncorporatcd as a prlvate company limited by shares under thc Companiei Act, 1994 on

4 Ocrobcr 2020. Tru3t Ari.ta Dlgital Limlt€d offcB full rang! of Mobile flnancial S.rviccs (MFS) and Payment Scrvice

Provldcr (PSD that lnclude Mon.y Rcmittanc€, Payment sy'tem, Settl€ment System, Payment Servlce, Point of Sale

Transfcr, Onllne nc(hargG, Online Payment, Pay,ncnt catervay etc. The Company has sofr launched of its MFS product

on 30 Decembcr 2020 wllh the brand name 'Tap'. The capital of th€ Company is 8DT 450.0 mllllon. As th€ Company

lust cam€ to opcratlon, lt experienced net loss of 8OT 132.6 million in 2021 .

I I tt Qurrter PGrfiormrncc of tftr lank
A3 of 3l March 2022, total loans portfollo of the Eank increased to 8DT 269,158.0 million from aoT 257,295.4

llon ln DGcembrr 2021. O *'tt.fEffiti"c,cascd to 8or' 0, f [. 0[til]!?[

Humair
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Trbl. I

(Mrl. BOT)

Loans

At thc End of Mrr'22
259.1 58.0

At thc End of Dc(.rrbcr'202t
25?,29s.4

14.4

Dcposlt

Cross NPt
294.847.6

10,19r.7

Cross NPL Ratlo

CRAR

3.8

I 3,9

For Llonths

-Net Lqtcru!! llE9!'lr
Total gplletlnqhlom e

JroRt bcfore Provisloq

hovislon

Jrn'22 to M./22
(3)

2.017.1

3,996.3

2,81 0.2

899.8

88 5.9

Jrn'z1 to M.r'21

(3)

1,260.8

3,30r.5

2,171:7

863.3

5 88.7

ancr Performancr of the SankI

! Dufbnr aAl.r5ls

DuPont Ana slr of the Sank for last thre€ ars
D€scrlptlon

% of Av€rage Assets

tr of Avera e Asiets
x_9_f!prag e AsSets

X of Operatin I lncome

!_guYqage Assets

X of Avcraqc A5lets
f; of Average Assets

lX of PBT

Return on Assets

Relum of Equlry

Averaqe A5sets,,Av€rag€ Equiry

I .2X

t!lr!
_g5E
-10.I!

20.3

2021

l.8s
0.6%

4.5%

?93A
t .2%

0.t_5

3.3X

20! 9
I .7X

o.7%

_ 3.rx
r,l L

36.1X

t

I .7X

3 E.0X

2.896

I .3%

,7.
_2-q!

0.8!
fit

'! 
5[-( 

0EC 201?

E

I .4I
46.6

0.8lr
t5.sx
20.4EL

r EAUny REIIII lxFouranon

B aten
Teblc 2'l

lnformation of the EankulE

Director & CEO

raoce PLC.

Rate of Dividend
PS

ear-end Market Price per Share

Humai ra Aza

2020

It u$Ec ttlts
20,(
2.8

33.4

26.5

Trult Bank Llmlted

20?l
22.5%

3.9

3 3.3

2 5.8

Mar'22 from BOT 9,382.0 mllllon ln Dec'21. Thrr.for!,gross NPL ratlo tncrcas€d margtnally to 3.8g at thc and of
Mar'22 (Dec'21 i 3.6S). Total dcposit of Trust Sank rcachcd BOT 294.847.6 mtllior. CRAR was 13.9* in Mar'22. The
Eank booked 8DT 885.9 million profit aftlr tar durtng th€ I n quart€r of 2022.

2 84,880.7

9,3 82.0

3.6

Proflt Aftar Tax

CRAB Bank Rating

l; of Average Asrets

1.2%

?.or4_
0,N
r .3x

56_.q_!_

0.6%
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Trbh 22

$10

0fl1, toD
Loans

_--_._2.0-2r

?1e,!E!,Q
284,707.O

223,230.9

246,9,34.7

9,966.l

4.5%

14.0x

Tru3t lrnk
2021 2020

257,295.4 221 ,063.7

284,880.7 288,403.9

9,382.0 9,966.l

3.6% 4.5%

l4.l% 13.7%

Ocposit

9!!?.0
3.6X

t4.lx

'22-Dc<'22

2020

Jen'21-lrrc'21
r 1,889.7

4,5 r 3.7

7 ,736.0

2,995.5

I,796.7

Gross NPL

tt"

Gross NPL Ratio

CRAR

lA!!Lu!lq!n!nt
Total Op€ratinq Income

Total Operatino ExDense

Proflt b€fora Provlsion

Provision

Proflt AftcI Tex

o

lut'22-Dac'22
r 6,053.2

6.09 s.9

9,957.3

4,81 5. I

2,711,1

f!!l?f:ecc?1
__ I I,728.8

4,413..6

_ 7,285.2

.. - 
2,933.2

I,7tt.2

Nasimul Batce
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DBH Fioelcc PLC.

16,823.7

- 
6,1?e!

! 0,3!4.4

-!,31?-!
2,675A
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App.ndlx I : Dcllnldons of S.bcted Rados

Dcfinldoflt of Sdcdad nrdoj
Loans and advances include Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts, Bjll purchased and dascounted unless
mentioned otherwise.
D€posits include Deposits & other account5 and btlls payables unlcls mentioned otherwise.
Average As5ets, Averagr tnvastment assats, Avlrage Earning Assats and Avcrage equiry are calculated on
the basis of openlng and ycar end balances.
lnterest Earning Assets include total loans & advances, money at call & shon notice. balance with othet
banks & Fls, foreign cur.ency balance with Bangladesh Bank and interest earning assets in Offshore Unit.
Net Loans & Advances= 6ross Loans & Advances- (Spe(ific provision I tnterest Suspens€ Accounts)
Ner Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Operating lncome
Asset Utllization = Operating tncom€ / Average Assets
Leverage Multiplier - Averag€ assers / Average Equity
Yield on Ave.age lnvestment = lncome from lnvestment / Average lnvestment Assets

0. ppp to net loans & advances= pre-provirion profit/Net loans & advanccs

AppEt{Drx 2: Assumpdons for lnt rcst Rlsk E(posura
l. Assat3 and liabllltlcs ara rc-pric.d on th! flBt day of thc r.-pricing lntcrval and, thcreforc, that tntarcat

ratc changa affGcts $e wholc p.dod.
2. Assets and llabllities ara rollcd ovcr lnto thc same types of lnstrumlnt3 wtth thc same maturitles.

Appcndlx 3: Rrlatcd Tablcs

Structural Li uidl Profile of the Eank

--A of [r.(Gmb.r 3l, 2021--
Uptol I to 3 mmthr 3 to 12 monthr t to 5 y!ars Abon 5 ycar:

Net Mismatch __ l6_,t!9.q__.?73?! 34 282.0 r 9.821 .0 (73.582.0)

Cumulatave Net Mlsmatch r 8,140.0 45 ,961 - 8O!?4r.0 r 00.0q4.0 26,482,0

.IDT
Pardc!lrrt

o
.0

cPal,

Managing Dhoctor &
Tru.t E.nk Limited

lsr tll ,Aq__$u__t!
E6r_ _ 74.6 _77.5 78,9_q4j]*
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Annlxurc l: Prcylous Rrtlng Hlstory

Tablc I

Previous Rating Hiitory
Ort of lrtng
30 September 202l

Long Tcm

l0 Septcmber 2020

Shoft Tlrm
sr- |

sr,2
Stable

Stable

Outlmk

24 June 2019 _s!a!lS

-s!1-b!sStabl€

27 Jun€ 29 1g
l5 June 2017

Ann.xurc 2: Shar.holdlng Strucur.

T$lc 2

Prrdculart Prrc.nt 9! of Shrn$ddhg 00
Sponsors/Directors

Financial lnstitu ons

Nonrcsldgnt Bangladeshi

Ccnaral Public

Total

60.00

r 5.21

0.r 5

0.rr
2t.53

r 00.oo

T.bl.3

Namc

Brig C€! S M Zia-Ul-Azim, nd(, afwc, psc

Dcrlinrdon
Chalrman

Vlce Chairman

Eris Gcn Md Kaisar Ha5an Mallk , ndc, psc

f.ig Gen Mohammad Moazz em Hossain. ndc, afwc, psc, C

8ri9 Cen Md Nlshatul lslam Khan, ndc, ahxc, psc

Brig Gen Md Munirul lslam, psc, Ph.D

Drrector

Orrector

Director

Director

Director

DIre(tor

Mr. Ar5had Jamal

0[ 0EC 2C?&r. mrsuadrn Ahmcd Kha

Ms. Humaira Aza \)ts

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

MD & CEO

0( DEC ?0n
0 t,[E0 nn

Huma (a
Managing Dkector &

"o9

Tru.t Bank Limited

AAI

sr-2
sT-2

sT-2

Shar€holdlng Srru(ture as 30 Aprtl 2022

Foreign lnvestor

Annrxurc 3: Board of Olrcctors

Present Soard of Directors of the Eank

_qggfL! iEE&qgb Al'med,, sBP, osP,.ndu, ps(, PhD

MaJor Ccnrral Md Moshfeqll iiula'], i,GL!!lP, !q!.!!!__, . _
Brig Gtn AbulLansur Md Ashraf Khan. ndc, plc

Nasimul B atee
}{aregllg Dircctor & CEO

DBH Fioaoce PLC'
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AAA
Triple A
(Extramaly Strong

Trust Sank Limited

CRAS RATI]{G AND DEFINMOiIS -

Capa(ity &

Commerclal Banks rat€d 'AAA'hav€ extremely ctrong capaclry to meet their
financial commitments. 'AAA'i3 th€ hlghest issu€r credit rating assigned by
CRAI. AAA ls Judgrd to be of thc highesr quallty, with minimal cr€dit rtsk.

Mr, Alr, 1,qr
Double A
(Very Strong Capacity & Very

Commercial Sanks rated 'AA' have v€ry rtrong capacity to meet thetr
finarcial commttmcnts, They differ from th€ high€st-rated Commercial
Sanks only to a imall d€grea. AA is Judg€d to br of very high quality and is
sub lorv €redlt risk.ect to
Commerrlal 0anks rated 'A' have strong capacity to meet iheir financial
commitments but are somewhat more susCeptible to the adverse effects of
changes ln clrcumstances and economjc conditions than Commerclal ganks

ln hlgher-rated cat€gorles. A ts judged ro be of high quality and are subJect
to low credit rlsk.

,.t!ls ali

Ar, A,r, Ar
Single A
(Strong Capacity & High Qualtty)

h

I 848', 8182, !8!r
Tripl€ 8

{Adequate Capacity & Mldium
Quality)

Commercial Banks rat€d '988' hava adequate capaclty to meet their financial
commltmcnB. Howevet, adverse economic colditions or changlng
circumstances ara more likely to lead to a weakened capa(lty of the
Commercial Banki to meet their financlal commitments. BBg is gub]€ct to

r moderatc credlt ri3k.

DEFINITION

lBr, !&, lir
Doublc I
(lnadequare Cipactty
Substantial Crcdtt Rlsk)

r. CCCr, CCCr

eC
ak Capacity & Very High

is

1c
ble

&

Commerclal Eankg raed'88'are less vulnerable in the near term than other
lolver-rated Commcrclal Banks. However, thcy faces major ongoing
uncertaintlrs and exposure to adveBe businegs, financial, or economic
condltionr, whlch may l€ad to the Comm€rdal Bank,5 Inadequate capacity
to mect their tinanclel commitmcnts. BB is Judged ro have sp€culative
el€m€nts and ij
Commerclal Sanks ratcd'8'are more vu,nerable than th€ Commerclal Banks
rated '88', but the Commercial Sanks currently have the capacity to mect
their flnancial Commltments. Adverse businass, financial. or economic

Commerclal Banks rated 'CCC'ale currently vulnarable, and are dependent
on favorable butiness, financlal, and economlc conditions to meet thelr
flnancial commitments. CCC ls judged to be of very weak standing and is

." -t !C!j eg!_y€ry !ls.h credit risk

y highly vulnerable. CC i3 hiEhlV
default, with some prospect of

Commercial Banks rated 'CC' ar€ currentl

recovery of princtpal and interest

A'C'ratlng is assignad to Banks that ar€ (urrendy highly vuln€rable to non-
payment of obllgatlons, or in the v€rge of default or faced wtth insolvency
petltlon or bankruptcy petitlon or simllar actlons, but havc not yet
ex nced a t default with external
'D' ls ln dcfault. Th€ 'D' ra ng also will b€ uscd upon thc fillng of a
bankruptcy lEtl on or thr teking of a similar action if payments on an
obli ized.

^ . n(t l$L r,,g,,r,
A-\ \ \'- i sinqte B

Capacity & High Credtt conditions are ltkely to impair the Banl5'capaciry or willlngness to meet

d thelr financial commltments, I is consid€red rpeculative and tveak capacity
and i 5U toh i9h credit risk

lJ.l
E

e

c
(Ext Capacary

Credit Ris k)

eC
(Near to Default)

& 3peculative and ls llkely in. o. very near,

D
(oefault)

--]
U

.Not!: CRAS appends numerical modtfi€ r5 l, 2, and 3 to each gen€rir rattrg clarsitication from AA through CCC. The
1f,SiRer t indicates thar the ob,igaton ranks in the high€r end of its gen€ric rating caregory; the modifier   indicat€s

c l0md -range ranking; and the modifier 3 indtcates a rankin g ln thc lower end of thar genertc rating category0 r0E

4
Hu

qLLQr
marra Azar^

Tru
Director & CEOMan
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^

ST-/t
Below

Grade

5T-t
Highcst 6rade

sT-2
High Crad€

sT-t
Average Grade

CIEDIT AND OETINMOXS . SHORTTERTT: BAN(5

Commrrcial 8ank5 .ated in this catrgory are considered to have the highest capaciry for
timely repaymant ofobligations, Commcrcial Sanks ratad in this category are chatacterised
with €xc€llent position in terms of liquidity, internal fund generation, and a(cess to

ve sources of funds is outstanding. -
Comm€rcial 8ank5 rated in this cat€gory are considered to have strong capacity for timely
repayment. Comm€rclal Eanks rated in this category ar€ characterised with commendable
posltion in terms of liquidity, intcrnal fund generation, and acc€ss to alternatav€ 5ources of

ds is outstandin

al ternatave sources of funds i5 outstanding.

Commcrcial Eanks rat€d in this category are considered to have below averaga capaciry for
timely repayrnent of obllgations. Such capaclry is highly susceptible to adverse changes in

business, economic, or financial (onditiont than for obligation5 in higher categories.

Commercial Eank! rated in this cat€gory are characterised with average liquidity, internal

fund eneration , t..n d access to alt€rflativ€ sources of funds is outstandin 9.
Commercia, Earks rated in thrs category are considered to have inadequate capacity for
timely rcpayment of obllgatioos tusceptibl€ to adverse chang€s in busine5s, economrc. or

Rnanclal conditiont. Comm€rcial Sanks rated in this category are characteris€d wlth rlsky
positioo in term! of llquidity, intlrnal fund ganrratlon, and access to alternatlve sources of

funds is o

everag

sT-5
lnadrquat. Grade

I

i 5r-5
i Low€st Gradc

Commercial Sanks rated ln this Gt€gory are considered to have obllgations which have a

high nik of dtfault or which are cunQntly in default. Commercial Eanks rated in this

category ar€ characterisld with ri3ky posltion in t€rms of llquidity, internal fund glne.ation,

and access to alternative sources of funds is oqtstanding

The Rating Commtttce of CRAB is the final authority to award a rating, The Rating Committee of CRAB is comprrsed

of cxternal indap€ndcn(e por3ons who arr not membcrs of thc Eoatd of the Company and they €nsure the

independence of ratlng.

O Copy'igln 2022, olE)|T R Ttt.lc iGA{CY Of rANq D€SH UMrTtD fCRAn. A[ righ! rci.nad. ,rtl, INFORMAIPN CONTAINID HERax 6

PROIECTE BY COPIRICHT tAw Ar.lD NOi{E Of Slj0l hFOR!,iAT0{ taAY Et COfiEO OR OIHERWSI RtPR@t,C$. IfP,6XACED. tWTHm

TMNSrrrfiED. rX i6rElnD. D6SA!4IMTED, RptST(frrTID O( R[SC{0, OR STOSID fOR SUsSEQUBIT Usf FOR ANY sIJCH PURPOSa N WHOtr

OR IN PART, IN A|IY TORIT4 OR MANNER OR RT ANY MEA'{S TTI,ATSOT'VER. 8Y ANY ?ERSOTT WTT}IOUT CSAB'S ?ROR $/R]TTE{ COI'ISENT' AII INbTMAtiON

co rfu harlh B obt{Ed by CiA8 torn so||fi6 batkr,rd by il to ba ..orraa .rd rtlhbL. S.aus! of th. posrlbilfry of humrn ot ntthenk l snor

.s |rd ai od|. faatoE, tro*t}!r, suah lnfor.rndon Ir p6ld.d'.s l3'wttho{wdnafiof .tyldrd d CRAS,ln pankulai, iIuk! m l.pr!3srtatlon or
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Humaira Aza
Managing olrcctor & CEO
Trutt Bank Limited

CRAB Bank Rating

Commercial Eanks rat€d in this category are consldered to average capacity for timely
repayment of obllgatlons, although such capacity may impair by advlrse changes in
buslnrss, economl(, or financial conditions. Commercial Eanks rated in thls category are
characteris€d wlth satisfactory level of llquidity, int€rnal fund gen€ration, and access to
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Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders ofTrust Bank Limited
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t Nasimul Bates

Mua3tlg Directot & C8O

DBH Fioaacc PLC.

Report on the Audit ofthe consolidated and separate Financiar statements
Opinion

we have audited the consolidated Financial statements oi rrust Bank Limited, and itssubsidiaries ("the Group") as well as the separate Financial statements of rrust Bank Limited
flthe Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and the separate Barance Sheet .r rt:o
September 2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and i,oss Accounts, Consolidated andseparate Statements of Changes in Equity and consolidated and Separate Casir Flow statementsfor the period ended, and notes to the consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated Financiar statements of the Group and Separate
Financial Statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidatea satance sfeet or
lhe Glolp and the Separate Barance sheet of the Bank as at 30 September 2022, and Lf itsconsolidated and separate Profit and Loss Accounts and its consolidated and separate tasrrFlows for the third quarter ended in accordance with Internationrr rinrnJri n"po.ting
Standards (lFRSs), as explained in note # 02.1

Basis for opinion

Ohata
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The consolidated Financial statements of the group and arso separate Financial statements of
the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December z0zr were audited by M. J. Abedin & co.
Chartered Accountants and expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 25 April,
2022.

Other Information

The other information comprises a[ of the information in the Annual Report other than the
consolidated and separate financiar statements and our auditors' report thereon. However, our
opinion on the consolidated and Separate Financial statements does not cover the other
information as it is not also applicabre for Interim Audit and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements and Interna

MABS &J Partners
Chanered Accountants

Other matter

with Governance for the
I Controls

charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group,s and the Bank,s
reporting process.

tor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
ments

ob ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated and Separate
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
aterial misstatement when it exists. Misstateme nts can arise from fraud or
idered material if, individually or in the aggrega te, they could reasonably be

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
Financial statements of the Group and arso separate Financiar statements of the Bank in
accordance with IFRSS as exprained in note # 02.1, and for such internar contror as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consoridated and separate Fi-nancial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank
company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank Regurations require the Management to ensure
effective internal audit, internar contror and risk management functions of the Bank. The
Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances offraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate Financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Group's and the Banks abirity to continue as a going concern, discrosing, as

," .,\fli]:.-rl]l 
maners. related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

\'$') '::i::;':1i:T::i,::'};l;:"";t[':::'.ate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations,

<(

a

e

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
and Separate financial Statffi[h

2ei2 0 l, cE[ 2C?2

Nexia {"

A member of
\

Humaira Az Nasimul Bltcn
Managing Dkedot e CEO

Dhaka
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MABS &J partners

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professto"rr iraffJii"3ff?'i:Ti"
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldenti& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and Separate
Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit p.o."du...
responsive to those risk., and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from iraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invorve co[usion, forgery, intentionar
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal contror rerevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe internal controls ofthe Group.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group,s and the Bank,s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
and separate financiar statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of ou. ,uiito.,. ."po.t.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as
a going concern.

' Evaluate the overarr presentation, structure and content of the consoridated and separate
Financial statements, incruding the disclosures, and whether the consoridated and Separate
Financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitiesor business activities within the-Group to .*p.-"r, an-opinion on the consoridated FinanciarStatements. We are responsible. for-the direciion, supervision 
"rd 

perfo.mrnf; ;a,h;';;"paudit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
"!$il'nn

de fici
ed scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significantencies in internal control that we identig/ du ring our audit.

provide those charged with governance with a stateme nt that we have complied withethical requirements regardin g independence, and to communicate with them allonships and other matters thit ma reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

\

v
d where applicable, related safeguar ds

mthe matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thosers that were of most significance in the audi t of the consolidated and separate Financialnts of the current period and are therefo re the key audit matters. We describe thesein our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about thein extremely rare ci rcumstances, we determine that a matter should not beour report because the adverse conse quences of doing so would reasonablytweigh the n$gRUudHit Uenefits of srX[ O€0rfl&flication

Humaira Az Nasimul B ateo
M.Ddchg DiFctor & CIO

Managing Dircdor & CEO

D haka

s

Trust Bank Limitcd
DIH Pinaoce PLC.





MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the companies Act, 1994, the securities and Exchange Rules 19g7, the Bank
company Act, 1991 as amended up to date and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh
Ban( we also report that:

i. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

It. to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of
the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-
fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the
Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

a. internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements ofthe Group
as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimentar
committed by employees ofthe Group and its related entities;

Financial statements for the period from 1 January2Oz2 to 30 september z0zz of three
subsidiaries namely, Trust Axiata Digital Limited, Trust Bank Investment Limited and
Trust Bank Securities Limited have been unaudited.

records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained
Consolidated in the Financial Statements;

consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated profit and Loss account together with
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books ofaccount
returns;

incurred were for the purpose of the Bank,s business for the period 1
0 September 2022;

Financial Statements of the Group and the Separate Financial
e Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,

regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issu ed by Bangladesh
Bank;

O 4 DEC 2.3T2 0 r DEC ?C??

iv. in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by raw have been kept by the

1\11 Group and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination ofthose book;
\\ $$!

uma Aza
Managing Dkedor &

Dhaka
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our
opinion, doubtful of recovery;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory; and

capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (cRARl as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the third quarter ended.

x.

xl,

Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Dated: 19l{o\/2022

rrat!
lqi[

\

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & I Partners
Chartered Accountants

Nasir U Ahmed
FCA, FCS, CGMA (AICPA), ACMA [UK), FCA [Engtand & WatesJ
Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
and its subsidiaries

Consotidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 September 2OZz

Notes 30.09.2022
Taka

31.12.2021
TakaPROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand [includrnt foreign currencies]
Ealance with BanSladesh Bank and rts age;I bank(s)
tincluding foreiBn currencies)

3

4,706,664,250

1 35 94

4,415,814,527

14,024 163,A64
Balance with other banks and ff nancial institutioos
ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Moneyatcall and short notlce
lnvestments
Covernment
others

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

d

Huma ira

19,135,019,644 18,439,97 8,391
4 (a)

5

14,968,144,92A
I 123 997

14,502,292,219
99 84 312

75,499,740,531

49,426,138,022
18,167 087,049

15,091,593,925
608,477,500

6 [a]

7 (a)

12 (a)

13.2

13 [a)

s0,535,721,501
2A 6 145

Fixed assets including premise, fumitureand fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total Assets

7 0,s803a3,646 6? ,593,225,07 I

277,AO0,195,7A6
1 00 730 79

237 ,6AL539 .292
21,484 131.838

B

9

zsz,ao\szt,oai
2,19A,58a,546

10,2a9,225,7 64

259,165,67 1,130
2,372,291,418
6,423,549,297

LlabiUties
Borrowings from other banks, fi nancial tnstiUrrions and agents
Deposits and other accounts
Current / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and otherAccounts
Eills Payable
Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Term De;ostts
Bearer Cerhfica!es of Deposit
other Deposits

Otherliabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders. Equity
Paid up Capitat
Share Premium Account
Foreign Currency Tra nslation Reserve
Statutory Reserve
other Reserve
Ret2ined Earnings
Trust Bank Shareholders, Equity

-^{{on-Controll lng lnterest
6L$[ttal Sharehotders, Equtty

Total Liabillties and Shareholders, Equity

$$

412,705,215

37 ,998,073,202 37,704,763,903

320,553,88s,33s 244,707,012,225
33,89 4,007,56? 2A321,909,930

392,449,966,1O4 350,733,68 6,0s8

35,A77,637,187
5,053,558,700

61,266,161,781
218,356,527 ,6? 3

33,942,3?3,174
s,o3s,263,A47

53,111,470,086
192,6t7 ,905.11A

10 (a)
11 (a)

14
15

16 (al

?,o76,255,750

2,77 4,A82
7 ,429,? 5t,092

31,866,084
3,667 27,926

7 ,743,8A1320

11,332,453
8,479,7 51,092

66,522,716
89 402,072

m
Managlng Direclor & CEO

Tru.t Bank Llmltcd

20,239,8A9,653 14,60A,07 5,734
152,094 046

14,760,1 69,7AO
36 855,838

0 I cEC ?i?2

Nasimul Baten
Mur3i.o3 Dircoor & CEO
DBH Flaaocc llf.

16

0 c D-':U 2322

I

.)haka

,{c

J

Loans and Advances/lslaml Banking tnvestments
Loans, Cash CrediL overdrafrs etc./ Invesqnenr
Bills purchased and discounted

(a)

[a)

369,493,855.838

*t}t!
15,359,333

20,255,24A,986

____!J219!zls,oro

R=".h
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Notes
30.o9.2022
(Unaudited)

Taka

31.12.2021
(Audited)

Taka

OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities

Other Contingent Liabilities
Value of Eavelers' cheques in hand
Total:

0ther commitmeots

Docu mentary Cred it and shorttarm trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposiB placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, creditlines and other commitments

745,072,94A,824 133,233,5fi,a72

17 [a)

Acc€ptances and endorsements
Letter ofCuarantees
Irrevocable Letter of Credits
Bills for collection

50,7 30.+L1,t7 |
36,87 3,721,A39
49,239.085,7 58

29 73 6

43,727 ,307 ,019
34,143,407,594
50,012,640,106

5,310,162,153

145,072,944,824 133,23 3,516,A72

12,899,?34,86A 6,233,A33,162

Total Off"Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 157,972,647,692

The annered notes 1-51 form an integral part oftle Financial Statements

6,233,433,162
139,467,350,034

Vice Chairman

\\$r!
Sta, s"ngt"a"sl
Dated:1gN}u2w

Director Director

SiSned as perannexed reportofsame date

Managi n8

Nasim u I B ate o
Mur$lS Diiecror & C8(,
DBH Fir.luce llf .

Signed for & on behalfof
MABS &J Partncrs

d Accountants

^

Nasir U Ahmed

.l tfil
FcA, Fcs, CGMA (AlcPA), ACMA [U K), FC.{ (Ens]and&watesl
Deputy Mallaging Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
and its subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended 30 September 2022

Notes

zt(al
22 (a)

23 (a)

30.09.2022

Taka

30.09.202r
(Unaudited)

Taka

5 427 237 13 92

lnlerestincome / Profiton lnvestment
lnterest/ Profitpaid on deposits and borrowingsetc.
Net interest income
lncome from investments
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total opeiatlnS lncode

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxet insurance, electricity, etc.

L€gal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunications, etc
Statione.y, printin& advertisement etc.

Managing Director's salary and benefits
Directors' fees
Auditors' fee

Charges on loan losses
Depreciahon and repair ofbank's assets

otherexpenses
Total opeaating expenses
Proflt before provlslon

Provision for loans & advances / Investments
Provision for Diminution in value of InvesElent
Other provision

19 [a)
20 (a)

1s,098,841,228
9.047.413,991

t2,? 44,29A,453
8.610.370.130

180,918,4S6 6,67 4,201,0797,

73,232,345,693 10,808,129,402

2A GJ
2s (a\

2,106,77 5,224
456,440,097

7,443,792
t00,14t,227
67,235,411
9,642,L54
1,846,889

471,282,544
t,?7 2.27 5,482

4, 493,602,424

7,716,627 ,613
455,498,160

6,417,957
69,474,545
38,576,854

7,92a356
1,733,000

28,750

389,810,999
1,155,54

3,841,63s,481
6,966,493,921

26 (a)

27 (a)

28 [a
29(

30 [a)
31(a)

32 [a)
33 [a]
3a (a)

12.8 (a)

2,490,922,499
23,269,580

23t,527,500

\4$,422,469
453,407

316,807,500

a,7 34,7 42,469

3 1.t5 719 979 1,7 34,083,7 7 6

5,593,022,890 s,232,4tO,145

961 117 672 2,453,681,125

Total Profit before Tares
Provision for Taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

$\ vice chairR+tJ

\\ u-

2,960,37 3,369
744,303

2.544.460,710
(94,779,5A5\

Net Profit after Taxation
Net Profit after Taxatron attributabletol

Equity Holders of the Bank

Non-contrclling lnterest

Retained surplus
Consolidated

2,77 A,7 29,O20

2,? 68,639,937
(136,7 34,713)

2,83r,683.249
954

2,631,905,2tB 2, 774,729,O2O

Appropriatlons
Statutory Reserve
Start up Fund
Coupon Interest on TBL PerpetlalBond

650,000,000

295.504,246

14.1

Director lrector

Signed as per annexed report ofsame date

5,000,000

945,508,246 5,000,000

L646,396,972 z,7 7 3,729,O20

ingpershare (EPS) 37 (a) 3.56

The annexed notes 1-51form an inteSial part of the Financial Statements.
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Nasimul Batco
Meraieg Ditcrer I CE
DIH Fio.rlcr PLC.

4B 793 794

4,470,247,139
2,221,877,523

404 022

4,979,610,254
1,290,060,803

2,631,905,2lA

sflI

Signed for & on behalfof

FcA F6 ccMA (AlcPA),ACMA (UK), FcA (Ensland & w.l.s)
Deputy ManaSlng Part er
ICAB Enrollment Noi 535

cEo





TRUST BANK LIMITED
and its subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended 30 September 2022

Notes 30.09,2022
Taka

30-09.2021
(Unaudited)

Taka

A, Cash llow from operating actlvltles
lnterest rcceived in cash

Interest payments
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts in cash

Recoveries ofloans previously written off
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome Taxes paid
Received from oth€r operating activities (item'wise)
Payments for other operahng activities (item_wise)

Op.ratirgproflt before changes h oPeratlng
Assets ard Llabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities
Starutory Deposits

Net lnvestfient in Eading securities
Loan & advance to otherbank
Loan & advance to customers
Other assets (item_wise)
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
otler liabilities account of customers
Trading liabilities
otier liabilities (item-wise)

Net crsh from operating activittes (A)

B. Ca$h flow from investing actlvlties
Proceeds ftom sale of securities
Paylnent for purchase ofSovemment securities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Sale ofproperty, Plant & equiPment
Prrchase/ Sale of Subsidiary
Net cash from lnvestirg actlvldes (B)

C Cash llow from 6nancin8 activities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Borrowing:

Call loan
0therborrowings

Received from TBL- (lnter_company)

Dividend paid in cash

Net cash from flnanciirg acti!'ltles (C )
D. Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)

E. EFects ofexchange rate changes on cash

and cash equiralents
F. openlngCash.nd Cash Equivalent
G. Cash.nd cash equivalentsat end ofyear (D+E+F)

Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash in hand [including foreign currencies)
Balance witl Bangladesh Bank&Sonali Bank oncl. FCs)

Balance with
Money atcall
Prize EorS \

Total

40 (a)

41(a)

Q,A6t,r7A,aZ4
0 ,8/.a,722,260)

105,928,325
2.07 5.3t7 .479

23,701,t07
(2,23t,073,473)

(52,014361)
(2368,035,77 t)
4,370,460,63r

(1,a37.241,642\

[1,026,914,3s8)

(219.925,r87)
(13,902,038)

$7,700,198)

12,67 2,454,77 0

[8,435,526,914)
28,200,721

L9AS.A67 ,97 0
5A.t54.269

lt,a34,340,257)
16,17 8,7 46,301)
(2,231,997,9A1)
10,965,464,681
(1,534,001,530)

(r,877,575,096) (2,739,492,216)

a2la)

43 (a) 550,879,445 93,935.055
4,622,441,642 (11,543,093,5201

132,354,686,708J
(7326,? 25,26A)
4,643,009,679

29,888,080,817

Ql,949,959,402)
(1,379 ,t94,414)
t2,485,710,116)
1-7,461,794,7 45

902,655,900

(135,403,006)

14,456,321)
38,9+4,302

801,730,875

(729,52\ZA9)

969

5,129,500,000
12,014,512,234

(643.29s,974)
(1,614053,2s8) 16,500,716,256
1,729,9A6,643 5,759,353,611

{756,722,69A)165,082,60.+
944,620,322 31,781,801,958

4a (a)

3.1

3.2

4[a)
5

6

35,835,649,569 36,784,432,47 7

lti't fi Ut"t$:l:"'**'iar 
Institutions

4,706,664,250
u,42A355,394
16,091,593,925

60a,477,SO0
{,598.500

4,601.234,716
74,200,729,104
74,592,471,,7 51

3.385.000.000

$$ 35,839,689,569
993 900

30,78!,!]?EL\\.,

0 4 Btc 2l?2

Nasimul Batcn
I-.g,nS Dirccrcr & Clo
DBH Fitaace pLC.

.lhaka

EJ

$ L $E[ tt??

I

5,099,498,813 5,495,932,A2A

o,27A,44\7Ar\

ffi*x*
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
ard tts 3ubsldl.rles

cousolldrted staLcmert or ch.rges In Equtty
For tne period ended 3 0 S€ptenber 2022 (3rdQuaner)

Ilta Lf,r LI. IaL Irrr Irle DIr &L
Balan...rar01 }2truary 2072 2,n4.442 3,667,127,926.00

Ch.nB6 lnedndngpoll.,

s!rplls/D.fr.it or trnu.don or

surrlus/Deiiclton r.v.ru.tion of

Cui..ncy intulatio. dllI.r.nce 3,557,571.0O

.r r.h .n.l lo.q not r.oSrlEd ln

!.t ,onv[bs] for th. )a.r.frlr t i

Co{lon Int r.st on TBL P.A.od Bond

(650,000,000.00)

(295,503,2,1600)

(707,62457O.OO)

(88/t 531,969.001

1295,504,2,15.00)

(444,531,959.00)

o35,734,713.001

(295,503,2,15.00J

(334,531,969.00)

s.lana at at 30 s.Pr.mh.. 2022

liusl sA{x Ll MITED

and ltr subsldl.rles
coEolldated st temcot ofchanges lo Equlty

For tLe perlod endedS0 Septemb€.202r Gnaudlted)

\

0 r 0[[ 2t21

Nasimul Baten
Maoegiry Dirccrcr t CIO
DBH Filaoc< pLC,

Irlr &Ir Iaf,rIrla IlL Irli I,laLla
S.len.. ar.t 01laf,u2ry 2021

Ch&86 ln 6utd.8 policY

(155,610,5371 (165,510,5471(165,610,5€71

SuQlu3/D.ficlt on Mlurbon or

Sqrplu/D.6ctt otr r.vd!.don or

cuftn., Ernd:tlon dltr r.ne
.r aaln .hd l6rd not r..oanlr.d ln

2,831,643,2$)

(s00,000,0001

[6.3,295,970)

(613,295178)

(32.951.2?9)fl.t ponv{bsl ror tn. y.tr.ft* t x

Couponl .r.n on TBL P.rP.!d 8o.d

o,q.Q[.-nt

B.l.n...sat30 S.pLmb.r2021

0 haka
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TRUST BANK LIMITED

Balance Sheet
As at 30 September 2022

Notes
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
Cash in hand [including foreign currercies]

:al:ncewith 
Eangladesh Bank and irs a8enr bank(s)

(rncluotng loreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and ffnanctal tnstitutioDs
In Bangladesh
0utside Bangladesh

Moneyat call and short notice
Irvestments
Covernment
Others

3

.1
79,135,019 ,644

15,216,902,690
608,477,500

66,656,862,886

92,135,291,450

1,949,684,8r3
13,24a,27 3,857

18,439,978,397

14,425,685,066

63,893,7 t7 ,7 67

257,2953A435s
2,190,440,571
9,26?,331,97A

5
6

Loans and Advances/lslami BankinB Investments
Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Invesrment
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, fumiture and fixtures
Otherassets
Non-banking assets
Total Assets

LIASILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilltles
Eoftowings Iiom other banks, financial institutions and agentsDeposits and other accounts
Current / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts
Brlls Payable
Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits
trxect Deposlts / Mudaraba Term DeDosits
Bearer Certifi cates of Deposit
Other Deposirs

Other Iiabiliries
Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital
Share Premium Account
Foreign Currency Translatio n Reserve

2

B

9

38,028,263 ,791

320,666,040,282
30 452 136 627

389 1 700

124

37 .66A,041,7 78

2a4,880,707,187
24 9 96? 998

34? 2 716 963

950 51 36 07 53

10

11

SRturory Rese

'$lhEr Reserve

12

13.2

14
15
16\$"J"

Retai ned
Sha

arnE

d
es

OI

jngs

\

otal
otal

T
T tyulEqrs'

ryUh
iti

Eq
sh

ers'
and

u

Liabi r9,804 ,072,140 18,25A,821,165408 950 512 840 36 07 53 12a
1..

0

a
ing

I
4

.1n

m
anag

4
H u
M

\
0105c 2fi2

cEo
ited

&16ct0r
ti

fa

kn
DI

30.o9.2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

55 394

4,706,664,250

14 1 24 163 4

4,415,874,527

1 997123 448
14,093,453,693

3129 B

13,428,836,7 54

8516,121 141

50,535,721,501

74514 467 s79
49,426,738,022

27916 00 730
276,133 ,561,1? 1

382 4 131

235,A11,252,517

35,989 ,792,128
5,053,558,700

6L,266,161,781
218,356,527 ,67 3

3 4,1 16,0 58,13 6
5,035,263,847

53 ,711,47 0,086
192,617 ,905,118

11,332,453
I,479,751,092

66,522,716
84 59

7 ,783 ,881.320

3

2,77 4,882
7 ,829,75t,092

31,866,084
573 1B 173

7 ,07 6,255,7 50

,)haka

SJ

TruSt Ba m Nasirnul Batcn
;i,ffHi:HT,::*

I

7
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OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances and Endorsements
Letter of Guarantees
Irrevocable Letter of CrediLs
Bills for collection

Other Contingent Liabilities
Value of travelers' cheques in hand
Total:

Other commitments

Vice Chairman

lgla*' Bangladesh

Dated

d

30.09.2022
Taka

31.12.2027
Taka

50,730 ,411,r7 1

36,850,596,839
49 ,239 ,0A5,7 5A

229,730,056

43,727,307,019
3+,t60,282,59 4
50,012,640,106
5,310 ,t62,153

Notes

t7

Doormentary Credit ard short term trade -related tiansactions
Forward assets purchased and forward depositsplaced
Undmwn note issuance and revolving facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, creditlines and otier commitments

Total OfI-BalaItce Sheet items including conUngent liabilities

The annexed notes 1-51 form an integral part ofthe Financial Statements

145,0 49,a23,A24 733,210,397,a72

145,049 ,az3,a24 r33,210,397 ,47 2

12,A9g ,738,868 6,233 ,833 ,162

t2,899,738,868 6,233.A33 162
157 9 s62 692 139 225 034

M

tLt'Lt 
tT

i*M#

1^Director Director
Signed as per annexed report.ofsame date

& on behalfof
&l rtners

ntanrs

irU

x\
nil t s tt0v 2$&t$x FCA, FCS, CcMA [AtCPA), ACMA (UK), FCA IEngtand & wates)

Deputy MaDaglng parmer
ICAB Enrollment No: 535

rq$tt B11

t)
ti
u
U
U
L,

I
1

$e

Na:itnu at o

Dirc
& cEo

7

uu"tirt
DgH Tilauc e PLC'

I

I
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TRUST BANK LIMITED

profit and Loss Account
For the period ended 3O September Z022

Notes

lnterest income / pro6t on lnvestment
Interest/ Profitpaid on deposits and borrowings etc
Net interest income
Income from i[vestments
Commissio[ exchange and brokerage
0ther operating income

19

20

Proyision for loans & advances / Investmen6
Provision for Diminution in value of lnvesment
0tier provision

Total Profit before Taxes
Provision for Taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

Earning per are (EPS)

945,508.2 46
73 56 711

37
The annexed notes 1-S 1 form an integral part

3.45
of the Financial Statements.

5,999,7 50,7 60 4,114,103,859
4,246,01t,398
2,1a3,45r,57 0

429,144,835

4,7 50,023,?75
1,231 ,506,339

338,401,485
6,858,607,803 6,319,931,599

12,85 8,358, 563 10,.13 4,035,45 I

3 0 162 338
4,71o,136,712 6,833,873,120

2,a90,922,859

4,865,023
231,527 ,500

1,416,822,869

453,407
31 807,500

3 727 3t5,422 734 083 776
s,saz,821,290 s,o99,7 a9 3 44

2.900,744,303 2,471,,559,818
2,6A2,O7 6,987 2,62A,229,526

6s0,000,000

295 508,246

500,000,000

500,000,00 0

2,12 229 s26
3.38

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3r

32

33

34

12.7.1

14.1

't\ru
vice Cha${i$:"

rc,,f

Humaira

r:iijt

\f,.
Director Director

Signed as perannexed report on same date

1cF & on behalfof
&

0r,
I,JiL

d rte
Partners
Accountants

I

t
Dhak4 Bangladesh
Dated:19NlV2022

Managlng Dlredor cEo
Tru.t Bank LlmltedN sir u med

FCA. FCTCGMA (AtCpA.), ACMA (UK). FCA (EnStand & Wates)Deputy Managlng partrer
ICAB Enrollment No: 535

30.o9.2022
Taka

9919 7

15,047,764,751

7356"12 707

12,726,871,59 4

1,950,429 ,833
445,723,042

7,27A,414

95,7 45,919
s0,031,47 4
8,300,625

L,472,000

97I 033

429,207,447

1,623,069 ,5t4
448,632,579

1,169,945

69,017,436

3A307,592
6,734,716

1,640,000

03 93 103

375,297,513

22t1 1

i'+ 03

2,900,000,000

7 240,1A2

2,498,800,000

{

8

Total operatingincome

Salaries and allowances
Renl taxet insurance, electricity, etc,
Legal expenses

Postage, stampt elecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printin& adveatisement etc.
Managing Director,s salary and benefits
Directors'fees
Auditors'fee
Charges on loan losses
Depreciation and repair ofbank,s assets
Other expenses

Total operating expeoses
Profit before proyision

30.09.2021 (Unaudited)

_ Taka

Net Profit after Taxation
Approprlations
Statutory Reserve

Start up Fund
Coupon lnterest on TBL perpetual Bond

Retaired surplus
1,

0 q 0EC 1$:2 R-*,h

Ifjfili::r';:"

l
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A. Cash flow from operatinS activities
lnterest received in cash

Interest payments
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts in cash

Recoveries ofloans p reviously writte n off
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Income Taxes paid
Received hom other operating activities [item-wise)
Payments for other operating adivities (item-wise)

Operating profit before changesin operating
A5setJ and Liabilltles

Increase/(Decrease) irl operating assets & liabilities
Statutory Deposits
Net Investment in tradinS securities
Loan & advance to other banks
Loan & advance to customers
0ther assets (item-wise)
Deposits from otler banks
Deposits fTom customers
other liabilities account of c-ustomers

Trading liabilities
other liabilities (item-wise)
Net cash from operatlng activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from sale ofsecurities
Payments for purchase ofgovemment securities
Purchase ofproperty, plant & equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

sale ofproperty, plant & equipment
Purchase/ Sale of Subsidiary
Net cash from investing activities (B)

TRUST BANK LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended 30 September 2022

Notes 30.09.2022
Taka

30.09.2021 (Uraudited)
Taka

12,730,372,181

o,844,722,260)
99,845,893

2,075,297,479
23,70t,t0t

(2,038,84s,4s9)
(s1,909.189)

(2,260,s39,e6L)
4,165,165,369

(1,805,043,561)

12,493,523,t6A
(8,437,86ds19)

26,531,483
1,985,867,970

58,154,269
(1,667,530,942)

(21 ,599 ,499)
(2,196,055,034)
4,660,408,896

t1,504,023,415)

5,089,321,593 5,397 ,412,37 7

(1,6s3,561,640)

(33,697 ,286,812)
(1,383,1s7,889)
4,643,009 ,679

29 ,989 ,584,73+

645,304,890

[2,148,001,603)

(22,25t,8? 6,540)
(1,321,84d6051

{2,485,710,116)
L0 ,287 ,405,079

( 114.462.703'l
3.633.214,5Ss (r2,637,O77,'rt)

u,026,914,358)

(121,608,965)
(13,902,038)
(t7,728,364)

880,1s5,900

[90,618,301)
(4,466,32L)
34,944,302

(1,180,153,726) 824,015,580

800,000,000

(439 ,77 7 ,987)
t884,531,969)

5.r29,500.000

12,310 ,197 ,696
(643,295,978)

(524,309,956) 76,796,401,714
1,924,7 50,47 3 4,943 339,7 a7

40
41

42

43

44

3.1
3.2

4

6

E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents

F. Openlng Cash and Cash Equivalent
G. Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear (D+E+F)

4,706,664,250
14,424,355,39 4
15,216,902,690

604,477,500
4,s98,500

4,60t,238,776
t4,200,729 ,t0 4
13,704,957,354
3,385,000,000

4,993,900

r65,O42,604
32,A7 t,t64,A57

(7 56,7 22,694)
31,670,301,385

34,964,994,334 35,496,914,474

\,
t,
U
U
TJ

t,
tJ
t
t

("t"8$
\

Prize Bond
0 [ 0ac ?ti2

34,964,998,334 3S,496,914,47 4

'L-,.h3t
Managlng olrodor & CEO

Trult Bank Limltcd

0 /, ctc 2rn

Nasimul Baten
|f .lci4 Dirctrr & CEO
DBH Ficauca Pl.C .

I

Dhaka

L

t

Total

d

C. Cash flow from financing actlvitles
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing:
call loan
Re'Purchase agreement IREP0)
0therborrowings
Dividend paid in cash
Net cash from noancing acdvities (C )

D. Net increase in Cash arld Cesh Equivalent (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end o[ the year
Cash in hand (including foreign curredcies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank (lncl. FCs)

Balance with Other Bank and Financial Instituhons
Money at call ard

N-",h

x\
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
Statement ofChanges ln Equity

For the period ended 3O septe;ber z0i2 (3rd euarter)

lRUST BAN( LIMITED

Strt.m! ofchanS.s to Eoulrv
For oe p.rtodGnded 30s€ptemb.r 2d2t iUmudlr.d)

\\u-
\\,

d

0 4 0E[ 2Ci2I

a

)
,

t

a

0 4 Dil 2ii2

NaDimul I atea
Ma""ai* Dirccror & CEO
DBH Fiaaocr pLC.

$ry 2OZz

P.ld up captaat

_Ltr lakc

FordEn-

1&
2,774,AA2 7,429,7 51,092 31,866,084

ErrDrlgs

Iak
33ta,173,357 18,8Sa,6r5,6a3

5u

SuAlurDencjr on revatuation of

Cuirency Eanstation d

7 ,O7 6,255,750 2,774,8A2

8,557.571

7 ,829,7 51,o92 31,a66,0a4

3+,656.632

33ta,77?,3s7 14,258,821,165

3+,656,632

8,s57,571N

7t,332,453 7 ,A29,7 51,092 66,522,716 331A,173,351 18,302,03s36At prolit/0o$) for they.ar after t x

Tnnsfer ro SEn up Fund

Coupon lnt rest on TBL perperual Bo[d
oivld€nds [8onus shar.)

Divldcnds[Qsh)

(&ghtsshare)

Erlrtrce as at 3O September 2O22

707,625,570

550,000.000
2.642,076,9A7

(650,000,000)

[295,508,2{5)

(707,62s.570)

(884s3r,959)

2,6A2,O7 6,98?

{295,50A,216\

(aa4,s3r,969)

7 ,7A3,aat32o 11,332,453 8,419.7 57,O9Z 66,522,716 3,462,584,559 't9,ao4,o7 2,140

6,432,959,7 AO

SLare I Iorersn
Curremy

Resene
L-kr
2_19A346

Irtr l

ssnJsrcsz 
I 657,67A,74A

anu.ry 2021

untingpolicy 2,966,+40,05?

Earnbgs

77 ,O39,O2B,OIA

Deficit on reealua6on or

Surpl'E/Dencit on revaluaoon ot

Currency &anstarion difference

6,432,959,7 AO 2,tgg,346

264,?0+

6,979,751,092 657,67A,74a

(r6s,6r0,587)

2,966,440,052 17,039,02a,018

(r65,610,5a7)

264,704
6,432,959,7 AO 2,463,050 6,979,7 S\,092 492,068,167 2,966,440 052 16,473,682.135N.t proltr/(loss) for tte y.ar .ftlr rax

Transf.r to Start up Fund

Coupon lnterest on TB L perperuat Bond

share)Capital (

dends (8oDUs share)

Divldends (cash)
643.295,970

7 ,O7 6,25s,75O

s00,000,000
2,62A,229,526

(500,000,000)

(643,295,97A)

1613,295,978)

2,62A,229,526

2,463,050 7 ,479,15a,092 492,06A,167 3,aoa,o71 ,630 14,45a,615,683

Ohaka

7 ,O7 6.255,750

7 ,O76,255,7 SO

N*-h

I

Irla

(613,295,97A1
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ended 30 September 2022

THE BANK & ITS ACTIVITIES

Trust Bank Limited (the Bank) is a scheduled commercial bank established under the Banking Companies
Act, 1991 and incorporated as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 in Bangladesh on
17 June 1999 with the primary objective to carry on all kinds ofbanking business in and outside Bangladesh.
The Bank has one Hundred Seven (107) branches, Four (04) Sub-Branches and Six (06) SME Service
Centers/Krishi Branches which are operating in Bangladesh as at 30 September 2022. The Bank has no
overseas branches as at 30 September 2022. The Bank is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited as a publicly traded company for its general class ofshares.

The registered office of the Bank is located at Shadhinata Tower, Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka
Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.

Initially, the Bank had started its operation in the name of "The Trust Bank Limited" but later on 12
November 2006 it was renamed to "Trust Bank Limited" by the Registrar ofJoint Stock Companies. The new
name ofthe Bank was approved by Bangladesh Bank on 03 December 2006.

Principal Activities of the Bank

The Pri[cipal activities of the Bank are to provide full range of banking services that include deposit
banking, loans & advances, export-import financing and national & intemational remittance facilities,
issuing debit and credit cards, SMS banking, intemet bankin& call center, dealing in government securities
etc. The Bank offers commercial bankin& consumer banking, trade services, cash ma[agement, treasury,
SME, retail, custodial and clearing services to its customers. Trust Money is a conve[ient way to access
account, transfer funds, pay bills and more such exciting features on the go. The Bank also provides off-shore
banking services through its Off-Shore Banking Units (0BU) and islami banking services through its Islamic
Banking Windows.

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU)

The Bank obtained off-shore Bankiog Unit permission vide letter no. BRPB(P-3)744(716)12070-2462 dated
02 June 2010. The Bank commenced its off-shore banking operations from 24 October 2013 through it's
Dilkusha Corporate Branch, Gulshan Corporate Branch & CDA Avenue Branch. The Off-shore Banking Units
are govemed under the rules and guidelines ofBangladesh Bank.

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has 03 (Three) Subsidiaries details ofwhich are given below:

Trust Bank Investment Llmlted

Trust Bank lnvestment Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Trust Bank Limited, was incorporated on 09
September 2010 with an initial paid up capital ofTaka 3,000 million upon receiving consent from SEC on 25
October 2010 having registered office located at 36 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000.

Trust Bank lnvestment Limited offers full range of merchant banking services that include Issue
Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management etc

2 Trust Bank Securities Limited

16f-r, Baok Securities Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Trust Baok Limited, was incorporated on 07
ruary 2013 with an initial paid up capital of Taka 350 million having registered office located at

adhinata Tower (Level-1), Bir Srestha Shaheed lahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.

Trust Bank Securities Limited offers full range of business of brokers or dealers in stock that includes
buying and selling ofShares & Securities, Commercial Papers, Bonds, Debentures, Debenture Stock etc.

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Trust Axiata Digital Limited, a partially owned subsidiary of Trust Bank Limited, was incorporated on 04
October 2020 with an initial paid up capital of Taka 450 million having its registered omce locared at
Shadhirlata Tower (Level-11J, Bir Srestha Shaheed lahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.
Trust Axiata Digital Limited offers full range of Mobi le Financial Services (MFS) and Pal,ment Service

System, Setdement System, Payment Service, Point
ent Gateway etc.

I CEC 71i12 
p.oriaer (PSP) that include Money Remittance, Pa]rment
ofSale Transfer, Online Rech4
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1.3

To oversee the Shariah compliance of Islamic Ba nking operation of Trust Bank, TIB has an Internal Shariah
Audit/Review team raq

11$ audit/inspection throughou
(Mu ibl. Muraqib (Shariah

t the year to its Islam
Auditor) ofTrust Bank
ic Banking Windows as per Shariah Audit plan (

Islamic Bankingl corducts

Calendar)
Shariah$$ approved by the Shariah Supervisory Committee.

ln addition to the S hariah guidelines, Trust Islamic Banking (TIB ) strictly compiy the Bangladesh Bank
dostructions regardin g Islamic Banking operations and adheres to the followings:. Completely Separate Fund management-no mixing of fu[d with the conveniional banking deposits of the
Bank.lnvestme nts are made from the Islamic Banhng deposits only. Separate book-keepin& profit & Loss Account by Islam ic Banking moduie ofBank's CBS
. Profit distrib utions are executed as per approved weightage hble
Deposit & Inyestment

e overall busin ess activiues of TIB hashas increased significantly in the year 202
seen a very positive growth. Both Deposit and lnvestnent of TIB

The Financial Statements of three

"*p"n,",".",.""u.u-J#ffi;:::1r;:l:.:il::ff^r.,,"ffi1,111-11:,.::, riabirities, income and
lslamic Banking activities 

r ---vqrrqrrs Purlcres as Parent company follows

i^:,iffi [ilTi;"".Ti;*$:iffi jxrt[1il{*"",,T.:".fl 
illr;f; .",#t""fix;,tr

It has guided the human beins how
component a"nr*,r,"'.*ar".J'lll"^i^":'.'" n:""ial Eansactions loro,^
me rures ror business, .or."..,"i, n_y-lmic 

aoviues wiiiiri;;'ir,;;::" as Mu'amatah. This Mu'amarah

Isram demands ari economic activiti, 
ar, and banking syste;r: '''-"'" economic system and lays down

f,,ilfl #*g[,.i"iffi T#nd]:ei*;fu :#$ff : ff Jfft #
],T#ffi"#Hffi ;i##1'#ffi?;,,,1,,fl':,J:x;#,:fiff 

:: ilffi ,,"*H::[y,record 
keepins

Trus slamic Banking

r#ili# ;rxirii#ih{ifil.,:,,;xi,1:rf, r;Hiti}_i,$::;,},Hffi ; :iiHe
shariah compriance 

servrces through on-line banking

t'ij'f rril j,ll,"';l:lf rxrfu ,Til;ffi [t"ri..",,,:".:;*]r#[tnr,,lli*,:i,T:]T:s

fl : 
j:i**r*it#:.,jffi .#fl:i::*,r#;:fr irJ;tr"rr*rr,Ti,tt.,"*ii3;

1.2.4

1.4 Retail Banking Division:

0 [ Dtc 2ei2

:::"T:d*"'*t1;mr$mffi 
$*#*+

tapping into new market r

0lDlr ffiiln'oifi:iiffil;
helped the bank to meet re
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SME and Green Banking Activities

SME Financirg:

The Financial Reportilg Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial ReportingCouncil FRC) was formed in 2017 and has since then adopted International Accoun ting Standards (tASs)Intemational Financial Reportingstandards (lFRSS) as the applicable Financial Reporting Standards for
'&l ic interest entities such as banks with effect from 02 November Z0Z0

Accordingly, the consolidated and separate financial statements of tie Grou p and the Bank, respectively,have been prepared in accordance with IFRSS (including lASs). In addition to tiis, t}le Ba[k also compliedwith the requirements ofthe following laws and regulations from various Govemment bodies:
The Eanking Companies Act, 1991, and amendment thereon;
The Companies Ac! 1994;
irculars, Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank [BB) from time to time;v) Ban8ladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 ; Bangladesh Securities arld Exchan ge 0rdinance, 1969;

rtrffifxules 2015 and amendments thereon;

esh Securities and Exchange Act, 1993 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission IPublic

Cottage, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprhes (CMSMEs) play a crucial role for economic development ofany country The contribution of sMEs is inaispensauL'prnr.ui".ry' ro. ,r," deveroping countries likeBangladesh. SMEs help increasinR national income, .."";r;;;;ii;ptoyment thereby conrributingtowards eradication of extremc poverty and hunger, genier 
."qr"iity 

,na women empowerment.Recognizing the fact, SMEs are termed as e"r,"" "r"."'r"#,.?;;;.*"""
In pursuance of centrar Bank's poricy initiarives, TBL formulated its sME banking poricies in 2009 targetinpthe 'missing middre' (cMSMEs) with 

-a 
view to bringing rhem inro ii" io.-,r-"r nn"n.iur rorder through its 113branch networks incrudins 06 sME/Krishi Branch/ie;ic; ie;;;;;#," different parrs of the countrv.TBL is now among the forefront sME rarorea u"ni tisr i.rri'trr"r,l. .*.r,,"c ,he sME customer segmentsthrough its tailored products to meet,their creait aemanJ. rtr'e'i"*, irt exposure is we, diversifiedcovering the sectors like power_loom,.Handloom, 

Light Engine"n* *i"*]*r*, Nakhi Kantia, GarmentsAccessories, Bio-Gas, Bio-Fertilizer, lrrigation, Fisheries, poultry and other agri-business.

Trust Bank has introduced as many as 15 different sME products in commensurate with BB policycuidelines with speciar emphasis on crust".7".u" 
"pp.o".t. 

i.'*itJo;i, 
" 

o.oouct designed to target thepeople involved in handloom sector located in enayegur, Sirajg"";, *i-if"l',rr., Srnoon,is instrumental iofinancing on Spinning and handloom sector at Narsingdi, Siir;gon; ,rJ Naryangonj. ,Trust-Nondini, 
is aspecialized product for women entr(

most backward and ,.*,i;i,"J*"i,lii ;Hr"li;::'l,ii}",,y,,.J',:ififl:"iil'n:l*f,:,,1"_:*:
Kaotha works in fessore. TBL being,a SME Javo."a. S""t i"r'"q;, ,*."*"0 its focus on the farmers,small, and marginarized peopre by deslgnrng a speciar product named ,Trust-prantik,

These expansionary sME financing initatives of rBL-has increasingry been contributing to emproymentcreation directly or indirectly in the country. Trust Bank, Sf"ff Oirdrion-i, relentlessly working towardstaking the sME pordorio up to 25% of Bank" totar loans and'advan.", ,iiiin n"*t rou. y"".r.
Green Financing

Green frnance is one of the main sh'eam of sustainable development or sustainable Finance. The key greenenergy proiects/green finance in Bangladesh include the Sof", ffo,nu Syrt". [SHS], solar mini grids, solarirrigation pumping svstems and biogis plants 
",.. 

t.*, g;r'k ir;'r,iiiul .ono'ou,,n, in the renewableeners/ sector through financing on Bio gas prants_and solar-ho,n" .yr,u^iv" 
"a" 

,aid to be the pioneer intle fi nancing of Biogas plants among the Banking financial insti*;"rr'-"'
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of Compliance

2

nlt f$
r\\

i)

s!" v)x\ The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, and amendmeDts thereon
vr) The Value Added Tax Act, 2012, The Value Added Tax Rul es, 2016 and amendments thereon;vii] Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

and regulations;
(DSEl, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) and Central DepositoryBangladesh Limited ICDBL) rules

viii) Financial Reporting Ac! 201 5

$[sEr lr0ff;.i;
of any requirement of the Banki ng
esh Bank (BB) differ with tlrose o F

provisions and circulars issued
ows

j."if"-,::.i" 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by

lli;ffi,lTll"tfiili*T:tflffi Iil",.ITI:illilX;llil.:li

Humaira
Managlng Dkedor & CEO
Trust Bank Llmltsd
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;*.,gffie**fi *lg*ffit*u*1,'l'

**+[f**.l,*rr*:t*:*1,u,:
Investment in shares and securities
IFRS: As per requirement

*:rr*;#*'ruy*$* ;:nit -*,,:""nt. ffi ;*i: :ff ;**ffi *fi ,,
Bangladesh Bark: As Der I

*#*#fr*fri*[ffifr*,+ffififfi
ii0 Reyaluation gains/losses on government securities

i)

i0

Mrrstitt ,iftctor & CEC

DBH Fiaancc ?1,C.

Dhaka

BJ

u$t!
t"$I subsequently

through profit

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9:
measured at amortized cost, fair

Financial

value tlrough
instrumenB, entiry shall financiai assets

an classiry
or loss on tle basis of both:

other comprehensive income or fair\ as
valueaJ the enuty,s business

ILlll-lT."i*rr *e financiar assets; androw cnaractefistics ofthe financial asset.

the contractual cash
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v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

Recognitlon of interest ln suspense

IFRs: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as non-derivative financial assets measuredat amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and interest income is recognised through effective interest rate methodover the term of the roan. once a loan is impaired, interestlncome is to-be recognised in profit and rossaccount on the same basis on revised carrying amounL

Bangladesh Bank As per BRpD circurar no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circurar no.03 dated21 April 2019, once a loan is crassified, interest on such roans are not alowed to be recognized as income,rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account, which ispresented as liability in the balance sheet.

Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1: presentation of financlal statements, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component
of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive [ncomestatemenL

Bangladesh Bank Bangladesh Bank has issued temprates for financiar statements which wil strictry befollowed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Banguaesh Bank do not incrudeot],er comprehensive Income nor are the erements ofother comprehensive Income arowed to be includedin a single other comprehensive Income (ocl) statemenl As such the Bank does not prepare the othercomprehensive income statemenL However, elements ofocr, if any, are shown in the statements ofchangesin equity.

REPO and Reyerse REPO Transaction
IFRS: As per IFRS 9, when an enuty sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement torepurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a nxed price on a future date (RE,O o. stoct finain8i, thearrangement is treated as a roan and the underlying asset continues to be recognized in the entity,s fiiancial
statemenLs, The difference between selling price and repurchase price will be treated as intu."rt 

"*p"ns".Same rule applies to the opposite side ofthe kansaction aReverse REPO).

Bangladesh Bank: As per Dos circular Letter no. 06 dated 15 fuly 2010 and subsequent clarification in Doscircular No 02 dated 23lanuary 2073,when a Bank sells a financial asset and simuitaneously enters into anagreement to repurchase the asset (or a simirar asset) at a fixed price on a future date iREpo or stocklending), the arrangement is accounted for as a normal sale transa'ction and the finar]cial asset should be
derecognized in t}le seller's book and recognized in the buyer,s book

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure
In several cases Bangradesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognize, measure and present financialinstruments differently from those prescribed in IFRS 7: Financi;l instruments - disclosure and IFRS 9Financial instruments. As such fulr discrosure and presentation requirements ot IFRs 7 cannot be made in
the fi nancial statements.

Financial guarantees

t

L

(

$\$t-t 
F'11

o q ur ?rrf,H:fii

IFRS: As per IFRS 9: Financial instruments, financial guarantees are contracLs that require an entity to make
tP"'ified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to maket when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrumenL Financial guarantee liabilities are

ized initially at their fair value minus the cost that are directly attributable to issue of the ffnancial
antee. After initial recognitjon, an issuer ofsuch a guaran tee shall subsequently measure it at higher of

i. rhe amount ofthe loss allowance and
ii the amount initially recognized ress, when appropriate, the cumulative amount ofthe income recognized

sh Bank As per BRPD 14 dated Z5 Juoe 2003, financial Suarantees such as letter ofcredit, lefter ofantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liabili ty is recognized for tie guarantee except the

ank.
margin. 10lo provision is maiotained on such off-balance sheet items as per guidelines of Bangladesh

Cash and cash equivalents
IFRS. Cash and cash equivarent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7: statement ofcash flows

I

t,
t",

t,
U
t

h Bank Some cash and cash equivalent items such as,money at call and
lls, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equi

on short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, ar$ FeE$yroS, prize

Nasirrul B .rte o
MurtirS Dir"ctor & CEO

DBH Fir.-rc' PLC'

on short notice',
valents. Money at
boods are shown

Dhaka

f) ,. f-\a and

t,k!fi-.d/-
Manaqing Dlreotor & CEO

TruJt Banx Limitecl
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xiJ

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xvi)

\

in investments.

Non-banking assets
IFRS: No indication ofNon-banking asset is found in any IFRS.

11_ry"1:"1-r_r+, tu per Banking Regulation and policy Departsnent (BRPDJ of Bangladesh Bank circutarno. 14 dated 2S ,une 2003, there must e;ist a face item na'med'lio;;;il;;**".
Cash FlowStatement
IFRS: As per IAS 7, the cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirectmethod rhe presentation is selected to present these aash flowsrn a manner that is most appropriate forthe business or industry. The method selJctea i. applieaconsisteil; 

- "

Bangladesh Bank As per BRpD 14, cash flow is the mixture ofdirect and indirect methods.

Balancex,ith Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

lff;;i:'JffrTl"r.",ltadesh 
Bank should be tr",t"a as otr,uia,sets as it is not avaitabte ror use in day to

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivatents.

Presentatlon of intangible asset
IFRS: An intangibre asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAs 38.

Bangladesh Bank There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRpD 14 dated 2S June 2003.

{$}

xv) Off-balance sheet items

of estimates and iudgments
reparation of consolidated fi nancial statements of the Eank requires management to make judgments,

IFRS:

disclo
There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any 

'FRS; 
hence there is no requirement forsure ofoff-balance sheet items on the face ofthe balance iheer

Bangladesh Bank As per BR'D 14, off b-alance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.)must be disclosed separately on the face ofthe balance sheeL

Loans and advances/lnvestments net of provision
IFRSi As per IFRS 9, Loans and advances/lnvestments should be presented net ofprovision.

Bangradesh Banlc As per BR,D 14 dated 25 Ju[e 2003, provision on roans and advances/investments arepresented separately as liability and can not be netted off;gainr, r"*, ,na 
"au"n."".

Basis ofConsolidation
The consoridated financiar statements include the financiar statements of rrust Bank Limited and itssubsidiary Trust Bank rnvestment Limited made ,p t" rh" ;;;i;Jfinancial year. The consoridatedfinancial statements have been prepared in 

"..o.a"n.u 
UO ifns fO. 

' -'' '

Subsidiary

. subsidiary is trat enterprise which is_controlred by the Bank contror exists when the Bank has the poweqrxirectly or indirectry, to govern the Rnrn.i"r 
"rd 

op"."ting ;;il;;;"; enterprise from the date thatconfor commences untir the date that control ceases. The firian.i"i"t t"r"ns or*bsidiary are included inthe consolidated financiar statements from rhe date ,rr", .""*iiiJrr"i commences until the date thatthe control effectivety ceases. subsidiary .orprr,"r- 
"iu 

' 
irr;;;;;";',rrrg the purchase method ofaccounting.

o,u*+

{

e

ates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts ofsets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimaies. Estimates andng assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognizedriod in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected

2.5 Signifi cant accounting policies

- The accounting policies set out below have been applied

n r ni t_tiil financial statemen rs, and have been appliea .onriri"riy Uy
U } v - 2.5 Transactions eliminated on consolidation

,i , \ 
. 

a{Iinrra-group 
transactions, balances, income and expeoses

',\,;g*Jj- n

consistently to all periods
the entities.

*" r,.$"t"B E" I 
"2"flJJ",,0"

Na;iruul ti.rten
Mrkain8 l.rir. cror & CEC
DBII Fir.ucc PLC.

presented in these

tion. Profit and loss

LJ

Dhaka
Managing Dlrector & CEO

Trust Bsnk Limited
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resulting from transactions between Group are also eliminated on consolidation.

Foreign currency transaction
a) Foreign currency
Items incruded in the finaociat statements of.each entity in the group are measured using the currency oftheprimary economic environment in which the entiry ;peratJ'i;: ilu irn.oon"r currency. The financial
llltements 

of tle c.oup and the Bank aru p."r"nt"ain ior rJt ,.il, ii," ,""tt n r*onat and preseotation

b) Foreign currencies translation
Foreign currency transactions are convert-ed into equivarent BDT using the prevairing exchange rates on the
ffili,T:txT""#n',"",1r,1'"i'"1*,otrr, "rr" rnu.t" orci,ig"i"io,",gn,*.,,.n8e Rates,,. Foreisn

as. determined br Ban;;& ;; "1il:!t"jiJi:iit ;"#f*:rr,#::: ;:[ i,i r:;:*l*orher than us Dolrar are converted into equivari", ui o","I"i'iryrg"i"tu" or Nu* york crosing of theprevious day and converted into equivatent BDT.

Assets and liabilities & income and

:[T#i",.'j,'d;,'[;:il,"i;:'.?:::"'j,'J,']!li,,iil*iy#i,HT_T:X?H:::1i:::^,J
c) Commitments
commitments for ouLstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in these financial statementsare translated at rates mentioned in r

fffi tr Tl",:T#ii:[,::,1*ii ;::ff 'I;:"Ti,t,::i ::*::*y;:TfiT:]: j:ti:T:[J: j:::i,"il:

d) Translation gains and losses
The resurting exchange transaction gains and rosses are incruded in the profit and ross account, except thosearisingon the translation ofnet investrnent in foreign subsidiarv

e) Foreign operations
The resurts and financial position of the Group! operations whose functional currency is not BangladeshiTaka are translated into Bangladeshi Taka as follows:

i) Assets and liabiliues are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date.ii) lncome artd expenses in the iocome
exchange rates at the year end; 

statement are translated at an average rate approximating the

" 
nlil

t\$'

{

dii] Resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate component ofiv) As per IAS 21, 'Foreign Currency Transacdons' i.e. foreign currency denom inated both monetary and nonmonetary items of the 0BUs are transla ted at historical rate because the OBUs are considered as an integralpart of the Bank,s operation not a foreign operation due to specific regulati ons governing the OBU and itsunique nature.

0 Consolidation ofFinancial Statements offo reign operations
n Consolidation, foreign exchange differences arising from the translaton of net investments in foreignare taken in to capital reserve. When a foreign operation is disposed otes are recognized in tle income statement as pa rt of the gain or loss on

ank and its subsidiaries cover t}le financial year from 01 January to 30ssuingsubordinated bond

2.9 Events after the reporting period
Whiie tle overall effect ofCOVID 19
this point, there has been limited

globalpandemic on Bank's business in the post years is still evolvingatimpact assessed on the business since the outb.eak. The board andmanagement are regularly monitoring the potential impa ct of the pandemic on the Bank as the si tuationcontinues to deteriorate but are assured that any foreseeab le adverse impact can be reasonably managed.
-,[ ?!?Xrr material eyeots after rhe reporting period have been conside red and appropriateadjustrnents/disclosures have been made in the tinancial stateme nts as per IAS 10 Events after thereporting period. Bo

"td'oTSES"lmion for dividend distribution is
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2.lO Cash Flow Statement
cash Flow statements has been prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting standard (lAsJ 7"cash Flow statements" and. under the guiderine of Bangladesh Bank BRpD ci..ul". n;.1t;;;; i;l;n"2003 The statement shows tie structure of changes in cas-h and cash equivarents during o" nnrr.LGl..

2,ll Statement of Changes in equity
The statement of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets orwealth statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accountingstandard [rAs) 1 "presentation ofFinanciar statements';nd rerevant guiderines ofBangrldesh Bank

2,12 StatementofLiquidity
The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residualmaturity term as per the following bases:

a) Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice etc. are on the basis oftheir maturity term,
bl Investments are on the basis oftheir maturity.
c) Loans and advances and Iease receivables are on the basis oftheir repayrnent / maturity schedule.
dJ Fixed assets are on the basis oftheir useful life.
e) Other assets are on the basis oftheir realization/adjustmenL
0 Borrowing fiom other banks, financiar-institutions and aSents as per their maturity /repayment term.gJ Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity ierm and past tiend or witlaravral uy ttredepositors.

h) other long term liabilities on tie basis of their maturity term.
i) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of theii payment /adjustrnent schedule.

2.13 Taxation
The expense comprises current and deferred tax. current tax and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognized dire.iry in 

"qrity,
2.13.1 Current Tax

ln compliance with IAS-12,,hcome Taxes., provision for current income tax has been made @ 37.S}cyo on
business income,@ 2096 on dividend income and @ 1.yo on capitar gain o,, sale ofst ares, arte. consideiig
some of the add backs to i[come and disa[owances ofexpenditure as per Income Tax ordinance 19g4 and
time to time amendment to issue different S.RO arld circular issued by tire NBR

{

/c "is}
\\ 2.13.2 Deferredtaxation

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in

despect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values ofassets, liabilities, income and
expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured us ing tax ratesand tax laws that have been enacted or subs tantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact on the
account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in tIe profit and loss

nt as per IAS-12 "lncome Taxes,,a

on and accrued expenses
pliance with IAS-37, provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the finaocial statements

en the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past even! it is probable that an outflow
-n{ economic benefit will be required to sett

'[lHtount of the obtigation.
le the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

$ Provision for off-balance sheet exposures
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As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circular no. 07 , dated Z1,lune 201g, ageneral provision at 196 is required to be provided for all off-balaoce exposures except on .bilrs forcollection'and 'guarantees' where the counter guarantees have been issued Ly multirateral deuelopm;;i
bank (MDB)/ international bank having BB rating grade '1' equivalent oudined in tie Guidelines on RiskBased capital Adequacy (Revised capital Framework forbanks, in rine with Baser-[r)
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2.17

2.17.7

2.16

2.17 .2

Provision for Nostro accounts
The Bank is not required to maintain provision for Nostro accounts for the period ended 30 September 2022
in accordance with the guideline ofForeign Exchange Policy Departrnent of Bangladesh Bank, FEpD Circular
no. FEPD (FEMO) / 0l/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005.

Assets and Basis oftheir Eluation

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coirc in hand, unrestricted balances held wittl Bangladesh
Bank and highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in tleir fair value,
and are used by the Bank management for its short-term commitments.

Loans and advances / lnvestments

Trust Bank limited has been maintaining a strong credit growtl record in the banking sector in Bangladesh
since the inception. As a leading private commercial bank it has always been maximizing tie wealth of our
stakeholders and adding value to the society through financial inclusion from many years. As a third
generation bank it has touched almost all of the sectors of our economy which plays a vital role for the
overall development of the country. The Bank is not only working with the developed sectors but also it is
creating opportunities for the !,ulnerable sectors by providing fund. Moreover, the bank has been able to
retain its assets quality and prove its growth during the COVID-19 pandemic when the rivalry is trying to
survive.

As a result, as on 30.09.2022, total loans and advances stands at BDT 292,135,29 million as against BDT
257,295.38 million was recorded on 31.72.2021 representing growth of 13.54 percent from the last year. lt
is pertinent to mention here that the Bank has participated to all the stimulus packages and facilities
approved by the Govt. through Bangladesh Bank from the very beginning ofCOVID-19 outbreak

A bank of principle Trust Bank Limited always follows the Bangladesh Bank rules and regulations regarding
loans and advances while providing any types of facility to the clienL Also others regulations and necessary
due diligence has been firmly followed. The Bank has always maintained its risk assessment and taken
appropriate measurement to mitigate such risk so that it can keep continuing its positive growth,

Loan Classifi cation and Pror/isioning

In case of loan Classification and provisioling Trust Bank Limited always follows the BRPD loan
classification & provisioning circulars given by Bangladesh Bank To maintain proper classification record
and provisioning Credit Administration Division [CAD) of the bank keeps closure eyes on latest loan
classification circular and take it into the notice of all Branches through circulation so that all the credit
facilities have been treated a€cordingly. There are a series of circulars have been issued regarding loan

(\ classificauon and provisioning from the very boftom ofthe CoVID-19 outbreak Also the number ofcirculars
been issued in order to keep the loan unclassified by giving a significant percentage of due

stallments/amount within a stipulated time frame during the year. As a posh & compliant bank Trust Bank
Ltd. has been able to classiry loans and advances and kept adequate provisions against such loans and
advances with general and specific provision. As a result, as of 30 September, 2022 total provision against
classified, unclassified loans, off-Balance Sheet and 0ff-Shore Banking business was maintained at BDT
17,007.01million
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Consumer Financing (Loans to Professional)
c. Consumer Financing I Otherthan a & b]
d. Cottage, Micro & Small Credit & Medium Enterp se Financing

f, Loans ro BHs/ MBs/ SDs against Shares etc.
g. All other Credit
h. Special Mention Accouot

Provision Rate
7o/o

Zo/o

2o/o

0.250/o

lo/o

2o/o

lo/o

lo/o

eneral provision on
a. Consumer Financing (House Financing)

Short Term Agriculture & Micro Credit
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a. Substandard Loans and Advances
i. Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credit
I. Lottage, Micro & Small Credir
iii. All Other Credit

b. Doubtful Loans and Advances
i. Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credir
r. Lottage, Micro & Small Credit
iii. All Other Credit

Speciffc provision on

AdvancesLoans andc. Bad Loss

5Vo

5o/o

20o/o

5o/o

2lVo
5Oo/o

700%
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2.ta

2.1A.1

Proyision for offbalance sheet exposures
uenerat proyision for off balance st

9i1ii'1iel,,"',.;;J;:5i#i1."J#iffi:,iti':,:J#l1i#iI;,Tffi i,Tiffi :?:iJ".fl ifdated 23 september 2012 respectiverv ana."rirua s[pD .];.;;;;;:i; dated 18 october 20rB on Bankuuarantee and BRpD circutar No. 07 dated 2t Jrr" 2018;; ;ll;[.ll],#"".
lnyestments
Bank sha' decide the cate'.rv of the investment at the time of acquisition of GovL securities. Head ofj;;ilf"y*f::,H1;:Tl 

:j..,,,:g"",'"g 
*"...,.i,i",'u',i". ilii'u ,* r*o"rio And investment

catesorizins ,r," co*. ,".,,i,i""";,a:5'.ff,niift"l-i,{il"*T:,:llTlent pordorio rr," a".i,io"-.i
dated lanuary 19,2014 &May26,zloa. , trived by DOS Circulars 01 &05

The valuation methods ofinvestment used are:

Held to Maturiry (HTM)r

;lliliH:'Hi',"jj:ilil"";',"J'flt]lt"r.maintainrns statutory Liquidity Reserve) acquired by the banks
u o"ne.atty, gouernmel.,;;;"ill;:1t:ill will be classified und"i'Huti to ttlr,r.ity JHrM;'.

S:"]:*[i#;r;.;:,.,"."":;;"- 
and non'marketabre securities but erisibre ioi sln;rr uu pr,.ua

d lnvestnent io HTM ,".un6", .n",,Yf 1!urities 
will be taken by Head of rreasury.

non pD Bank - - - -- - '-" not exceed 110% of sLR requirement of the Lank, since the Bank is a

;it"H::]" securities mav be reclassified into HFr only once in a calendar year with approvar of the
f. 

_HTM 
secu rities are usually not saleable. However, l5olo of HTM securities nfirst two mon rs of a calendar year with prio-r approval of the Borra or 0i.".#Jr.b" 

told o utright only within
g. Uain or Ioss resulting from sale or re
h. nrlr securiues wlliil;;;ff; ;.,r.sificarion 

of HTM wi be ransferred to profit and toss accounL
to .r,rngu i, 

"qrity. 
e;;;;;',",;#""0'itt "t 

the.end of vear and resultins am
Ioss wir be booked in p.ont una ro-r, 

".oifir1"l 

gain wilr be transferred"es}

"t(* 2.1B.2 Held for Trading (HFT):

HFf securities ma

securities acquired by the bank with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the short-nterest rate movements willbe classified under.Held for Tradins (HFI)'Bangladesh Bank Bills, Treasurv
for HFf portfolio.

Eills and Treasury Bonds having maturity less than one year

{ from date ofacquisiti
yte recrassified into HTM category provided that they remain unsord for two years

. HFT securities wi ll be marked to market on weekly basis and resulting gain will be transferred toevaluation reserve accounL But the reyaluation loss [ifany) will be booked in profit and loss account.
September 30, 20Z2 the amount ofinvestsnent in Govt Treasury Bonds under HTM category was BDT3.73 million and under HFT Category was BDT 7,469.53 million. Whereas, as on D ecember 31,2021nt of investment in GoyL Treasury Bill under HTM ca tegory l,r'as Zero and underBDT 3,798.02 million
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2.79

Investment in listed securities
These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose ofselling them in future, or held for dividend
income. These are reported at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized in the profit and loss account. But
provision for diminution in value of investrnent is provided in the financial statements where market price
is below the cost price of investmeots as per Bangladesh Bank guideline. (note-6.4.1).

Investment in unquoted securities
Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustrnent is given for any
shortage ofbook value over cost for determining the carrying amount of investment in unlisted securities.

Investments in subsidiary
Investment in subsidiaries is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial
statements in accordance with the IFRS-10. Accordingly, investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Bank's

balance sheet at cost, less impairment losses (ifany).

Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IA5-16 " Property, Plant and
Equipment".

Depreciation is charged at the follo\a,ing rates per annum usilg reducing balance method on all fixed assets

other than motor vehicles and office equipment, which are depreciated on straight-line method and no
depreciation on land is charged.

Category offixed assets Rate

Land

0ffice Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Nil
2.5o/o p.a.

104/o P.a
204/o P.a
20o/o 9.a.

Depreciation at the applicable rates is charged proportionately on additions made during the year from the
date oftheiruse and in case ofsale up to the earlier of the date that assetis classified as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 and t}le date that the asset is derecognized.

Repairs and maintenance costs offixed assets are charged to profit & loss account, when incurred.

Intangible assets
Intangible asset is an identifiable oon-monetary asset without physical substance. An intangible asset is

recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to
e entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 3B: "lntangible Assets"

bsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the future economic

...:iL
-<..v.Etr

\

u

,((

benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

The software used by TBL represents the value ofcomputer application software licensed for the use ofthe
bank Software is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. lnitial cost
comprises license fees paid at the time of purchase and other directly attributable expenditure that are

ed in customizing the software for its intended use. Softlvare is amortized using the straight line
method oyer tie estimated useful life of 5 (five) years commencing from the monti at which the application

is made available for use.

Impairment ofAssets:

-.nThe 
policy for all assets or cash-generating units for the purpose of assessing such assets for impairment is

. \S'Es follows:

The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period or more frequendy if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value ofan asset may be impaired, whetler there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exits, or when an annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the bank makes an estimate ofthe asset's recoverable amount When the carrying amount
of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset or cash-generating unit is

considered as impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount by debiting to profit & loss accounL
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2.23

2.2+

2.25

2.26

Otherassets
other assets incrude a, balance sheet accouots not covered specifica,y in o,rer areas of the supervisoryactivity and such accounts may be quite insignificant in the ov"r" nn"n.i"i.onoition of the Bank.
Non-Banking Assets
As on balance sheet date TBL has not arisen any Non-Banking Assets failure from borrower to repay theloan/lnvestments.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet whenthere is a legally enforceabre right to offset the recognized amorno 

"nl-o"." 
i, ,n intention to settre on anet basis, or rearize the asset and setrle the-riabirity iimultaneousry. lavance tax paia and provision for taxofthe bank is presented on net basis as a liability item if the liau ity ir r,igiei uran asset and as an asset itemifthe asset is higher than liability.

Receivables
Receivables are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset fromanother entity.

\$Y'
$1

Inventories
Inventories measured at the lowerofcost and net realizable value.

Leases
IFRS 16 Leases, defines a lease as "A contract is, or contains, a lease if the con*act conveys the right tocontrol the use ofan identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,,,. In order to assesswhether a contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identiied asse! an entity shall assess whether,throughout the period ofuse, the customer has both ofthe following:

(al the right to obtain substantia[y aI ofthe economic benefits from use ofthe identified asseq and
[b) the right to direct the use ofthe idenrified asseL

To apply the definition ofa lease, t],e Bank assesses whether the contrad meets two key evaluations:. the contract contains an identiffed asset, which is either explicitly identified in the conEact orimplicitly specified by bein8 identified at the time the asset ii made available to the Bank' the Bank has the right to obtain substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use ofthe asset
throughout the period of use. The Bank can obtain economic benefits from use of an asset directly orindirecdy inmany ways, such as by usin& holding or sub-leasing the assel The Bank also considers whetherit has the right to direct'how and for what purpoie,the asset is ised throughout the period ofuse.

o
Measurement and recognition ofleases as a lessee
Recognitioni
At the commencement date, the Bank recognizes a right-of_use (ROU) asset and a lease liability.

Measurement:

t_,

tr
v
tJ
L.,

t, $ r sEC te?l

At the commencement date, the Bank measures the lease liability at the present value ofthe lease paymenLstiat are not paid at that date. The Iease payments is discounted using the interest rateimplicit in the Iease, ifthat rate can be readiry determined or the sa;k's incremental borrowing rate.

Initially, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is comprised oftie following
(a) the amount ofthe initial measurement ofthe lease liabili 9;
[b) any lease payments made at or before the commenceme nt date, Iess any lease incentives received;

any initial direct costs incurred by the Bank; and
an estimate ofcosts to be incurred by the Bank in dismantli ng and removing the underlying

asset, restoring the site on which it is located

the commencement date, the Bank measures the right-of-use asset applying a cost model, unless otherls are appropriate. To apply a cost model, the Ba nk measures the right-of-use asset at cosr:
Iess any accumulated depreciation arld any acc umulated impairment Iosses; and
adjusted for any remeasurement ofthe lease I iability
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At tlre commencement date, the lease payments iocruded in the measurement ofthe lease riabirity comprises
the following payments for the right to use the underlying assetduring the lease term that are not paid at
the commencement date:
less any lease incentives receivable; ,0, "j1'r[lj'*lll*"t"Payments; [c] amounts
expected to be payable by the Bank under residual value guarantees; (d) the
exercise price of a purchase opuon ift]le lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and 1e1payments ofpenalties for terminating the lease.

After the commencement date, the Bank measures the lease liability by:
(a) increasing the carryilg amount to reflect interest on t]le lear" tirbltity;
(b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; anJ
(c) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect

revised in-substance fixed lease payments

The Bank has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
expedients. lnstead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and rease liabirity, the payments in relation to these
are recognized as rent expense in profit or loss.

Presentation:

' on the Balance sheet, right-of-use assets have been incruded in property, prant and equipment and lease
liabilities have been included other liabilities.

' on t]'e Profit and Loss Accoun! Interest expense on lease liabirity is incruded with Interest paid on
borrowings and depreciation on right of use assets is included with 'depreciation and repair ofbank,s
assets.

Share Capital

ordinary shares are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to kansfer cash or otler
financial assets.

Authorized Capital
Authorized capital is the maximum amount ofshare capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum
and Articles ofAssociation. Details are shown in note 13.1.

2.24

2.28.1

2.29

2.30
2

2.28.2 Paid up Capital
Paid up capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as deciared from time to time and
are entided to vote at shareholders' meetings. ln the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary
shareholders are ranked after all other shareholders and creditors and are fu y entitted to any residual
proceeds ofliquidation. Details are shown in note 13.2.

r$I

Statutory reserve

As per Banking companies Act, the Bank requires to transfer 20yo of its current year,s profit before tax to
statutory reserve until such reserve equals to its paid up capital. The Bank does compry with this
requirement oflaw every year.*'E

d

Liabilities and Provisions
Retlrement benefits to the employees
Provident fund
Provident fund benefits are given to the confirmed staffs of the Bank in accordance with the localy
registered Provident Fund Rures. The commissioner of rncome Tax, Taxes zone - 6, Dhaka has approved the
Provident Fund as a recognized provident fund within the meaning of sub-section 1 of section 2 read with
tle provisions of part - B of the First schedure of Income Tax ordinance 19g4 w.e.f. 27 February 2003. The
Fund is operated by a Board of rrustees consisting seven members from the emproyees of the Bank A
confirmed employees of the Bank are contributing 1oolo of their basic sarary as subscription to the Fund. The
Bank also contributes equal amounL Interest earned from the investments is credited to the members,
account on yearly basis.

Cratuity fund
The Bank has started making provision for Iiabilities ofits employees, gratuity as per gratuity scheme oft}le
Bank from the year 2004. Subsequently National Board of Revenue
within the meaning ofsections 2 and 3 read with the prot/ision of part - C ofthe First Schedule of lncome Tax

nance 1984 w.e.f 20 November 2006. The Bank cortributes I fBEftiff* Gratuity Fund Rules as

Nasimul Batcn
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2.30.2

Superannuation fund
The Bank has also introduced a "superannuation Fund" instead of group life insurance poricy for theemployees Those employees, who w l be abre to furfir the specific criieria mentioned in the poricy of thefund, will be entitred to ,et t],e benefit of "superannuation Fund". Nationar Board of Revenue has approvedthe fund as recognized within the meaning of section 3 read with the provision of part - A of the First
Schedule oflncome Tax Ordinance 19g4 w.e.f. 2Z December 200 4.

Non-controlliIlg interest in subsidiaries
Non-controlling Interest (Ncr) in business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion ofa subsidiarycorporation's stock that is not owned by the parent corporation. The magnitude of the non-controlring
interest in the subsidiary company is always .ess than 5b% of outstanding shares, erse the corporatioiwould cease b be a subsidiary of tl'e parenl Non-controlling interest belongs to other investors and isreported on the consoridated balance sheet of the owning company to reflect the claim on asses belon$ng
to other, non-conEolling sharehorders. Arso, non-contro[;g interert is repon"d on the consoridated income
statement as a share of profit belonging to non-controlling shareholders.

Reyenue recognition
Interest income/profit on TIB Invesrment
ln terms of t-he provisions of the IFRS-15 "Revenue from contracts with customers,,, the interest income isrecognized on accrual basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when such
advances are classified. It is then kept in interest suspense in a memorandum accounl Interest on classified
advances is accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

Investment income/TIB lnvestment Income
Income on investments is recognized on accrual basis except from Government securities which arerecognized on the basis of BRpD Circular 15 Dated 31 October 2005 issued by Bangladesh Bank,

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income arises on services provided by the Bank are recognized on a .ash receipt basis.
Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and ietters ofguarantee are credited to income at thetime of effecting the transactions.

Dividend income
Dividend income from investments is recognized at the time when it is decrared, ascertained and right toreceive the pa!,ment is established.

Interest paid on borrowings and deposits
Interest paid on borrowings and deposits are carcurated on 360 days in a year and recognized on accrual
oasls-

Dlvidend payments
Interim dividend is reco'nized when they are paid to shareholders. Final dividend is recognized when it isapproved by the shareholders.

Iltanagement and other expenses
Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognized on actual and accrual basis.

Reconciliation of inter-bank and ilter-branch account
AccounLs with regard to inter-bank (in Bangradesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled regularry andthere are no materiar differences which may affect the financial ,i*"n* significantry. un-reconc,ed
entries / balances in case ofinter-branch transactions as on the reporting date are not material.

2.37
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vii)
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Management
management policy or process ofTrust Bank encompasses risk appreciation based on the risk appetitethe particular sector/segment of the customers and subsequent risk identifi cation, measurement andcontrolling of risk components to safeguard the interest of the bank and to keep the business portfolioperforming to the maximum extent.





2.33.2

2.33.3

2.33.1 Credit Risk Management

credit risk arises mainry from rending, trade finance, and leasing a,,d treasury businesses. This can bedescribed as potential loss arisinc 
-floT 

the failure of 
" .ouiiu? p"*V ,o p"Xo.. as per coltractual

i:1.r";:::itail:1ff"11nk. 
rhe faiture may result from unwilinsr"r, ii,i," .orn,", p"rty or decline in his/

credit Risk Management ofthe Bank is embedded in such a manner that alr the materiar risk are recognizedand measured to exercise appropriate control mechanism. rt is ussentirr to perform consistently andsustainabry for tre sake ofour stakehorders ana the.ero.e i.u.i a"nri."#i."., .."0n risk management as acore job beside its core business. cRM Division ir a"regri"J--itr, 
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or ,nrrnain,ng quality asset,
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we focus to consolidate our existing credit portforio by maintaining regurar customer visi! monitoring oftheimprovement plans, close monitoring of_tti" ."p"yn'"n, f".ro.*r""."1 .i"r,0"r", o,n"rent risk indicators,timely review of the facilities, oversight on ir," irp-u"r"ni'"r"rr," a"r,oo,.r, stock verification andinsurance coverage before approving or renewing any credit proposals.
Trust Bank has been consistentrv meintaining its loan pordorio over the last five years in terms of businessvolume and profitab,itv et the end of zo21 totar r,""i" a 

"Jr.r.", "it'liJ 
arnk *". BDT 257,295 million
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Asset liabitity risk managemelt

$I

ALC' hords the most importanr resDonsibirity ofa bank as it runs the risk for not onry the bank, but arso thethousands of depositors who put money into it. Specifically, ,f,. erruil,"u,f,,y Management (ALM) deskunder Treasury Division wi' manage the balance sheet rl" ,"-ro*"r la-ce sheet analysis arong witirecommendations will be placed in 
.each 

ALC. ."",ing ty ,f," iLJJrer lHeaa of Treasury) whereimportant decisions will be made to minimize risk and max]miz" ,"r.nr. li, A*t, through its own marketresearch and market intelligence presented the -".k"t outtook tt ffiou-, o" ,""" that gives an expricitidea about tie market Iiquidity for availjrlg .r.t", oppo*nii", i".j""r, _o advances, investnents aswell as for fund deployment in altemative forms. The iest r,"rp" r" pir.r'g ,r," products of both assets andIiabilities to gair the competitive advantage_from the market mor".liiri""rr" p.""ented tle bank,s overall
|.?:Lt#r::l'f"T#Jtnt 

ortie ALco members to formulate an en".-i*',nlur*"n, 
"nd 

rund manasement

Foreign exchange risk management
*t.}

Foreign exchange (FX) risk management is an integral part in every bank,s decisions about foreign currencyposure. The issue of exchaoge risk management is usually dealt by Treasu ry Division of the Bankoreover, fusk Management Committee also oversees the Treasury,s stratery in managing the exchangerate risk This shows the importance that bank puts on FX risk management issues aod techniques.
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Asset Liabirity Management [ALM) is an integrar part of Bank ManagemenL The responsibirity of AssetLiability Management primariry Iiei with ,rl" r.*rrry o,"ro""'iir"f i'..r, ,,fice) of the bank who co-ordinates balance sheet (asset liabilityl risk.manag"."r, i";;i'Aank must have a committeecomprising ofthe senior management ofthe Bank to m;ke impo.t"nt ia.irion, ,"rated to the Balance sheetof the Bank This team of senior management is typicauy cau;d the esseilial,ity r"ranagement committee(ALCo). ALCO should meet at least once- every month to anal5zg .eriew 
"nd 

formulate strategy to manage
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o-r-eiio iriough eu.r our aa"ft;l;i;il;

E Managing the Balance Sheet
E GroMh in assets & liabilities
0 Containment ofrisk in a coherent manner
[1 Stability and consistency in earninss and
E Prolitabiliry

FX risk is the exposure of a bank to the potential impact of movements in foreignparticular, it is defined as the possible direct loss (as a result of an un-hedgedbank's cash flows, assets and liabilities, net profit and. io tum, from an exchange rate movement.risk occurs as a result of trading in foreign
adverse

currencies, making foreign
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Foreign exchange risk arises from two factors: currency mismatches in a bank's assets and liabilities (both
on- and off-balance sheet) that are not subject to a fixed exchange rate, and currency cash flow mismatches.
such risk continues until the foreign exchange position is covered. This risk may arise from a variety of
sources such as foreign currency retail accounts and retail cash transactions and services, foreign exchange
trading, investllrents denominated in foreign currencies and investments in foreign companies.

Types of Exchange Rate Rlsk:

Transaction risk:
This is basically cash flow risk and deals with the effect of exchange rate moves on transactional account
exposure related to receivables (export contracts), payables (import contracts] or repatriation ofdividends.
An exchange rate change in the currency of denomination of any such contract will result in a direct
transaction exchange rate risk to the Bank

Translation riskt
This is basically balance sheet exchange rate risk and relates exchange rate moves to the valuation of a
foreign subsidiary and, in turn, to the consolidation of a foreign subsidiary to the parent company,s balance
sheeL Translation risk for a foreign subsidiary is usually measured by the exposure of net assets (assets less
liabilities] to potential exchange rate movements. ln consolidating financial statements, the ranslation
could be done either at the end-of-the-period exchange rate or at the average exchange rate of the period,
depending on the accounting regulations affecting the parent company. Thus, while income statements are
usually Eanslated at the average exchange rate over the period, balance sheet exposures of foreign
subsidiaries are often translated at the prevailing current exchange rate at the time of consolidation.

Economic rislc
It reflects basically the risk to the bank's present value of future operating cash flows from exchange rate
movements. In essence, economic risk concerns the effect of exchange rate changes on revenues (domestic
sales and exports] and operating expenses (cost of domestic inputs and imporLsl. Economic risk is usually
applied to the present value of future cash flow operations ofa bank and its foreign subsidiaries.

Sources offoreign exchange riski
Foreign exchange risk for a bank can arise from a number ofsources, including:
a. Business related to import pa]rment or export encashment
b. Foreign currency denominated capital expenditure
c. Remittance received in foreign currency
d. Revenue received in foreign currency
e. 0ther income, such as royalties, interest, dividendi etc, is received in foreign currency
i Bank's deposits or loans denominated in foreign currency
g. Bank having offshore assets, operations or subsidiaries that are valued in a foreign currency, or foreign
currency deposits,

Foreign exchange risk should be managed where fluctuations in exchange rates impact on the bank,s
profitlbility. To manage the exchange rate risk inherent in its operations, a bank needs to determine t}Ie
specific type ofcurrent risk exposure, the hedging stratesr and the available instruments to deal with these
currency risks.

2.33.4 Internal control and compliance risk management

ternal control refers to the mechanism in place on a permanent basis to conEol the activitjes in an
[ization. In absence of i! risk resulting in unexpected losses caused by faulty internal processes,
an errors, frauds & forgeries, technolog/ failure and documentary lapses may surface. The primary
ctives of intemal control system are to help the bank perform better through the use of its resources,

dentify it's wealoesses, take appropriate measures to oyercome the same and ensure compliance with
regulatory framework including applicable laws and regulations
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The bank has set up llternal Control & Compliance (lC&C) Division at Head Omce to ensure that the lnternal
Control processes are in place. As per instruction ofBangladesh Bank the Audit Committee oftie Board has

been constituted to assist t}le Board in fulfilling iLe oversight responsibilities including implementation of
the obiectives, strategies and overall business plans set by the Board for effective functioning of the bank
The committee reviews the finalcial reporting process, the system of inter[al control & management of
financial risk, the audit process, healtl report of the bank and the bank's process for monitoring
compliance with laws and regulations and iti own code of business conducL ln the year 2022, 04 meetings

of the Audit Committee were held. The bank has introduced 'Risk Eased Internal Audit (RBIA)' to assess the

business risk as well as control risk associated with the branches and determines how much follow up,

monitoring & periodicity ofinternal audit would be required to bring a particular branch back to normalcy.
If it is found that the performance of the branch is not satisfactory it is presumed t}|at the branch has some

weakness which may pose a potential threat for the bank

IC&C Division of the bank ensures its Internal Control Process through review of Departmental Control

Function Checklist (DCFCL), Loan Documentation ChecHist ILDCL) and Quarterly 0perations Report IQOR)
oft}le branches and other mechanisms.

2.33,5 Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management

Money laundering is a criminal offence, justified by the fact that whoever launders money is pursuing a way

to Iegitimize their ill-gotten gains which is accumulated via illegal activities. By looking at the modus

operandi of money laundering, banking institutions are primarily the nrst-level contact points by money
launderer due to several factors including multiple seri,ices provided by banking institutions such as

deposits, loans, investments and foreign exchange. Money laundering is one of the immense risk in the

banking institutions.

Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing risk is one ofthe core risk ofbanking sector. lt's a big challenge

for a bank to protect the institution from the launderers. Moreover, launderers are evolving new gate way

for laundering their ill gotten money, which is very difficult to identify.

For effective control of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing risk and meticulous compliance of
regulator TBL seti standards program related to Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing risk
Management has given utmost priority to combat Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing. For

establishing an effective AML & CFI program, TBL ensured the participation of senior management for
combating Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing. Central Compliance Committee (CCC) comprising the

heads of different deparEnents of Head Office, headed by ChiefAnti Money Laundering Compliance Officer
(CAMLCO) oversee the overall activities.
A dedicated division 'Anti-Money Laundering Division (AMLD)", headed by Deputy CAMLCO, acts as

executive arm of Central Compliance Committee [CCC). The responsibilities of AMLD are defining and

developing AML/CFT compliance programs, policies and strategies aligned with national and international

standards and matching with instructions ofregulator,

To mitigate Money Laundering (MLJ and Terrorist Financing (TFJ risk, Trust Bank has Anti-Money
Laundering (AML) and Combating Financing ofTerrorism (CFT) policy which is followed by all the branches

e

d

1. Effective management of Customer Due Diligence (CDD), Know Your Customer (KYC) and Enhanced Due

Diligence IEDD).
On boarding Sanction Screening for all types ofcustomers.

Transaction Monitoring for escalation of Suspicious Transaction/Activity Report (STR/SAR) and report it
to BFIU

4. Submission of Cash Transaction Report (CTR) to Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU)

1..115. nd"9rr," ,r"ining are providing to the officials ofTBL on AML & CFT
' 6. Customers' Risk Gtegorization.

7. Following Customer Acceptance Policy.

B. Prevention ofTrade Based Money Laundering.

\;\\

^re 
,ir,!'l Beside these, TBL has been maintaining a membership of International Marie time Bureau (lMB) for

$L U:t' t''''' prevention o;Trade Based Money Laundering. Through the lM B, TB L is verirying the shipping documents in
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2.33.6 IT risk management

The advancement of information and communicative technology oCT) is givel credit for the evolution of
banking services, in particular, online banking. lnformation Technologr (lT) Risk is a growing component of
total operational Risk As business increasingly depend on IT to automate processes and store information,
IT Risk Management is emerging as a separate practice. IT includes security, availability, performance and
compliance elements,lT Risk Management helps to reduce service costs and achieve greater compliance by
effectively assessing classirying IT risk

t$I

lT Risk management requires a disciplined approach that includes IT Risk awareness, quantification of
business impacts, solution design and implementation across people, process, and technology, and creation
of a sustained IT Risk Management program complete with performance measurement and a model for
continuous improvement.

Compliance definitions
a) Data Protection
-P vacy & data security
-Growth of unstructured data
-Business continually and disaster recovery

b) Data Retention
- New model ofdata storage, software as service & disaster recovery
- Access by legitimate user

c) Strategic Governance Risk
- Alignment of IT risk control framework with business strate$/
- Public disclosures accurately reflect corporate performance

d) National Security - fusuring IT system & network support legal infrastructure through electronic
signatures, data movements aod lT resources

e) Civil & Criminal legal Framework
-Protecting individual & corporate intellectual properly
- Availability keeping existing process running & recovering from interruption
- Access ensuring that people have right access
- Providing accurate, timely and complete information
- Implementing new srategic initiatives

0 Regulatory Compliance - Protecting citizens and ftom terrorism or national disaster

Since the automation of t}le Bank and centralization of information system, all the branches of the bank are
connected to the Head Office lT departnent in Dhaka through a dedicated link and Disaster Recover site at
Jessore. The infrastructure design is up to standard and completely secure.

.7 Liquidity risk management

?\ Liquidity means the ability to sell an asset at or near its value. lt is a measure of the ability and ease with
d which aises can be converted to cash. Assets that can be easily bought or sold, are known as liquid assets

Examples of liquid assets generally include cash, central bank reserves, and government debl A bank is
considered to be liquid if it has ready access to immediately spendable funds at reasonable cost.

Liquidity risk is the risk that arises from Bank inability to meet its financial obligations as tiey fall due. This
u5ually occurs from the lack ofmarketability ofan investment thatcannot be bought or sold quickly enough

prevent or minimize a loss. Broadly it indicates bank's inability to make repayments, withdrawals and
er commitments in time and inability to explore investment opportunities. Due to liquidity risk Banks

\

o

itionally use tieir highly liquid stock irl securities and cash and their borrowing capacity,n the volatile

quidity is somewhat lacking in our market. We can learn and draw immense benefit by sharing the best
ractices, tools and techniques ofliquidity managemenL
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To have an effective liquidity risk management few ratios are particularly importanL on that ligh! central

Bank has issued separate Guidance note on LcR and NSFR under Basel III. These ratios represent tie way

forward in ALM through Iiquidity measurement and managemenL These ratios along with the liquidity gap

should be central to liquidity measurement and managemenl

2.3+ lnterest rate risk management
lnterest Rate Risk is the exposure of a bank's financial condition to adverse movement in interest rates,

Accepting this risk is a normal part of balking and can be atr impoltant source of Profitability and

shareholders' value. However, excessive lnterest Rate Risk can pose a significant threat to banl(s earnings

and capital base. changes in interest rate affect a bank's earnioSs by changing its Net Interest lncome (NIU

and the level ofother interest-sensitive income and operating expenses'

Changes in interest rate also affect the underlying value ofthe Bank's assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet

instrriment because the present value of future cash flows and in some cases, tlle cash flows themselves

change when interest rate chalge. Accordingly, an effective risk management process that maintains

lnterest Rate Risk within prudentlevels is essential for the safety and soundness ofthe bank

An effective and comprehensive procedures and information systems to manage and conh.ol interest rate

risk in accordance with the interest rate risk policies needs to be on place. These procedures are designed in

accordance with the size and complexity ofthe bank's interest rate risk-taking activities'

Managing interest rate risk requires a clear understanding of the amount at risk and the impact of changes

in interest rates on this risk position. To make these determinations, sufficient information must be readily

available to permit appropriate action to be taken witiin acceptable, often very short, time periods. Ideally,

bank's interest rate risk measurement system would take into account the specific characteristics of each

individual interest sensitive position, and would capture in detail tlre full range of potential movements in

interest rates.

Re-pricing schedules and simulation approaches are the commonly used interest rate risk measurement

techniques. Bank should use a combination of these techniques in managing its interest rate risk exposure

Each technique provides a different perspective on interest rate risk, has distinct strengths and weaknesses,

and is more effective when used in combination with another.

Operation riskmanagement

5 Operational Risk is the risk ofdirect or indirect loss arising from a wide variety ofcauses associated with the

Banks involvemeot wit]l financial instruments, including processes, personlel, technolory and

infraskucture and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risk such as those arising

perational Risk Management is a continuous process that includes risk assessment, risk decision makin&
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Liquidity risks can be classified into four categories:

a) Term liquidity risk (due to discrepancies between maturities);

b) Withdrawal/call risk (mass disinvestment before maturity),
c) structural liquidity risk (when the necessary funding transactions cannot be carried out or only on less

favorable terms), and
d) Market liquidity risk

Liquidity risk management is of paramount importance because a liquidity shordall at a single institution

can have system-wide repercussions. A bank should establish a robust liquidity risk management

framework that ensures it maintains sufficient liquidity, including a cushion of unencumbered, high quality

liquid assets, to withstand a range ofstress events, including tiose involving the loss or impairment ofboth

unsecured and secured funding sources. ALCO shoutd assess the adequacy of both the bank's liquidity risk

management framework and its liquidity position and should take prompt action if the bank is deficient in

either area in order to protect depositors and to limit potential losses.

\
t

from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards ofcorporate behavior'

and implementation
operational risk management focuses on proactive measures in order to ensure business continuity

as well as the accuracy of information used internally and reported externally, competent and well-

informed staffand its adherence to established rules and procedures as well as on security arrangements to

protect t}le physical afds]lf,t!$..." of the Bank
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Basel-lll Activities
"Basel III: A global regulatory framework for more resilient banks and banking systems" was introduced in
Balgladesh in 2015 to improve the banking sector's ability to absorb shock arising from financial and
economic stress. As such, Bangladesh Bank issued 'Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy IRBCA) for
bank with effect from January, 2015. The Basel-lll rules on capital consist of measures oll improving the
quality, consistency and transparency of capital, enhancing risk coverage, introducing a supplementary
leverage ratio and promoting counter-cyclical buffers and addressing systemic risk and interconnectedness.

As at 30 September 2022, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 [CET-1) capital
ratio of 4.50%, capital conservation buffer 2,5o/o, minimum CET-1 plus conservation buffer of 7,000h,
minimum Tier-1 capital ratio of6.000/0, minimum total capital ratio 10.0090 and minimum total capital plus
capital conservation bfifer 12.50Vo.

Pillar-l: Minimum Capital Requirement
In order to calculate Minimum Capital Requirement and Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRARJ, bank
is required to calculate its Risk Weighted Assets (RWAJ on the basis ofcredit, market, and operational risk
of bank Trust Bank Ltd. has adopted the following measurement approaches for computing its Minimum
Capital Requirement:
- Standardized Approach for CreditRisk
- Basic Indicator Approach for 0perational Risk, and
- Standardized Approach for Market tusk

Pillar-IL Supervisory Review Process (SRP)
The Supervisory Review Process [the Second Pillar of Basel-lll) is intended to ensure that bank have
adequate capital to support all the risk in the business and, concurrently, to encourage bank to develop
and utilize superior risk management techniques in monitorilg and managing risk. In compliaoce with the
Pillar-ll guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank under Basel-lll framework, Trust Bank Ltd. has formulated its
own Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) Policy to assess various risk that it is exposed
to. The assessment of adequate capital would be the outcome of $e dialogue to be held between the SRP

team ofBankand SREP team ofBangladesh Bank

Following risks are irssessed for Adequate Capital Requirement under Pillar II as per ICAAP Policy of the
Banl,c

Residual Risk
Concentration fusk
Liquidity Risk
Reputation Risk
Strategic Risk
Setdement Risk
Evaluation of Core Risk Management
Environmental & Climate Change Risk
Other Material Risk

Pillarlll: Market Discipline

The purpose of market discipline is to establish Eansparency and discipline in the financial markets so that
stakeholders can assess the position of a barlk with respect to the assets held by it as well as to identiry the
risk relating to these assets and the capital adequacy to meet probable losses. For this purpose, bank have
to develop a set of disclosures containing information on the assets, risk exposures, risk assessment
processes and the capital adequacy to meet the risk. The Pillar- lll Disclosures are published on a yearly
basis which is available in the official website and Annual Report ofthe bank.

Impact of COVID-19

olt is visible that many of the financial and non-financial organizations have closed down their operation
from different part of the world. But in our country Government has taken some effective initiatives
mmediately like declaration different stimulus packages for different sectors. Hence, our overall economy

has stood io a steady position. Moreover, the Management of the Bank has cautiously formulated business
Eategies in consideration with CoVID-19 induced challenges and implemented the same for building the

k more resilienl Therefore, any material uncertainty has not been posed due to the impacts of the
CoVID-19 that may cast significant
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2.34

2.39

2.40

2.41

Going concern

fu discussed in note 2.37, the COVID-19 pandemic has not significantly impacted the Bank's income. The

Bank has adequate resources to continue in operation and to meet financial commitments as they fall due

for the foreseeable future. For t}lis reason, the management continues to adopt going concern basis in

preparing the fi nancial statemeflts,

Earning per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share" which has been

showl on the face of the profit and loss accounL This has been calculated by dividing the basic earflings by

the weighted average number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is not required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution

during the year under review.

Non controlling interest

Non co[trolling interest is that portjon of the profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiary (Trust Bank

lnvestsnent Limited) attributable to equity i[terests that are lrot owned, direcdy or indirecdy through

subsidiary, by the Parent (Trust Bank Limited).

compliance of lnternational Accounting standards (lAs) and lnternational Financial Reporting

Standards (lFRs)
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) is the sole authority for adoption of

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (lAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) in context of

Bangladesh from the standards adopted by International Federation of Accountants Committee IIFAC) as

International Accounting standards (lAs) and lnternational Financial Reporting standards (lFRSI. while
preparing the financial statements, Trust Bank Limited applied most of the lAs and IFRs, details of which

are given below:
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Name of IAS IAS No. Status

Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories
Cash Flow Statement
Accounti Policies, Cha I n Accou n Es timates an d E rro rs

Events after the Re rti Period

Construction Contracts
Income Taxes

Pro , Plant and E ui men t
Em lo Benefits

Accounting for Governme[t GranLs and Disclosure of Government

Assistance
The effects of Ch s in Forei Excha e Rate

Borrowin Cost
Related Pa Disclosures

1
*Applied

N/A
Applied

lied

_ Applied ,
Applied
Applied

N/A

Applied
lied

lied
Applied

N
*Applied

2

7

B

11

t2
16

19

20

21

23

24

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26

te Financial Statements 21

Investment in Associates

Interest in oint Ventures 3L

Financial Instruments: Presentation 32

Earni Share 33

Interim Financial ortin 34

lm airment ofAssets 36

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37

ln ble Assets
40
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Name ofIFRS IFRS No. Status
First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards

Share-Based Payment

1

2

N/A

N/A
Business Combinations
Insurance Contracts

3 Applied
4

5

6

7

B

I
10

11

N/A
Non-current assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations N/A

tion for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Operating Segments
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Consolidated Financial Statements

loint Arrangemertts
Disclosure oflnterest in other Entlties
Fair Value Measurement
Revenue from contracts with customers

N
iAppliejl

ied

12

13

15

Leases 1.6

N

lied
Applied

lied

--l
lied

2.42
i)

* Subject to departure described in note 2.1
N/A= NotApplicable

General
Figures have been rounded offto the nearesttaka;

a

Lq$
.c ot$L'

\\$'}

ii) Prior year's figures shown for comparison purpose, have been rearranged, whenever necessary, to colform
rrent year's presentation
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3.1

3.1.1

3.2

3.3

CASH

Cash in hand

ln local currency
ln foreign currencies

0 [ Dlc 23??

Nasimul Baten
Mrrgir3 Dirccror & CBO

DBH Firercc PL€'

Note-3.1.1

30.o9.2022
Taka

31.L2.202'
Taka

4,668,597,040
34,067,210

4,3\ 4,252,47I
101,562,049

lo ForeigD Currency

Forei!n Currencv

Us Dol,ar
Creat Britain Pound
EURO

Singapore Dollar
lapanese Yen

Amountin FC

Balance with Bangladerh Bankand its agent bank(s)

Balarce with Bantladesh Bank
ln local currency
In foreign currencies

Dally Cesh R$erve Redo

Reserve Required @ 5.0 ofTotal Dehand and Time Liabilities
A€tual Reserve held

Surplus

4.10 6,664,250 4,4r5,414,527

34,067,21O 101,S62,049

9,467,3A?,000
11 610 19

2,236,439,t70 2.142.799.619

1r,449 ,612,000
I 74 99 60

10,834,437,000
11 095 147 750

296,386,260 260.770.750

14.226,639,429
170,691,311

13.550,242,896
383,341.965

10,009,883,000
12,246,322,17 0

233,008.00
84,512.00
51,665.50

40.00
6,000.00

23,695,865
9,277,753
5,086,541

2,825
4,227

74,970,749
13,590,675
8,983,201

12,949
4,475

Cash Rererve Ratio (CRR) end Statutory LiquidityRado (SLR)

cash Reserve Requirement (cRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (sLR) hav€ been calculated and maintained in accordan.e
with the section 33 of the Banking compani€s A.r 1991 [as amended up ro 2o1B), Dos circular nos. 01 dared 19 ]anuary
2014 DOS Circular Letter No.26 dated August 19, 2019 and MpD circular no. 03 dared 09 April 2020.

Allscheduled banks ln BanSladesh linctuding Shariah based banks) are required !o maintain 4.00 lfour) percent CRRvrtth
Bangladesh Bank on bi'weekly average basis with a provision ofmlnimum 3.50 (three and a hal0 percent on daily basis of
their average total demand and tim€ tiabilities (ATDTL) of the month earlier of th€ previous monlh and Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) rcquired to be maintained by the conventional b.nks on daily basis shall not be less than 13.0b
[thlrteen) percent including the 6xcess amount of Cash Resewe Requirement (CRR) of their average total time and
demand liabilities in Bangladesh, ahd for Shariah.based Islamic Banks rhis amount shall not be tess !h; s.s0 (five and a
halo p€rcenl Both reserves maintained during th€ year by the Bank are in excess ofthe statutory requirements.

Balance with Sonali Bank ln local clrrrency (as agent otBangladesh Bank)

The posidon ofCRR and SLR as on 3O September 2OZZ is shown below:

Cash Reserve Rado (CRR)

Convendonal (lncludln8 Ofishore) Banking

tu per Bangladesh Bank Dos circular No. 01 dared January 19, 2014, oos circular Lerter No. 2b dated Au$sr 19, 2019
and MPD Circular No.03 dated April09, 2020 Bank has !o mainrain CRR @ 4.004 of fortnightly cumulative average basis
and miniftum @ 3.s% of daily basis for its conventional bankng. For off shore banking operation as per Barigladesh
Bank BRPD Circular 31 dated lune 18,2020 Bank has ro maintain minimum 2.0 [two) p€rcent cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)
with Bangladesh Bank on bi_weekly averaSe basis with a provision o[minirhum 1.5 [one and half) percent on daily basii
ofthe average toraldemand and time liabfliti€s IATDTL) of 0ffShore Banklng Operarion.

.t$
3.3.1

3.3.1.1
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ab

ExchanEe Rate

101.5955

109.7803

98.4514

70.677

0.7045

14,397,330,740 13,933,584,861
31,024.654 90.s79 003

14,428,355,394 14.O24.1,63.A64

(





Blweekly Ca.h Relerve Rado
Required reserve (4% ofDemand andTime Liabilities)
Actual reserve held (average)

surplus

Statutory Liquidlty Rado (SLR)

Conventional Banliilng
Required reserve (13% ofAverage Demand and Time Liabilities)
Actual reserve held
surplus

l3lamlc Banldng

Required reserve [5.5 ofAverage Demand and Tlm€ Liabiliti€s]
Actua-l reserve held

Surplus

30-o9.2022
Taka

3L.t2.ZO2l
Taka

1,626,161,000

1,938,095,560

1.425,461,000

2,121,646,430
311,934,550 695,185,430

1,858,470,000

1,920,078,895
1,530,241,000
1,780,538.150

3.3,2

3.3.2.7

61,608,895 150,297,150

15,990,240,227 16,916,S48,452

169 374 140 496,7 43,AaO

ts,2L6,902,690 14,425,685,066

2,134,563

37,432,955,000

s3,423,195,221
35,543,294,000
s2,459,A42,452

3.3.2.2

2,555,396,000

2,724,77 4,1 40

2,241,542,000

2,7 34327 ,8BA

3.3.3
3.3.3.1

Held for Statutory Ltqutdlg Ratio (SLR)

ConvEndonal Banldng
Cash in Hand
Balanc€ with B. Bank and iti agenl Bank[s)
Government Securities T-Bills)
CovernmentBonds
Excess Reserve

Prize Bond

Balance with other banks and financial instltutioos (ln Bangladesh)
CulfentDepo.lts

Sona-liBank Limited
Asrani Eank Limited
Mutuel Trust Bank Limited
commercialBank of Cevlon fCBCLI PLC

3.3.3.2

4

4.1

d

lslamit Banldng
Cash in Hand

Excess Reserv€

Covernment Islamic lnvestment Bonds

35,309,180
79,625,560

2,609,840,000

32,O42,450

491,405,430

2,214,840,000

'r$
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND fINANCIAL INSTITLNIONS

ID Bangladesh Note-4.l
outside Bangladesh Note-4.z

14,093,453,693
1,123,448,997

13,428,A36,7 S4

996,848,312

at-t!

I

J.S$!

"\'

t

rJ
U
U
{l.,

t,
t,J

t
t

Short Term DeposiL5
Sonali Bank Limited

. AB Bank Limited

44,427

Rupali Bank Limited

Bank

AlArafah Istami Bank Limited

sLs
_ ^ .U65 Bank Limited
-_L &btern Bank

500

4,669,57A,900
31,024,650

3,798,024,880
44,123,258,121

796,7tO,t70
501 0

4343,7 64,304
90,617,500

775,7 49,620
1,666,338,000

45.539,458,622

099 51 '7 45

27,267
3,447,246

36,957
3,841,246

2,025,917 ,633

Ohaka

UJ

frffi
offshore Eanking Unit - USD

35

79,1S5,003

(

I

3.3.1.2 lslamlcBanking

Dally Casb Reserve Rado
Required reserve (3.5 % ofDemand and Time Liabilities)
Actual reserve held

Surplus

Bank Limited
Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limiled
Standard Bank Limlt€d

2,724,774,140 2,734,327,44O

46,504,522
4,116,147
3,814,123

339,565
31,796

6,771,034
403,211

3,305,193
29,933
48,085

7 6,124,000

62,767,442
4,402,446

494,990
291,100

4,137,943
3,257,420

394,243
3,308,523

3,912
48,457

0 q D[[ frltn"'u'

R_*h
Nasimul Baten
Mioryiry Dir.cr.r & CEO

DBH Fir^arcc ll.C.
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30.o9.2022
Taka

3t.72.2027
Taka

Mudaraba Short Nodce DepGit

The City Bank Lmited

EXIM BanK l,td

Bank Asia Ltd.

Union Bank Llmited

Social lslami Bank Ltd.

Bank Al-Falah Limated

Prime Bank Limited

Fixed Deposlts in local Currency
Ftxed Deposits with Bank

Dhaka Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited

Modhumoti Bank Limited

National Bankof Pakistan

Mercantlle Bank Limited

AB Bank Limited

17,752,969

31,781,991

501,032

1,193,295

2,851.973

785,452,018

2,550,000

7,139,245

1,221,489,07?

596,988

6,120,552

3,439,357

s4230A,279

650,000,000

100,000,000

250,000,000

842,tA3,27A 1,781,093,538

2,250,000,000

580,000,000

1,000,000,000 2,830,000.000

Flxed D.posits with NBFI

Uttara Finance Limited

IPDC Finance Limited

Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

Agrani Bahk Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

NRB Bank Limited

500,000,000

350,000,000

s00,000,000

100,000,000

100,000,000

2,000,000,000

s00,000,000 850,000,000
Mudaraba TenD Deposits

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited

Islamic Financ€ & I nvestment Limited

Ha,i Finance Co. Lirnited

Social lslami Bank Limited

EXIM Bank Limited

Fixed Deposits in Foreign Currency

Modhumoti Bank Llmited

1,000,000,000

100,000,000

100,000,000

1,000,000,000

3,000,000,000$Y"

d
5,200 ,000,000 2,200,000,000
6,700,000,000 5,880,000,000

h Limited

305,086,500

t,322,041,500

203,391,000

1,016,955,000

1 423 737,000

1,287,000,000

557,700,000

986,700,000

429,000,000

343,200,000

I 3,603.600,000

0 4 DEC 2|j?2

U
\J
U
u
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\,

t

0 L 0EC 1t?1

Humaira
Managing Dlrector & cEO

Dhaka

J

I

Trust Bank Llmlt€d
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Nasimul Baten
Merrsiua Dirtcr'r t CEo

DBH Fiseuce Pt,C '

I

.$$

""*t
Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

4,27t,211,O00
14,093,453,693 13,428.836,754
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30.o9.2022
Taka

3t.12.202r
Taka

\$

48,088,012

183,507,021

41,734,379

57,743,008

94,336,957

27,809,459

51.488,152

t2,646324
1,718,586

s,127,663

3,453,540

2,723,346

44,153,7?0

ts,944,273

149,349.103

29,699,763

34,883,197

148,338,620

5,646,470

932,464

3,129,449

t3,?9r,251
224,054

930

z4\4s7,142
109,120,760

37,047,080

8,450,465

107,590,609

27,343,A57

31,011,736

7,691349

51,489,828

10,689,760

4,341,000

52,014,752

32,642,791

51,450,930

79,523,020

10,361,895

93,6S1,903

6,146,573

3,312,971

2,433.127

5,426,280

fi'1

4.2 Balance with other ba[ks and financlal institutions [Outside Bangladesh)
0n-shore Balance
CurrentAccouht

nollarAccount
Standard Chartered Bank USA

Mashreqbank psc, USA

lClCl Bank Ltd., Hongkong

Commerr Bank, AC cermany
Habib American Bank, NY

Zhejiang Chouzhou Commercial Bank China

EIIRO Ac.ount
Standard Chartered Banh UK

Commer, BankAC oermany
ICICI Bank Ltd., Mumbai,lndia

GBP Account
Standard Chartered Bank, UK

leDen€3. Y.n Account
Standard Chartered Bank lapan
Commeirbank A& Frankfu rt, Germany

ACU nolbr Account

Standard Chartered Bank Mumbai, lndia
Mashreqbank Mumbai, India

ICICI Bank Ltd., Muhbai,lndia
AB Bank, Mumbai,lndia
United Bank oflndia
Axis Bank lndia

CHFA.count
Habib Bank Zurich, Switzerland

AlmAccount
Commerzbank A& Faankfu G Cermany

SARAccounts

BankAlrazira - SAR

Bank Al Eilad - sAR

CAD Accountt
Commerz Bank AC; Germany-cAD

Cl{Y Accountr
Standard Chartered Bank (China), CNY

Zheiiang Chouzhou Comm€rcial Bank CNY

d

(

{

U
t.
(/
U
U
U
U
t
U
t)
.)
!
1,
(J
!

987,531.641 978,437,462

126,610,426

1,071,508

6,40?,166

\428,256

13,057,413

33,068

3,640,707

1,639,262

135,917,356 18,410,450

4.3 Remaining maturlty groupinS ofbalance rrith oth€r banks and financial institutions

996,448,372

s L [it liitl

on demand

Up to 1 month
Over l month but hot more than 3 months
over 3 months but not more than 1 Year

over I Year but not more than S Years

over 5 Years

3,262,012,643

7,254,490,041

1,630,000,000

3,070,000,000

3,081,836,525

7,013,848,541

1,530,000,000

2,700,000,000

{s; - - ^^15,216,902,690
L';!

Nasicul B ate o
MemjiAB Dirtcrot t CEO

DBH Fir,.urce PLC.

0qBEC

a
Managing 0irector & Ohaka

Trurt Bank Limlted
37

14,425,645,066

(

Balance with Offshor€ aanking Unit [OBUI
Mashr€qbark psc, USA

Standard Chartered Bank NewYork
United Bankoflndia
AXIS Bank oflndia, Kolkata,lndia

For detoils please refer to Annexure - A

____1,14,!!92e7

945,832

$1.
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4 (a) CONSOLIDATED BAUTNCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND FTNANCIAL INSTTTUTIONS

30.09.20?2
Taka

3t.12.2027
Taka

15,195,356,929
227,212,001

ln Bangladesh
Trust Bank Limi!ed
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limiled
Trusl Axiata Digital Limited

14,093,453,693
886,624,372

12,832,576
202,44 288

13,424,436,7 54
981,570,541

10,425,946
411,71.4,911

Note-4.1

Note - 4.2

Nore - 6.1

Note - 6.2

14,492,548,152
Less : lnter Company Transaction

Outside Bangladesh

With Non-Bankln8 Flnanclal Institutions
IDLC Finance Limited
IPDC Finance Limited
Delta Brac Housing Limited
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

390 255,933
14,964,144,92A 74,502,292,2t9

996,84A312r,r23,444,997
16,091,593,925 15,499,140,S31

5

100,000,000
100,000.000
100,000,000

ln Foreign Cumency
Islami Bank Banglad€sh Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited

508,477,S00

s08,477,s00

6 INVESTMENTS
Covernment Securitles
Treaiury Bills
Treasury Bills -HTM

Treasury Bills-HFf

608,477,500

3,7 98,024,480 1,556,338,000

3,798,024,880 1,666,338,000

\,ls
Trearury Bonds
T.easury Bond - HFf
Treasury Bond - HTM

\\ Go!'L lslamic Investmelt Bond
CovL Islamic lnvestment Bond - HFI

P ze Bond

145,000,000
2,464,840,000

750,000,000
1,464,840,000

4,297,32A.479
24 130

44,123,254,721 45,539,45A,622

4,598,500 5,501,400
4,598,500 s,s01,400

50,535,721,S01 49,426,13A,O22

7,469,529,519
35,553,728,602

\t.$

I

$.o"'
tr
t,
tJ
t,
v
t,
t,
\,
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0 [ 0EC zeit
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EJ

Managlng 0lredor & CEO

Tru.t Bank Llmlted

38

Nasimul Baten
M.oaaiut Ditocu & CEO

OgH Firerce ?l.C'

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
ln Local Currency
With Banking companles
NCC Bank Limited

lanara Bank Limited

dBangladeshCovernmentlnvestmentSukuk (BCIS)

2,609,840,000 2,214,840,000

{ ua,
Humaira Aaall





0ther lnvesttrent
Preference Share
Summit Earisal Power Ltd.
Summit Narayangoni Power Ltd.
H. Ali Akb€r & Co. Ltd.
City Sugar Indusl.i.s Ltd.
Epyllion Style Ltd.
Envoy Textiles Ltd.
City Seed Crushing Industries Ltd.
Impress Newtex Composite Texti les Ltd

0tdinary Shares

Quoted
Unquoted

hvestment in Corporate Bonds

Treasury Bills-at Present Value
14 days Treasury Bills
28 days Treasury Bills
91 days Treasury Bills
182 days Treasury Bills
364 days Treasury Bills

No. ofshare Face Value
6,800,000 10
3,500,000 10

25,000,000 I
25,000,000 8
50,000,000 10

200,000,000
200,000,000
500,000,000
783,000,000

1,250,000,000
300,000,000

68,000,000
36,000,000
250,000,000

2S0,000,000

s00,000,000

300,000,000

30.o9.2022
Taka

31.72.2021
Taka

3,233,000,000 1,404,000,000

242,324,036 233,579,7 45
12,830,000,000

14,467 ,579 ,7 45w

30,000,000 l0

Note - 5.4.1

Nole - 6.4.2

224,261,319
18,062,6s7

215,517,088
14,062,657

Nole-6.4.3 L2 645 817 349
76,r2r,L4l,3AS

_-_!!.!5!,8!!,89!_
6.1

6.2

790,452,000

3,007,572.880 1,666,338,000

____lr9gglpg0
Treasury Bonds-at Present Value
02 years Treasury Bonds

05 years Treasury Bonds

10 years Treasury Bonds

15 years Tr€asury Bonds

20 years Treasury Bonds

41,123 ,zsB,t?t 45,539,454,622
Repo & Revea$e Repo Transctions durlngthe period.nded 30 Septembcr Z0Zz
Discolosur€ required as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No-05 Dared: 1S July 2010 regarding Repo & Reverse Repo
during the year ended on 30 September 2022

r, (i) Dis.lo.ur. R.arrdi

oD Dr..rorurc Rcr..doa o p.i on 3o s.n.Db.r2022i
l

1,483,027,500

6,699,078,988

22.9A0,916,426

8,092,071,881

4,86A,163,326

s,007,211,1A9

5,306,913,144

22,301,92?,634

8,094,7 3t,529
4,824,67 4,526

36.
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Humaira m
Manag lng 0lrector & cEo

0rcEC

Narimul Baten
Mul3r4 Dirt tor & CIO '

DBH Firarcc PLC'

Amounr (r.t L3 C.th

I Colrercid aDkof C.ylon 912a/2022

Comrcql a&LofCcylon

ah.un. o'r L.l c.. h
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c.a-q

$ t$t-t

h Disclosure Regrrding Orlrrll Trrmfttion ofRGpo.odRelcrs€ Repo is on J0S €ptember 2022

6.1 Other lnvestment
This represents inveslment made by the company bolh in listed and unlisted se€urities. The investment is made up as

30.09.2022 31.r 2.2011

l? 224.26t.179 lE'7,E1t,o73 tl 215,517.oEE t8?,Eu,0z
18.0616J? 13.061_6J' t8,062,65?

1,rt.mo.000 1,213.0@,000 1 t.,104,000.0m 1,404,000,000

l7 12,645,Er7,349 12,645,81?,149 ll 12,E30,000,0@ I 2,E30,000,0m

TOTAL .19 t6,121,141JE5 16,0E,1,691,079 I 4,461 519,7 45 l1,.ll9,E73JJ0

6.4.1 Investment in OrdloaryShares - Quoted
Ihv€stm€nt has been recorded at cost ahd adequate provision for probable fulure losses as per Bangladesh Bank
Suideline has been made. Market value ofsecurities has been determined on the basis of the value of securities at the last
trading dateoftheyear (Last tradinSdate forthe period was 30 September ZO2Z).

6.4.1.1

6.4.L.2 Iuve3tment in Ordinary Share. Quoted
Conventional Banking
Islarnic Banking

wise lnv€stmentin Shares is below:

3,010,593
50,666,881

15,427,216
s4,40a,254

100,748,375

3,010,s93
41,922.590
15,427,216
54,40A,254

10 7 375

30.o9,2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

151,849,875
72,411,504

149,835,565
65,681,523

0t DEI ?il20 [ Brc ?,?2

l,
t,
tJ
L

Humaira m Nll.simul Baten
Malegirt Dirccror & CEO

DBH Fiouco ?LC'

llXnimum

Outlt nding

during lh€,rrr
(Ars)

llh mum

Outrt nding
during lh€ yerr

(AtS)

DrilyAl.rtg.
Oustlndng &ri08 th.

,taa
Se.urities sold uflder rcpo
(i)With Bangladesh Bank

Wfi olherbankr & FIs 5,891.643,000 1,519,862,119
Securities purchased und€r rcverse repo

(i) liomBangladesh Bank
(ir) &omother barl(s & FIs 816,445,935 r.157.666,89E 671,618,2N

SL JGS.p22 I l-D..-21

I IBBL Mudmbe P€p.tual Bond t(280 56,2E0 9(614 54,40E,2J4 00 54.408,214 m
l Popubr Ui. FiRt Mutual F!.d 1.089,298 669 1,2U.124 @ 7)84,t74
l tm,m0 90. tr0 lE95?,169

6','')0 t9 7t t0l1s5 m 10t2,901
77,591 27.t91 t6 t6 99?,689 00 99?.688

)t4,611 lt4.617 14.t75J2000 t,l,ll5,l20
iarll 1,0@ 1,05 t,956

Dhaka

J

Managing oirector & CEo

TruBt Bank Limited

40

Seator wlse lnvestment in listad securities at aost
Bankint Companies
Manufacturing Companies and o$ers
Power Sector
IBBL Bond
Mutual Fund

224,261,379 215.Sr7_0A8

d 224,26t,379 215,517.088

N+,h

rs,osr,2so 2l | |

6r,760

'15 69

1,05t,956m | |

;("!
\)





30.o9.2022
Taka

31.12,2027
Taka

ProvisioD for Investhent ahd Securities has been shown separately in note no. "12 - Other Liabilities^

6.4.3

6.1,2 UnllstedSecurities

0rdinaryShare
CAPM Unit Fund
Cenral Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)
SWIFI Group

No. ofShare
100,000

1,731,541

11

Rate of

7.50%

7.000k

7.98%

9.00o/o

10.00%

9.990/o

9.99o/o

8.50%
9.580,6

9.5go/o

8.s0%

650,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000
890,000,000
110,000,000
850,00 000

10,000,000

4,70A330
354 21

10,000,000
4,708,330
3 27

18,062,657 L4,062.657

4,260.000.000 4,540,000,000

Investment in Corporate Bonds
Conventiolal Banklrg
SubordiDated Bond
Al-Arafah Islamic Bank Ltd. Subordinated Bond
one Bank Limired Subordinated Bond
Exim Eank L!d. Subordtnated Bond
SIBL Zero Coupon Bond
UCBL 3rd Subordinared Bond
UCBL 4th Subordinated Bond
BankAsiaLtd. Non-Conv€rtiblesubordinated Bond
North.W€st Power Ceneration Company Ltd. Non-
Converttble Bond
Best tloldings Lrd Subordinated Bond

Perpetual Bond

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. p€rpetual Bond
Pubali Bank Ltd. perpetual Bond .
NCC Eark Ltd. Perpetual Band
AB Bank Ltd. Perpetual Bond
Bank Asia Ltd. perpetual Bond
one Bank Ltd. Perpetual Bond

Zero Coupon Eond
Thengama.a Mohila Sabui Sangha Zero Coupon Bond

Islamlc Barking
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
AlArafah Islami Bank Ltd.
Al-Arafah Islarni Eank Ld.

Mudaraba Perpetual Bohd

Shahjalal Islami Eank Lrd.
M BankLtd

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lrd.
lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

10.50%
7.00%
7.75

150,000,000
200,000,000
100,000,000

300,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000

1,000,000,000
1 0 000 00

80,000,000
150,000,000

300,000,000
200,000,000

300,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000

1,000,000,000

0 0 0

$il1$'1

550,000,000
2,350,000,000

s00,000,000

:00 000,000

n\,

4,000,000 ,000 4,000

85 8L7 49

2S 000 00

00,000

40,000,000
250 0 000

85,817,349
8,345,817,349

Provisional
Rate ofProfit

10.50%
Note - 5.4.3.1

7.AA

7.88%

1.AA

7.48

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

00 00 000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

00 0 000

2S0 0 000 290,000,000

4,000,000,000 4,000,000.000IovesuDcDt lr Shrrhh brsed MuEel Fund
UCB Taqwa Mutual Fund

0 q $it ?iil
5 000 00

--" "..4-li!94!o,s!-o
$ \ u:t !.l*gs4ztq 4,290.000.000

r2,830.000.000

ITConsukmr3 tld 0TcL) 12t,568 32.1.t6E 2,189,I5 t0 1r8qll5t-R. qobal B.r8hd.!h Mrtud Fud r 6,554,0t6 6,554,016 63,205,6q m 63,205,6%l0 Ttun Buk lsr MurualFwd 1.591,04s d591,045 659 10,258,555 06 l0:58,555tl
4lt5 4.2tt 1212 l?s.3i0 a4 n8.3(,l Itc A CME tabolllotus lld J,m0 5,m0 i.ls 59,406 mtl BD THAI F@D 3.568 :1,568 l0 00 15.680 00t4

197,861 i9'.&51 1.97q60@

22426t)79 2r5J17,0E8

OhataNasimul Bateo
Maorairt Dirccr'r & CEO

DBH Ficucc ?l-C'
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6.4.3.1

6.5

6 (")

7.7

)1

Profit rete would be determined considering the aveHge rates of 6 months Mudaraba Term Deposit Rates ofFull"fledged
shariah based banks collected from latest availabte in'Announced Profit Rate chart of those Bank [Deposit Raie)"
published by Bangladesh Bank in its websi!e at the beginning ofany Prolit Payment period with an additionil profit rale
of2.00% perannum.

Remalnhg meturity trouplng of Investrnents

On demand

Up to l month
ov€r 1 month but not more than 3 honths
Ov€r 3 months but notmore than I year

over I Yearbut notmore than 5 Years
Over 5 Years

4,598,500
2,468,251,7 67
1,489,417,670

16,543,594,329
26,547,177,4A3
t9,563,223,137

5,501,400
2,365,934,653

1,427 ,67 6,433
15,857,808,201
25,4A5,627 ,091
18,7s1,169,989

30.o9.2022
Tak

31.12.202t
Taka

66,656.862.886 63,893,71'1,7 67

Consolidated lnvesurents

Govemlneht Securities
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limlted
Trust Axiata Ditital Limited

Less : lnter Company Tra nsaction

Loans, cash credll overdrafts etc/hveshrentt
ln Bangladesh

Convendonal Banldng
Repair & R€con. ofDwetling House (RRDH)

Consumer Durable Scherne Loans (CDS)

Marriage Loans [ML)
Car Loans (CL)

House Building Loans IHBL)
Term Loans
Retail Bankihg Loans
Time Loan

Cash Credit

04 Dac 212

s0,535,721,501 49,426,738,022

20,044,662,145 1a167,oa1,049

70,580 343 ,646 67 ,593,225,O71

50,s35,721,501 49,426,13A,022

Other Investment
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digitat Limited

t6,121,1413A5

3,923,520,7 60

1+,467 ,579,7 45

3,599.507.304

7

Note-7.1

Note-7.7
27 6,133,561.77 |

76,001,730,279
235,871,252,517

21,484,131,838
292,135,291,450 257,2953A435i

r',$tt 
$It

d

267,399,12+
32,587

138,885,5S6

60,s27,349
9,001.148,495

98.37 0,A7 0,724
1,367 ,036,518

s5,371,146,67a
1,23S,458,780

2,660,1? 4,531
23,328,085.300

1,321,623.264

30 3A2,298,233
1,400,334,451

732,460,232

L1,810.444,637
7,171,797,258

209,397,970

432,343,030
32,587

155,3+3,27A

60,404,855
6,868,312,598

?9,7 SS,2S4,A39

2,974,10s,921
46,589,07 6,67 4

1,240,894,426
2,525,540,420

19,747,9A0,297
1,449,102,235

35,5A4,134,271
1,2s0,348,A99

620,345,760
6,555,431,955
s,07I,236,42O

79,932,711

o

t,
L}
(,
r,,
t/
t,
t/

244,A4t,722,697 210,9A0,A21,r76

0 r, cEC 2li?

uma fa
Managtng Directot & cEO

Nasimul Baten
Muagiry Dir.ca.r & CF,
DBH Firarcc ?LC.

Dhaka

&J

Trust Bank Limit€d

di0

42

LoANS AND ADVANCES/tSt/tMt BANKING INVESTMENTS

Loans, cash credit, overdrafu etc./investments
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Overdrafts

R=sh
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30.o9.2022
Taka

37.72.2027
Taka

{

lslaml. Banldng
BaiMuaiial
Hire Purchase under ShlrkalulMelk
IHSAN Apartment Purchase Scheme

BARAKAT Home Constructlon Scheme

BARAKAT Car Sch.me

HPsM"Real Estate

Murabaha TR
Murabaha, Import Bills [MlB)
Bai-Salam

Household Durable & others scheme
TIB House Building Scheme-HBL (RM)

TIB Household Durable Scheme( Household Durable)

Staff Loans

lnvestment lorTBL Employees under HPSM

Defence Personnel Special Investment (other than Of0 [DPSI]
HPSM General

HPSM under stirnulus Package (RMc)
Barkat Doctors Scheme

Murabaha (RM)

MIB. EDF.TIB
Trust Nibash

Trust Power
Bai Muairal under Stimulus Package

Bai-Muaiial under Stimulus Package (SMEI

Baim WES/Doc Bills

Outside aanglad€sh

Residual fiaturlty grouplng of Loa[s and Advances

includinS Eills Purchascd and 0lscount.d
Repayable on demand

Up to 1 month
Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than l Yearbut not more than 5 Years

More than 5 Years

41,98a,7 54,7 50

29 ,a26,569,085
58,610,238,187
7 6,548,269,002

45,161,460,426

36.9A1,191,O97

25,269,457,542

5r,620,410,426
67.419.157.159
?5,005,147,711

31,291,834,47 4 24,830,431,341
216,133 s6t,17r 23S,S11,ZS2,S11

297,135,291,450 257,295344,355

292,135,297,450 257,295344355

9,37 2,4? 5,AA1

2,s53,995,7 44
281,652,241

196,553,97 4

3,330,275
1,402,530,257

1,330,459,828

6,334,400
721,077

7,573,A69

77,659,450

29,t06,19A
t,370,177

s,924,542,640
10,519,298

577 33A
5,621,004,9+1
3,104,244,945

2,156.62A
20,067,349

634,000,000
s6,796,5L9

250 065 039

12,793,106,47 1

2,907 ,987 ,837
231,708.865

169,346,206

6,134,888

1,57 7 ,0A5,267
417,953,526

1.255,613
8,590.101

68.348,605

855,685

3.506,762,229
22,543,436

475,420
54,076,600

2,244,209,465
3,2S9,OOZ

20364,791
300,850,686

39,070,499
I 64 755

7.2

LJ
(i
tr
U
U
Li
U
tJ
U
u
U
C,

{J
tJ
tr,
U
tr
t/

,i.t

$u(rtf 7,3 Loans and Advan.es lncluding Bills Purchased and Discounted
Inside Bangladesh

aO Loans
31 Cash Credit

overdraft
Bills purchased and discounted

Outside Aangladesh

241,581,61A,296
3,896,233,311

24.649 .7 09.564
15,001,7 30,279

2t0,447 ,7 35,139
3,1 66,434,A46

21,197.042,532
21,484,131,838

,)

Loans and Advances on the basi! ofsignificant concentration
Advances to Dlrectors and Others

Advance to Directors and their allied concerns
Advances to CEO and Senior Executlves

Advances to Cuslomers (Group wise)
Industrial Advances (Project fi nance)
other Staff Loan

OtherCustomers

0 [ 0EC 2Ci2

OqBEC2S

37,435,308

153.827,886
12,767,497,921

36,110,257 ,166
1,154,869,618

147 ,061,496,456
292,135,297,450

Managing 0lredor & CEO
Tru.t Bank Llmited

Nasimu I B atco
Mer3irg Director &

173 541 s11

4,627,717

198,595,050
77,434,742,950

39,370,237,453
1.307.516.615

Ohaka

\ ,"t!
.f$

43

DBH Fioarrce ?[.C '

257,295,3A4355

276,133,561,171 235,41t,252,517

292,135,291,45O 257,29S,384,355

N*h
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1.4.2

30.09.2022
Taka

37.A2.202L
Taka

Total capltal [Note-13.3.1 [H]l
Total Loans and Advances

No. ofCustomers
Classified amount lhereon

35,225,934,342

122,A52,7 79,993

24

Nil

32,900,534,893

103,820,77 7 ,986
2t
Nil

SinSle Borrower Exposur€ Limit has been calculated on lh€ basis of total eligible capital as on 31 December 2020

according to BRPD Circular 02, dated 16 ,anuary 2014.

Details of Loans

2a

\Lu-
tfiI

c1
d

Li
L
L,
U
U
\,
v
U
u
U
{,
v
tJ
!

o
{

0 r 0EC 7t?2

uma
Managing 0lrodor cEo

0 q BEC ?$i2

Nasimul Batco
Men4ia, Dircctor & CEO

P3Y P1,,1nc< PLC.

orhrrnding Lorn Toid
10.09.1022

Totd

11.12.2021
CLShtusst.,

6,1.46.710,t 8? 4.t03.617.11rUCI

1,72q851.887LC L0621tU rJ01J16,66l
Anwar I$.t Ld, An*r Ccftnt Ld, A 0m Poltittl Lid,

ANr C.Ir.d SlE r A ott Tn&u Co
1,7r8,110,971UC t,tm,m0,000 1,678,417,9J? 4,9?8,417,957l Bri*rs Tradns & consrwlbn, BEwas Buiulls Limi.d an! lL

'-cE$rn ASm & Food (Pvt) Ltd, Brl., Ar,o & Food

Ltd & wi Shah-Imd.$
5.8J6.894.t71 5752,0E1,710UC 1, 8,74r,552 1,718,152,619Sena Kalvu saiEdr & alicd coi..mt

UCAeom Infi,ltEnne !,.rvi6 Unit-2 Ltd5

1,5E9,749,611UCSahk T.xrie Ltd, N,{abk spmnrnE Mi& Lld

UC
DulhL Pbira Lrd. Hd*q, Ag. Lld, Myntdlind Aro Ltd,

5(!l Brrc Chcmcsh Ltd, PrcDcny D.t.brm Ltd

5,096.105rm 'r.919250J l6UC
Dhrli Nd6.m Po*.r Gncr.lir1! Lld. ErrEm C.ln.

Irdlia! Ltd. Dortln Pown HoB. & T!.hth8ts Lld
7.928.581.6t91.489.069.127 l?14,728,999 7,223,79E,1 t6UCl0 Ssad T.nih Lld, Yrsmm Spili is Milb Lld, Nxc Denrlll LId

UCll Waho t{i-T.oh lndrti.3 LrA '{rr.. id.$T.ch Co.ronia
DEarn Prrt InEm.tirrl w!l!o Di*Tc.b lnd6ti.s Ld

4.46t.012.?90 l0?,JE7,096 4,169,619,886 4,66E,151,028UCtl wesrcm EndEcrfls (Pn.) Ltd

1,7J9,E97,928UCtl Baleh*sh Sb.l R.-dhg l'1ft Ld, BSRM $..b Ltd, BISCo.

BSRM wtres Lld
4.674.7M.25?UCLldGPH

r,D8,t2,r2r J,1t5,E89,079UC 4445:E5,25E 1,0uJ17,261l5
PEny Sw.au Ltd, Kulurchri f8hms LI4 S Sdr Lrd6trral

ParkLrd
4.I5.716J?JLCKhha $b d Ltdl6

?.594 216.q67 6,97r,1t1.1t.1UC I018 8{1010Desh Canb.'dsc KuilffSaon Poqel Comprny Lrd, Jado M.di!

Li,Ec( D.slr En rgy CtBr&ur Powlr Comprny Ltd
17

1,]]8,4.17,816UC 5n,t922m 2.m5,055,61018
Huuir Cs4osiL T.& !'fh h4 su"ai!'N Sttung mh Lini.d

& Drtindb Sdnir M! Linilcd

4,551,057.716 t,094,9E6962 4.712,869,074UC 140,929J4619

Nui Chr! t*ltrs Ud, Nlli Fb.l Grs ltdrtia! Lrd, N.s(

Qurliv C&$ Ind6tri.s Lid, N!!r Ch$ wca! & Td. lndEficr

Lat d. Nrsi Lc.f Tobc.o lr&ta Ld

?,r09,590242UC20
KSIM Biht lnd LId.KSRM St cl Pl,n Ld. KSRM Powtr Phnr

Ltd. M.r StbiB Pvt Lld, Kabi S&.1 Lt{

LC 7,449,7c9,179 ,,11E,157,8t52l
Kabr St.l Ll4 KSRM Sr..l ?ht Lt4 KSRM B .r lnd Ld
KSRM Pow.r Pl,.t Lrd, MAA SHIPPINC PvT Lm,

UC I 196 i4l] 156 1,80t,01 1J,18 4.502,5C9.9?lPano( Pct! Lrd & Prno( B.v!nq. Linil.d
1.6?6.199.4r1UC 1.t6t,652.72? 4,1i1676,79?2l Shab.b Flbfts LId & F M YAIN DYEING LIMTED

UC t,6l6J2t,56E 2045.828.J9J 1,662, t 50,161 1,24,646,994t,t Prcmil Cemnl Mih Lld

4,680,564.619UC 1.447,914,469 2,894,15E.E10 ,l{2,091,7?9t5

Ernh Pos.I LrrnD4 B&.h Pd.ns Por,tl Lrd IBPPLI.

Bankr ShLabihr Pows LiniE4 Kltntptuli Powcl Lit'r.4
Royrl Hotlts Lld

1,lll,nl,8, 4,103,016J l8UC 4, r64J21,877 186,610,m0
Virp Tob.cco LiaiE4 vi'ro F,.hitr Lint!4 Viro M H Lint 4
vino Cn.! Linrtld

UCS S Sr.clLlriE( AlFalah Str.l& R..6tiB [,{rk Lllln.d
1.659.146J42UCl8 Doch.rd & Enm.erms work! Ltd.

51,I14J75.{J6 61,601,t0J.J5t 12t,65t.719,991 l03.u0,7rut5Torrl

Ohaka

LJ

.(+
\n'

'e$*

Trust Bank Llmit€d

Disclosure of Large Loan
As per BRPD Circular No. 5 dated 9 April 2005 issued by Bangladesh 8ank, disclosure on large loan i.e. loan sanctioned to
any individual or enterprise or any organization of a group amounting to 100,6 or more of the Bank's total capital and

classified amount thereln and measurss taken for recovery ofsuch loan have been furnished as under:

R.-{-h
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30,o9.2022
Taka

31.12.2027
Taka

7,4.3 Restructured Loans & Advances

According lo Bangladesh Bank Circular no. 04 dated 29 January 2015 relating to Large Loan Restructurin& the term loans
provided to Rising Steel Limited and Modern Steel Mills Limited have been restructured after getting approval from
Bangladesh Bank against ofwhlch provision has been kept after treating the loans as SMA with additional 1% provision-

Details of restrudured loan is given in the following table:

Ihr!

Modcm Ste.l Mils Limited
3-Sep-15 3-Mt-22 221,695,247 348,499,534 BL

3-S.p-15 3-Ma.2E 836,688.762 1,444,41t,236 SMA

r,058,3E4,009 1,792,910,770

7.4,4 Geographical location-wise concentration of Loans and Advances

Itrslde Batrdadesh
Dhata Division

Chittagong Division
Khulna Division

Sylhet Division

Ranglur Division

Barisal Division
RajshahiDivision

Mymensingh Division

outside Bangladesh

1.4.5 Industry-wise concentration ofLoans and Advances

Agro & Fisheries

RMC

Textile
Food and allied industlies lEdibleoil included)

Pharmaceutical lndustries

Chemical, fertilizer, elc.

Cement and ceramic industries

Shlp buildinE industri€s

Power and gas

Engineering & Metal Produ.ls included)

Service Industries (Ielecom & lCT, Medical Service included)

er lndustry
& Commerce

204,733,A?3,935

43.+20.295.643

11,005,204,935

4,539,1 10,A52

7 ,7 40,222,240

1,063,356,311

6,074,833,106

11,557 89

17 0,469,870,624

44,436,574,730

9,290,185,881

d811,496,404
6,018,859,522

1,094,190,47 2

6,7 61,992,318

10.411.610,004

f,[1

292,135,297,450 257,295344355

292,t35,297,450 257,295,3A4,355

\r,,$:\'

Restdential Real Estate

Comh€rcial Real Estale

I n frastructure Development

Construction & Housing

Transport
Consumer Financing (Personal Services)

U
U
le
v
t,
U
r,
ti
rJ
tr

s to Financial lnstitution (NBFI & NGO included)

iscellaneous (0th€rs)

7.4.6 Natur€ wise Loans aDd Advances

_" $s
$"-"

Continuous
D.mand Loan
T€rm Loans

ShortTerm Agrl. Credit& Micro Credlt
StaffLoan

$ L 0Et 1$11
OLB

t

/
Huma ra m

6,L7 0,234,944

26,796,646349

16.934.027,611

11,645,090,274

2,761,979,853

s,s7 7 ,971,462
a,a92,094,293

1,160,962,025

14.043,7 43,164

33,934,521,226

18,770,651,631

332,219,985

21,241,87 5.47 2

7.996,018,526

13,354,121,560

11,0+4,7A2,536

481,747,AA6

1,529,674,597

38,841,920,131

7.312,679,333

3+

3,A6A,1 64,481

31,780,540,74S

20,318,7 05,378

22,7 45,084,296

3,966,259,629

7,791.201,009

5,221,444,67 3

18,815,348,572

17 ,37 6,299 ,415
4,1,64.17 4,A42

2,469,494,7 02

325,883,751

24,417,945,343

9,? 32,050,638

t6,253,462,494
13,442,738,105

586,341,155.43

2,85A,t91,77 0

32.557 .427,940

3,578,118,146

49,564 729 350

666s06 l3

46,858,145,106
100,340,330,142
143,352,933,422

77,730.114
1 50418 697

40,443,402,94s
84,772,943,7 07

130,125,177 ,338
35,162,861

Ohcta

C

IJ

\

Managlng Director & CEO

Trust Bank Limited

45
Nasimul Bateo
MaDrair8 Dirccror & C@

oBH Firarce ?LC'
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30.o9.2022
Taka

37.12.2021
Taka

7.6

7.7

Classif,cauon of Loans ahd Advances including Bills purchased and Discounted

Unclarslffed Loans and Advarces
Standard Loans and Advances

Consumer Financing (House Finanaing, HF)
Consumer Financlng ILoans for professional, Lp)
Consumer Financiog (otherthan HF & Lp)
Small& Medium Ente@rise Financing (SMEF)

Loans to BHs/ MBs/ SD's againstShares etc.
AllotherCredit
Short Term Agri Credir
Staff Loan

b Special Mentioned Accounts

4.781,963,973

1,077,338
s,602,3+9,2A3

24,650,a8A324
3,092,311,571

233,937 ,867 ,990
75.375,903

1,S05,131,666

5,157 ,304,147
1,479,A20

d889,137,68S
22,934,641,245

2,730,392,A30
207 ,57 2,207 ,A38

33,015,683
1,318,697,504

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

I

Classifled Loans and Advances
1 Sub-Standard Loans and Advances
2 Doubtful Loans and Advances
3 Bad /Loss Loans and Advances

1,494,3L5,2A2

613,734,A3L
11,837,775,518

916,036,7 46
644,960,232

7,776,98A,934

273,647,965,9AA 244,546,A76,752
4,141,499,831 3,266.52t.69r

Bills purchased and discountad
conventlonal Banking

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

Islamlc BanHng

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

Remaining meturity trouping of bills purchased and discounted

Payable within one month
over one month but less than three months
over three months but less than 01 year
More than 01year

NetLoans and Advances

$

d

14,820,841
34,169,138

95,349,988

25,611,597

15 952,740,300 27,363,170,2s3

16,OO1,7 30,279 __l_L19L111,8!-8

270,136,s60,063 239,353 ,497,Z5r

15.668.47 6.125
244,264 175

21,010,7a7 ,106
3523A3,147

305,738,661
280,482,560

15,415,509,058

410,488,715
3? 6,579,544

20,697,063,579

zC
\'-'\L

Cross Loans and Advances
Less: Interest Suspense

L€ss: Provision for Loans and Advances
Note-12.7
Nore-12.1

292,135,291 ,450
6,468,337,3A7

15,530 9 000

257,29s.384,355
5,325,7 t7 ,104

12,51 71 000

1CF

"$(\
\\

0 4 DEI 2i?2

Nasimul Baten
Mara3iry Dirccr.r & CEO

DBH Fimrcc ?IJ'
t

Ohah6

5

\[u'

46

7.8

277,749,465,A1A 247,91339A.443

48,989,979 r20,961,585
76,O0t,730,279 21,484.131.838

14,345,825,631 9.381.985.912
292,135,29r,450 237,2953A4355

- ^ .^'1
tl t-L i ''"

ts#)*
Managing Dlrcctti-r & CEO

Trutt Bank Llmlt.cl
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30.o9,?022
Taka

31.L2.2021
Taka

Litigadotr filed byS. Bank

As ofthe responding date, the Bank filed lawsuit against recovery ofits defaulted loans and advances as under:

Name ofthe Branch

(_;

(i
(.,
(,
Li
lr
ti
t"'
U
U
U

X\,
b(.tlq$il

Principal Branch
Sena Kalyen Bhaban Branch
Bogura Cantonment Branch
Cumilla Cantonment Branch
Chittagong Cantonment Branch

Rantpur Cantonment Brench

Jessore Cantonment Branch

Mymenslngh Cantonment Branch
Agmbad Corporate

Bangabandhu Cantt.

Savar CantL Branch

,alalabad Branch
SS CantL Branch

Khatungani Branch
Culshan Corporate Branch
Dilkusha Corporate Branch
RWGH Branch
KYAMCH Branch
CDA Avenue Branch
Sylhet Corp. Branch
Millennium Corporate Branch
Uttara Corporate Branch
Halishahar Branch
Beani Eazar Branch
Moulvibazar Branch
Coala Bazar Branch
Mirpur Branch
Karwan Bazar Branch
FeniBranch

Jo,?ara Branch

loydevpur Branch
Na$ingdiBranch
Narayanganj Branch

Iubilee Road Eranch
Shah,alal Upashohor Branch
Amirabad Lohagara Branch
fuhugonjBranch
Khulna Branch

Kafrul Branch
TonSi Sranch

&howmohonl Branch

39,3S2,493
237,391,064

13,332,5S4

24,185,529

11,775,278

8,986,792

2,034,239

I
21,737,000

3,277,A46

1,415,173
164,429

194,932,519

639,970.25A
1,343,114,697

3,160,339
24,090,249

4,025,0A7,265

11,174,106
359,989,705

1,7 42,035,291
12,493,058

40,707,355
z7,154,470

3,187,439
62,673,510

687,A05,497
5,097,385

14,163,5t9
8,819,16A

180,401,727
15,846,056

1]3.27 4,279

2,710,9A0

61,448,135
405,123,776

1,302,936
10,355,485
11,828,998

4,269,778

14,t62,592
27,147,954

5,941,385
722,435,053

6,292,158

2.606,1A2
29,913,464

784,620

900,216
1324,428

37,010,484
238,251,064

12,573,040
25,083,891

561,418
11,044.781

8,133,837

2,03A,239

2,414,973

1,415,173

266,246,930

632,993,741
1,347,988,540

3,150,339
24,090,249

4,02s,0a7 ,265
11,826,144

353,143,963
1,649,204,964

13,480,063

40,707,355
33,118,052

3,187,439
103,392,358
701,123,493

+.326,371
17.253,619
8,776,982

L77,146,444
16.493,340

189,530,634

3,591,440
179,941

61,535,235
395,255,552

7,379,599

10,413,397
13,030,764

4.259,77A
14,162,592
18,911,613

4,219,093
722,845,053

6,292,154
2,626,182

32,649,?00

744,620
9,700,216
1,078,816

65 a97

Bashundhara Branch
Cox's Eazar branch
Cumllla Branch
Rajshahi Branch
KadaIntali Branch
Barlsal Branch
Elephant Road Branch

resanjBranch
Faridpur Branch
Saidpur Branch

Mongla Branch

KeraniganiBranch

- bhaq+q1
$ l. llMunsltlar

Cantt Branch

i Branch
$ q BEt ?li?U

t
t
t
(, Huma

Managlng Olredor & CEO

Ohaka

Tru.t Bank Llmltod

u.s(l
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N*.h
Nasimul Baten
ManrsiDg Dirccrcr & CEO

DBH Firarcc PLC.
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DhamralBranch
BUSM Cantohment Branch
MohakhaliBranch
Kushtia Branch
Dinaipur Branch
Gopaigoni Branch
Titas Brancb
Shatibari Branch
Lalmonirhat Branch
Matuail BraDch

Bagerhat BEnch
Kanchpur Brarch
Shambugonj Branch
Kakrail Branch
C€nt€nnial Branch
Ramu
Pangsha

Chapainawabgon j Branch
Taranagar Branch
Companygoni Bran€h
DaulatpurBranch
Dholaikhal SME Sewice Centre
Mirerbazar SME/kishi Branch
Madhobdi SME Erinch
Madina Market Bran.h
Natore SME/ Krishi Branch
Manikganj SME/Krishi Branch

Less : Inter Company Transaction

Bills purchased and discounted
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investmen! Limited
Trust Axiata Digiral Limiled

FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES, FURNITURE AND FIXTURES

30.o9,2022
Taka

31.12.2027
Taka

985,953
75,564,100

1,542,2A2
1,896,815

75,564,100
1,?5A323

23A,906
485,943

2,440,739
3,748,135

40,139,386
861,025
367,243

3,758,39S
13,515,007

s43,042
4,066,477

198,906
990,110

2,849,004
3,748,135

83,686,570
359,045
292,293

5,414.595
15,425,? 47

543,042
6,537,334
1,926,916

19,034,985
3,100,495

508,900
11,?49,462

1,226,524
10,624,922
4,731,235

97,465,697
3.? 16,L55

20,266,663

3,100,495

12,t62,9A5
1,226,s24
5,583,226

10,458,235
101,436,995

3,116,155
20,308,506

1 (al

8

l7 I 340 16 112
11,809,714,009 17,742,430,427

279,42r,553,A7A 23A,902413,40A
0,874,116

27 6,133,561,17 1

3.28?,992,701

235,811.,252,577

3,091,150,891

16,00L,7 30,279 21,484,131,838

tl, t'rt 11i1

Less: Accumulated depreciation
0mce Building

001,73 279 2 484 131 838
293,801,926,06S 259.165.671.130

2,319,321,93A 2,209,7A5,736

4,+06,021
416,475,0t4
957,105,526

93.720,9+6

3,935,192
399,983,095
931,933,395

88,985,859

Cost
r$ Land

d
0ffice Building
Fumiture and Fixtures
0mce Equipment
MotorVehicles

327,2? 6,677
29,045,910

702,366,501
1,145,733,7AA

114,899,062

327,276,67?
29,045,910

584,585,090
1,061,450,101

101 17 958

U
U
U
U
U
U
U
t.l
IJ
t
tr

I

I

0 ! 0:c ?i?f17'614'42s

Nasimul Batcn
Masaairt Dirtct'r & CEO

OgH- Firrngce ?LC'

Dhaka

EJ

11

48

1424.437.54r
7A4,94A,195

Consolldated Loans and Advances/lslami Banking Investments
Loens Alrd Advances
Trust BaDk Limiled
Trust Eank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limtted

1,621,358,n92
277,800,195,7A6 237,6A1,539,292

1,47 1,7 07 ,513
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8.1

I (a)

Leased assets-Premises
Right-of-use assets

Add: Addition
Lessi Accumulated depreciation

OTHERASSETS
i) Inv€stment in shares ofSubsidiary Companies

In Sangladesh
Outslde Bangladesh

ii) Stationery, stamps, prlnting materials in stock etc.;
iii) Advance Reht ard Advertisement
iv) Interest/Profit accrued on lnvestment but not collected,

commission and brokerage receivable on shares and
debentures and other incoma receivable;

v) Security Deposits
vi] Preliminary formation and organization expenses,

r€novation/ development exp€nses and prepaid expensesj
vii) Branch Adjusting Accounts (net)
viii) Suspense Accoun!

lx) Silver
x) Othe.s

30.09,2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

2,4A0,162.921

4,718,005
1,382,810,s38

2,4A0,162,921

7 7

1,702,070,388 1,405 ,492,37 6

2,198,588,546 ----2!2221,418-

For details pl€ase refer to Annexur€ - B ---1'21949!IlL ----49p'410'Ez1-

The recognition and measurement policy of fixed assets including Right of use (RoU) assets are described in note 2.19
and note 2.27 .

Rltht of-u3e assets:
The Bank has leased assets mainly for Head om.e/Branch offce Buildings. with the exception ofshort-term l€ases and
leases of low_value underllng assets, each lease is reflected on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability.The Bankclassifies its right-of-use assets in a consistent manner to itJ prop€rty, plantand equipmenL

Note - 8.1

Note - 9.1

Note - 9.2

3,579,499,290

48,009,445
193,732,937

4,035,77L,S03

8,183,638

350,186,927

43A,232,275

4,593,657 ,;42

Consolldated flxed assets including premises, fumiture and fixtures
Trust Bank Limited Note - 8
Trust Bank Secrrities Limited
Tnist Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

1,949,684,813
1,157,959
9,538,831

23 206,943

2,190,440,57 |
1,111,900
9,897,779

170,841,168

9

Note - 9.3

Note - 9.4

3,579 ,499 ,290

27,'t10,129
47,512.732

1,637 ,204,827
8,303,013

176,378,174

1,785,858
185,640,007

3,598,296,954Note - 9.5

2t ...i9.1 lnveitment in sbaaes of Subsidlary Companles ln Bangladesh
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Eank Securities Umited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

9.2 Interest/Profit accrued on invesEnent but not collected, commission
and brokerage receivabl. on lhares and debentures and other

receivablej

accrued on investmenls and deposits Note'9.2.1
accrued on Loans & advahces Note-9.2.2
sion Receivable on SP, WEDB & Mobile Eanki ng Activities

13,2 44,273,857 9,2 62,331,914

$L$' 2,999,999,300

349,999,990

229,500,000

2,999,999,300

349,999,990

229,500,000

1,458,694,792

2,114,7 64,232

63 1 479

7,469,878,7 86

s5,702,614

111,5A3,421

0 | sit 1$1? 0 q DEC 2ti2

X\, Ohaka

TJ
$

Trust Bank Limlted

49
Nasimul Baten
M.wIDS Dirccttr & CeO

DBH Firancc ?LC'

3,379,499,290 3.579_499290

4,036,771.503 1.637.204_A2t
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30.09.2022
Taka

3t.12-2021
Taka

9.2.1

9.Z.t.r

9.2.2

Interest Receivable on Swap/ Forward Deal

Interest/Profi t ac.ru!d on Fir.d Deposits/MTDR
Interest accrued on Fixed D€posits

Profit accru€d on MTDR
56,341,310

42,61s,27A

16,410,177

23,664,384

1,85I ,694,792

98,956,588 40,474,561

86,164,333
90 zt3 841

350,146,927 17 637A,17 4

935,491,883

89,838,081

409,532,96A

98,956,588

2,861,302

33.333

214,447

56,264,301

233,12e,219

24,699,8A4

973 786

933,625,9s8

26,555,017

865,484

348,1S5.099

541,155

40,47 4,561

12,67 6,351

37,039,631

41,450,959

24,649,9AB

3 78 583

lnterest acatued on Loans &advances
Interest / Profit receivable from Borowers for CovlD-19 and Interest / Profit recelvable from Bangladesh Bank for
CovlD'19 as subsidy to the Borrowe.s are included with the interest accrued on loans and advances a;ording to BRPD
circular 3 11 dated 03 May 2020, BRPD circurar # 12 dated 10 ,une 2o2o and BRPD circular Lener f 23 dat; 04 May
2020.

9.3 Prelimlnary, formadon and ortanization expanres, renovation/ d€verop.ne,,t expenses and pr€pard expenses;
0ffice Renovation
Prepaid Expenses

98,21A,072

251,908,855

e,t Oth.r.
Deferaed Tax Asset
Intangible Assets

Encashment of Sanchaya patra awa,ting reimbursement,
E ncashment of Sanchaya patra awaiting reimbu rsement-
Encashment of WEDB awaiting reimbursem6nt-principal
E ncas hment of WE D B awaiting reihburs€ment- lnterest
USI Premium Bond - Pdncipal
USt Premium Bond - Interest
USJ Investment Bond - Principat
USt Inv€s[nent Bond - Interest
Advance against Capital Expenditure
Advance for Ihvestment in Capttal Market

Note-g.5.1

Prlnclpal
futterest

O4DEC

17?.61.6,696

17,486,407
884,155,767

111,726,134
1,363.398.000
1,004,a27 ,67 4

17,955,000
2,452,934

18,305,570
800,000,000

27,455,565
83,951,588
11,358,193

30,240
69,529,773

2,99A301

178,360,999

7,206,482
r,214,93A,237

212,760,310

247,816,250

46A,A84.542

47.533,2O0

2,270,259
106,134,600

22,572,371

30,620,800
800,000,000

24,392,A57

17,97?,+14

30,240
216,57 6,361

z2 932

su(:t

d

(\

e

0LI
r:t 1111

-^-4,593,657,A42 3,598,296.

v
U
t,

Huma ra a Nasimul Baten
Ma!a8i4 Dircctrr & CF
DBH Firarcc Pl-C.

Dhaka

t

Managing okector &

Trust Bank Lim ited

50

9S4

lnterastaccrued on lnvestDents and deposlts
Interest accrued on Covemment Treasury Bond
Dividend Rec€ivable from Non.Llsted Companies

Dividend Receivable from Listed Cohpanies
Inaome Recelvabl€ on Corporate Bonds

lncome Receivable from Sale ofShares

lnterest/Profit accrued on Other Bankr & Fls - FD R/MTDR Nore - 9.2. 1. 1

Interest Receivable on FDRwith other Banks- USD

Interest Receivable on NFCDA/C - OBU

lncome Receivable on Mon€yAtCall & Short Notice
lnrerest Receiv. on CallLending to Banks- USD

Incorne Receivable on Investment in perpetual Bond
lncome Receivabl€ on Investment in Mudaraba perpetual Bond
lncome Receivable on Bangladesh Covemment lnvestment Sukuk IBCIS)
Profit Receivable on BCIIB

____-1d!9,819l.q6

s(*

4

Receivable from Exchange House
on Dearh Risk Benefi|-WEDB

Eangladesh Bank Subsidy Receivables Accounr
VISA Receivable Fast Fund
Credit Card Adjusrment - Debit

\-"-h
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9.4.1

9.4.1.2

9.4.1.3

I,

Defsrr€d Tax Ass.t
Balahce as on l lanuary
Addition during the year
Closing Balance

30.09.2022
Taka

31.r2.2021
Taka

174350,999
t744,303)

176,443,67 4

1,917,325
177,616,696

9.4.1.1 As per BRPD Citcular # 1 I Dated: 1 2 December 2 0 I 1, the accounting fo r Deferred Tax policies are as follows

(Deductible)/T.xabte
T€mporary Diff€rences (Assets)/Liability

847,614,425 1 .259 .663,O44 1412,O44,519t (154,514,232)
Ri6ht-of-Use Assets '| ,543 ,777 ,170 1 ,604,77 3,O7 3 (61,59s,903) e3,o9a,464 )

2,39O,79L,535 2,864,436,O57 147 3,644,522t 1777,6L5,695)

Nore,9.5.1.1

Note-9.5.1

Note - 9

174,360,999

178,360,999

176,443,674

176,443,674

Posltion of Deferred Tax as at 30 September 2022
Deferred Tax Assel

Deferred Ta( Liability
Net Deferred Tax Assets

Increase ofdeferred Tax Assets recognized in to the P&L Account

Decreased ofdefqrred Tax Liability recotnized in to the P&L Account
Total Dcferr€d tar lncom€ r.co8nlzed lnto P&L Account durln8the perlod

(7 44,303) 1,917,325

171,676,696 178,360,999

Trust Bank Limited recognize deferred tax asset/liability where it has idenlified a laxable temporary difference between
an asset's or liability's calrfng amount for accounting purposes and its value for tax purposes. A deferred tex liability
arises where the carryint amount of an assets/(Liability) for accounting piirposes is greater (less) than its Lax value as

per IAS -12 of 12.15 A deferred tax assets arises where the carrying amount of an essets/(Liebility) for accounting
purposes ls less(greater] than its tax value.

To mainrain the deferred tax Asset of Tk 17 7,615,696 as o n 30 Septernb€r 20 2 2, a d eferred tax I ncome of Tk- 744,303 has

been mad€ for the period ended 30 September 2022 as per IAS-12 . lncome Taxes.

9.5.1 (a) Consolldated Defened Tax Asset
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

9.S Break-up of Other Assets

Income generating other assets

Non income generating other assets

9 (al Consolidated otherassets

d Less: lnvestment/Advance in Subsidiaries company

Less: I n ter compa ny Transaction

171,616,696

113,986
1,739.7 49

94,759,?71

178,360,999
113,986

1,739,7 49

94,759,771

3,579,499,290
9 .668,77 4,567

3,519,499,290
5,682,832,688

27 4,230,202

13,24A,213,A57 9,262,331p1L

. t. -" 9.6 Provlslon for other asset has been made as per BRPD Clrcular No. 14 dated 25 Jun€ 2001 issu€d by Eansladesh Bank and

\\' - 
shown in Note-12.3 under otier Llabilities.

Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Inv€stment Limited

(\ Trust Axiata Di$rd Limited

13,244.273,457
47 4,393,037

89,657,580
169,216,57 4

9,262,331,974
415,17d161
146,095,831
180,951,468

13,981,541,048 10,004,553,438
3,690,810,433 3,5?9,499,290

10,290,730,615 6,425,054,144
1,504.851 1,504,851

to,249,225,7 64 ____-9;421;!222J_

t
0 | BzL ?!:ll

0 q Dac ?iiz

Nasimul Baten
Marati* Dir?ct.r & CIC

DBH Fir.rc( PLC'
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Managing olredor & CEO

TruBt Bank Limlted
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30.o9.2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

10 BORROWINGS FROM OTIIER BANKS, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND ACENTS
ln Bangladesh

REPO

Call Borrowings
Call Loan frofi Banks
Short Notice Borrowings

Other Borlowlngs
Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - EDF

Bangladesh Bank Reflnance
Bangladesh Bank SME - Rofinance
Bangladesh Bank Green-Refi nance
Bangladesh Bank Refinance-WC (30,000 Cr)
Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - IPFF (BDT)
Borrowing from BanSladesh Bank' IPFF (USD)

Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank. LTFF (USD)

Borrowing from offshore Unit

9,977 ,07 9 ,005
770,469,907

413,059,053
2,525,000

1,425,27 7 ,337
3,449,734,826

4,525,680,828
2t9,441,435

[114,884,859)

5,67 5,559,9 45

453.829,925
755,535,553

225,000
417,397542

2,366,589,434

3,915,600,825

262,472,251
111,888,905

800,000,000

20,109,382,532 t3,970,199,420

800 00 000

355,934,255

Borrowed by Ofrshor. BanldnS Unit
Midland Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Modhumoti Bank Limited
Bank Al Falah Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

129,499,013
260,313,625

1,206,983,993

558,015,196
85,865,542

3.139,346,388
3S5,934,255 S,380,023,757

lssua[ce ofBonds
Subordinrtcd Bonds

Trust Bank Limited Sub-ordinated Bond ll
Tnrst Bank Limited Subordinated Bond III
Trust Bank Limited Subordinated Bond IV
Trust Bank Limited Subordinaled Bond V

12.500/6

8.Z4rk
7.]94k
7.780k

1,600.000,000
4,000,000,000
4,000,000,000

1,600,000,000

4,000,000.000
4.000,000,000

Nore - 10.1

Note - 10.2

lnterest Rate

9.060/0

(

(
(

t

P€rpetual Bonds
Trusl Bank Limited Perpetual Bond

9,600,000,000

4,000,000,000

620,559,504

2,033,910,000

s08,477,500

9,600,000,000

00 000 0

13,600,000,000 13,600,000,000
32,95O,223,7773.1 6 316 787

Outside Eansladesh
BoEowed by Ofishore BankingUnlt

Mashreq Bank PSC

Standard Chartered Bank
The National Bank otRAS Al-Khaimah
Ajmah Bank PrSC

State Bank oflndia
Habib Bank Limited UAE

455,337,603
2,273,634,997

1,125,412,860

853,433,141"$1.t
\\ $

As per Bantladesh Bank letter r€f * BRPD (BIC)661/l+8{P)lZ0tt-264 dated: May 31, 2011 & cuidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy ( December 20101( Annex A): Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertible Bonds are shown as long term
borrowings. Trust Bank Limlted has ilsued the subordinated bonds for five times our of which Bond - I and ll have
already been adiusted. The features of other bonds are stated below:

t/
(,
(J
{,

1

d
ttL

(

.{

t

Huma ira
Manag ing Dkootor & C

0 q BEC ?t?2 Dhaka\\",}
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Tru.t Bank Llmltcd

52
Nasimul Batce
MuatiE, Ditlct'r & C8O

DBH Fioarcc ?LC'

3,162,947,O04 4,717,AIA,60L
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10.1.1

r0.1.2

10.1.3

SdraliBaDk Limited

Rupall Eank Limited

,anata Bank Limited
South East g.nk Limited
PubaliBank Linited
Uttara Bank Linited
Mercantile Bank Lilnited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited

240,000,000

360,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000
400,000,000

120,000,000

40,000,000

40,000,000

240,000,000

360,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

400,000,000

120,000,000

40,000.000

0 000

30,o9-2022
Taka

31.72.2021
Taka

TrustBank Llmtted Subordinated Bond lll
Trust Bank Limited issued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertible Bohd ofTaka 4,000,000,000 for a lerm ofSeven
(4 y€ars to strengthen the capital base of the Bank The Bond was issued on 0ctober 2016 on the consent of BSEC vide
Letter Reff BSECICI/DS-4412016/343 daled 16,une 2016 and Bangladesh Bank permission Letter Ref# BRPD

(BFIC)661/14B(P)12015-5594 dated 18 August 2016. The Bond was issued at lloating rate o f in terest. 500/6 repaymenl of
the Eond has already been made on 24 octob€r 2019 & 25 October 2020, 26 october 2021 @ 20qo to the respective Bond

holders. The details ofthe Bond as on 31 December 2021 are as followsl

Trust B.rk Llmtt d Subordtnatld Bond IV
Trust Bank Limited issued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertible Bond oaTaka S,000,000,000 for a term ofSeven

[n years to stre[gthen the capital base ofthe Bank The Bond was issued on December 2018 on the consent ol BSEC vide

Letter Ref# BSEC/CI/DS-111/2014/694 dated 11 October 2018 and Bangladesh Bank permission Letter Ref# BRPD

TBFIC)661/148(P)12018-8228 dared 28 october 2018. The Bond was issued at floating rate o I interest. 200/0 repayment of

the Bond has already been made on 15 December 2021 @ 20% to the respective Bond holders. The details ofthe Bond as

on 31 December 2021 are as followsi

______lp!!4!!,099_ 4,00 0,000,000

Trust Bank Llmlted Subordlnated Bond V
Trust Bank Limited lssued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertible Eond ofTaka 4,000,000,000 for a term of Seven

f7) years to strengthen the capital base ofthe Banlc The Bond was issued on Decehber 2020 on the consent of BSEC vide

Letter Ref#BSEC/CI/DS-125/2OZO/297 dated December 23, 2020 and Bangladesh Bank permission Letter Ref#

BRPDrBFISl66l/148(p)t2020-10358 dated December 01, 2020. The Bond was issued at floating rate oI interesL The

repa),rnent of the Bond will start after three years from the date of issue of the Bond. The details of lhe Bond as on 31

December 2021are as follows:

:1,000,000,000 .1,000,000.000

Tru3t Bark Lirnltad Perpetud BoDd

Trust Bank Limited has been permitted to issue an u[secured, contingent'conv€rtible, floating rate Perpetual Bond ol
Taka 4000,OOO,OOO to str€ngthen the capital base of the Bank on the consent of BSEC/C\/DS'125/2020/290 dated

December 09, 2020 and Bangladesh Bank permission letter ref # BRPD(BftS)661/148(P)12020/7904 daled Sept€mber

24, 2020. The coupon rat€ ofthe Bond wilt b€ limited to minimuh 5.00% and maximum 10,00%. The details of the Bond

as oh 3l December 2021area! followsi

,amuna Bank Limlted
Community Bank Bangladesh Limlted
Eastem Bank Utnited
Mercandl€ Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limit€d
IPDC Finance Limited
Ms Shahana Hanif
President Guard Regiment

,anata Batrk Limitcd

Sonali Bank Limited
ASrani Baok Liinited

Rupal,Bank Limited

Dhaka lank Limited

1,200,000,000

200,000.000

1,600,000,000

600,000,000

400,000,000

1,200,000,000

200,000,000

1.600.000,000

600,000,000

400,000,000

ASrani Bank Linited
E n.rn Bank Limit€d

Pubali Eank Limit€d

Squar€ Pharmac€uticals Limtt€d

2,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

500,000.000

500,000,000

2,000,000,000

1.000.000,000

500,000,000

500,000,000\\$
\o.z

t

L
L
L

650,000,000
150,000,000

1,200,000,000
400,000,000

1.000.000.000
60,000,000

2s0,000,000
250,000,000

000 00

550,000,000
1S0,000,000

1.200.000,000
400,000,000

1,000,000,000
50,000,000

250,000,000
250,000,000

40 000 00

rqsit 1111

0 r BEt ?tt?

uma
Managin0 Dileotor

Dhaka

EJ

Trust Bank Limited

53 Nasimul B aten

ffii'.T"'i'.'$ff'*

1.600.000.000 1.600.000.000

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

"{lrL.
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30.09,2022
Tak.

37.L2,2021
Taka

r 0.3

10.4

10.5

10 (a)

11

11.1 Remaining

,)1

d

Security-wise borrowings
Secured Borrowings
Unseaured Borrowings

Repayment naturE wise bomo$,lngs
Repayment on Demand
Others

Remaining mahlrlty grouplng of Borrowings from other bank5,
finanalal lnsdtutioN and agents
Payable
0n demand
Up to 1 month
over l month butwithin 3 months
Over 3 months butwithin l Year
over 1 Year but within 5 Years
over 5 Years

Consolidated borrowlngs from other Banks, financial institutions and
Trust Bank Limited Note-1o
Trust Bank Securities I-irnited

Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trusl Axiata Digital Limited

Less: Inter aompany transaction

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Cunent/Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts

Bills Payable

Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Fixed Deposits/Mudaraba Term Deposits

3A,O2 8,763,791 37,66a,o4t,77a

3A,O2A,263,7 91 37,66A,o41,777

5,815,659.428

3,448,292,629
11,38r,049,423
9,383,262.371

8,000.000.000

s,7 60,s7 0,7 03

3,+15,62A,7 42
11.191 ,462,797

9.294,379,535

8,000,000,000

38,02A,263,791 37,668,041,77A
38,02 4,263,79t 37,66 I,O4r,77A

34,028,263,791 37 ,66A,041,778

37 ,668,04L,77A

t,257 ,596,241

39,679,43r,294
1,621,35A,092

38,925,638,019
1,220,87 4,716

Note - 11.2

Nore. 11.3

Note- 11.4

Nore - 11.5

35,949,?92,12A

5,053.Ss8,700
61,266,t6r,7A1

2l 527 673

34,116,058,135

5,035,263,847
53,111,470,086

192,517,905,118

37,99 4,073,202

320,666,O40,2A2 2A4,AAO .7 07 .7A7
L--

\\$(& of Deposits and other accounts

R.paylbl. on Dlrna.d

R.p!y!bb withh I mnth
Ov.. I mnth but wnhi.6rcnrh!
Ov.r6 Eoths but wiihin I Yolr
Ov.r I Y.!r bur withi. 5 Y.iE

44,1t2,67a,5

*,65r,719,Ar5

r33,t61 9aa,26
76,642.7EO,715

23,5J0,185,569

I 3,74 t ,315.029

41,o43,350.824

32.44O,746,E76

r33,167 944,26
76,642,7 EO.715

23,550,1E5.569

r3.741,135,029

39,151,33 t ,9E3

42,69t ,6t5,t54
63.445,472,t12

93,065,597.@6

I I ,621 ,710, I 06

143(A,92O.76

330,672,563

| ,826,627.O@

(
,(

38,02A,263,791

1,59r,t6?,503

brir!. B.nal.d.th P.'rU. 30.o9.2022 41.12.202r

t 2rl5?,299563 3la,50a,6ar,rt9 32o.66s,9A72A2 zEa,EtO.7O?.tE7
Ou.!id. BiDgl..hh

2,,ts1,299,563 Jla,50l.6E?,719 320,665,9a7Ja2 24r,440.70?.147

U
U
I
t,
U
I
fr'
G
t
tr,
t.

zt
$"-t

l1iil
2 Current/Al-wade6ah Current Accourts and other Accounts

Conventionel Eanking Note-11.2.1
lslamic Banking Note-11.2.2

32,493,065,23L
6 905

3S,98 9,792,tz8 34,116,068,136

33,633,36S,526

Nasimul Batcn
Ma[aIiog Dirccr.r & CfO

33,633.365.526
2,356,425,602

\\
L7.2.r ConveIldonal Banldng

Curr€nl Accounl
Unclaimed Dividend
o.tle 

i,xlppu 
nts

0 Lr""
Nore-11.2.3
Note-11.2.4

20,213,A93,A72
30,267,473

13 89 2 181

22,344,914,421
25,545,525

10,118,600,885

$1.

o L sEt ?lfl

umai ra Aza
Managing Directol & o

Ohaka

sj

Trust Bank Limlted

54

DBH Filaace ?l,C .

32,493 ,O63 ,231

*_31!!!t_932!3
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17.2.2

lt.2.3

11.2,4

11.3

o
,

d

11.5.2

5,531,110,078
1,374.4S8,933

3,21.3,031,A7 4

lslamic Banking
A1-wadeeah Current Accounts
Foreign Currency Deposils
Sundry Deposits
Profit payable on Deposits

56,426,602 1,623,002,905

Utrclalmed Dlvldend
As pe. Bahgladesh Securities and Erchange Commission directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dared 14 lanuary
2021,yearwise unclaimed dividend information is given below:

30.o9.2022
Taka

3r.12.2027
Taka

__J929_4z3_ 25,545,925

7 ,320,145,977
2,206,157,4+5

l 86 900 358

OtherAccounts
For€ign Currency DeposiLs

Interest Payable on Deposits
Sundry Deposits

Bills Peyable
Conventlonal Banklng

Demand Draft payable

Pay Ord€r payable

lslamic Banhng
Demand Draft payable

Pay 0rder payable

Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Salings Deposits

Scheme Deposits

Islamlc BankinS
MudarabaTerm D€posits
Mudarabe Special Notice Deposits
Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

1,069,098.996
48,129,993

637,7 43,143
601,454,470

442,25?,2e6
2?,161,413

473,169,495
280,414,701

3,357,056

1,880,740
49,012

3340,764
2,891,348
2,334,750

2,876,537
41,685

30,994

2,326,140
2,432,617
3,033,688

910,594

.. to*[
$"-'1. \\r

U
TJ

u
u
tJ
L,
t
\,
t,

13,389 ,204,181 ___10,1.1!.q!.9.q!s

1,157,383

s.052,226,309
1,223,829

5,029,466,805
5,053,383,692 5,030,590,635

175,008 4,573,212

48,091,820,035

19 6 1

53,11 1,410,O46

177,947.776,213 158,191,022,16a

55,291,585,236

5,97 4,57 6,545

33,ZA9,066,497
645339,?24

239

126,248,0? 0,563
23,668,086,566
28,031,519,084

113,431,531,373
19,643,095,7 46
25,116.395.049

um

24320,612,408
343,145,097

5,7 63,125,045

$L$i-t 
$iI

a

2021
2020
2019
2018

2017

2016
2015

2014
2013

2012
20tl
2010
2009
2007

4,947,611
3,296,207
1,855,452

48,990

3,352,143

2,873,64?
2,304,830

2,816,561
41,685

30,994

2,322,882
2,432,5't 7

3,033,259
91 s94

Ohaka

EJ

Managing Direotor

TruTt BANK Limlted

55

lil'fiLiii'#"

ConvennonalEanking
Islamic BankinS

Fixed Deposits/Mudareba Term Deposits
1

175,00a 4,573,212
5,053,558,700 5,035,263,A47

i;*o 61,266,161,1A1

40,408,751,460 34,426,AA2,950
214,3s6,s21,671 192,617,905.118

$ L Bi[ ?'1:3
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30,09.2022
Taka

31.L2,2021
Taka

11.5.3 Fixed Depositt

Ins ide BsnglsdGs h

Peyable Banks Other than Bsnks
30.o9.2022

Teke
31.t2.2021

Teka
One month
Three rnofihs
Sk months
One ycar
Two years

Thrce years

Foul years

Five Years
MoIe than five ycals

4A9396,967

55,1173r2508
17 ,201 ,067,599
50,916,085,508

6999,166

175,976,325

50,541

13p21,078

6,0r8,770

l,8l1,438,467
56,1 l7 ,412,s08
t? ,20t ,067 ,599
50,9r6,085,508

6,999,766

175,976,326

50,541

13,021,078

6,018,770

3l1,883,037
48,4 ,740,247
22,517 ,Oa6,95a
4l .9 t6,9A2,704

12,185,110

18/,668,723

47,A97

ta,t27,7al
5,808,916

1,322,041,500

I,322.04t ,500 124,926 29,063 t26,24A,070,563 113,43r ,531,37311.5.4 Mudaraba Term Depositt

Inside Brdglsdesh
Peyable ll sn ks Other then Banks

30.o9.2022

Teka
31.t2.2021

Trke
One month

Three months
SD( months
One year
Two years
Three years

Five Ycars
More than five years

35,827,518

20,61 5,482.t 53

6,t05,602.446
6,459,452,444

35.827,518

20,67s ,4a2.1 53

6,10s ,602,446
6,459.452,444

I1,907,259
15,812,089,815

6,210,7U,O92
6,213,086,596

12,70t,936 t2,74s,M6

33,2t9,066,497 33,289,O66,497 28,320,612,808
11.6 Payable ott deuEnd and 6Ete deposlts

DeErand depositt
Curr€nt/d-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts
Sa!,ings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savin gs Deposirs
Foreign currency deposits
sundry Deposits
Bilis Payable

24,758,615,800
5,513,954.560
7.L04,519,263

3,862,900,358
5,053,558,700

25,344,7 64,7 7 I
4,780,032,308
s,477 ,7 69,07 Z

3,213,031,A7 4
5,035.263.847

L7.7 {\ Geotraphical locadon-wise aoncetrtradon of Deposits & OtherAccounts

)1
Insid€ Bangladesh

d Dhaka Division
ChittaSong Division
Khulna Divisiod
Sylhe! Division
P.angpur Division
Barisal Division

shahiDivision
singh Division

55,752.207,221
159,537,137,060

263,755,707

24,353,426,290
3+.465,964,323

48,331,437,77A
141,7 52,144,1A1

80,502,419
19,985,240,843
30 879,5 094

320,666,040,2A2 2A4,AAO,707,rA7

$i'111l[\\.,

223.926,211,777
54,555,727,A62
12.266,630,321

9,884,560,283

5,5O9,8? 6,423
2,067,540,838

10,864225,355
591 267,423

203,621.636,4AA
45,079,453,215

9,709.737.100
9,054,916,550
4,566,S68,315

1,473,202,17A
9,87 6,345,431
1,498,847,809

\ eBancrad.f q Bal ?rj:
0 4 Dlc ?fl?z 320.66 6,O40,282

1.sL*3 Nasimul Baten
MrlaliDt Dircc!'r & CEO

DBH Firaace PLC'

mI Ohaka

&J

$'t$

o

Managing Dlroctor & CEO

Tru.t Bank Llmlted

56

__?!!,88oflJ,r87

12,701,936

46,293,54A,6A1 43.8S0.861.872

Time deposits
Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Fixed Deposits/Mudaraba Term Deposits
Foreign culrency deposits
Special Notice DEposits/Mudaraba Special Notice DeposiLs
Sch€me Deposits/Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

274,372,49t,601 241.029.a4s.3rs
320,666,040,282 284.8A0.707.1A7
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30.o9.2022
Taka

31-72-2021
Taka

11.8

11 (a)

1Z

Sector-wise Depositt
Government

Deposit money bank
0ther public

Private
Foreign Currency Deposl!s
lnterest Payable on Deposits

CONSOLIDATED DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Curlent/Al-wadeeahCurrentAccountsand otherAccounts

Trust Bank Limlted
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Less : lnter Company Transaction

Bills Payable

Savings Bank D€posits/Mudaraba SavinEs Deposits
Fixed Deposits/Mudaraba Term DeposiLs

36,689 ,977 ,A03

835,258,063
13,518,193,655

257,A73,905,795
7,368,275,970

2,7 05,645,A19

40,766,456,941

s01,602,264

8,563,099,894

228,436,402,957
s,5s4,271,491

1,654,873,634

35,104,849,182

35,949,792,12A

115,057,054

34,115,068,136

216.560.971

227 212,001
34,332,629,1O7

390,255,933
35,877,637,tBt

5,053,558,700

61,266,161,781

21A356.527,673

33,942,373,17 4
s,035,263,847

53,111,470,086

192,617 ,905,118
_]29,sE 39ji35_ __28!1!J,oE 22l_

OTHER LIABILITIES
Provision for Loans &AdEnces
General Provision for OffBalance Sheet Exposures
Provision for Investment
Provision for otier asset
Provision for CSR Fund

Provision for Cratui9
Start Up Fund
Rebate oflnt€rest paFble to cood BoEowers
Unearned profit on Tlg lnvestment
lnterest Suspense Account
Provision for lncomeTax Less Advance lncomeTax
Interest Payable on Borrowings
Accrued Expenses

Audit Fees Payable

Sundry Creditors
Compensation FundAccount
Imprest Fund for Cashlncentive
L€ase Liability
Others

Note - 12.1

Note. 12.1

Note - 12.2

Note - 12.3

Nore- 12.4

Nore-12.8.2

15,530.394,000

1,476,616,000
15,318,430

230,000,000

85.265,960
45,323,17 4

19,502,477
881,192,995

6,46A337 3A7
2,ts7,?93,305

389,499.209

321,57?,260

1,420.561,539

18,518,527

1,061,109,396

331,120,968

12,515,770,000
1,325,088,500

10,453,407
150,000,000

120,000,000

45,323,17 4
19,502,477

680,245,524

5,325,717,104
1,518,333,256

92,954,491

364,042,174
575,000

t,014,491,144
18,443,527

20,884,558
1,307,020,333

70 915

liote, 12.5

Nore - 12.5

Note- 12.7

Note - 12.8

Note-12.9
Note-12.10

fr'
tr
u
u
U
t)
1J

U
q)

t,
t,
IJ
U
lrl

X\,
$ t

12.1

30,452,13 6,627 24,699 ,967 ,998

Provision for Loans and Advances/lslami Banldng lnvesunents and OffBalance Sheet Exposure
Speciflc Provlslon

Against Classilied Loans &Advances Note-12.1.1 12,191,373,500 9,550,994.500

3,339,020,500 3,064,775,S00
12,61s,710,o00

1,325,088,500Against Off Balance Sheet Exposures

0f BLt 21?1
0 [ 0rc ?1i2

(

1S,530,394,000
Nore-12.1.5 1,475,615,000

17,007,010,o00

(\

d Geneaal Pravlslon
Against Unclassified Loans & Advances
Special General Provision for CoVID-19
Against Special Mention Accounts

Note-12.1.2
Nore-12.1-3
Note-12.1.4

2,534,724,500
746,100,000

s4,192,000

2,270,367,000
746,100,000

48,308,500

lJ ,r
\A!-

uma
Ohaka

$ J

Managing olrodor & CEO

Tru.t Bank Limlted

Nasimul Baten
i.l.ri"s Dir'cror & CEo

DBH Fhalc' PLU'

13,940,8S8,500

__11922181,ros 
-?84,880 

Jo1,r87

ti[
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30.09.2022
-fzkz

3t,12.2021
Taka

12.1.1

12.1.2

12.1.3

12.1.4

72.1.5

Speclflc Provision for Classlfied Loans & Advauces
Provision held on 1 lanuary
Fully provided debts written off
Recoverl€s from p revlously written ofrdebts
Specific provision for the year
Recov€ries and provisions no longer required
Net CharSe to the Profit Loss Account
Provision held at end ofyear

Balance on 1 January
Provisions made during rhe year

Ceneral Provision forSpecial M€ntion Accounts
Provisioh held on 1 ,anuary
Provisions made during the year
Provision held at end ofyear

Genetal Provislon for OfiBalance Sheet Erposures
Provision held on I Ianuary
Provisions mede during th€ year

9,55 00

7,640 379
L2,L91

8 a9t,472,500
(3,322,865,424)

a7,740,194
3,894,647,230

000 659,522,000
,373,500 9,55 0 ,994,S00

2,270,367,000
2 361,500

1,834,409,000
435,958,000

2,53A,7 2A,500 70,367,000

Speclal General Provlsiort for COVID-19
Special GeneEl Provision for C0vlD-19 is maintained as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular Letter No.-S5. dated 10
December 2020 which is shown below.

746,100,000

48,308,500
; 3 00

703,116,000
42,984,000

746,100,000 746,100,000

40,301,500
8 007 000

LZ.t.6 Requhed Pro!,lsloh against Loansand Advancet
Requlred ccD.ral Provislon

Unclassified Loans & Advances
Special Ceneral Provision forCoVID-19
Special MentionAccount
Off Balance Sh€et llems

12,1 (a) Colsolid.ted General Pmvislon for Loans ard Adv.rces
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Benk Securitles Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

72.1.5 Consolidated ceneral Provlsion for OfiBalance Sheet Exposures
Trust Bank Limited

2,538,728,500
745,100,000

54,192,000
1,415,6t6,000

2,270,357 ,000
746,100,000

48,308,500
1,325,088,500

s4,192,000 4q,08,s00

1,475,616,000 1,325,088,500

4,815,636,500 4,389,864.000

12,191,373,500 9,5 50,994,500
17,O07 ,010,000 13,940,858,500

3,2A3,89S,134 4,854,122,634

t,47 6,A47,2 s0

1,325,088,500
151,527,s00

855,160,000
469,924,500

Requlred Specifi c Provision
Sub Standard
Doubrtul
Bad

31dS90,000
138,684,000

11,738,099,S00

51,370,500
150,{37,500

9,339,186,500

$r"(r\'t{lu

4,815,636,500

468,258,634

4,389,854,000

468,258,634

d.,.
'1 t Bank Securities Limited

t Bank Investment Limited
t Axiata Digital Lirnited

1,476.615,000

231,250

1,325,088,500

231,250

0 q Bit ?3?2

i"**3r
Managlng Dlreclor &dEo
Trult Bank Llmlted

23,701,101
2,616,67?,A99

0haka

u
l-, ,c

\u\v'

1n

1cF

58 I;*t*I"r"

1,32 5,319.750

(
a
I

General Provision for Unclassified Loans & Advances
Provision held on l ranuary
Provisions made during the year
Provision held at end ofy€aa
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L2.Z.1

LZ.3

72.3.1

?o.o9,2022
Taka

31-12.2021
Taka

Provision for lnvestment
Cost price ofholding of quoted shares and mutual funds fboth close end and open end] as on 30 September 2022 is Tk.
159,835,565 wh€reas the market of these securities is Tk 120,645,165 showing a loss on fall of market price Tlc
39,190,400.

As per DoS circular letter No.o3 issued on 12 March 2015, bank has to keep provision on mutual funds on the basis of
i) Cost Price minus Market value or 85olo of NAV at Market Prlce lor close end mutual fun ds an d

ii) Cost Price minus 95% ofNAV at Market Prlce for open end mutual funds
Consequently, the required provision as per DOS circular letter mentioned above is Tk. 13,354,220.
Details workings relatingto provision on Investment is Biv€n below:

st,

D* YT

l!.a l
93th ol

olllt (lor) / Crii

L
i:!r.r:r Jl0 8i6 ,Jl1{10 q-1!.3r6

it 10.!5tJ, J60 t0 t0 8Cl irl :' -: ,: r0rl.t:i
l LRGLOBMIT 6Jr4.0t6 63roi,696 5{0 11 01 ,l t.911.702 !rJ0188,(

CAPI\,|Uiir f$d t00,0m rm.00 10,000,0m 100 00 t2261 116 J0 100 00 10.0m.000 t0,000,0m

hdhbn R.qtt.t ld Mrtul Fult (1,102,fl0)

6:76C l9 t0 t794216

6 1615 1i J0 7rE.i0t 'i8.!0!

ltl.617 $69 10,697,6Jt 10,ri97,651 pIr,662)

! 0lrps 100,000 l!8 r7 zEJ14,757 t2960 l?,960,000 (1trr4,757) 129600m 05r54,7r7)

113J68 710 2,tt9.ltJ l lr27,ilo 9,0r8,69J lrr7,E10 9,01E,695

10 ACMELAB t91l %90 0 uJ06) rlrjc( I Lllm6l

ll 3J'5' l0m {9 60 176,97) o6t73

11. l0 00 t9r!,610 910 r':. (llEJ04l

hbbi, R.quit.d ld Strt.t 0r,66rJl0)
TOIAL 159, 5,565 t10,615,t65 (ls,lc0,.l00) llc,2r:,650 (ll.l6.l,:t0)

15,318,430 10,453,407

Provlsion for Dlmlnution ln value oflnvestment
Balance on 1,anuary
Provisions made lor Investmenl in Shares drring theyear

10,453,407
4,865,023

27,604,472
r17,155,465)

Provision for othet asset
Balance on 1 Jenuary
Provisions made during the year

150,000,000
80,000,000

169,29A,525
(19,29A,525\

t:,1"

230,000,000 150,000,000
Provision for othet asset
Provision for Prepaid Legal Expense
Provision for Decoration & Renovation
Provision for Protested Bill
Provision for Suspense Account

1s0,000,000 150,000,000

Provision for Specl.l Reserve Fund
Special Resew€ Fund (SRF) was formed for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities in the year 2009. CSR

activities includes humanitarian beliel disaster management, health care, education, trainin& green initiatives and
environm€ntal degradation. As per Bangladesh Bank SFD Circular no.03, dated 16lune 2020, at th€ beginning ofthe year,
the fund has been allocated for education, health care and climate risk @ 30%, 60% & 10% respectively and expensed
ov€. the y€ar accordinBly.

d BRPD

32,936,336
4,980,800

95,906,602
16,17 6,262

32,936,336
4,980,800

95,906,602
15,17 6,262\\s-

t
(.

(
r,

(

d

Dhaka

for any

ofinterest payable to Sood borrowers{-\

\$'
for inc€ntive ofCood Borrowers during th€ period ended 30 September 2022.
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30.o9.2022
Taka

37.t2,2021
Taka

12.6

12.7.7

7?,7 -Z

Irterest Suspense Account
Balance on I January
Amount ransferred during the year
Amount recovered during th6 year
Amount written otr/ waived during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Provision for lncomeTal Less Advance lncome Tax
Provision for lncoEre Tax
Balance on 1 January
Provisions made during the year
Provision for Doubtful Income oflslamic Banking
Settlement for previous year(s)

Lass: Advalce lncome Tax
Balance on 1 ,anuary
Paid during the year
SettlemeIt for previous year[s)

Compensation Fund AccouIrt
Opening Balance

Amount credlted during the year
Compensation Realized during the year
Income Tax Provision @ 37.500,6

Amount credited durin8 the year
Total
Amount distributed during the period
Closing galance

Consolidated Current Tar( E:apetrses
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Eank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestrnent Limiled
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

0 t B:t ?::?

Huma
Managing Dir6otor

5,325,71?,104
1,568,122,249
(423,194,618)

(2,307,348)

5,063,7 t2,219
2,415,291,403

tl,27 7 ,719,1? 9)
875 67,339

___9,4!9&1,3!t_ 5,325,7L1,104

14,570,490,004
2,260.539,961

16.048.823,270
2,900.000.000

t3,6?7 ,527 ,041
2,498,800,000

30,L23,271
11,296,229

18,988,823,270 16,t76,327,O41

r8,443,527 4,A34,479

16,831,029,96S 14,069,085,626
Net Closing galanc€ 2,ts7,793,305 2,107,240At5

Provision for curent tax ofTk 2,9000,000,000.00 has been made @ 37.50% on Business lncome, @ 2O% on Dividend
lncome as well as @ 10% ofCapital gain faom sale ofShares made by rhe Bank durint the year a-ft€r considering some of
the add baak! to income and disallowances ofexpenditure as per Income Tax Ordinance and Rules, 1984.

The Bank has challented some disp\rted income tax assessments which are pending at various appeal stages [i.e.
Appellate Tribunal, High Court Division). The Bank is confident that ooce these appeals are finally disposed off, there
should notbe anyadditional tax demand againstthe Bank and hence no lurther provision rs required.

18,827,048

18,518,S27 fi,443,527

Islamic Banking is a trade-based mode of banking where compliance ol Sharia guidelines is the precondition for its
legitimacy.ln addition lo the p.ohibition ofinterest and classification ofbusiness activities b€tween lawful Oatal) and un
lawful Oaram), sharia also provides guidelines ofbusiness process and transaction. Any income tenerated hom tradlng
or investmenls without confirming to these Sharia instructions are considered un-lawfui and termed as 'doubtful
lncome'in the t€rlninoloty of lslamic Banklng.

However, slnce the 'Doubtful Income' is not an 'income" - as such the nomenclature has been already been changed as
'Compensation" instead of 'Doubtfu I lncome'.

18,843,527
325,000

33,661.527
1d818,000

\\$$'1$

rd Note-12 5 2,900,000,000
14,193,2A7

45,955,000
224,OAZ

2,498,800,000

L4.214,794
31,000,000

445,916

(

1(

\
,.\',1

2,940373369 2,54A,46O,7LO

NasimuI B eten
& cEo

.^^1

0hDit
Ohaka

t
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11,873,031,592
2,196,055,034
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30,o9.2022
Taka

31-12.202a
Taka

12.8

12 (a)

Leele Liabiltty
Balance as at 1 January
Add: Addition durtng the year
Add: Interest chargeduring the year

Lessr Payment made during the year
Balance as at 31 December

Others
ITCL A/c - Fees payable

Adjusting Account for Autometed Challan

bKash Payable

TADL Settlement Account
Reserve on Amortization of T-Bond-HTM

Miscellrneous

consolidated other liabilides
Trust Bank Limit€d
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata DiSital Limited

Less: lnter company transaction

CAPITAL
Authorized C.pltal
1,000,000,000 ordinaryshares ofTk 10 each

7,686,787
4,193,074

113,52A,657
6,227,A09

201,206,442
2a3,799

4,035,1e2
240,350

{4,919,359
21,204,213

2a3,799

1,061,109,395 1,307,020,333

331,120,958 70,6A2,915

1,307,020,333

44,916,977
(290,827,9t41

1,128,432,226

502,102,018
68,093,719

(391.607,530t

Note-12 30,452,136,62?
911,607,564

2,052,553,424

467,2t4,804

24,699,967 ,998
964,293,391

2,146,040,242

513,113,1s0

33.899.512.419
1,504,851

28,323,414,7A1

1,504,8S1

13

13.1

33,898,007,568 28,321,909,930

10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

\u$:t
.g$

30,533,141 Ordln.ry shar.s ofTlc 10 each issuedbonus shares

64,329,597 Ordln.ryshar.s ofTk.10 each lssu€d bonus sh.res

70,762,557 Ordlnarysh.r.r ofTL l0 each lssued bonus shrr.s

li.u6d, Sub3cribed and Pald Up Capital
116.667,000 Ordin.ryshar.! ofTL 10 each ilsu.d forcash

11,666,700 Ordir.rysh.re3 of Tk. 10 Each issuldbonus sha..s

25,666,740 Ordin.ry shares of TL 10each hsu.d forright 1R:5

30,800,080 OrdInary sh.r.s of Tk 10€ech issued bonusshrres

36,960,100 Ordlnarysha16 ofTL 10 each isiued bonus sh.r€t
44,352,120 0.din.ryshares ofTk 10 each ksued bonus shrres

26,611,274 Ordlnary shar.s of Tk. 10 each lssu€d bonussh:r.s
S3.222,550 Ordlnaryshar.s ofTk.10 ea.h lssu.d for dsht tR:5

34,594,656 Ordin.ry sh.r6 olTk 10 Ech lssu.d boD6 sher.s
45,65d946 Ordi..ry shrEs of Tlc 10 qch irsucd bonus shara
42,620,616 Ordh.ryshar.s ofTL 10 ea.h issucd bonu! shercs

37,505,142 ordin.rysh..e3 ofTk.10 sch lssu!d boDu! sh.res

50,633,292 Ordln:ry sharls ofTL l0 eech lisu.dbolul sh..es

55,696,521 Ordln.ry sh.rB ol Tk 10 e..h lssu.d bonG 5h.r.s

1,166,670,000

116,667,000

256,667,404

308,000,800

359,601.000

+43,SZt,ZO0

266,tt2,7+0
532,225,500

3/t5.91t6,550

155,649,450

+26,206,750

375,061,420

s06,332,920

5S6,966,210

305,331,410

643,295,970

13.2

13.3

1,166,670,000

116,667,000

255,667,400

308,000,800

359.501,000

+43,527,?00

266,772,7 +0

532,225j00
3,15,946560

+55.6+9,+50

126,206,760

375,05t.420
505,332,920

556,966,210

306,331,/t10

643,295,910

707,625,570

t/
t,
tJ
U

t.

!

Capttal to Risk-weiShted A.set Rado (CRAR)
ln terms of section 13 (2) of the Bankint Companies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars no. 18 dated 2l
December 201i1 relating to implementation of Easel lll in Bangladesh, risk wei8hted assets (RWA), required capital,
available common €quity tier 1 capital, additional tier I capital and tier 2 capital ofthe Bank as on 30 September 2022

0 t, 0EC 2i22
0 4 Drt 2ii2

e
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Trust Bank Limited
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30.09.2022
Taka

37.12.2027
Taka

\o

Capltal to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CIIAR) underSOLO basis
A. Toral Rlskwetthted AsscB (RwA)

Credit Risk Weighted Assets

Market Risk Weighted Asse!s

Operational Risk Weighted Assets

B. Minimoin Capital Requlrement (MCR) wlth Capital Conservation
Buffer (12.50% ofRWA)

C. Common Equlty Tler 1 (CETI) Capltal (coing-concern capital)

Paid up share capital

Share premium
Statutory reserve

Retained earnings

Less I Regulatory Adiustments

Deferred tax assets

Intangible assets

Comrnon Equlty Tier 1 (CEI1) Capitat

Required Common EquigTier 1 [CET1) Capital

[7.00% ofrisk weighted assets]

D, Excess Common Equity Tler l Capttal (C - 7% of RWA)

E. Addidonal Tler 1 (AT1) Capital
Non-cumulative lrredeemable Pr€ference Shares
Trust Bank Limited Perpetual Bond
others (ifany item approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Less i Regulatory Adrusth€nts
Total Addidonal Tier 1 (AT1) Capital
Maximum Limit ofAdditional Tier 1 Capital

[l.5% ofRWA + 33.33% of Excess CETl]
Totat Admlssible Addldonal TleFl Capltal
Excess Amount over Maximum Lirnit / (Unoccupi€d Limit) ofTier-1 Capital
F. Total Tier- 1 Capital (C+g)

224,021,571 ,143
3,206,? 22.7 52

23,716,1A1,796

207,776,091,9A2

3,968,156,685

21.010.135.0s5
254,944,475,690 232,7543A3,722

31,868,059,461 29,094.297.965

7 ,743,881 32A

4,419,7 51,092

3,462,5A4,559

7 ,07 6,255,7 S0

7 ,829,7 51,092

3 ,318,17 3,357

19,726,216,977 1A,224,180,799

177,616,696

17,4a6,407

174360,999

7,205,4A2
19,S30 ,713,464 18,038 ,612,7 rA

17,446,113,29A '16,292,806,461

1,684,600 ,s70 1,7 43 ,805,8S7

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

Less : Regulatory Adjustm€nts
R€valuation Reserve! (accordingto Phase-in deductions as per Basel
lll Guideline)

1\ Tot l Tl.r 2 capttal

)1 Maximum Limit olTier 2 Capital

4,000,000,000 4,000,000.000

4,O 00,000,000 4,000,000.000

4,385,644,505 4,0? 3,192,A4A
4,000,000,000

r385,644,505)

4,000 ,000,000
t73,192,8481

23,530,713,868 z2,o3a,6L2,718

12,615,636,500 12,189,864,000

12,615,636,500 12,189.864,000

11,69 s,220,414 10,862,022,17 5
11,695 ,220,474 10,862,022,77 S

C. Tier 2 Capita! (Gone-Concern Capltau
Ceneral Provision
Trust Bank Limited Subordinated Bond
Revaluation reserves

4,815,535,500
7,800,000,000

4,389,864,000
7,800,000,000

$\$is 
1:i'1

t
t
t

d14.00% oftotal RWA plus 88.89% ofExcess CET 1l

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capttal
Excess Amount over Maxihum Limit/ [Unoccupied Limlt) ofTier-2 Capital
H. Total Ellglble Regulatory Capttal (Tter 1& 2) (F+c)
Surplus Capital as per Bank weighted Assers (H - B)

to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (H/A).1O0
Common Equity Tier 1to RWA (C/A)r100

r I Capital ro RwA (F/A).100
r-2 Capitalto

c

RWA (C/A).100

I C:l liiz

*#'J
l'''?0q0ac

73.42
7.65%
9.23Vo
4.59

Hu
(

Managing Dlredor & CEO

Dhaka
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t.

Trust Bank Limit€d
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ki:rilr#:

14.7496
1.750h
9.47
4.67

13.3.1

35,225,934,342 32.900.634.893---;53rFffiffi
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13.3 (a) Capital Adequacy Ratlo under Consolidated basis

A. Total RiskWeighted Assers (RWA)
Credit Risk Weighted Assets
Market Risk Weighted Assets
0perational Risk Weighted Assets

B. Minimum Capital Requir€mert (MCR) with Capital Consewation
Buffer (CCB) [12.50% ofrisk weithted asieBl

C. Commor Eqult tTier 1 (CETI) Capltal (Going-concem capital)

Paid up capital

Non-controlling interest
Sharepremium
Statutory reserve
Retained eamings

30.09.2022
Taka

31-12.2021
Taka

224,021,571,143

3,206,?22,752
23 7! 181,796

206,A05,7 41,137
9,7 73,937 ,47 7

2L1 54,7 44,059
254,944,475,690 238,33a,426,673

31,868,059,461 29,7 92,303,334

7 ,783,8Ar 320
15,359,333

8,479,? 51 ,092
3,494,402,07 2

7 ,07 6,255,7 S0

152,094,046

? ,829,7 51,092
3,667,427,926

20,177,393.411 1A,725,52A,A14
Less: Regulatory Adius!ments

Deferred Tax-Assets

Intangible assets

Common EquityTler 1 (CET1) Capltal

Required Common EquityTie. 1 (CET1) Capital

[7.00% of rlsk weighted assets]

D. Excess Common Equlty Tier 1 Capttal (C - 7% of RWA)

"[i[

C. Tter 2 CaDltal fcone-Concern Capitall
General P16vision

Trust Bank Limited Subordinated Bond
Revaluation R€serves

Less : Regulatory AdJustments
Revaluation Reseryes (accordin8 to Phase-in deductions as per Basel
lll Guidelin€)

274,230,202

17,445,407
214,97 4,505

7.206,482
19,445,277,ZOA L8,443,347 ,827

17,846,113,298 16,683,689,867
2,039,163,910 1,7s9,657,960

E. Addidonal Tier 1 (AT1) Capital

Non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares

Trust Bank Limited Perpetual Bond
Others (ifany item approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Less : ReSulatory Adiustments

Maximum Limit ofAddilional Tier 1 Capital

[1.5% oIRWA + 33.33% ofExcess CETl]
Total Admlssible Additlonal Tie.-1 Capital
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied Limit) ofTi€r.1 Capilal
F.Total Tier- l Capital (C+E)

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

(ti

4,815,536,500
7,800,000,000

4,389,864,000
7,800,000,000

4,000,000,000 4,000,000.000
[503,820,467] r151,570,398)

23,445,277,20A 22,413,347,821

12,61S,636,500 12,189,a54,000

4,000,000,000

4,503,820,46?

4,000,o00,000

4,161,570,398

12,615,636,500

L2,010,391.A27

14.08%
7.80%

9.3?%

4.710h

X\.,

(\
,1 Maximum Limit olTier 2 Capital

[4.00% oftotal RWA ptus 88.89% ofExcess CET 1]

Total Admlsslble Tier.2 Capital

Exc€ss Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied Limit) ofTier-2 Capital
H. Total EliSible Regulatory Captt l (Tter 1 & 2) (F+c)

Surplus Captt l as per BankWei8htcd Assets (H-B)

) (H/A)*1oo

/63

12,189,864,000

1L,097 ,697,024
12,oto,397,a27 rt,o97,697,OZA

35,895,669,035 33,541,044,855
4,021,609,574 3,748,741,521

Huma ra
Managing

L+,:!

Nasimul Baten
Mua8,irt Ditector & CBO

DBH Fiaauct PLC'

$lBEt

Dhaka
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$

9

Tru3t Bank Limlted

74.0796
7.74

9.429n

4.65

l

d

EquityTier 1 to RWA (C/A)'100
I Capital to RwA (F/A)'100

Tier ll Capital to RWA (C/A)'100
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30.o9.2022
Taka

37.12.2021
Taka

13.4

13.4 (a)

Leverage Ra6ounder SOLO basis
A. Tier-1 Capital - considering all regulatory adiustments

B. On- Balance Sheet Exposure
C. 0ff'Balance Sheet Exposure
D. Total Deduclioh ftom On and Ofr-Balance Sheet Exposure/

Retulatory adiustments madeto Tier l capital
E. Total Exposure (B+C-D)
Leverate Ratio (A/E)i100

Leverage Ratlo under Consolidated basls
ATier-l Capital - considering all regulato ry adjustmen ts

B.0n- Balance Sheet Exposure
C. Off-Balance Sheet Exposure

D.Total D€ductlon from 0n and off-Balance Sheet Exposure/
Regulatory adiustmenls made to Tier I capital

E. Total Expo.ure (B+C-D)

Leverage Ratio [A/E]'100

13.5 Percentate ofshareholdings atthe closing date

Tot.l

23 53 713 868 ZZ 03 1 7ta

478,3 03,s59,696 433,92 5,033,930
4.920/o 5.O8o/o

400,513,841,590

al,7 63,04A,459

292,176,609

359,942,863,7 +5

18,L77 ,1A037 6

242,140,9A7

287.962,703
437,A32 ,081,418

4.960/0 s.130/0

Sponsors

Financlallnsthrtions

Forelgn lm€stors

lbn-Resident Bangladeshi

CeneralPublic

4,670261,6s0

1343219,W

10,573,410

7.995,990

4245,6mtt0
1,138266,730

I r,64tJ40

7 671.820

@.wo
t7 260/o

o.t4vo

0 \u/o

22.510/o

60.Wo

16.@o/o

0.160/o

a |o/o

23.AVo

Amounl (in Teke) Pcrt.ntrge (9/.)

30.o9.2022 31.12.2021 30.09.2022 l1.12,2021

751 17t 7a 50

7,7t3,88t,320 7,016,255,7S0 100.0070 100.00 0/.

195.503,103

396,? 59,139,340
I t,7 39,923,459

185 67 481

355.956.s46.035
'7 4,t54,055,37 6

Shsnholdlng Rlnge
No. of

Sheltholdets
Numb.r of

Shsa!s
I

501

5,001

r 0,00r

20,001

lo,ml
40,m1

50,mr
| 00,001

1.000.001

500

5,@
10,000

20,m0
30,o0
40,m0
50,000

t00,000

1,000,000

d585
5388

491

245

51

38

l9
38

43

ll

o.wr
t.uvo
o.430/0

0.44r/o

Q.lf/o
0.l1vo
0.llyo
0.36./"

1.740/o

%.03%

7 t7 ,l
lL232580
3 360,621

3,408,801

1,409,638

I J3l,401
8&271

2,196,199

13,577,806

739,693,613

to

to

to

to

lo
to

to

l0l; \\(r\,T$' t0,915 778,388,132 100.000/.

(.,
(a)

d

$e

Non-ConEolling Interest
Share Capltal

07 nos. shares ofTrust Bank Investment Limited @ Tk 100 each
01 no Share ofTrust Ba[k Securities Limited @ Tk 10 each
22,050,000 nos Sheres of Trust Ardata Digital Limited @ Tk 10 each

0 q IiEC t3i2 0 r sEC 1S11

700
10

220,S00,000

700

l0
220,500,000

\o\o

220,500,710

Nasimul B aten
Mamgbg Dircctor & CEO

DBH Firarcc PLC'
\

Ohaka

I

Acg
( I .$Y

Trurt Bank Llmlted

84

220,500,7 to

23,485,277,208 22,443,347,A21

_19!f3!tl),4!r

13,6 Shareholding Range on the basis ofshareholdings as on 30 September 2022

and More

Totrl





30.09.2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

STATUTORY RESERVE

Balance on 1 lanuary
Reserve made during the year
Closing Balance

(68,406,5541

13 73 713
[3,41e,364)

987 00
[205,141,371) (68,406,6641
15,359,333 752,094,046

zl

14

14.1

15

16

16 (a)

t7

$
,(

4,479,751,092 7.829.751092

7 ,829,1 51,092
65 0 000

3r,866,084
34,6S 632

6,979,7 51,092
850 0 000

657,67A,74A
625,812

lnvesthents which have'fixed or determinable payments,, and ar€ intended to be ,held to maturity,other than those
which are floating and/or free to trade in the market at p.evailing prices are classified as held to maturity and must be
amortized at the end of the year before maturity. lnvestments classifi€d in the category of 'Held for Trading, are held
indeed s€lling or purchasing _in short- trading as decided by the management of tne bant or treasury. A-fter initial
recognition, lnvesthents of such categor,es are measured at their fair value once in a week. The inctease in case of
amortization of lnvestment und€r 'Held to haturity'and any chante in the fairvalue in case of I nvestment under ,held for
Trading'istobeaccountedforinthe'statementofchangesinEquity'undertheheadotherReserveassurplus/Deficiton
revaluation of investhent

Nel Pro6t for the year transferrEd from profit and Loss Account
Lessr Transfeared to Statutory Reserve
Less: Transforred to Start up Fund
Less: Coupon Intereston TBL perp€tual Bond

Consolidated Retain.d EarDings
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Seclrrities Lirnited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trusr Axiata Digital Limjred

Less: Transfer to non-controllint interest
Closing Balance

Other commitrnenG
Docurnentary Credit

31,866,084

3 314,173,357
(707,62s,570)

2,966,440,052

1643,295,97 0)
r884,531 ,959)
7 15 l8 79 84 104

1,736,568,747
3,46 2,584,559

3 ,693,260,695 3,599,02t,252
i205,141,377) 68,406,6641

3,89 4,402,o72 3 ,667 ,427 .926

049 91 472

1 7 949,562,

3,462,SA4,SS9

94,567,A04
554,764,473

1418,655.141)

3,318,173,357
83,563,211

336,890,297
(139,605,503)

RETAINED EARI{INGS
Balance on 1 January
Issu€ ofBonus Shares
Cash Dividend

\\'

Note - 16

Note - 17.5

i)

CONTTNGENT LI,ABILITIES
Acceptances and endorsements
Lett€rs of Cuarantee
lrr€vocable Letter of Credits
BilLs for Collection

Note - 17.1
Note - 17.2
Note - 17.3
Note - 17.4

aSsets

0 4 BEC ?$i2

Nasimul Bateo
Muagirg Dircctor & CBO

DBH Fha"occ PLC'

295,50 246

2,6A2,01 6,9A?
650,000,000

22 35

2,7 44,120,140
850,000,000

27,441,20r

73 56

50,730,417,77 t
35,850,595,839
49,239 ,0A5,7 5A

1531 6

43,727,301,079
34,160,2A2,594
50,012,640,106

12,499 .13A.A6A 6,233,A33,t62

Dhaka

IJ

t$\$

F

65

13 25,O34

Undistributed Proflt

Cumulative Profitas of l ranuary
Profit for the year

OTHER RTSERVE

Revaluadon Reserve
Balan.e on l lanuary
Reserve made/[adrusted) during the year
Closing Balance 66,522,716

(643,295,97 A\

As per section 24(1) ofThe Banking companies Act, 1991, €very banking cornpany shall create a statutory rcserve and if
the amount ofsuch fund togeth€r with the amount in lhe share premium accouniis less than its paid-upcapital, it shall
transfer at an amount not less thah 2o%, ofnet profit before taxes to statutory reserve fund.

1,634325,253
3.318,173.357

$ q 0-rt ?.111

1-k.-""-),
Trust Bank Llmited





11.L

77.2

17.2.1

l7,Z (a)

17.3

17.4

17.5

Acaeptances and e[doraemeDts
Acceptance Bills - Local
Acceptance Bills - Foreign
Acceptance Liabilties - Back to Back L/C

Letters ofGuarantee
Letters ofGuarantee - Local
L€tters of Guarantee -Foreign

Money for which the bank ls condngently
Suarantees glven favorlng :

Directors or Omc€rs
Covemment
Banks and other nnancial institutions
Others

Consolldated Lettars of cuarantee
Trust Bank Limited

Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trusl Bank Investment Limited
Trlsr Axiata Digital Limired

lraevocable Letter of Credlts
Letter ofCredit - Local

Letter ofCredit - Foreign

Le$er ofCredit - Back lo Back L/C
Letter ofCredit - Usance (Foretgn)

Letter ofCredit - EPZ

Letter ofCredit - Back to Back (EDF) - For€ign

Bills for Collecdon

Outward Bills lor Collection

Local Docurnentary Bill for Collection

Foreign Doclrmentary Eills for Collection

17 (a) Conlolldated Condngent Liabilities
Trust Bank Lirhited

?\ I rust Bank Securities Limited
Bank Investment Ltnited
Axiata Dieital Limired

.-dt-r,

$ ! BEI ?ti?

30.09.2022
Taka

3L.12,2021
Taka

3,235,440.289
46,01a,982,942

1,475,9A7,940

2,735,327 ,1A2
39,A19,373,321

1 t72 05 516
50,730 ,411,171 43,727,307 .019

3S,578,548,048
1 1 04 191

32,888,233,803
I 7 04 791

36,850,s96,839 3 4,160,2A2,59 4

liable in .esp€ct of

Note-17.2

Note-17

1,526,354,63A
r,597 ,231,50r

33,727,010,700

1,396,267,2A5
1,{34,159,893

31 329 415
36,8S0 ,596,839 34,L60,2A2,594

36,850,596,839

23,125,0D0

49,239,085,758 50,012.640.106

____&3?22!_q4$_ __L]1q!q4E!_

34,160,2A2,594

23,125,000

924,494,761

23,7OA37A389

3,756,144,277

17,706,515,50S

235,113,280

2,908,339,546

191,442,210

20,079,801,139

4,465,444,805

21,311,072,536

1,2t6,345,262

2,748,534,154

4,0s6,7 t2
4,591,2A6378

3 63 8 966

31,443,071

2,9+4,191,79a

2,334,527,2A4

-ct "[] t'
$\u-

Olt.rcomE ED.nts

Forward Sale- USD

Forward Sale- EUR

Spor Sal€- EUR

Tom Sal€- AED

11,724,019,7 68

147,677,100

r,028,042,000

5,41S,550,462

s26,57 r,400

291,777,300
12,89 9,738,A6a 6,233,83 3,162

_EJ 312,687,6e2_ 13' A67 3so,o34

157,949,562,692

23,725,000

139,441,225,034

23,125,000

,i

0 L DEC 1$12

Dhaka

L Jt1u$-"
.fi[

o

__i_q,8]!1?!!!9_ _-9!.1!!,192.!94

N_",,h
Nasinul Baten
Mrugl4 Dircctcr & CEO

DBH Fiqalc. PLC.

-P \'\ L\-q, r)z^
Humaira tsztrh
Manaslng Dkedor-6 bEo
Trust Bank Limlted



(
(
(
(
(

I

(



18 !NCOME STATEMENTS

Incomei

lnterest/Profit, dlscount and similar incolne

Dividend incom€

Fees, commisslon and brokerage

Gains less losses adsint from dealingin securities
Other operating lncome

Prcfit before provision

IIITEREST INCOME
lnterest Income under Convendonal banking
lnterest from Loans and Advances
Interest on Repair & Recon. ofDwelllng House (RRDH)
lnterest on Consumer Durable Scheme
lnterest on Marriage Loans
lnterest on Car Loans
lnterest on House Building Loans
Interest on Term Loans
lnterest on Other Loans
lnter€st on SME Loan
lnterest oh PAD - EDF
Interest on Staff Loan
lntereston LTR

Interest on PaymentAgainst Documents (pAD)
Interest on Cash Credit
lnterest on Cash Collateral
lntereston overdraft
Intereston SOD

Interest on Inland Bills Purchased and Discounted
lnterest on Foreign Bills Purchased and Discounted

lnterest from Banks a[d Other Flna[cial Inrdtudons
Inter€st on FDR Account
lnt€reston Bangladesh Bank Forcign Currency Accounts
Interest on SND Account
lnterest Recelved on Call Lending to Bank- USD
Intersst Received on FDR with oth€r Bank- USD
lntereston Short Norice Lending
Interest Received lrom Other Bank - CD
Inlerest on Call Deposits

nterest received ftom Foreign Eanks

d
0 r 0tc 2t?1

30.09.2022
Taka

31.12.2027
Taka

21,905,772,554 27,394,532,073

18.974,600,903

t62,262,473

2,1A3,451,57 0

156,312,173

429,144,A35

23,7 43,10A,154

90,930,106

L,7t7,106,375

1,341,980,814

501,406,624

9.04?,413,991

3,701,26a,a39

1,166,033,097

7 4,155,712

11,341,359,153

3,701,258,839

2,320 36A,031

7 4,262,495

13,988,871 639 L7,437,258,518

19
19.1

14,67 6,+7 4

40,274
4,086,255

411,392,200
3,951,? 05,7 31

5,114,67 4,7 4A

591,336,104
111,958,634
24,532,910

510.104.956
4,297,609

56,625,809
177,A97,5?5

1,302,700,505
81,908,700

545,034760
119,509,203

29,371.7a3

16,629
4,195,60?

424,488,27 6

3,901,029,351
431A,427,O04

443,514,882
43,299,253
24,227,393

334,445,t46
4,308,397

+8,061,207
164,431,593
999,687,238

79,372,139
277,422,783

24,076,346

(.
(,
L,
()
t;
(.,
(,
('
t,
lt
(,,

U
t/
t,
(.)

\\
rs

155,476,318
905,S35
20z.sz7

27,179,477
t21,205,113

37 ,7 44,667
81,044,569
t9,942,6At

141,361,389
520,285
235,559

2,270,163
15,516,898
38,144,167

2,822,81?
73 97

73,030,4A2,457 71i213A\027

70L 1 885

13 7,971 11.3 942,912

zt

o

u.st\
t.rv
t/
U
t
t,
lr

0 q uEC lti?

Huma fa
Managing oirector

Ohaka

Trutt Bank Limited
67 i$,rx*lu:

Expenses:

Inter€st/ profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.,

Administrative expenses

Other operating €xpenses

Depreciation on banking asset.s

7,916,900,915 9,957.273.555

d
7
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30.o9.2022
Taka

31,12.2021
Taka

79.2

19 (a)

Profi t under IslaElc banldrg
Profit on Murabaha (RM)
Profit on Bai-Muajial
Profit on HPSM.Capital Machinery
Profiton IHSAN Apaatrnent Purchase Scheme
Profiton BAIIAKAT Home Construction Scheme
Profit on BARAKAT Car Scheme
Profit on HPSM- Real Estate
Profit on Murabaha TR
Profit on Bal'Salam
Profit on TIB flouse Building Scheme-HBL (RM)
Profit on Murabaha Import Bills [MlB)
Profit on TIB Household Durable Scheme( Household Durable)
Profit on MIB. EDF. TIB
Profit on HPSM ceneral
Profit on Barkat Doctors Scheme
Profit on Trust Nibash
Proit on Trust Power
Profit on FDBP - TIB
Pro6t on Bai Muajjal under Srimllus package

Profit on BaiMuajjal under Srirrulus Package ISME)
Pront on lnvestment forTBL Employees\rnder HpSM
Profit on Baim WES/Doc Bills
Profit on HPSM under Stimulus Package (RMc)
Profit on Musharaka agt IBP
Pro6t on Murabaha lmport Bills (MIB) (BTB LC)
Profit Susp€nse - Musharaka IBP USD

Profit from Banks and Other Flnalrcial lnstitutions
Profit on Mudaraba Term Deposits
Profit under Islamic banking

Less: Rebate for Cood Borrowers

t57,110 142
1,565,362,780 1397,A28,6A2

1s,o17,L64,751 12,726,811,594

12,7 26,A11,59 4

15, 70,43t 1 44,772,295

6,69A,t26,943 6,124,A70,099

131,509,303
623,416,672
ts6,923,t47

16,904,132
11,383.810

303,251
93,459,163
60,425,477

392,301

24.040
64,473

49,771,A65
214,253,205

48,418
181,634
19,{58
21,973

39,247,032

1.857,079
928,?23

1,077,344
476,7 40

2,095,697
2,729

2,994,572
1,408,192,638

594,110,259
147,089,A42

12,759,5?0
11,267,6A7

550,601
72,634,A50
s7,621.378

91,635
10,444,773

192,349,91.3

73,835
244.754

34,27 |
6,347

35,699,837

20,796,923

44,431
908,517

1,389,903

1,041,598
1,2s9,161,025

138,657,657

The Bank has ransferred interest accrued during lhe year on "sub-standard", "Doubtful,'or,Bad/Loss,,to rnterest
Susp€nse Account instead of Interest lncome Account in line with BRPD Circular No. 14 date 23 September 2012. The
Bank ha5 also lransferred any unrealized accrued int€rest on rescheduled loans to lnrerest Suspense Account instead of
lnterest lncome in line with BRPD Circular No. l4 date 23 September 2012.

Conrolidated ltrt.rest Income/profi t on lnv€strnent
Trust Bank Lilnlted
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Less i Inter Cohpany Transactio n 89,329,203 4.41.3A42--f.o-qEfir2-6--I2-i4-nrr<r-

Note-19

.iiI
\\$c!

20

20.7

INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS AND BORROwlNGS

Inter.it pald ot! deposlts
lnterest on Savings Account
Intereston SND Account
lnt€r€st on FDR Account
Inter€ston Scheme Deposits
Interest on Foreitn Cuftency Deposit
hterest pald oD daposltr

0 { BEC ?3?2

6?7,327,509
206,209,052

3,A7 2,480,A7A

L704,436,420
237 2 984

747,125,951
19t,276,342

3,69S,950,495
L,72L641,96l

50

c

ti
U
()

-s. 0 4 BEI 2!22

t;1
maira 4"3/fnHu

Managing Diredor & CEO

15,047,1 1

,nr,oos,aro

12, 1 94

21,900,701

Ohaka

s

Truat Bank Llmlted

68
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30.09.2022
Taka

31-72.2021
Taka

Profit paid on Islamlc Bankin8 Deposit,

Profit Paid on Mudaraba Savings Account
Profit Paid on Mudaraba SND
Interest Paid on MudarabaT0R
Profit Paid on Mudaraba MTDR - I Month
Profit Paid on TBL Barakat HajiDeposit Scheme
Profit on Mudaraba Kotipati Scheme (MKS)
Profit on Mudaraba Millionaire Scheme [MMS]
Profit on Mudaraba Money Double Scheme (MMDS)
Proflt Paid on DPMSA
Profit Paid on TEMSA
Pront Paid on Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme
Profit paid on Trust Bank Mudaraba Cash Waqf
P.ofit paid on MMPS
Profit paid on TIB Payroll
Profitpaid on Provident Fund Account fflB Payroll)
Profi! Paid on Trust Mudaapah Deposit Scheme (TMDS)
Profit Paid on Mudaraba Seniors DepositAccouDt [MSDA]
Profit Paid on MTDR-Seniors
Profit Paid on MMPS-Seniors
Profit paid on l0 Taka Faftners-MSA
Profit Paid on MudaEba Porua Account
Profit Paid on MudarabaJunior Savings Scheme (MISS)

Profit paid oo lllaaric Banldng Deposits

Interest p.ld on borrowlngs
Colvendonal Banking

Interest on Call Deposits.
lntereston Repo

lntereston Lease Finance
Interest on 0lher Eorrowings

INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
Income from Conve[donal B.nldng
Income from Treasury bills
lncome from Treasury bonds
lncome from Reverse REPO

e from Corporate Bonds
ividend Income
terest lncome on Swap/ Forward Deal

from sales ofshares
dend/Coupon oh Inv€stment in Perpetual Bood
ilal Gain on Sale ofTreasury BiU/Bonds

92,331,813
6,033,795

736,654,451
113,756

1,947,101
t7,228,8?3
23,713,712
15,918,593

446,714
1,710,636

63,657,066
39,002

106,694,952
513,439
108,731

7,493,241
544,532

3,503,501
9,203,265

194
20,91A
14,331

L,459,674,376 L,OA7336,616

Note-20.3.1.1

99,656,597
7,383,954

1.060,921,930
271,549

2,06A,A20
23,746,081
23,798,445
17,770,257

403,999
1,929,664

76.804,467
34,412

113,250,883
7 47,049
377,215

1,A44,697
1,279,926

13,543,429
13,633.327

687
62,699

10 188

2L,Z93,056
25,976,213
44,915,977

797,486,486

7 6.379
41,819.434
38,438,195

1 013 71
8A9,612,732 1,100,501,020

20.3
zo.3.L

s\$ilf$ 2l
21,7

20.3.2 Islelrric Banking
Profitpaid on Banglad€sh Bank Borrowings

20.3.1.1 lnterest on Other Borrowlngs
lnterest on Trust Bank Limited Subordinated Bond
lnterest on Bangladesh Bank Refinance
Interest on Borrowing from offshore Unit
lnterest on Call Loah and Short Notice Borrowings
lnterest Expense on Swap/ Forward Deal

20 (a) Consolidated Interest / prof,t paid on deposlts, borrowings etc. orl
invesullent

Nore-20

Less: Inter Cohpany Transadion

Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digttal Limited

9,047,413,991

49329.203

4,512,707 ,7 35

2,076,237

9,O47,4t3,991 8.612,707,735

555,464,549
201,043,647

8,421,546
19,999,7?3
12,556,931

\

(\
,

-41

73,233,529
2,718,S13,881

230,236,567
282,690,637
158,334,750

20,958,803
5

2A6,46A,7AA

15 312,7 6A

I,736,7 43,194
89,329,203

a,6L4,1A3,912
4,413,442

797,446,4A6 7,O73 ,446,671

9,O17 ,413,991 8,610,370,130

89,615,280
3,708,38d554

92,008
297,229,399

22,645,7t1
31,97 5,319

14,807,180
493,007,534

3,926,759,732 4,651,756,591
0qBEC

i!J

d

0 
', 

oEC 2i?2

69 N asimul B eter
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21(a)

22

22 (a)

Income from Islamlc Eatrldng lnvestments
Profit on Bangladesh Colt lslamic Investment Bond
Income hom Corporate Bonds

Dividend lncome

Proflt on lnvestrnent ofTIE
Dividend/Coupon on lnvestmentin Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Income on Bangladesh Coeemment lnvestrnent Sukuk (BGIS)

30.o9.2022
Taka

37.L2,202r
Taka

16,017,5ZO

3,927,713

235,318,905
62,987,428

39,177,AOA

20,859,726

4430,951

33,798,699

Consolidated lncome from lnvestmelrt
Trust Bank Limitsd
Trust Eank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

4,246.01139A
19,991,? 12

204,244,029

4,7 S0,023,7 7 S

15,278,457
21430A,022

319,25\,666 94,267,1A4
4,246,O1r39A 4,7 50,O23 .7 7 S

4,470,247,139 4,979,610,254

811.596.216
1.35S.8SS.294

699.823.059
531.583.280

1,23 1,506,339

Z2.l Commisslon Income

Exchange Gain
Exchange Gain on Foreign Bills Purchased
Exchange Gain on Foreign Currencl€s
Exchange Gain - others

Consolldated Commkslon, excharge and brokerage
Trust Benk Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trusl Bank Investmenl Limit€d
Trusl Axiata Digital Limited

z3

2,926,945
19,473,705

221,665,46A
214,57A,909

5,975,632
42,035,364

179,501,012
2,125,369

11,540,6S5

COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND EROKERAGE
Commission
Exchange gain
Brokerage Income

OTBEN OPERATING INCOME
Locker Rent
SwiftCharge (N€t)
Postage Charge (Net)

2,303,400
27,227,653

264,394,701
234,439,839

1,848,825
20,376,454

243,772,193
2,480.108

20,1S3,r03
417,596,276 699,823,059

2,919,360
7,362,935,436

498
531,683,280

Note-22 2,183,451,57 0

38,405,953

20,000

1,231,506,339
58,554,464

\\$$1
2,221,871,523 1,290,050,803

1,327,450
25,925,635

1,216,100
26,004,273

230,666
1,000

107,609
36,914,101

264,426
13,795,017

2,027,2SS

1,551,021

4500
r,446,702

458,280
3,100,000

118,860,439
252,297

546

ZC

\.)"-"

850
37,090

40,017,013
373,065

11,S55,529

1,408,587
1,234373

2,000

493,680
3,085,088

141,314,039

cra
CFcidental Charyes

Sal€ Proce€ds of Forms
Sewice Char8es

Service Compensetlon
Front End Fees

Notice Pay

Closing Charge
Sale Proceeds ofCheque book
lncome form Mobile Bankihg
O/W Ch€que Processing Fees

Sy:ndication Fees

Incom€ through Credit &ATM Card
Profit on sale of Flxed Assets
lnsurance Premium lncoltre-.. ^.in0l' Ut-t iui'r

t$}
\

0rDEC
.!1
LL 647\

t
(
t Ohaka

Ul
{

TO

*:j.,[;1.:.1';&"
DBH Firance ruu'

Cornmission on DD, MT, TT, PO etc.

Commission on Bills
Commission on Letter ofCuarantee
Commission on Letter ofCredit
Commission on For€ign R€lnittances
Commission on Sale ofGovernment Securities
Commission on Accepted Bills
EMI Commission on Credit card
0ther Commission

Note 22.1
Note 22.2

____ztgul_uz!_

_____Li!tqE;:!_

R--{.th
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30.o9.2022
Taka

31.t2-202t
Taka

I

SMS Notiflcation Fees

SeMce Charges on e-GP

Service Charge on Passport
Miscellaneous Foreign Exchange lncome
Trustee Fees

RTGS Settlement Charge
Charges for Footage
lncome hom SWIFf - Export
lndemnity foaShipping Guarantee Charge - Export
Miscellaneous Earnings

23 (a) Consolidated other operadng incoite
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digitai Limited

?4 Seladei ard allowrtrca3

Basic Salary

House RentAllowances

corveyance Allowances

Medical Allowances

Leave Fare Assistances

Laave Encashment

Ulility Allowances

Telephone Allowance

club Membership Allowance

Contractual Statrs Salary

Managers' Charge Allowance

K€y Holding Allowance

Cash Handling Allowances

Festival Bonus

Bank's Contribution to Provident Fund

Bank's Contributlon to Superannuadon Fund

Bank's Contributlon to Employees' cratuity Fund

Terminadon Bene6t

SME DSRCommission

Salary & Allowanaes to the Advisor of tie Bank

25 RENT, TAXES,INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY, ETC.

se Duty

$ r slt ?111

Humaira
Managing Director

34,67532A
406,O75

6,400
68,125,02s

24,561,239
s92,972

1,500
5t,?75,742

5,086,925
29,7?5
72,243

194,500

3,320,A28
9,625

66,760
2,650

429,144,A35
2,696,115

40,s63,679

16,389,165

89 7 478 I 537
429,144,A35 ______g!_q4q4l

500
Note,23

Note-24

Note-25.1

4 793,794 40+,530,O22

455,979,391

427,77 4,466

48,462,329

181,296,607

72,471,900

7,833,069

4,O43,927

398,005

1,189,239

36,855,857

2,505,500

911,250

4,725,7A6

137,952,67A

82,55s,863

85,265,960

227,000

1,9S0,429,833 1.623.069.514

z,t 06,775,22A 1,7 1 7,673

153,001,100
44,547,026

190,074,190

13,493,90S
26,500,37 |

2,A4L,701
1,264,749

r62,066,151
44,015,436

191,001,164
27,479,597
20,ssa,796

2,260,10A

1,251,267

727,443,696

360,261,526

39,607,745

146,591,53s

58,12A,47 6

17,493,A26

3,071,124

298,293

1,025,730

20,a65,426

2,499,357

889,945

r06,277,136

?0,6sa,260

11,819,422

337,917

1,800,000

\\ s-
-:{ c)

tjLt
Consolidated salaries and allowances
Trust Eank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Llmited
Trust Bank Investment Limit€d
Trust Ariata Digital Limited

1,950,429,833

9,02?,17 |
15,063,918

13 306

1,623,069,514

7,713,713
12,156,291
73,688,095

t\\
t

2 11 921

338,401,48S

22,020,500

21,896,116

Dhaka

&J
nct

qil. 6F

Trurt Bank Limlted

sLsLc ?

445 72 042

and LiShting

&surance

& Renewals

Generator Fuel

Hlw"

___11!.!ga9.12_
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30.09.2022
Taka

31.12.202L
Taka

2s (a)

26

"6 
{^)

27

27 (a)

za

Consolldated rent, taxes, lnsurance, electricity etc.
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

POSTAGE, STAMPS, TELECOUMUNICATION, ETC

Postage

Stamp

VISA Connectivity Charges

VISA Membe.ship Fees

VISA SBRL Commission
VISA Authorization Fees

VISA VIROL Fees

Bulk SMS Charge

USSD Gateway Service Charge

Security Compliance Charge

ATM Driving Charge

Pcl-DSs, VbV, e-Mail Notification charges

Link (Fibre/Radio) Charge

ATM Card Expenditure
Internet Charge

Reuter Charge

Telegram, Tele&Telephone, Trunk Call etc. (Net)

Consolidated postag6, stamp3. telecoErmunlcadon, etc.

Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank securities Llmited
Trust Bank Investmenl Limit€d
Trusr Ariata Digitel Limited

Conrolldated stadonery, prindn& adverH3ement, et.. etc.

Trust Bank Limited
Trust Eank Securities Llmited
Trust Eank lnvestment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

DIRECTORS' FEES

Meeting fees

Shariah Supervisory Committ€€'s Fees

Other bene6ts

Consolldated directors fees

d Trust Eank Limited
Trust Bank S€curities Limited

445,723,042
1,468,478

5,873,328

3,415,249

444,632,519

1,105,735
5,759,905

Nore-25

Note-26

Note-27

Note-28

456,44O,O97 455,498,160

320,291

8,410

985,000
7,640,000

2,550,000

417,040

11,591,598

79,17 5

77 4,000

128,300
35,451,209

23,120,000
2,521,414

1,627,279
30 03

8,405

623,700

6,567,000
647,402

351,535

10,368,233
42,000
79,200

648,000

119,700
2A,429,575

8,812,500
2,125,218

2,905,121
7

Stadonery, Printin& Adverdseme[q Etc.

Printing and Stationery (Net)

Publicity and Adverti5€ment
36,012,278

14,019,196

30,000,608

8,306,984

_-_-_-__911152.:-2- 69,O17,436

too,141,227 69,474,543

so,o3t,47 4 38,307,592

67,235,411 38,576,854

1,472,O00 1,640,000

Nas imul Bateo
I.taD.gi!t Dirccror ll

95,745,919.00

33,933.00
204,434.00

I 941.00

69,017,{36.00
240,074
221,035

50,031,474
94,697

110,802
16,994,438

34307.592
180.131

89,131

1,400,000
72,000

632,000
880,000

128.000

,l
$"-"

ti} Meeting fees include fees paid to the Directors for attendinS the meeting of the Board, Executive Committee and Audit
Committee. Each Director war remun€rated @ Tk 8,000 per meeting according !o Bangladesh Bank BRPD Clrcular Lefter
no. 11 dated 4 october 2015.

1,472,000
33,000

48,000
293,449

1,640,000
60,000
33,000

xtr',

t
t Bank lnveslment Limited
t Axiara Digital Limited

{

, ^9\,
L\t"-
(,
t,
t.,

0 q SEI t$il $ q SEc lttl

\trU'

.t 2

Huma fa
cEOManaging

Ohaka

rJ
't1s

Trust Bank Limit€d
DBH Firaoce P['C'

1,846,889 1,733,000
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30.o9.2022
Taka

31.t2.2021
Taka

29

29 (a)

30

AUDITORS' FEES

StatutoryAudit
Special Audt

Consolidated audltors' fees
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Lirnited
Trust Bank Investment Lilnited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Repalrr
Building
Fumiture aod 6)atures
Omce equipnent
Bank's vehlcles
Maintenanc€

OTHER EXPENSES

Business Development Expenses
Clearing House Charge
Conveyance

Entertainment
Car Expenses

Cash Handling Charge
Bankcharges
Donation, Subscrlption and Membership Fees
News Pap€r and pertodicals

Oil and Lubricant
Remittance Chaages

Support Stafr Service
Intemship Allowances
Honorarium for Bankjng Diploma
Training & Recrultment Expenses
Traveling Expenses
Up Keep ofOffice prehtses

Washing Charges

d Loss on Amortisarion ofT. Bond -HTM
Loss on Revaluation ofTreasury Bond
Loss oh Sal€ of Fixed Assets
Foreign Correspondence Expenses
Amortization of lntangible Assets

ecial R€serve Fund

575.000 24.7 \O

575,000

575,000

28,7 S0

DEPRECIATION AND R.EPATR OF BANI(S ASSETS
Depreciadon

Fixed assets (Fordetails please refer toAnnexur€ - B)
Right ofuse Asses

Not€-29

Note-30

74,872,024

280 t79 711
68,580,402

2S 720 553

840
5,703,503

13.490,614

2,377,698
52,582 997

4,894,844
10,980,056

2,294,184
31 827 74

35S,051,73S 325,300,9S5

74 155 712 49 9 s8
429,2O7.441 375.297.5r?

471,282,544 389.810.999

429,207,447

385,529
702,57 4

.t0 994

375,297,513

403,423
760,26A

13 349 795

.C "$iiL

x\
(\
I

BL Charges

EC? $tttt lti]'

4 {_-l ,
Humaira.&im

7.043,220

52,952
9.695,319

22,521,097
101.315,36S

614,024
49,7? 1,615

634,299
s,021,404

392,989
327,436,315

871,500
1,210,000

5,33s,570
7,7?4,323

9,918,509
2,312,064

214,5LA,132

35,817,065

1,799,076
7,386,666

3,222,1_13

439

1,8s0
456,500

3,782,7 43
65.991

7,422,420
13,946,A97
86,871,830

4,533,792
612,635

45,416,230

52d033
4,913,188

403,142
?72,930,419

848,200
720,000

2,318,609
s,277,968
7,568,609

2,070,097

123,523,57A

359 493

4,085,289

3,?09,144

1.257,000
19,351,110

Dhata

x\
.s31

Managing Dkector & CEO

Trust Bank Limited

73

Hl'xli::i#

{

30 (a) Corsolidated depraciadon and repair ofbalk,s assets
Trust Eank Llmited
Trust Bank Securities Lihited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Tnl5t Axiata Digital Llmited

Issue Expense

575,000
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Wages paid to daily Labor
Purchase ofUtensils
NID Veriflcation Charge
lP0 Eidding/Subscriptioo Fees
Contad Poinr Ve.i fi cation Fees (RB)
Commission Paid to NpSB
Tnstee F€es

Priority Pass Expense
T cash account opehlng incentive
Loss on Sale ofSecurlties
Amortization of Renovation Elpense
Comp€nsatlon for COVID 19
Miscellaneous Expenses

Consolidated other expeDses

Trust Bank Limited
Trust Eank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Ardata Digital Lin ted

PROVISION TOR LOANS AND ADVANCES / INVESTMENTS
Specific Provisions-against classified loans & advances
General Provisio ns-against un-classifi ed loans & advances
Special Ceneral Provision for COVTD-19
General Provisions-against special m€ntioned accounts

Consolidated Provirlon for LoaDr & Advances/ Inv.stment
Trust Bank L,mited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investm€nt Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Lilnited

on for decreased NAV ofTrust Bank Securities Ltd

t Bank Securities Limited
I Bank Invesrm€nt Limited

Axiata Digital Limired

30.o9.2022
Taka

37.L2.202r
Taka

137,588
732,629

490,760

5,000

2?,617,7 45
517,500

3,?85,499

268,022,966
40,855,077

151 867

198,050

443,277

421,843

57,800
10,455,140

805,000
1,945,754

35,853
363,565,324
34,430,278

2,499,A00

226 967

31 (a)

32

33

Note-31

Note-32

Nore-33

4,A65,O23

1,1 66,033,097 1,036 ,293,703

1,27 Z,2? 5.4A2 1,155,541,247

1,r65,033,097

6,37 4,16?
?,863,7 69

9: 4 9

1,036,293,103

?.915,671

6,130,675
10 201 79A

2,616,677,A99

258,351,500

88 500

1,160,855,359

264,926,000

L2 95 00
2,490,922,A99 1,416,822,A69

2,890,922.A99 1,416,A22.869

2,490,922, 899 1,416,422,A69
PROVISION FOR DIMINUTIOI IN VAIUE Or I YESTMET{TS:
D€cline in value of investment should consist ofthe follor{ing divisions:(a) Dealing securities

- Quoted
- Unquoted

(b) lnvestrhentsecudties
- Quoted

(\ _ unquoted

.e $f,
L$"-'\

4,86S,023

453,407

453,407

for Investhent ln Share has been made as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2001 issued by Bangladesh

Consolldated provision for diminution tn value ofihvestments
Trust Bank Limited

.\$
4.865,023

18,404,557
453,407

23 ,269,580

0 L Bt-c 1$11

Nasimul Baten
Maoegiug Dircctor & ClO
DBH Ficarcc ?LC'

Ohata

&J

.\

\ts
0 l, B:l ?:ri2

dil,
[f,$€*ff*?fl

,15 3 07

32 (a)

4,955,023

453.407
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31

34.1

34 [a)

37 (a)

OTHER PROVISION
Ceneral Provision for OffBalance Sheet Exposures
Provision for Other Assets

Consolldated Other provision
Trust Bank Linited
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

30.09.2022
Taka

3t.72.2027
Taka

151,527,500

_ 80,000,000
316,807,500

231,52? s00 316,807.S00
AJ per BRPD clrcular ho. 10 dated 18 Sept€mber 2007, the Bank has rnaintain provision @ 1% against off-balance sheetexposures cohplying BRPD cir.ular No.07, dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD circu;r letter no. 01 dated 03 ,an 2018.

Provision for othea Assets has been made on the amount of prepaid Legat Expenses that remained unadiusted as at 30september 2022 as per rules & regulations enumerated in the aapDtlrcular No. 1+ aated 2s ,une 2001 issued byBangladesh Bank

Note-34 23t,52?,500

.30 S.flGmb.r 2021

37 Wd

-2.@/o

31toh

0 000/0

-0 06%

-t 98%

46.11"/.

6,E33,873.120

2, \702,42A

( 177,E94,19E)

253,532221

(3,962,93t)

(135.511,5D)

(21,24O,tE,2)

2,642,07 5,9A7
77A,3 88,132

3.45

2,778,729,020
707,625,57 5

3.56 3.93

19,a04,072,140 18,858.615 581
77a3AA,132 707,62 5,57s

25.14 26.65

20,255,248,986 579 91
77A3A 8,132

26.O2

231,527,500 316,807.500

35 The Bank has ho secured liabilities on the reportinS date ahd therefore the Bank has no asset pledged as security againstsuch liabiliti€s.

36 Reconciliation of effective tax rate (standalone)

.10 S.pt mb..2O22

37 sv/o

-t.1tvo

-l.l2o/o

atfi/o
-0136/,

0 0l%

3t.toy.

Prcfit bcfoE provnion
8.710.136,712

InconE llrs p.r lppttlbt. tuf!r! 1266,30t261

Inaddssibl. 89.ai.s (1t4,03t ,379)
AdEi5sibl. Ep.nsc!

(91,2W,73s)
TrxE€rplcd IncorE

rcduc.d ra\ 6tc foidivid.nd (28,395,933)

(126,6sE,22A)
Etr ct of dcf.rcd ru

744,343
Tot l hcon. T.r.rFot.3 2,900,744J0:t

\\$e!
ff,l

Consolidated Earning per Share (EpS)
Profit attributable to outstanding ordinary share holders
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstandins
Eaming per Share

NetAsset Value (NAV) per Share
Net Asset Value [NAV]
Nurnberof OrdinaryShares Ourstanding
Net Arset Value (NAV) per Share

Consolidated NetAssctValue (NAV) per Share
t Asset Value (NAq

er of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
AssetValue (NAY) per Share

OEDTT L: LL

Nasimul Bater
M.oatilt Dircctor & CEO
DBH Firercc PL€.

(
t
t
t
(
i
t \\,,

0 q 0Ec ?$?2

t
t
t

Oha&

\L"

Trust Bank Limited

75

19

315,807,500

34,2

2,47l5S9,Ela

37 EARNING PER SHAN"E (EPS)
Profit atEibutable to outstanding ordinaryshere holders
Nuhber of Ordinary Shares Ou6tanding
Basic Eamlht per Sharc

2,1 6A.639.93r
77838A.132

2,628.229 S2t1
707.625 S7S

3.71

o

N*-h

707.625.575
27 -67
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30,o9.2022
Taka

31.12.2021
Taka

.s[

39

39 (a)

40

40

,

Net Operatin8 Cash Flow per.hare (NOCFPS)
Net Operating Cash Flow
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
Net Operating Cash Flow pershare (NOCFpS)

INCOME RECETVED FROM OTHEROPERATTNG ACTMTIES
Locker Rent

SwiftCharge [Net)
Postag€ Charge [Net)
Incidental Charges

Sale Proceeds of Forms
Service ChaBes

Service Compensation

Front End Fee\

Notice Pay

Closing Charge

Sale Proceeds of Cheque book
Income forrn Mobil€ Banking
O,^,V Cheque Processing Fees

Syndication Fees

lncome through Credit &ATM Card
Income from GovemmeDt Securiti€s
lnrerest on Corporate Bonds
Interest on Perpetual Bonds
lncorhe on Investment in Comhercial paper

Interest lhcome oh Swap/ Forward Deal
Proffton Investmsnt ln Islamic Bank Bond
lnsurance Prelnium Inaome
Income oh Bangladesh Gov€rnmen! Investm€nt Sukuk (BCISJ
SMS Notificatioh Fees

Service Charyes on e-cP
Service Charge on Passport
Miscellan€ous Foreign Exchante lhcome
Ttustee Fees

RTGS Seftlement Char8e
Charges for Footage
Income from SwIF[ - Export
Indemnity for Shipping cuarantee Charge - Export
Miscellaneous Earnings

Consolidated tncome from Oth.r Operatint Activities
Trust Bank Limited

d Trust Bank Securiries Limited
Trust bank Investment Limited
Tnist Axiata DiSiral Limited

625
4.67 f17.861

622 481 682 fll ,543,093,5201
77A38A,132 7 07 ,62 5,575

5,94 (16.3 1',|

3,633,21 4,555 12,637,07'l 511

778,388,132 707 s7s

1,32?,450

2335A,56?

850

3?.090

40,017,013

373,065

11,555,529

1,408,587

t,23A373
2,000

{93,680
3,086,088

141,314,039

3,105,305,429

237,23A,382

311,285,763

21,77A,600

641

62,987,42A

3A,67532A
406,075

5,400
64,125,025

5,086,925

72,243
194,500

89 7 478

1,217,100

24,2A5,517

230,666

107,609

35,914,101

264,426

t3,795,017
2,027,255

1,s51,021

4,500

1,446,702

458,280

3,100,000

118,860,439

4,015,531,906

2+9,273,0t3

34,315,871

4,{30,951

546
20,426,623

24,561,239

592,972

1,500
sL,775,142

3,320,82A

9,625

66,760

2,650

836,537
\r,$c!

Note-40

Nasimul Baten
Merfirg Dirtctor & CEO

DBH Ficarce PLC.

4,165,16S,369 4,660,408,896

4,37 0,460,63t

0 r, 0tc 2c22

4,155,165,369
55,011,348

244,807,70A

2 794

4,660,408,895

236,204,13A
94,184,7A3

5 97 666 864

Ohaka

L

76

to,965,464,681

Consolidated Net OperaHngCash Flow per share (NOCFPS)
NelOperating Cash Flow
Number of Ordinary Shares Ou!standing
Net Operating Cash Flow pershare (NoCFpSl

N"-,h

orst! s I 0tt t-11?

f .L-l'
Humaira AFam
Managtng Dlledd'& cgo
Trult Bank Llmlted





30.o9,2022
Taka

37.12.2021
Taka

\\'
7C

u?

.11

41 (a)

EXPENSES PAID FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTTVNES
Business Development Expenses
Clearing House Charge

Conveyance

Entertainment
Car Expenses

Cash Handling Cha196

Bank charges

Donation, Subsoiption and Membership F€es
News Paper and Periodicals
Oil ahd Lubricant
Remittance Char8es

0ther Contradual ServicE

lnternship Allowances
Honorarium for Banking Diploma
Training Expenses

Traveling Expenses

Up (eep ofOm.e Premiies
Washlng Charyes

Foreign Correspondence Expenses

Special Reserve Fund
CDBL Chalges

Share/8ond Iisue Expense

Cash Carrying Charges

Wag€s paid to daily Labor
Purchase ofUtensils
NID Verification Charge

lP0 Eidding/Subscriprion Fees

Contacl Point Verificatio n Fe€s [RB)
Commission Paid to NPSB

Gain froh sale of Share

Ttustee Fees

Priority Pass Expense
T cash account opeDing ince[tive
Compensadon for COVID 19
Amortization of Renovation Expense
Miscellaneous Expenses

Publlcity and Adv€rtlsemeht
Rent, Tates, Insurance, LIghdnS etc.
Letal Expenses

Postage, Telegram, Tel€phone
Audit Fee

Directors Fee

RepaiB and maintenanc€ of Fixed Assetst$lt

Bank Limit€d
Bank Securities Limited
Bank Investment Llmited
Axiata Digital Limited

(1,805,043,5511

Ir7,491,343)
(r4,7 06,77A')

dated Expenses paid for Other Operating Activlties

0 4 0E[ ?3?2

1,805,043 s61) o4,023,4 1s)

(1.504,023,415)

(12,482,s44)
(1?,49s,571)

(r,a31,241,6A21 (1,53 001,530)

Note-41

TJ

TJ

\)

v
tr
t,
U

0 4 BEC 2Cn

Narimul B atcn
Marerirg lirccto' & CBO

DBH tirarcc PIJ'

t7,043,220\
lsz,esz)

(9,695,3?9)

(22,081,919)

[101,315,36s)

(614,024)
(49,777,615)

(s97,277)
g,a7 4,976)
(s,521,0?6\

(327,345,743)
(871,500)

0,210,000)
(5,33s,s70)
(7,724,323)
(9,918,s09)

(2,312,064)
(7,386,666)

[120,000,000)
(1,8s0)

(4s5.500)

[8,485,379)
(137,588)

(732,629)

1490.760)
(s,000)

[19,700,453)
541,160

(517,s00)

(3,78s,499)

(52,958,816)

(138,23s,396)

(1,4.019,196)

17 41,566,7 19)

[7,430,S03)
(7 0,2? 1,7 45)

[57s,000)
{1,472,000)
6 6 01

G,7A2,7 43)
(6s,99r)

l7,422,420)
(13,921,321)

(86,871,830)

(4,633,7e2)

(612,635)
(45,816,230)

1439,276)

[4,5ss,880]
{2,174,301)

(2? 2,986,292)
(848,200)

(720,000)

[2,318,509)
(s,271,96A)

[7,558,609)
(2.070,09n
(4,085.289)

[1,2s7,000)
(19,351,110)

(8,250.993)

(1e&0s0)
(443,277)

(421,843)

[57,800]
(12,028,47 2)

(805,000)

{1,94s,754)
(36,8s31

(19,025,358)
(147,589,969)

(8,305,984)

1709,376,053)

17.501,239)
(57,345,874)

[34,500]
(1,640,000)

141 3
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30.09.2022
Taka

37.12.2021
Taka

4Z

42 (e)

a3 (a)

(\
)1

CHANCES IN OTHER OPERATING ASSETS
Security Deposits
Intl. Credit Report Agency Charge
Encashment of Sanchaya patra awaitlng r€imbursemenFprlncipal
Encashment of Sanchaya patIa awaiting reimbursement-lnterest
Encashlnent of WEDB awaiting reimbursement_principal
Encashment of WEDB awaiting reimburselnent-lnterest
Receivable oh Death tusk Ben€fir-WEDB
US$ Premium Bond - principal

US$ Premium Bond - lnter€st
US$ lnvestment Bond - principal

[rS$ Investment Bond - Interest
Receivable from Exchange House
Advance against Capital Expenditure
Advance for lnvesunent ih Capital Market
Branch Adjusting Account
Clearing Adiustment
Coupon Interest Adiusbnent Accoun t

Credit Card Adiustment - Debit
SuspenseAccount

Consolidated Chang€s in Other OperadngAJsets
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securities Lilnited
Trust Bank Investment Limited
Trusr Axiata Digital Limited

Less: Inler Company Transaction

tl,383.157.889]

(1,383,1s7,889)

36,432,621

(r,326,725,268) (1,379,194,414)

(1,326.725.26A1 1,379,194,4 14)

119,375

330,772,470

101,034,176

[1,115,s81,7s0)
(53s,943,032)

47,533,200

2,270,259

88,179,600

20,119,437

6,619,221

12,315,230

1,786,858
(3,062,708)

[83,951.s88)
(2,77 6,369)

252,59 268

(496,960)

12,204
(834,223,691)
(81,379,3s6)
(79,908,5001

(202,517,127)

(2,3s3,7 48)

[11,029,500)
67 L44A

(1,808,729)

[30,908,440)

(21,S10,088)

1,002,410

7 394 5

Note-42

Note-43

Note-44

I

(1,321,84d605)

(s7,349,809)

CHANGES IN OTHER LIAEILITIES
Sundry Creditors
Provision for Rebate of Interest
lmprest Fund for Cashl n centive
orhers

406,076,395
(325,000)

[20,884,Ss8)
260 53

(3.?25,238)

(110,735,865)
645,304,890

S,$

Consolldated Changes ln Odrer Operadnt Liablltdes
Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Securiues Limited
Trust bank lnvesEnent Limited
Trust Axiata Digitel Limited

closmc cAsH AND CASH EQUIyALENT
d Cash in hand lincluding foreign currencles)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank &Sonali Bank (tncl. FCs)
Balance wirh 0ther Bankand Flnanclal Institutions
C.ll Loan to other Bank
Rev€rse REPO

Prire Bond

4,706,664,250

14,428,355,394

15,216,902,690

608,477,500

00

4,601,238,116

14,200,729,104

13,704,957 ,354
3,385,000.000

4,993,900

(114,462,103)

119,905,358

88,491,800

0,879,445 93,935.055

34,964,998,334 35 918,474

645,304,890
(60,332,4s81

134,092,98n

2C

\\u-

Xt,t
CONSOLIDATED CLOSINC CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

t Bank Limited

$qs

35,A96,91A,47 4
940,269,249

t
Dhata

SJ

-C
$Y\,

Ttust Eank Securities Umited
'l rust bank InvestDe[t lirrlited
Trust Axlata Dlsital Umtted

s q DEI 2[11

78

36,A37,7A7.723

I

f

{

r1,321.844.60s)

43

(l1{,462_103r

N*-,h
Nasimul Baten
-Mr.eti'lg 

Direcror & CBO

DBH Firaqc6 PLL'

7

34,964,99A334
870,558,118
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45 Reconciliadon ofNet prolit after
Net profit/(loss) after taxation

tar with Cash flows f.om Operadng Activiti es

30,o9.2022
Taka

37.r2.2021
Taka

2,631,905,21A z,?7a,72g.OzoAdrusttnentr to reconcile net incobt
operadng acllh,rdest e to net 

'ash 
provided by

lnterest lncome
Interest Experse
Fees and comhission lncome
Recoveries ofloans previously writteh ofr
Salary and Allowanc€s
Printlng and Stationeries
lncoln6Taxes
0ther 0p.rating lncohe
Other operating Expenses
Provisaon for loaos &advances / Ihvestments / Oth€r AsseL,
operatlnt pront before changes in operatintAss€ls and Liabilities

Increas./(Dacrease) in operatitrt assets & llabllides
Net tnvestment in Uading securities
Loan & advance to customers
Other assets [item-wise]
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabiltties [item.wise)

Net carh flows hom opei.dnt acdvldes

5,117,903,310 5,495,932 ,aza

$e!
tlis

(1,877 ,s? 5,096)
[32.354,686,708)

[1,326,72s,268)
4,643.009,679

29,888,080,817
550,879 ,445

(2.739,892,216)
(21,989,9s9,402)

(1,379,194,414)
(2,485,7 10,116)
11,461,794.7 45

93,935,055

\\
(47 7,O 17, 131) 7 039,026,3 48)

39 1 5 5

(\

tcs

3+\fI

l,lir
T L BE-T

r L sLt 1$i1

r
Humaira m
Managing Dl EO

Trugt Bank Llmlted

(2,237 ,662,404)
1,198,697,731

[145,560,044)
23,701,101

(114,615,09U

[16,002,083)
593,081,901

(464,247 ,420)
503,891,482
14 7t9 979

5,609,524,526
553,077,374

(71,43e,583)

774,843.216
695,807,t67

5A,154,269

u09,784,288)
(5,148,74S,593)

221,683,144

776734 083

Dhafta

79
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46

47

47.7

47,2 During the period ended oh 30 September 2022, the folloMng nu
with the bank's Senior Management to consider and review

Number of employees at 30 September 202 2 was Zlgl; (31 December 2021 was 1936J who were i,, receipt ofremuneration for that period which in the aggregate was not less than Tk 36,000 and those employed for a;artof that year who were in receipt of remuneration of not less than Tk. 3,000 p;r month.

A,, audit committee has been formed by the Board of Directors ofthe Bank in its 64s Board meeting herd on 05February 2003 In accordance with the BRPD circurar no. 11 datea zz o.tou". zor:, ,r,e committee constitutedwith a chairman. and a member.

As on 30 September 2022, the Honorable Members ofthe comminee were as follows:

EXPENDITURI INCURRED TOR EMPLOYEES
Salarles, allowances and benefits

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Particulars of Audit Commlttee

Name Status with Bank Status with
committee Educatlonal Quallfl cation

Mr. Arshad Jamal lndependent Director Chairman MBA, I\40S. MDP

Brig Cen Md Kaisar Hasan
Malik, ndc, psc Director Member

(alndc, Natiodal Defence College, (b)
Gladuate from Defence Services Command
and StaffCollege, Bangladesh and Afihed
Forces StetrCollege, Malaysia (c) Master,s

in Social Science in Security and
Development from Bangladesh University

ofProfessionals (d) Maste/s Degaee on
Defense and Strategic studies hom Natiooal

Un ive rs ity of Eangladesh (e) diplorna in
Defence Sludies from University ofMalaya,

Kuala Lampur, Malaysia.

mber of meetings ofthe Audit Committee held
the Bank's Financial Statements alld Risk

M menl

47,3 Followrng steps have been take. for rmprementatron of an effectlve Internal contror procedures ofthe
banks:
A strong intemal control & compliance divisioh has been formed with a view to establish compliance culture andfullcontrol.

Regular review of internal and external (including Bangladesh Bank) audit reports with a view to implement thesugSestion of internal and external auditors (including Bangladesh Bank), in respect of internal control

lish an effective management system that includes plannin& organizing and supewising culture in the
as wellas at head office

modtoring & evaluation on application of intemal confol system, internal audit policy, policy for
rules and regulations (internal ahd external), oth er obligarions from controlling authority.

of flnancialstatements etc_ ofthe bank

nting procedures with a yiew to ascertain that the International Financial Reporting Standards
been applied in preparatiorl and presentation ofRnancial statements

rmuladon ofHRM poliry and other operadng procedures

0 c BEC zflU
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Nasimul Bateo
Maled!8 Dircctor & C?,o

l)BH Fi.arce PLC.

NumberM Date ofMeeting
105 01 202r) 19- r -22
106 o2 2022) 20-lun-22
107 [03 2022 17-lul-22
108 (04 2 9-Se
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t
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Nasimul B ater
MaD.tica Dirccror &

st N.Ine ofthe DirectDrs Endde. wher. rll€yhave int rest

Orairftan, Board otT
IJ Ch.i

desh Macht.e Tool. F

Milita

CoU

IJ De Col Se
Co Cha

8ai
DefenceOfnceE Hourin
BAIUS'T Cumitta AU ET B SaST rd ch

N

I G€n S M sb.nuddtr AlEe.l,
5BP, oSP, o.tu,ps., phD

\
I Ltd.,

2
Mr, cer U.l Moshfcqor
Rrhm.n,SGP,SUehdc,psc (Nomrnit!d Drrlcror)

l Brlg Gcn 5 M Za-Ul-Arlm,ndc,
DiEcror (Nomin.r.dl

4
Bria C.rI Abul M.nsuM.t
Ashr.fXhan. nd., psc DlEctor (Nolni.ated)

l)Arls Gen Md x.ls.r Hasar
Dir.ctor ( Nomlnatedl

6
Brl8 GGn Mob.Etm.d
Morzzcm Hors.t n, nd., .fvrc, Dlrector (Nomhatld)

adt G€n Md Ntrh.ut tjlaltr

DiEcro. (Nominaced)

I Brla c€n Md Munirut tslam,
Ph,D D ire.to r ( Nominared)

l D

Tu$ka Processl

D D,

oi

I nd.pend.nr O kecror

Dhats

J

\r,$*

81

l)BH Firarce PLC.

Related Party Dlsclosures
Parties are considered to be related if one party ias been ability to control the other party or to exerclsesignificant influence over the orher party in mitin! Rnanciat anJ opi."o,g l""lri"". n"rated party inforrnation isgiven below:
i) Directors' interest in different entities as at 3O September 2022:

0 q BEC 1C?2
0 q DEI 2fln

N-",h
{.L;1,
lf,$€*ffiH





B Paints Ladesh rd Inde tenden Di rect0r
Ananta A s [td.,ln dentDirector
SummitPowerL In endentDi rector

tDirectorInSummitAlliance Port

inCont? T mie aln sErl,] Lce5 ri Inde ende In Dl reatc t
W&W Grains Director
AClLtd, Direcror cmln

I1ACI 0tors NIrd., raector I0 atEn d

10 Mr, Anisuddin Ahmed Khan Independent Director

Central Coun hL Director

t ltff,

ii) Significant contracts where Barlk is a party and wherein Directors have interest:

lii) Shares ksucd ro Dlr.ctorr aD.l Execudv.. whiout constd.r.rton or exerctjable at discouna NI
iv) Related party Transactioirs:

lTlffr,i:::i:H:if :j:::il*. ,rrr, the Bank concruded business dears with the folrowine orsanizations

Nasimul Bateo
Mruegirg Dircctor &

sl
(\,

,r {if,
$

Nafure ofCon tract BraDch Name N ame f iD rsrecto na reld date b

Gen S M Shafiuddin Ahmed, SBp,0Sp, ndu, psc, phD

WelfareT rustch of

Maj cen Md Moshfequr Rahman, S6p, SUp, ndc,
Board of Welfare Trust

psc

Lease Agreement with Anny
Welfare Trust PrincipalBranch

Ce!Brig Mansur I:c Ashraf Khan, psc
!t D rect0r el Tfare rust

twithSp.eLease
Vice Chai Board ofT Sena

Lease Agreeme t with Sena
PaibarKalyan Samiti

Head office

Millennium Corporate
Eranch

Gen S M Shafiuddin Ahned, SBp, OSp, ndu, psc, phD

Chief Patron, Sena paribar tGlyan Samiti

sCen !1 Shafiuddin Ahmed, 0 P nd Pu, Dhp5c,

Welfare TrustBoard oiT
hfeq

Vice lare

!t Cen l\.{d 0sMa, Rahur rnart ndc psc
Chai n, DBoard T el Tr..6t

Advertisemelt Agreemen
with Army welfare Trusr Head office

f*e
CenBflg Abul Man5ur 110 tuhraf (tan, ndc psc

D rect0r el Trus

du dn the Period ended

Amount of lranraction mede
Bahnce at onllaturaol

R.Ltion3hip Natura olTransaction
30 Sep 2022

Taka

310e.2021

T.l.
,0 Sep 2022

T.lr
310e.2021

Tala
Common Director Omce Renl 78,761,109 34,t92,322

Sena Xalyan Sengstha Common Director office Rent r3,581,952 14,768,741

Sena Paribar rlryan Samiti Common Dkector 0ffice Rent 2t3,6t1,736 262,641,4A1

Astha Life lnsureft e Cofi pany

Ltd.
Commoi oirector 58,700,765 s8,700,765

hlshiriAbashon prcject

327,116,208

Bn Banl tnvenment Ltd S!bridiarycompany Subridi.ry cornpany 16,131,181 16,737,181

Securitie5 Ltd.8a S{bsidiarycotllpany Subgidi.rycompa.y
u,570,852 11,S70,852

It.lL mited Subridla ry compeny
329,361,836 329,361,836

Common oirector S€curities services to

the Bank
327,4t6,315 370.478.s46

qq1?

Ohaka

EJ
\\ 0,1 oat 2i22

DBH Finaacr PLC.

(
(
(
(
(

Abul ndc,

SBP,

SCP, SUP,

127,t16,208

S!brdla.ycompany

] r.r\
\ d-!- r\."
Humaira fy',arn
Managing Dlr€dff & cEo
TruJt Bank Llmltod
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v) Loan and Advances to Dlrectors aDd their related concern:

vi) lnvestment ln the SecurlHes ofDlrectors and related concem

Credit Ratlng of ttle Bank

50 FINANCIALHIGHLICHTS

r{

tc:

\tts

c(r'-v
\t$

fiJr::,i:1il11.J-Xrli:"T:jjJ;Y "16 
the Bank has done its credrt rarrhs bv credir Ratins Asency or

rottowing ratingsiav"i;;;;;;;: "'t"'"1 statements as at and for the vear ended 3 l December 2 021. The

Nit

t
(.

(_

t.
L
L
t.
t,
L,
U
U
U
t.,

01 Dac 2i:2

J

SL
Nrllr of thc D rcctor(r) R.ht.d Prrty Totil Oubhnding St tus

Personai requiremefll
1,516,987

Hous cs 49,t95

I Bdg Cin AbulMrnsurMd Ash6fKhan, ndc, psc Drrector

Personal requlrement
1,442,242

Reguial

Housing

Ofieer House Loan
Schem

2

258,r49

Brig g.n MohrnrEd Molz.m
Hossain,odc,oirc,psc,C Director

r€qurement
t,586.2i0

Regular

ersonal requrrcmenl
6l ti33

Direfior Housrag

Olicer House Loan
Scheme)

ll3,576

tugular

TOTAL
1,627 t7 t7

DrC of futing
ShortTcrm Oudook

January to D€ccdcr202l
3GJun-22

sT-l StahleJlhuary to Deceri.r 2q20

ST.I Srabi€
january ro Dcccd$cr20l9

lGS.p-20
s T,2 Stabl€

Dhaka

UJ

i

83

- As per BRPD Cirorlar # 14, dated 25 June 2003, Fina

t [, $t-t llilL suptumu"iioiz .ho*, in ann"xrr" . i.-"- 
----' ' ''"ncial Highlishts of the Bank for the period ended on 30

t**);
Manaslng Dkedf & CEO

Trugt Bank Llmltscl

0 E Dlt 2i:?

N*h
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DBH Financc ruu'

&ig gcn Md Nl!fiatul bL,| Kh.o, ndc"rf&.p3c
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Annexure - C

Financial Highlights

Ohaka

t

Sl No Particulars Ilase 30.09.2022 31.72.202t
1 Paid up Capital Taka 7,7A3,A81320 7,076,255,750
2 TotalCapital Taka 35,895,669,035 33,541,044,8s5

Capital surplus/(deficit)
3 ,7 48,7 41s21

4 Total Assets Taka 408,950,512,840 365,507,538,128
5 Total Deposits Taka 320 ,666,040 ,2a2 244,A80,707,187
6 Total Loans and Advances Taka 292 ,135 ,29t,450 257,295,384,355
7 Total Contingent Liabilities and Committnenrs Taka 157,949,562,692 1,39 ,444,225 ,034
B Credit Deposit Ratio o/o 91.10 90.32

9
ercentage ofclassified loans against total loans andP

advances o/o 4.91 3.55

10 Profit after tax and provision Taka 2 ,682 .07 6,9A7 2,7 44,120,740
11 Amount ofclassified loans during current year Taka 4,963.839.7 79 (s84,160,566)
t2 Proyisions kept against classified loan Taka 12,191,373,500 9,550,994.500
13 P.ovision surplus/(deficit) Taka

14 Cost offund % 5.09 3.5 8
Interest Earning Assets Taka 331 ,464,897 ,90 | 303,083,204,814

16 Non'interest earning Assets Taka 77,485,614,939 62,+24,333 ,314

SI No Particulars Base lan to Sep 2022 Jan to Dec 2021
17 Return on Investment (ROI) % 7.47 8.18
1B Return on Asser (ROA) % 0.66 0.7 5
19 Income ftom Investment Taka 4,246,0tl39A 7,482,81t,439
20 Earning per Share IEPS) Taka 3.45 3.BB
21 Net income per Share Taka 3.88
22 Price Earning Ratio 9.66 8.59
23 Net AssetValue (NAV) Taka 19,A04,O7 2,t40 18,2S8,821,165

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFpS Taka 4.67 (52.7 t)

,. ss
\\\*
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Nasimul Batee
i."arita Dirccrt & CEo

DBH Fiaa'cc PLc'

3 Taka 4,027 ,609 ,57 4
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
Balance Sheet of Islamic Banking Division

As at 30 September 2022

35,309,179

1,93 8,09 5 560

Annexure - D

32,082,449

2,127 646 26

Notes 30.o9.2022
Taka

31.,2.2021
Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash

Cash in hand (including foreign currenciesJ
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Iincluding foreign currencies)

{
(

7,973,+04,739 2,153,728,87 5Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
0utside Bangladesh

Placement with banks and other financial institution
Investments in Shares and Securities
Government
Others

lnvestments
General Investments etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assets
Non.banking assets
Total Assets:

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:
Placement from banks and other financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts:
Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and Other Deposit Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Other Mudaraba Deposits
Bills Payable

Other liabilities
Total Liabilities:

Capital/Shareholde
Paid up Capital
Foreign Currency Tra
Statutory Reserve
Other Reserve
Retained Earnings

rs'Equity N as inul B atc I
Mu.t,irt Dircctor & CBO

nsaction Differ&EH Fi terce ?l-C'

Total
Total

Shareholders'
Liabilities holders'Equity

6,042,783,277

2,609,840,000
4 372 417,504

37,291,838,476
48,989 979

31,,340,828,455
495,993

5,188,042,458

6,042,183,277 3,981,093,538

3,981,093,538

2,274,840 ,000
4,355 68t,523

24,830,431,342
1,20 96t 585

24,951,392,927
200,907

5,87 6,874,647

6,982,251,504 6,570,527,523

t

st,sz7,206,426 43,533,752.4r7

(4,388,695) 61,165,876

2,356,426,602
5,97 4,57 6,545

40,408,7S 1,450

175,006

507,629,289

7,623,O02,905
5,019,650,051

34,426,A82,950

4,573,212

643,351,903

48,739 ,929 ,673 47,07 4,709 ,778
2,284 036,2L9 1,755 L25,520

51,019,s77.137 42,890 0,514t
t
t

t
t,
U
(,
t,
U
\,
t,
t,

$$!

"."!
507 629,2A9 643 3 51,903

51,s27,206,+26

3(
O I, CECd

-t##")j,i P
\s--

Managing Dkector & CEO

Trust Bank Limited

Ohakaeo

\

a

43,533,752,477
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
Profit and Loss Account of Islami Banking Division

For the period ended 30 September 2022

Notes 30.09.2022
Taka

7,s69,A28,422
| ,462 ,844 ,422
106,984,000

3t9,Z,t,666
378,420,247

33 36? ,298
67 L,039 2L1_

778 023,z1t

54,468,490
3,459,092

108,314
93 3,310

7 2,000

5 6,10 0

3,46A,8+3
62,566,149

Annexure - E

30.o9.2021
Taka

7,399,710,77 3

1,0 88 148,52r
31o,961,652

87 ,37 9,827
60,048,629
27 ,206 732

774 635 782
485,596,834

39,205,585
320,000

182,5 8 8

350,231

72,000

3,27 5,971

Investment lncome
Profit paid on deposits
Net Investment Income

Income from investments in Shares/Securities
Commission, exchange and brokerage
other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunications, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees

Directors' Fees and Expenses
Sharlah Supervisory Committee's Fees ad Expenses
Auditors'Fees
Changes in lnvestment Losses
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets
Zakat Expenses
Other expenses
Total operating expenses

Profit before provision

Provision for loans & advances / lnvestments
Provision for Diminution in value of lnvestment
Other provision

Total Profit b

43,406,315

715,457,062

219,982,273

[12,154,500]

442,L90,5t9

{t79,729,500\
453,407

49,97 4,000

$".t'-'

o;

s
207 ,827 ,773 (69,302,093
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(\ Statutory Deposits

ties
other banks
customers

0ther liabilities account of customers
Trading liabilihes

er liabilities (item-wise)
cash from operating activities (A)

flow from investing activities

ceeds from sale ofsecurities
ments for purchase ofgovernment secu rities

Purchase ofproperty, plant & equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

30.o9.2022
Taka

1,541,359.514
(1,462,844 ,422)

3,927.713

(s4,468,490)

667,711,498
8,097,659

685,988,154

(76,7 29 ,987)

(6,389,435,s28J
7 77 ,247,098

7 ,665 ,A20 ,495

322,268,977

Annexure - F

30.o9.2021
Taka

7,397,709,283
(1,088,148,521)

38,343

[39,205,s8s)

774,596,839
4,200,730

440,7A9,629

39,998,397

(7,27 1,285 ,79 6)
7,968,558,259

5,565,595,812

q? )')'r 280

TRUST BANK LIMITED
Cash FIow Statements of Islami Banking Division

For the period ended 30 September Z0Z2

rC

A. Cash flow from operating activities

lnterest/lnvestment Income received in cash
Interest/profit paid on DeDosits
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Recoveries of written off Loans/lnvestments
cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Income Taxes paid

3:.",::l T"r :*". operahng activities (item.wise)
rayments tor other operating activities (item-wise)
uperating-profit before changes in operating
Assets and Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities\t$r"

0

38

39

2,341,615,267 5,836,884,181

(39s,000,000)

[29s,086)
(7,843,520,000)

x'r:s[

Sale of property, plant & equipment _-n rr.1,!
Net cash from investing activities (s) $ L Uiu rL*

\\$1 C. Cash flow from financing activities

(395,29s,086) (7,843,s20,000)

25,420,94A

(6s,ss4 ,5 71) z5 420,948
1,4AO,765,604 (e81,214,8711

6,134,A22,473 7316,97g,972

35 01

Ii"ilElJ:i"'ii
(c)

ivalent (A+B+C)

n cash

u

n

[6s,5s4,s71)

89

40 ___gqEEqg4!_

l

"Nr.t

F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofperiod
ID+E+F)
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TRUST BANK LTMITED
OIfshor. B.nking Unit

B{hocc Shc€t
As et 30 Sept.mbcr 2022

30.09.2022

tsD Tal,

Aooelore - G

Jt.t2.2021
t:sD Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Ca!h
Cash in hand (including foreign curcncies)
Balance *ith Ban8ladesh Bank and its agent b6nk(s)
(including for€ign cunencies)

Brhnc. with oth.r brnks rrd finencirl itrstitutiotri
In Bangladesh

Outside Ba.gladesh

3

1,336,512 99

1,336,512.99

135.917,356 214,574 02 t8,410,450
214,574 02 I8,410,450

Monay at c.ll .nd short lotic.
IBvaltmant!
Govcmmenr

Others

lril|s rnd Advanccsnshmi Benkitrg ltrv€atments
lrans, Cash Credit, Overdrafu etc./ Invesrmen!
Bilh purchased and discounEd

888,860.63

t04,903 ,428. t 4
90,393,126

I0,668,206.581

I,149,571.63

212_229,824 .51

98.633,246
18,209,3t 8,943

{

Fired rssc6 lncludlng prrmisc$ fumitur€ snd lixture!
0ther essets

NoIl-brnldng esscts

Tolrl Assals

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

105,792,288 .7 1 I0,758,599,707 213,379,396.t4 18,307,952,t89

l0?,r28,80r.?6 10,894,517,063 2t3,593,970.16 18,326,362,639

34.602,133 .11 3,518,86t,259 7,690,470.38 I0,097,842,358

5

6
'|

7,266,13',1.326 94,750,42813 8,129,586,785

Olh.r li!bilities
Torrl Lisbitilies

C.pitrVStr]thold.rs' Equity
Paid up Capital

Forci8n Cunency Transldion Difference
Statulory Reserve

' ,449,939 54 7,266,137.326 94,750,428.73 8,129,5t6,785

t06,052,072.91 10,78s,018,58s 217,440,899.1t 14,227 ,429,143

8,557,571 s76,536

1,076,728.85 100,940,907 98,356,960
1,076,728.85

107,12E,E01.76Total Lisballlies rod Shs

\

109,498,478

10,894,s17.063
1,153,0?1.05 98,933,495

2tJ,593,9?0.r6 18,326,162,639
1.,

Huma
Maneglng
Tru8t B

0 q DEC 2122

Dlrector
ank Llmltsd

01 Dlc ?t22

Nasimul Bateo
Ma!.gilg Directot & C@
DBH Firarcc Pl-C .

Ohaka

tcs

90

135,911.3s6

Oher"tsJcrve

ni' trtliltfi E€minss

l. U -Totrl Shrreboldcrs'Equity

Llrbtlltl.!
Borrowirgs fiom othcr barks, financial instihrtiol,! and ag.nts
D€po!|t3 ard othar tccourt!
Curenl / Al-wadcesh Cuncnt Accounb and other Accounls
Bills Payablc

Savings Bank / Mudsraba Savings Dcposib
Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Tarrn Deposits
Bcarar Cenifi carcs of Deposn

othar Dcposils

1 I ,449 ,939 .54

I,153.071.05

l

R-",h
,rffi*--t*
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,1

n TRUST BANK LIMITED
Olfshor. B.nking Unit
Profit snd Loss Accouna

For the p.riod ended 30 Sepl.mb.r 2022

Annexure - H

10.09.2021

fSD Taka

I
9

30.09.2022

usD Taka

1,008,210.23

5,460,811.89

4.452,667.66

5 t I,945,015
417,427,s15

3,179,64t.01
2.,419,602.25

270,746,432
206,029,132

Irterasl income / Profil on Invesgnent

lnterEsl / Profit paid on deposits and borrowings etc

Nat irt r.at itrcomc

lncome from investments

Commission, exchange and brokorage

Other operlting income

94,517,440 760,038.76 64,111,300

76,t73.24
76,17124

{i

7,t4t,0t0
t41,0?0

Totrl opcrrdDs iDcoma

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc

l.6gal expenses

Postage, stamps, tlecommunications, etc

Stationery, printin& advertisement elc.

Managing Direcior's s3lary and b€nefits

Dlrectors' fe$
Auditon'fee
Chfiges oll loan losses

Depreciation and repalr ofbanfs ass€ts

other expenscs

Totrl operatlng arpanse3

Pmfrt bcfor! pmvision

(\
r\

d

(

101.658,510 760.039 64,717JoO

7 654 62 '711 3 3,742.50

3,7.12.50

3r8 74

318,6747,654.62 717,60J

t,076,728.85 r00,940,907 756.296,26 64,398,626

Provision for lo6rs & advances / Invessncnls
Provision for Diminution in value oflnvestment
Other provision

Total Profit before Teres
Provision for Taxation

Current tax

Defened lax

N.t Pmfil after Trl,tioo
Approprirtions
Slatutory ReseNe

Ceneral resewe

R:qF-€

\\, u-
.tiiI.

1,076,?28.85 100,940,907 756,296.26 64,198,626

1,076,718.85 100.910.90? 156,296.26 61.398,626

rc>

1.076.728.85 100,940,907 756.296.26 64,398,626

s r $EC lt?l
't\'"v

o,)"

X-H-'"#
0 4 BEC 2Ci2

Ohaka

N"..h
Nasimul B'ten
maa.IrlC Dirtcror & CEo

DBH Firlrc( ?LC'

91
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TRUST BANK LIMITED
OfTshore Batrkitr8 Unlt
Cssh Flow Slrt€medts

For the p€riod ended 30 Septembcr 2022

t0.09.202r
rsD Tata

A. CrJh no* ftoo opcrtdng .ctlvili.s
lnterEst rcc€ived in cash

Interest pqyme'lts

Dividend nrlipls
Fees and commission receipts in cash

Recoveries of loans previousty srincn off
Cash paid to employees

Cash paid to supplicrs

Incom. Taxas paid

Rec.ived ftom other operating aclivities (itcrn-wise)

Payments for other operating sctivitics (ilem-wise)

Opcrsling pmllt bclorc ch!n86 h op.r.tltrg
Ass.ts lod Llabllltias
Imrusc(Da.ra$.) ln op€irting rsletr & liabiliti6
Statulory Dcposits

Net lnvastmcnt in uading securilics
I nan & advance to other banks

l-oan & advance to customers

Other assets (item-wise)

Deposits iom othcr banks

Deposits fiom customers

Other liabilities account of customers

Trading liabilrries
Other liabililies (item-wise)

Nct clsh fmm op.rrtitrg .ctiviti.s (A)
B. Clsh llow fmm lDv€stiDg activitlcs

Proceeds from sale ofsecurties
Paynents for purchase ofgovemmenl securities

Purchase of property, plant & equipment

Puchasc of intangible assets

Ssle ofproperty, plant & equipment

N.l c.sh fmm inv6ting adivtti€! (B)
C. Cesh flory fmln litratr.lng rctlvltl.s

Increaser'(Decre€se) in Borrowing:

Call loan

Re-Purchase agreement (REPO)

Other bonowings
Share Capitalrc
Shar€ Premium A/c
Profit Eansfer to He6d ofiice
N.i crlh fmm ,in.ocing sctivitlcs (C )

D. NGI itrcrErs. iD C.sh 3od Csst Equlvalart (A+B+C)
E. Effects ofcrchsnge rrtc changes on crsh

5,460,E7? 89

(4,452,667.66)

76,173.24

(1,6s4.62

5l1,945,015
(41't,42-t,5ts)

7,141.070
(717,603

1.076,728.85

Tak

100,940,907

3,179,641 0l
12119,602.2s\

74250

2to,'t 46,432
(206,029,132)

3t8 14

756.296.26 64,398,676

t07 ,581 ,107 .37

(23,300,489.19)

't,549,3s2,482

(863,449,459)

(l r5,563,833.75)

20,317,442 m

(9,937,679,r05)

1,789.948,624

85.363,317.01 6,786.84J,9:)0 (8,083,331,855)

(83.088.337.01)

0,153,07t.05

(6,578,96r.099)

(98,356.960)

92.890,989 54

(681.474.8 r

7,947 ,696,748

(35,039,029)

Ccsh snd clsh equivaletrts al

(84,24r,408.06) (6,677,318,059) t4.73 1.912.6s7,719

1,121,938.9? 109.525.8?l (2,280,579.86) (170,574,136)

298,779

214,574.02 tE,4r0,450
1336,512.99 135,917355 _____g-4L!95U 

-- 
r],3?2f18

565,770..15 221,704,905
7,981,035

E+F)

0!sEt ffil

um a
Managlng Dlroctor &

Trurt Ba

0 [ 0ic zti?

Nasinul B ater
If urgist Direflot t CEO

DBH Floaoce PLC.

30.09.2022

LSD

Oha ka

J

\\"-"

92

nk Llm itod

(94,490,094.59)

$rt'*
r{'r4 crsh equlvslenls

Giiiing crsh end Crsh Equivalent

]{
d

R-",h
ti}
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